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SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

ViA FEDERAL EXPRESS UTILITIES COMMISSION

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

Executive Director

Souin Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Avenue

500 East Capitol Building

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  Application of Concert Communication= Sales LLC to Provide Resold
Local Services

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Concert Communications Sales LLC, please find
an original and 10 copies of CCS’s application to provide resold local services in the State of
South Dekota. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the requisite filing
fee.

Finally, enclosed is a duplicate of this filing. Please date-stamp the duplicate and

return in the envelope provided. If you have any questions regarding this filing. 1 can be reached
at (202) 955-9767.

Respectfully submitted.
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

Application of
Concert Communications Sales LLC

Docket No.

for Authority to Provide
Local Telecommunications Service
throughout the State of South Dakota
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APPLICATION OF
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC

Joan M. Griffin

Andrea D, Pruitt

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 955-9600

Its Attorneys

Dated: April 16, 1999




Before the
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Application of

Concert Communications Sales LLC Docket No.
for Authority to Provide

Local Telecommunications Service
throughout the State of South Dakota

APPLICATION OF
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC

Concert Communications Sales LLC (“CCS” or “Applicant™), by its attomeys,
respectiully requests that the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“Commission™) grant it
authority to provide local telecommunications services on a resale basis throughout the State of
South Dakota pursuant to Article 20:1032:02 of the Com 1ission’s rules govemning

telecommunications. In support of its Application, CCS provides the following information:

L The Applicant

L. CCS is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware. CCS's sole member is Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc. (“CGN™). Both CCS’s
and CGN''s principal offices are located at Reston Town Center, 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston,
VA 20190. A copy of CCS’s Centificate of Formation and Certificate of Good Standing from the
Delaware Secretary of State is attached hereto as Exhibir A.

2. CCS is qualified to conduct business in South Dakota as a foreign corporation. A

copy of CCS’s qualifying document is aitached hereto as Exhibit B. The name and address of
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CCS’s registered agent in South Dakota is Corporation Service Company, 503 South Pierre
Street, Pierre, South Dakota 57501.

3 CCS is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Concert Communications
Company (“Concert™), which is in turn an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Briush
Telecommunications plc (“BT™). Both Concert and BT are companies organized under the laws
of England and Wales. BT is one of the world's leading providers of fixed and mobile
communications services. [ts principal activity is the supply of local, long distance, and
international telecommunications services and equipment in the UK. Through Concert, BT
provides managed voice, data, and Internet services on a global basis to multinational companies.
CCS is a new company that was formed to enable BT to provide intrastate services to such
multinational customers. A diagram showing CCS’s corporate structure is provided in Exhibir
o4

4. On July 26, 1998, BT and AT&T Corp. (“AT&T") announced that they would
create a $10 billion global venture (the “Global Venture™) to serve the communications needs of
multinational companies and the international calling needs of individuals and businesses around
the world." AT&T is a New York corporation that provides domestic and intemational voice and
wala telecommunications services. Upon consummation of the transaction, CCS will become a
part of the Global Venture, specifically an indirect subsidiary of VLT Co. L.L.C. (“US LLC™), a
joint venture in which AT&T and BT each will indirectly maintain a 50 percent ownership
interest and share control. Consummation of the transaction is subject to receipt of various

approvals from the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC"™) and other agencies; at

! Additional information on the venture is available at http://www AT& T-bt-
globalventure.com.

DCONPRULASTRIET |



present, the parties expect to consummate the transaction in July 1999, CCS will notify the

Commission in writing in the event the transaction is consummated and there is a change in
ownership.
5. CCS’s officers and directors are as follows:

Peter MacLeod - Director and CEO
Steve Clutton — Chief Financial Officer
Geoff Webster — Secretary

I.  Designated Contacts
6. All comrespondence, notices, orders and inquiries regarding this Application
should be addressed to:

Joan M. Griffin

Andrea D, Pruint

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.

Suile 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
Telephone: (202) 955-9600
Facsimile: (202) 955-9792

Copies of all correspondence, notices, orders and inquiries also should be sent to:

Cheryl Lynn Schneider

Chief Regulatory Counsel, America
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC
Reston Town Center

11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, VA 20190

Telephone: (703) 707-4283

Facsimile: (703) 707-4080

III.  Description of Authority Requested
8. CCS initially intends to offer specialized resale services that will be of interest

primarily to multinational business customers and that will, for the most part, be an adjunct to
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Concert’s intemnational business services. Concert’s international husiness services include. inrer

alia, managed voice, video, and data services such as international private lines, virtual private

networks, frame relay, value-added IP services, and audio and videoconferencing.

9 CCS seeks authority to provide a full range local telecommunications services
throughout the State of South Dakota. In providing local services, CCS intends to operate as a
“new entrant,” or competitive local exchange carrier, offering a variety of dedicated and
switched telecommunications services. CCS plans to resell the services of other certificated
local exchange carriers and to operate in all areas of the State that have been opened to
competitive local exchange service by the Commission. The local services that CCS seeks
authority to provide include but are not limited 1o the following:

e “Plain Old Telephone Service " - originating and terminating local calls;

® Access Service - onginating and terminating traffic between a customer
premise and an [XC POP;

Private Line;
Internet access services, and
Data rransmission services,

10.  CCS intends to offer its local services in accordance with its initial tariff. CCS
has not yet commenced negotiations for the procurement of underlying services and thus does
not know the charges for interconnection and network elements and other material provisions at
this time. As such, CCS has attached hereto as Exhibit D its initial tariff which includes rules,
regulations, terms and conditions, and will serve as the model for the intrastate tariff. Upon
grant of the requested authority and conclusion of negotiations with the underlying carrier, CCS
will file a final tariff that includes final rates and terms applicable to its services, in accordance

with the Commission’s procedures and before providing service to the public.
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11.  To the extent CCS provides 911, operator, directory assistance, or directory listing
services, CCS anticipates that it will provide these services through its underlying carriers and/or
through affiliated companies.

12.  Regarding interconnection, CCS anticipates at this time that it wall resell the
intrustate local services of AT&T. Thus, it is not clear 1o CCS at present that it will need
interconnection agreements with the incumbent LECs, and the technical and compensation issues
o interconnection and collocation have not yet been determined. Should CCS need to enter into
an interconnection agreement with the incumbent LEC, CCS will likely adopt an existing and

approved interconnection agreement of another CLEC in the state.

IV.  Qualifications of the Applicant

13.  CCS is well-qualified to provide the competitive local exchange services
requested by this Application. Although CCS will be reseiling the end-lo-end service of other
carriers and therefore must, in most instances, rely upon the technical quality of its underlying
service providers, CCS will be managed by persons with substantial experience in the
communications industry. As noted above, CCS is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of BT
and Concert. BT and its operating subsidiaries have provided a wide array of high-quality
telecommunications services worldwide for over 100 years. In the UK. alone, BT serves 27
million exchange lines and provides intemnational direct-dial telephone service to more than 230
cou 'tries and other overseas territories. Concent provides service today to nearly 3.900

companics via its own intelligent network platform in more than 50 countries. CCS will draw on
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the expertise of BT and Concert in providing the services for which authority is sought in this

Application.’

14.  CCS will be managed by persons with extensive experience in the
telecommunications industry. The biographies of the key management and operational personnel
responsible for CCS’s services are appended hereto as Exhibir E.

15. CCS is committed to providing the highest quality telecommunications services (o
customers in South Dakota and will emphasize customer satisfaction. In the event of a complaint
or billing dispute, customers can call Mick Collins, VP-Client Service or CCS’s authorized
customer service center toll free at 1-800-428-2862. The Commission should contact Mr.
Collins at 11440 Commerce Park Drive, Reston, VA 20191, phone 703-262-1666.

16.  CCS has access to ample capital 1o compete effectively in the market for local
services in South Dakota. In particular, CCS will be able to draw upon the substantial financial
assets of BT as required to provide the proposed services. For the fiscal year ended March 31,
1998, BT s annual revenues exceeded $28 billion. A copy of BT's most recent annual report is

attached hereto as Exhibir F.

Additional Information

17.  CCS is in the process of applying for autherity to provide local and long distance
service, where required, in all 50 states. To date, CCS is not authorized to provide
telecommunications service in any state. Nor has CCS been denied authority to provide

telecommunications service in any state.

As noted previously, CCS anticipates that AT&T will acquire a 50 percent ownership
interest in CCS' parert company during 1999. The legal, technical, and financial
qualifications of AT&T are a matter of record before the Commission.




18.  Asnoted above, CCS has not commenced operations and, therefore, has not been
the subject of any customer complaints, including complaints alleging slamming.

19.  CCS or its affiliated companies will bill CCS’s customers. To the extent required
by law, bills will be issued in the name of CCS.

20.  CCS will market its services to large multinational corporations. CCS intends to
scrve the intrastate telecommunications needs of such corporations in conjunction with providing
comprehensive international communications services. CCS will market its services by utilizing
in-house sales representatives employed by CCS's parent companics or its distributors. In-house
sales representatives will likely be compensated both as employees and through sales incentives.

CCS does not expect 1o market ils services 10 the general public.

V1. Public Interest Analysis
21.  CCS’s entry into the South Dakota market for telecommunications services
clearly will serve the public interest. CCS will offer high quality, innovative services 1o its

customers in South Dakota at competitive rates. Further, CCS's entry into the South Dakota

marketplace will increase competition, leading over lime to better service and more options for

multinational business customers in South Dakota, Under these circumstances, permitting CCS
1o provide the services described in this Application will not have an adverse impact on the

Commission’s goals of universal service and affordable local service for individual customers.

VIl. Requested Regulatory Treatment
22.  CCS will be a non-dominant provider of telecommunications services. As such,
CCS requests that it be subject to the same regulatory treatment afforded to similarly situated

non-dominant carriers.
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WHEREFORE, CCS respectfully requests that the Commission grant 1t authority to

provide local telecommunications services on a resale basis throughout the State of South

Dakota.

Respectfully submitted,

COoNCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC

By:
Joan M. Griffin
Andrea D. Pruint
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Strect, N.W.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

Its Attomneys

DATED: April 16, 1999

DOOLFRUIATEIST.




VERIFICATION OF APPLICANT

I represent Concert Communications Sales LLC and am authorized to make this
statement on thewr behalf. Under penalties of penjury, | declare that [ have read the foregoing and
that the facts and any matters stated on information and belief are true, 1o the best of my

knowledge and belief,

By: "ﬁWuﬂ((_ /‘: m}’ﬁ‘?"
N Michele Gallagher

Assisiant Secratary
Title:
Date: 3}2/?‘?
STATEOF k)f?\nluiﬁl )
¢ )
couNTYOF Faiin peax )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 1o before

me this o _day ot'm;._m_n_. 1999.
MM e gD

NOTARY P_:’,B\ilc in and for said County and State
1
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EXHIBIT A

CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING




CERTIFICATE OF PFORMATION
oF
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS SERVICES LLC

Ths wndersigned, en suthoriend person, for the pawpose of forming @ limited
Lishuliry compeny, wndsy (ba provsions snd mbject 10 (e requiraments of the Bare of
Delguers Chapter 18, Tide 6 of i Delowars Cods and the aots smandatory
aereo sl supplemental therecn, sad know, identified, e referrad to es the “Delaware
Lissiaed LishYicy Compaery Ast™). hersby cenifies thar

FIRST: The nmna of the limited lahibiry comepasy formed hereby bs Concert
Olobal Networks Sorvicrs LLC (bereinafior called £ “Tomlesd Habdlity company™).

SECOND: The sddress of the registend office asd = pame and the address of
Uhe sagistsred apent of the Lumised |uability company required o be msintained by Sectica
18-104 of the Delgware Liméted Liability Company Act ere Corporstion Service
Compasy, 1013 Centre Road, Wilmingion, Delanawe 19805,

™N WITNESS WHEREQF, the mndersigoed as exscuged this Certificate of Formation as
of the 1§ dey of Febroary 1999,

Michalle Gallaghar, Perscn

STATE OF OELAMARE
SECRETART OQF STATE
DIVIETON OF CORPORATIONS
FILED 09:00 AN 02/22/19%%
PPI0EP042 - 3008048
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State eace 1

L]
-

I, EDNARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIPICATE OF AMENDMENT OF “COMCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS
SERVICES LLC®, CEANGING ITS NAME FROM "CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS
SERVICES LLC* TO “COMCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC®, PILED IN

THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-FOURTE DAY OF FEERUARY, A.D- 1999, AT
9 O'CLOCE A.M.

f’.\\ / ] ."" J'/
S A L/W’ﬂj o
2 ' ¢ Ediward .,- Feoel, socrsr Iry o F SEife
St AUTHENTICATION
3008046 8100 9604607

Da

”1
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FILED 09:00 AN 02/24/1999
PRLOTAROT - JOORO4E

cnlmnorammmr
TO
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION -
oF '
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS SERVICES LLC

It is hereby certificd that:

| The name of the limited liability compasy (hereinafter calied the “limited
Lisbility company™) is Concere Clobal Networks Ssrvices LLc.

i TheCuﬂﬁnno!Fﬂﬂ:im.ﬂhdﬂmﬂuS“ufDdtmme
22™, 1999, is bereby ameaded by swiking out the FIRST Article thereof
mnd by substituting in lien of said Article the following new Asmicle:

'ﬂlﬁ.?\nmuﬂhelimiudﬁ:bﬂhymyhmhtbyh
Coocert Communications Sales LLC (hereinafter called the “limited

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned a3 execated this Cenificate of Amendment 1o
“enificate of Formation a3 of the 24* day of Februsry 1999.




State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

{. EDWARD J. FREEL. "SECRETARY OF SIATE OF THE STATE OF
PELAMARE . DD HERERY CERTIFY *CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLi
I5 DULY rORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS5 IM
LOOD STANDING AND HAS A& LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE PECOIPRS oF

THIS OFFICE SHOW. AS OF THE SECOND DAY OF HMARCH. &.D. 1979,

buffud_

Edward J. Freel. Secretary of State

AUTHE TICATION:

VNS
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LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
Fur Concert Communications Sales LLC

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this fb day of March, 1999 by
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC., and each business entity later
subsequently admitted to the Company, shall be known as and referred to as “Members™
and individually as a “Member”.

As of this date the Member has formed the Concert Communications Sales
Limited Liability Company named above under the provisions and subject to the
requirements of the State of Delaware (particularly Chapter 18, Title 6 of the Delaware
Code. Accordingly, in consideration of the conditions contained herein, the Member
agrees as follows:

ARTICLE 1
Company Formation and Registered Agent

1.1  FORMATION. The Member hereby forms a Limited Liability Company
(“Company™) subject 1o the provisions of the Limited Liability Company Act as *
currently in effect as of this datc. A Certificate of Formation shall be filed with
the Secretary of State.”

1.2 INTENTION. It is the express intention of the Member that the Company lack
the corporate characteristics of continuity of life and free transferability of
interests (as those terms are defined and utilized the Treasury Regulation
301.7701-2, as amended or any successor thereto) and, therefore, be taxed as a
partnership or branch for purposes of federal and state taxation and not as an
association taxable as a corporation. It is the further intention of the Member that
this Agreement be interpreted and applied accordingly.

1.3 NAME. The name of the Company shall be Concert Communications Sales LLC.

14 REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT. The location of the registered office of
the Company shall be 1013 Centre Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19805. The
Company's registered agent as such address shall be Comporation Service
Company.

.5 TERM. The Company shall continue for a period of thirty (30) years unless
dissolved by:

a) the period fixed for duration expires;




1.6

1.7

b) any event which makes it unlawful for the business of the Company to be
carried on by the Member;

¢) the bankruptcy of a Member or the occurrence of any other event that
terminates the continued membership of a Member of the Company;

d) any other event causing a dissolution of a Limited Liability Company under
the laws of Delaware, e

CONTINUANCE OF COMPANY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 1.4,
in the event of an occurrence described in Article 1 4{c), if there are at least two
remaining Members, said remaining Members shall have the right to continue the
business of the Company. Such right can be exercised only by the unanimous vote
of the remaining Members within ninety (90) days after the occurrence of an
event described in Article 1.4(c). If not so exercised, the right of the Members to
continue the business of the Company shall expire.

BUSINESS PURPOSE. The purpose of the Company is to engag? in any lawful
act or activity for which a Limited Liability Company may be formed under the
Limited Liability Law of the State of Delaware.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS. The location of the principal place of
business of the Company shall be: 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston, Virginiz 20190
or a1 such other place as the Managers from time to time select.

ARTICLE 2
Member

THE MEMBER. The name and place of business of the member is contained in
Exhibit 2 attached to this Agreement.

MEETINGS. No meetings of the Member need be held. However, meetings of the
Member may be called by any Member, or combination of Members, owning no
less than the interest in the Company specified in Exhibit 3.

PROXY. Every Member may authornize another person to act for the Member by
proxy.

VOTING BY CORPORATIONS. Any corporation that is a Member may vote by
any if its officers or agents, or by proxy apy sinted by any officer or agent, unless
some other person. by resolution of the board of directors of the corporation or a
provision of its articles of incorporation or bylaws, a copy of which resolution or
provision certified to be correct by one of its officers has been filed with the
Company. is appo:nted its general or special proxy is which case that person shall
be entitled to vote the Limited Liability Company interesy(s).

CONSENT OF THE MEMBER IN LIEU OF MEETING. Any action permitied
1o be taken by the Member may be taken without a meeting if, prior or subsequent




il

3.2

4.1

5.1

to the action, a consent or consents thereto signed by the Member shall be filed
with the Company. Such consent need not be unanimous and shall specifically
indicate thereon the dissent of any Members entitled to vote thereon.

ARTIELE 3 :
Capital Contributions

INITIAL CONTRIBUTIONS. The Member initially shall contribute to the
Company capital as described in Exhibit 3 attached to this Agreement. The agreed
value of such property and cash is §1,000.00.

ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS. No Member shall be obligated to make any
additional contribution to the Company"s capital.

ARTICLE 4
Profits, Losses and Distributions =

FIT/LOSSES. For financial accounting and tax purposes the Company's net
profits or net losses shall be determined on ar annual basis and shall be allocated
to the Member.

DISTRIBUTIONS. The Member shall determine and distribute available funds
annually or at mors frequent intervals as they see fit. Available funds, as referred
to herein, shall mean the net cash of the Company available afier appropriate -
provision for expenses and liabilities, as determined by the Managers.

ARTICLE S
Management

MANAGEMENT OF THE BUSINESS. The name and address of each Manager
is attached as Exhibit 1 of the Agreement.

By a vote of the Member, as set forth in Exhibit 2 as amended from time 1o time,
shall elect so many Managers as the Member determines, but no fewer than one,
with one Manager elected by the Member as Chief Executive Manager.

MEMBER. The liability of the Member shall be limited as provided under the
laws of the Delaware Limited Liability statutes. Members that are not Managers
shall take no part whatsoever in the control, management, direction, or operation
of the Companys affairs and shall have no power 1o bind the Company. The
Managers may from time to time seck advice from the Member, but they need not
accept such advice, and at all times the Managers shall have the exclusive right to
control and manage the Company. No Member shall be an agent of any other
Member of the Company solely by reason of being a Member.
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5.5

5.6

5.1

5.8

POWERS OF MANAGERS. The Managers are authorized on the Company's
behalf to make all decisions as to (a) the sale, development lease or other
disposition of the Company’s assets; (b) the purchase or other acquisition of other
assets of all kinds; (c) the management of all or any part of the Company's assets;
{d) the borrowing of money and the granting of secuity interests in the
Company’s assets; (e) the prépayment, refinancing or extension of any loan
afTecting the Company's assets; (f) the compromise or release of any of the
Company s claims or debts; and, (g) the employment of persons, firms or
corporations for the operation and management of the Company’s business. In the
exercise of their management powers, the Managers are authorized to execute and
deliver (a) all contracts, conveyances, assignments, leases, subleases, franchise
agreements, licensing agreements, management contracts and maintenance
contracts covering or affecting the Company’s assets; (b) all checks, drafts and
other orders for the payment of the Company’s funds; (c) all promissory notes,
loans. security agreements and other similar documents; and, (d) all other
instruments of any other kind relating to the Company’s affairs, whether like or
unlike the foregoing.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE MANAGER. The Chief Executive Manger shall have
primary respoasibility for managing the operations of the Company and for
effectuating the decisions of the Managers.

NOMINEE. Title to the Company's assets shall be held in the Company's name
or in the name of any nominee that the Managers may designate. The Managers
<hall have power to enter into a nominee agreement with any such person, and
such agreement may contain provisions indemnifying the nominee, except for his
willful misconduct.

COMPANY INFORMATION. Upon request, the Managers shall supply to the
Member information regarding the Company or its activities. The Member or his
authorized representative shall have access to and may inspect any copy all books,
records and materials in the Manager's possession regarding the Company or its
activities. The exercise of the rights contained in this Article 5.6 shall be at the
Member’s expense.

EXCULPATION. Any act or omission of the Managers, the effect of which may
cause or result in loss or damage to the Company or the Member if done in good
faith to promote the best interests of the Cumpany, shall not subject the Managers
to any liability to the Member.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Company shall indemnify any person who was or is
a party defendant or is threatened to be made a party defendant, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Company) by reason of
the fact that he is or was a Member of the Company, Manager, employee or agent
of the Company. or is or was serving at he request of the Company, against
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6.1

6.2

expenses (including attorney’s fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if the Member determines that she/she acted in good faith and in a
manner he/she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed 1o the best interest of
the Company. and with respect to any-criminal actiop proceeding, has no
reasonable cause to believe listher eonduet was unlawful,

The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of “no lo Contendere™ or its equivalent, shall not in
iself create a presumption that the person did or did not act in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonable believed to be in the best interest of the Company,
and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to
believe that his/her conduct was lawful.

RECORDS. The Managers shall cause the Company to keep at its principal place
of business the following: &

(a) a current list of the full name and the .ast knows street address of each
Member;

(b) a copy of the Certificate of Formation and the Company Operating Agreement
and all amendments;

(c) copies of the Company's federal, siate and local income tax retumns and
reports, if any, for the six most recent years;

{d) copies of any financial statement of the limited liability company for the six
most recent years.

ARTICLE 6
Bookkeeping

BOOKS. The Managers shall maintain complete and accurate books of account
of the Company's affairs 2t the Company's principal place of business. Such
books shall be kept on such method of accounting, as the Managers shall select.
The Company’s accounting period shall be April 1 to March 31 of each year.

MEMBER ACCOUNTS. The Managers shall maintain separate capital and
distribution accounts for the Member,

REPORTS. The Managers shall close the books of account after the close of each
fiscal year, and shall prepare and send to the Member a statement of the
Member's distributive share of income and expense for income tax reporting

purposes.

-
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7.2

8.1

Signed

ARTICLE 7
Transler of Limited Liability Company Interest

TRANSFERS OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY INTEREST. (a) No
Member may transfer, in whole or- m part, with or without consideration, a
Limited Liability Company Interest-or any right to participate in the management
of the business and the affairs of the Company without: (i) the consent of all of
the Members (exclusive of the transferring Member); and (ii) execution of such
joinder and/or other agreemenits.

ASSIGNMENT. If at any time a Member proposes to sell, assign or otherwise
dispose of all or any part of its interest in the Company, such Member shall first
make a written offer to sell such interest to the other Members at a price
determined by mutual agreement. If such other Members decline or fail to elect
such interest within thirty (30) days, and if the sale or assignment is made and the
Members fail to approve this sale or assignment unanimously theh, pursuant the
Section 18-704(a) of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, the purchases
or assignee shall have no right to participate in the management of the business
and affairs of the Company. The purchaser or assignee shall only be entitled to
receive the share of the profits or other compensation by way of income and the
return of contributions to which that Member would otherwise be entitled.

ARTICLE 8
Amendment

AGREEMENT. (a) General Rule. Except as provided in subsection (b), this
Agreement may only be amended in writing with the consent of those Members
owning a greater than [ifty percent (50%) interest in the Company.

(b) NO REDUCTION. No amendments made pursuant to Article 8.1 (a) shall
have the effect of reducing the Limited Liability Company interest of any
Member unless said Member shall consent to such amendment and no amendment
made pursuant 1o Article 8.1 (a) which is Jopted to permit an action which could
result in the reduction of the Limited Liability Company interest of any Member
shall be valid unless said Member shall consent to such amendment. Nothing in
this subsection (b), however, shall limit the reduction of a Member's Limited
Liability Company interest as a result of the application of any provision of this
Agreement.

Agreed this /6 day of \‘!n.n:h 199¢

N,

CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member




EXHIBIT 1
LISTING OF MANAGERS

By a vote of the Member the following Managers were elegted to operate the Company
pursuant to Article 5 of the Agreemént: -

NAME: ADDRESS:

Peter Macleod 11921 Freedom Drive
Chief Executive Manager Reston, Virginia 20190

Steve Clutton 11921 Freedom Drive
Chief Financial Manager Reston, Virgini 20190

William Flynn 11921 Freedom Drive
Tax Manager Reston, Virginia 20190 °

Geoff Webster 11921 Freedom Drive
Secretary Manager Reston, Virginia 20190

Geoffrey Beedham BT, 81 Newgate Street
Assistant Secretary Manager London, UK EC1A 7AJ

Cheryl Schneider 11921 Freedom Drive
Assistant Secretary Manager - Reston, Virginia 20190

Cindy Perkinson 11921 Freedom Drive
Assistant Secretary Manager Reston, Virginia 20190

Kha Nguyen 11921 Freedom Dnive
Assistant Secretary Manager Reston, Virginia 20150

Michelle Gallagher 11921 Freedom Drive
Assistant Secretary Manager Reston, Virginia 20190

The above listed Managers will serve in their capacities until they are removed for any
reason by a vote of the Member as defined by Article 5 or upon their voluntary

resignation.

Signed and Agreed this 6 day of March, 1999.

Costtilehr

CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member
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- EXHIBIT 2
LISTING OF MEMBERS

As of the /6411::; of March, 1999 the following is a Member of the Company:

NAME:

ADDRESS:
Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc.

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

&W\/Mv’/ '

CONCERT GLOBXL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member




EXHIBIT 3
MEMBER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Pursuant to Article 3, the Member's initial contribution to the Company capital is stated
to be $1,000.00. The description and each mdividual portion of this initial contribution is
as follows:

NAME CONTRIBUTION  LLC INTEREST (%6}

Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc. $1,000.00 100%:

- Ny
Signed and Agreed this day of h, 1999,

5@%@%’ %

CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member




EXHIBIT B

~ STATE QUALIFICATION DOCUMENT
‘ (WILL BE LATE-FILED AS SOON AS AVAILABLE)




EXHIBIT C

CORPORATE STRUCTURE DIAGRAM
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Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U C. Tariff No. 2
Original Page No. |

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER

TARIFF SCHEDULE
APPLICABLE TO
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES,
AND PRIVATE LINE AND SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICES
WITHIN
THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
ISSUED BY

Concert Communications Sales LLC

lmmited 1o, fiber optic and comual cables
mucroweve radio, or other surlable tochnology
or amy combmation thereol.

Manager, Rates and Tiriffs
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Concert Communications Sales LLC

C

The title page and sheets | - 43 inclusive of this tanfT are effective as of the date shown. Original and
revised sheets, as named below, comprise all changes from the onginal tanfT in effect.

Tile Page Ornigmal n Original
I Ongmnal 23 Onginai
2 Original 24 Original
3 Original 25 Orniginal
4 Original 26 Original
5 Ongmal a7 Orniginal
6 Original 23 Oniginal
7 Original 29 Original
H Original 10 Original
9 Onginal 3l Original
10 Original L p Original
1 Original 13 Original
12 Original 34 Original
13 Origimal 35 Original
14 Original 36 Original
15 Original 37 Original
16 Original £} 4 Original
17 Original 39 Omiginal
8 Original 40 Original
19 Original 41 Original
20 Original 42 Onginal
21 Original 43 Original
Issucd:

DCOLAPRULATEDS |

Manager, Rates and Tariffs
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Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. TaniT No. 2
Original Page No. 6

The following symbols shall be used in this tanf¥ for the purpose indicated below:

(C) To signify changed regulation.
(R) To signify decreased rate.
(n To signify increased rate.
() To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.
(s To signify a reissued matter.
(M) To signify text relocated without change.
(N) To signify a new rate or regulation.
(D To signify a discontinued rate or regulation.
(£) To signify a correction.
TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering — Page numbers appear in the upper right hand comer of each page. Pages
arc numbered sequentially, when a new page is added between pages it will be numbered with
an additional number preceded by a =.". A page inserted between pages 10 and 11 would be
page 10.1.

Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of the page.
These numbers are used 10 determine the most curment page version on file. For example, the
4th revised page 34 cancels the 3rd revised page 34. Because of deferrals, notice periods, etc..
the most current page revision number on file is not always the anff page in effect. Consult
check sheets and supplements for the page currently in effect.

Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of alpha-numenic numbering. Each level is
subservient to its next higher level. The following is an example of the numbering sequence
used in this tanff. Alpha-numeric coding is used for paragraph identification. Each level is
subservient to the previous higher number/letier. Following is the sequence used in this tarifT.

hssoed EfTective:

Manager, Rates and Tanff

Concert Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Fresdom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20150
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Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. Tariff No. 2

Onginal Page No. 7

Concurring:

None

Connecting:

None

Other Participating Carriers:

None

Tssued: Effective:

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Vgmia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.UC. TaniT No. 2
Original Page No. 8

APPLICATION OF TARIFE

This tariff sets forth the service offerings. rates. lerms and condition< applicable 1o the fumishing of intrastate
end-user local exchange communications services by Concen Communications Sales LLC., hereinafier referred
1o as the Company or CCS, 10 Customers within the State of South Dakota. In the event of any conflict between
the provisions of this tanfT and the provisions of a Service Order submitied by the Customer 1o the Company,
the provisions of this Tani(T shall control to the extent required by law.

The provisioning of local telecommunications services are subject to existing regulations and terms and
conditions specified in this tanifT and the Company's other related tarifTs, and may be revised by superceding
filing~.

Manager, Rates and Tanifls
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Reston, Virginia 20190
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Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. Tanll Ne. 2
Original Page No 9

Section |1 DEFINITIONS
Certain terms used generally throughout this tanfT are defined below

Advance Poyment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service

Automatic Number Identification (ANI): Allows the automatic transmission of a caller’s billing account
telephone number 1o 3 local exchange company, interexchange carrier or a third party subscriber. The primary

purpose of ANI is to allow for billing of toll calls,

Availability: The ability of a connection to transmit and receive the Customer’s voice, data and other electronic
signals between the Network Points af the ordered Bit rate.

Bit: The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation.

Commission: The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.
Communications Channel: A path for the transmission of communications between two of more points.

Communications Services: The Company's intrastate toll and local exchange switched telephone services
offered for both intral L ATA and interL ATA use.

Company or CCS: Concert Communications Sales LLC., the issuer of this tanfT.

Company Eguipment: Any telecommunications equipment owned or leased by the Company and that forms
part of the Network, including any such Company Equipment situated at any Location, but excluding Customer
Premises Equipment. Company Equipment also includes Company Facilities.

Company Facilities: Facilities, equipment, software or wiring supplied by or on behalf of the Company for the
purpose of fumnishing Service. Company Facilitics do not include the facilities, equipment. software or wiring
supplied by Other Facilities Suppliers.

Connection: A Communications Channel over which voice, data and other electronic signals can be transmitted
by the Customer or User.

Custnmer: A person, finn, corporation or any other entity that orders Service and is responsible for the payment
of C.aarges and compliance with the Company s regulations. A person, firm, corporation or any other entity that
reasonably appears to be acting with the Customer’s authority shall be deemed 10 be acting on behalf of the
Customer.

Customer Premiscs: The Customer’s or User’s place(s) of business, residence or other location for the
orngmation or iermination of Service

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

DOOLTRULATHOL |




Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. Tan(T No. 2
Original Page No. 10

DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)
Customer-Premises Equipment ("CPE™): Equipment owned or !eased by the Customer or Authorized User ata

Location and connected to the Network on the Customer’s or Authorized User's side of a Network Termmation
Point. CPE also includes Customer-Provided Equipment.

Customer-Provided Equipment: Facilitics. equipment. software or winng supplied by the Customer or User in

Demarcation Point: The point at which the Company Facilities are interconnecied with Customer-Provided
Equipment.

Dollars: United States Dollars

Duwz Date: The date that has been established for completion of the installation, change or discoanect of a
service component

Economy Period: 11:00 p.m. 10 7:00 am. local time at the originating point of a communication.

Estity: Any corporation, public limited company, limited company, partnership, trust or other legal entity.
FL: Federal Communications Commission.

In Case - In the event of a particular occurrence.

Joint User: A person, firm or corporation that is designated by the Customer as a user of services furnished 1o
the Customer by NAC and 1o whom a portion of the charges for the service will be billed under a joint user
arrangemen! as specified herein.

Kbps: Xilobits per second, denotes thousands of bits per second.

Location: The premises owned or occupied by the Customer (or any Authorized User) that forms one end of a
Location-Pair and st which 2 Network Termination Point is located.

T : A geographic arca established for the provision and administration
of communications services. LATA locations can be found in NECA Taniff F.C.C. No. 4 as filed with the
Federal Communications Commission m Washington, DC.

Mbps: Megabits per second. denotes millions of bits per second.
Mmimem Service Penod: The mimmmum period that a Customer may subscribe to Service.
Monthly Charge: A flat charge assessed the Customer cach month for the use of the Company s Service.

Network Interface Specifications: The specifications relating to the interface between the Network and any
Customer-Premises Equipment attached 10 the Network.

Manager, Rates and Tan{Ts

Concert Communications Sales, LLC
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Reston, Virginia 20190
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Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. TanifT No. 2
Original Page No. 11

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Network Termination Point: A point representing the physical and management boundary between the Network
and Customer Premises Equipment. The Network Termination Point is on the Network side of the Customer
Premises Equipment.

Operational Service Date: The date when any Service, or any part of it, is first made available to the Customer

by the Company or the date when the Customer first starts to use such Service (or any part of it), whichever date
is the earlier.

Other Facilitics Supplier: An entity other than the Company that provides facilities or services in connection
with the Service furnished by the Company under this Tariff and not as a part of a joint undertaking with the
Company to furmish Service under this TanifT,

Qutage: A period during which Availability of a Connection has ceased.

Point of Presence (POP): A physical location at which a local access channel, the public telephone network, or
other Communications Channel interconnects with Company Facilities for the origination or termination of
communications.

Rate Center: The specific geographical location used for determining mileage measurements designated by
Vertical and Horizontal coordinates..

Ratc Center Arca: The arca encompassed by the central office codes (NN Xs) that are assigned o a rate center,

: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, that continue
for the agreed upon duration of the service.

Scheduled Service Date: The date upon which Service is scheduled to commence.
Maxice: The telecommunications service or services offered by the Company under this Tariff.

Service Interruption: A period of time where a service is interrupted or unavailable for use by the Customer.
An inferruption or outage scheduled by the Company or beyond the Company s control is not considered a
Service Interraption.

Service Order:  The written request for Network Services executed by the Customer and the Company in the
format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and acceptance by the
Company initiates the respective obligations of the partics as set forth therein and pursuant to this tariff, but the
duration of the service is calculated from the Service Commenzement Date,

Service Term: The period that the Customer subscribes to Service. The Service Term may be longer than the
Minimum Service Period.

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tariff No, 2
Original Page No. 12

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)
Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultancously by several Customers.

Subsidmny: Any lower-tiered Ent. iy affilisted with another Entity that (i) bolds more than fifty percent of the

volir 7 nghts, (i1) has the right to appoint or remove a majority of directors or trustees, or (1) controls, alone or
pursuant to an agreement with other sharcholders or members, a majority of the beneficial ownership or voting
nghts of such lower-tiered Entity. Any Subsidiary of an Entity that, in turmn, is itself a Subsidiary shall also be a

Tariff: The Company’s Tariff P.U.C. No. 2. Local Exchange Service.

Unmied States: The forty-cight (48) contiguous states and the District of Columbia, Hawaii, Alaska Puern. Rico,
and the U.S. Virgin Islands,

Us>ge Charge: A charge assessed the Customer for the use of the Company s Service. Usage Charges are
assessed per second or minute of use or multiple thereof, as specified in Sections 3.3 and § of this TarnifT.

User or End User: A Customer, Joint User, or any other person or entity accessing or utilizing the services
furnished by the Company 10 the Customer under this tanifT,

Yecar of Scrvice: The period of twelve ( 12) months commencing ~a the Effective Date and, thereafter, cach
successive peniod of twelve (12) months from such date.

lsswed: Effective:

Manager, Rates and Tariffs
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+

[

Section 2: REGUILATIONS
{the ny

Scope

The Company underiakes to furnish communications service pursuant to the terms of this tariff
in connection with one-way and/or two-way voice transmission between points within the State
of South Dakota. Service is available only to Customers located in the service areas specified in
Section 4 of this tariff.

Customers and users may use services and facilities provided under this tanfT to obtain access to
services offered by other service providers. The Company is responsible under this tarifT only
for the services and facilities provided hercunder, and it assumes no responsibility for any
service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the Company’s network in order 1o
originate or terminate its own services, or to communicate with its own Customers.

o i tor Facilits

A) The Company reserves the right to limit or 1o allocate the use of existing facilities, or of
additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack of
facilities, or due to some other cause beyond the Company s control.

B) The furnishing of service under this tariiT is subject to the availability on a continuing
basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the Company’s
facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other camiers to fumish
service from time 1o time as required at the sole discretion of the Company.

C) The Company will provide service only in arcas and 10 the extent that service is made
available for resale by the underlying facilitics-based carmer from whom the Company
purchases underlying transmission services. This tariff shall not be construed to require
the Company to provide any service for which it is unable to obtain the necessary
underlying transmission services.

o The Company docs not provide Customer Premises Equipment under this tanff,
although CPE may be used by the Customer in conjunction with the Company’s
provision of Service.

Effective:

Manager, Rates and Tanfhs
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

21 Usdertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
213 Terms and Conditions

A)

B)

C)

For the purpose of computing charges in this tanifT, a month is considered 1o have 30
days.

Business Customers that do not receive service on month-to-month basis may be
required 1o enter into written service orders which shall contain or reference a specific
description of the service ordered, the rates to be charged, the duration of the services,
and the terms and conditions in this tariff. Customers will also be required 1o execute
any other documents as may be reasonably requestied by the Company.

The Company shall notify the Customer of the expiration of the initial lerm specified m
the Service Order. The Customer must then notify the Company orally or in writing
whether 1t will continue 10 receive service on a month-to-moath basis at the existing
rales, reenter into a new contractual arrangement or terminate service. Any termination
shall not relieve the Customer of its obligation 10 pay any charges incurmed under the
service order and this tanfT prior to term ation. The rights and obligations which by
their nature cxtend beyond the termination of the term of the service order shall survive

Service may be terminated without written notice to the Customer if:

1) the Customer is using the service in violation of this tanfT; or

2) the Customer is using the service in violation of the law,

Upon suspension of service, the Company shall provide the Customer with a
termination notice detailing the iermination date and time and how the Customer may
have service restored.  The termination notice will include a medical emergency
restoration notice explaining how Customers with medical emergencies may delay
termination of basic service.

Thus tanifT shall be interpreted and govemed by the laws of the State of South Dakota
regardiess of its choice of laws provision.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section, the Company will comply with the rules
and regulations of the Commission

Manager, Rates and Tariffs
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

| L ing of the C  {Cont™d)

214 Liability of the Company

A) The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the fumishing of its services,
including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or emors, or
other defects. representations. or use of these services or ansing out of the failure 1o
fumnish the service. whether caused by acts or omissions, shall be limited to the
extension of allowances for interruption as set forth in Section 2.6.  The extension of
such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole

liability of the Company

The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or equipment
due 1o causes beyond its control, including but not limited 1o: acts of God, fire. flood,
cxplosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request
of the United States Government, or of any other government, including state and local
governments having or claimmng jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department,
agency, commission, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more
of these federal, state. or local governments, or of any civil or military authority;
national emergencics: inswrmections: riots; wars: unavailability of rights-of-way or
materials, or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be lisble for any act or omission of any entity furnishing 1o the
Company or 1o the Company’s Customers facilities, lclecommunications services of
equipment used for or with the services the Company offers.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due 1o the fault or
negligence of the Customer or due 1o the failure or malfunction of Customer-provided

equipment or facilities.

The Company does not guaranice nor make any warranty with respect 1o installations it
provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer indemnifics and holds the
Company harmless against any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or
any liability whatsoever, whether suffered. made. instituted, or asserted by any other
party or person(s), and for any loss, damage. or destruction of any property. whether
owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or
indirectly by the installation. operation, failure o operate, mamnienance, removal
presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so provided. The Company
reserves the right to require each Cus.omer 1o sign an agreement acknowledging
acceptance of the provisions of this section 2.1.4(E) as a condition precedent to such
mstallations,

Manager, Rates and Tanlf
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
214 Luability of the Company (Cont’d)

F) The Company is not lable for any defacement of or damage 1o Customer premises
resulting from the fumishing of services or equipment on such premiscs or the
mstallation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by
negligence of willful misconduct of the Company s agents or employees.

G) I'he entire liability for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause whatsoever
shall in no event exceed sums actually paid the Company by the Customer for the
specific services giving rise 10 the cluim. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
tarifT, in no event shall the Company’s Lability for any claim, loss, damage or expense
from any camier whatsoever exceed the service provider's lability described in the
applicable tariffs of Bell Atlantic for the telccommunications services resold by
Company. No action or proceeding against the Company shall be commenced more
than one year afier the service is rendered.

H) Under no circumstances shall this tanfT be construed 10 make the underlying carrier
liable to the Customer for any indirect, pecial, incidental. consequential, or other
damages including. but not limited to, harm to business, lost revenues, lost profits, lost
savings, or other commercial or economic loss, whether foresecable or not and
regardiess of notification of the possibility of such damages.

] THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW,
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEFT
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

h The provisions contained in this subsection do not absolve the Company from liability
n the event the Company s acts or omissions are determined 1o be grossly neghigent.
The remedics available for such liability include monctary damages.

i pvits

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activities
that may occur in the normal operation of its business. Such activitics may include, but are not
limited 1o, equipment or facilities addinons, removais or rearrangements and routine
preventative mamntenance. Generally, such sctivities are not specific to an individual Customer
but affect many Customers’ services. No specific advance notification period is applicabie 1o
all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the
reasonable notificabion requirements. With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting
conditions, such as an outage resulting from cable damage. notification to the Customer may not
be possible

tssued:
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

21 Undenaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilitics

A)

The Company, either directly, through its agents or underlying camier, shall use
reasonable efforts to make services available 1o a Customer on or before a particular
date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with, the regulations
contained in this tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date
and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.

The Company shall use reasonable efforts 10 maintain only the facilities and equipment
that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit
others to, rearmange, disconnect. remove, atiempt to repair, or otherwise interfere with
any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company. except upon the written
consent of the Company.

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any time
and from time to time, but shall not therebry aler the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer.

Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other
than that for which it was provided by the Company.

The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth herein
for visits by the Company 's agents or employees to the Premises of the Customer when
the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or facilities
provided by any party other than the Company. including but not limited to the
Customer.

The Company shall not be respoasible for the insialiation, operation, or maintenance of
any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is
connected 1o the facilities furnished pursuant to this tarifl, the responsibility of the
Company shall be limited to the fumishing of facilities offered under this tariff and 10
the maintenance and operation of such facilities. Subject to this responsibility, the
Company shall not be responsible for:

1) the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the quality
of, or defects in, such transmission; or

the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment.
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

2.1 Underaking of the Company (Cont'd)
21.7 Non-routine Installation

Al the Customer’s request, installation and/or mainienance may be performed outside the
Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges besed on
cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will
apply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer’s request,
extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends,
holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

2.1.8  Special Construction

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in this tarifl,
the Company may arrange. on a reasonable effort basis, for the special construction of facilities
at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that construction undertaken:

A)

B)

)

D)
E)
F)
G)
H)

where facilitics arc not presently available, and there is no other requirement for the
facilities so constructed;

of a type other then that which the Company would normally utilize in the furnishing of
its SErvices:

over a route other than that which the Com, ny would normally utilize in the furnishing
of its services;

in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally provide;
on an expedited basis;

on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available:

involving abnormal costs; or

in advance of its normal construction.

Effective:
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REGULATIONS (Comt"d)

21 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
219 Qunership of Facilitics

Title to all facilitics provided in accordance with this tanfT remamns in the Company, its agents
of contractors.

22 Prohibited U

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use 25 10
which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations,
licenses, consents and permits.

The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the Compeny’s offerings for
resale andior for shared use 10 file a letter with the Company confirming that their use of the
Company’s offerings complies with relevant laws and the regulations, policies, onders, and
decisions of the relevant regulatory agency.

The Company may require a Customer to immeduately shut down its transmrssson of signals if
said transmission 1s causing micrference 1o others.

A Customer, Jomt User, or Authonized User may not assign. or transfer m any manner, the
scrvice or any rights associated with the service without the wnitien consent of the Company.
The Company will permit & Customer to transfer its existing service 1o another entity if the
existing Customer has paid all charpes owed to the Company for regulated communications
services. Such a transfer will be treated as a disconnection of existing service and ‘astalistion of
new service, and non-recurming installation charges as stated in thas tanfY wall apply.

Residential services offered by the Company shall not be used by persons not eligible o
subscribe 1o residential services under the applicable tariffs of the Company's underlying
service providers. The Company may require the Customer 1o provide adequate proof of its
compliance with any applicable chgibality criteria.

Manager, Rates and Tarifls
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REGULATIONS (Cont"d)

The Customer shall be responsible for:

A)

B)

the paymeni of all applicable charges pursuant to this tarifT;

damage to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or
omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these
regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises, unless
caused by the negligence or willfui misconduct of the employees or agents of the
Company;

providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any necded
personnel, equipment space and power o operate Company facilitics and equipment
installed on the premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air conditioning
necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such premises;

obtaining. maintaining, and otherwise having full respounsibility for all rights-of-way
and conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and associated equipment
used to provide Communication Services 1o the Customer from the cable building
entrance or property line to the location of the equipment space described in Section
2.3.1{C). Any and all costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way
described herein, including the costs of aliering the structure to permit installation of the
Company-provided facilities, shall be bome entirely by, or may be charged by the
Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its
compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service;

providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding
the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees and agents shall
be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer
may be required to install and maintain Company facilitics and equipment within a
hazardous area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company’s
employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company.
The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing
of any hazardous matenial prior 1o any construction or installation work;

Elffective:
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

23 ligations of the Cus {Cont’d)

231 General (Cont'd)

F)

G)

H)
232

Claims

complying with all laws and regulations applicable 1o, and obtaining all consents,
approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of
Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way for
which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.1(D). and granting or obtaining
permission for Company agents or employees (o enter the premises of the Customer at
any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining. repairing. or upon
termination of service as stated herein. removing the facilities or equipment of the
Company;

not creating, or allowing 1o be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on the
Company's equipment or facilities; and

making Company-provided facilities and equipment available peniodically for
maintenance purposes at a time agreeable 1o both the Company and the Customer. No
allowance will be made for the period durning which service is interrupted for such

purposes.

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customers shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Company from and against all claims, action:. damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses for:

A)

B)

any loss, destruction or damage to the property of the Company or any third party, or
death or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either
party, to the extent caused by or resuling from the negligent or intentional act or
omission of the Customer, its employecs. agents, representatives or invitees; or

any claim, loss, damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright, patent,
trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third party, arising
from any act or omission by the Customer, including, without limitation, use of the
Company's services and facilities in a manner not contemplated by the agreement
between the Customer and the Company.
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
24 Customer Equipment and Channels
24.1 Genenl

A User may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the Company. The
Company's services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic
signals, except as otherwise stated in this tanfT. AUmmyumumyfumufl@ilﬂmu
compatible with the Company’s equipment, but the Company does not guarantee that its
services will be suitable for purposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication except
as specifically stated in this tariff.

242 Sution Equipment

A) Terminal equipment on the User's premises and the electric power consumed by such
equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the User. The User is
responsible for the provision of wining or cable to connect its terminal equipment to the
Company Point of Connection.

B) The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected
to Company equipment and facilitics is compatible with such equipment and facilities.
The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-
provided equipment and wiring by the connection, eperation, or maintenance of such
equipment and wiring shall be such as not ! + cause damage to the Company-provided
equipment and winng or injury 10 the Company's employees or 1o other persons. Any
additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury shall be
provided by the Company st the Customer's expense.

C) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of
Customer-Provided Equipment. Where Customer-provided Equipment is connected 10
the Service furnished under this Tanff, the responsibility of the Company shall be
limited 10 the fumishing of Service under this Tan(T and 1o the maintenance and
operation of such Service; subject to this restriction, the Company shall not be
responsible for: the through
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REGULATIONS (Coat'd)
24 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd)
243  Interconnection of Facilities

A) Any special inlerface equipment necessary lo achieve compatibility between the
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing Communication Services
and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided at the Customer’s

expense

B) Communication Scrvices may be comnected 10 the services or facilities of other
communications carmicrs only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms
end conditions of the tanfTs of the other communscations camiers that are apphicable 1o
such connections.

C) Facilitics furnished under this tariff may be connected 10 Customer-provided terminal
equipment in accordance with the provisions of this raniT. All such ierminal equipment
shall be registered by the Federal Communications Commission pursuant 1o Part 68 of
Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations: and all User-provided wiring shall be installed
and maintained in compliance with those regulations.

D) Users may interconnect communications facilitics that are used in whole or i part for
interstale communications 10 services provided under this taniT only to the extent that
the user is an “End User™ as defined in Section 69.2(m). Title 47, Code of Federal
Regulations (1995 edition).
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REGULATIONS (Cont"d)

24 Customer Equipment and Chanogls (Cont’d)

244

Inspections

A) Upon suitabie notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company or
its agent may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the
Customer is complying with the requirements set forth in Section 2.4.2(B) for the
installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment,
and wiring in the connection of Customer-provided faciliies and equipment
Company-owned facilities and equipment.

B) If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied
with, the Company or its agents may take such action as it deems necessary to protect
its facilities, equipment. and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer
peomptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten days of receiving
this notice, the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the Company of the
action taken. If the Customer fails 10 do this, the Company may take whatever
additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of service, to protect its
facilibes, equipment and personnel from ham

25  Payment Ammangements

2.5.1

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilitics and services fumished
by the Company 1o the Customer and to all Users authorized by the Customer, regardless of
whether those services are used by the Customer itself or are resold 1o or shared with other

persons.
Ay Taxcs

The Customer 15 responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts {to be
invoiced as a separate line ilem), gross revenues, oxcise, access, universal service or
other local, state and federal wxes, charges or surcharges (however designated)
(excluding taxes on the Company's net income) including the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge (SLC) imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network Services.

Effective
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A)

B)

REGULATIONS (Cont"d)

25 Pavment Arrangements (Cont.)

2532 illing a ollection of Char,

Non-recurring charges are due and payable from the Customer within 20 days after
receipt of the billing statement, unless otherwise agreed to in advance,

The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly to the Customer, in
advance of the month in which service is provided, and Recurring Charges shall be due
and payable 20 days after receipt of the billing statement. When billing is based on
Customer usage, charges will be billed monthly for the preceding billing periods.

When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the last day of the
month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service was furnished will be
calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month is considered to have 30
days.

Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Service Commencement
Date. which is the first day following the date on which the Company notifies the
Customer that the service or facility is available for use, except that the Service
Cemmencement Date may be postponed by mutual agreement of the parties, or if the
service or facility does not conform to standards set forth in this tariff or the Service
Order.  Billing accrues through and includes the day that the service, circuit,
arrangement or component is discontinued.

If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the date due, or if any
portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds that are not immediately
available, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company. The late payment
penalty shall be the portion of the payment not received by the date due, multiplied by a
late factor of 1.5% per month,

The Customer will be assessed a charge of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each check
submitted by the Customer to the Company that a financial institution refused 1o honor.

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless objection
is received oaally or in writing. In the case of a billing dispute, the Customer may take
the following course of action;

1) First, the Customer may request, and the Company will provide, an in-
depth review of the di »wted amount. (The undisputed portion and
subsequent bills must be paid op a timely basis or the service may be
subject to disconnection.) Customers with billing inquiries or
complaints may reach the Company toll free at (800) XXX-XXXX.

DCOLPRUIA 708 |
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

25  Payment Ammangements (Cont'd)

252

253

Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont'd)

) Second, if there is still a disagreement about the disputed amount after
investigation and review by the Company, the Customer may file an
appropriate complaint with the South Dakota Public Utilities
Commission: The address and phone number of the Commission is:

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

(605) 773-3201

H) If service is disconnected by the Company in accordance with Section 2.5.5 following
and later restored, restoration of service will be subject to all applicable installation
charges.

Advance Pavments

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make an advance payment
before services and facilities are fumnished. The advance payment will not exceed an amount
equal to the non-recurring charge(s) and two months’ charges for the service or facility. In
addition, where special construction is involved, the advance payment may also include an
amount equal to the estimated non-recurring charges for the special construction and recurming
charges (if any) for a period to be set between the Company and the Customer. The advance
payment will be credited to the Customer’s initial bill. An advance payment may be required in
addition to a deposit.

DCOLPRULAT?S06 |
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25  Pavment Arrangements (Cont'd)
254 Deposits
A) To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make a deposit to

B)
€)

D)

be held s a guaraniee for the payment of charges. A deposit does not relieve the
Customer of the responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on presentation. The
deposit will not exceed an amount equal to the estimated charges for two months of
service.

A deposit may be required in addition 1o an advance payment,

When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any, will be
applied to the Customer’s account and any credit balance remaining will be refunded.
Before the service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, a its option, return the
deposit or credit it to the Customer’s account

Deposits held for more than six months will accrue interest at a rate of 5.6% per annum
for residential and business Customers. Interest is credited to the Customer annually or
upon termination of service. Interest will not accrue on any deposit after the date on
which reasonable cffort has been made by the Company to retum the deposit to the
Customer. Any deposits collected will be maintained in a [Name of State| bank in
compliance with the Commission's rules.

lssued:
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25  Payment Arangements (Cout’d)
255 Discontinuance of Service

A)

Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company. the Company may suspend
service by giving 15 days prior written notice to the Customer. In the event payment is
not received within 10 days of the suspension of service, the Company may terminate
service without incurring any liability. The Company shall provide a final notice of
termination of service 2 days before the proposed discontinuance.

Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing service
the Company may. by giving 10 days prior notice in writing 1o the Customer,
discontinue or suspend service without incurming any lhability if such violation
continues during that period.

Service may be discontinued without notice in the event the Customer tampers with
cquipment fumished or owned by the Company.

Upon the Customer’s insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for
bankruptcy or reorganization. or failing 1o dit harge an involuntary petition within the
time permitted by law, the Company may discontinue service with § days’ written
notice if necessary to protect the Company's revenues

In the evemt of vnauthorized use of the Company's network, the Company will
discontinue service without notice and/or seek legal recourse to recover all costs
involved in enforcement of this provision.

Upon the Company s discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 2.5.5(A)
or 2.5 5(B). the Company, in addition to all other remedics that may be available 1o the
Company al law or in equity or under any other provision of this tanfT, may declare all
future monthly and other charges that would have been payable by the Customer during
the remainder of the term for which such services would have otherwise been provided
to the Customer to be immediately due and payable
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25  Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.7 Changes in Service Requested
If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engincering. equipment
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
provision of the application for service, the Customer’s installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.

258 Overcharges and Undercharges

A)

B)

When a Customer has been overcharged for services because of incommect application of
the rate schedule , inaccurate measuring of services rendered, incomect calculation of
charges or similar reasons, the total overcharge for the period the discrepancy shall be
refunded or credited to the Customer.

The Company may recover undercharge charges from Customers as a result of incorrect
application of the rate schedule, inaccurate measuring of services rendered, incorrect
calculation of charges or similar reasons. Unless authonized by the Commission, the
Company shall not retroactively bill for undercharges which occumed more than 12
months before the discovery of the emor. I the total undercharge is more than 35
percent of the Customer’s monthly average monthly bill during the preceding 3 months,
the Customer shall be allowed to enter into an installment plan (o pay the total
retroactive amount.

DCOLPRLL T8 |
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.6 Cancellation of Application for Service

A)

B)

C)

Dy

Applications for service cannot be canceled without the Company’s agreement. Where
the Company permits a Customer to cancel an application for service prior to the stant
of service or prior to any special construction, no charges will be imposed except for
those specified below.

Where, prior 1o cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in
installing the service or in preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not
have incurred, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company shall apply, but in
no case shall this charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum period of
services ordered. including installation charges, and all charges others levy against the
Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had service commenced.

Where the Company incurs any expense in connection with special construction, or
where special arrangements of facilitics or equipment have begun, before the Company
receives a cancellation notice, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company
applies. In such cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the cost of the
equipment, facilities, and matenal, the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and
supervision, general and administrative expense, other disbursements, depreciation,
mainienance, taxes, provision for retumn on investment, and any other costs associated
with the special construction or arrangements.

The special charges described in Sections 2.5.6(A) through 2.5.6{C) will be .alculated
and applied on a case-by-case basis,

lssued:
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25  Pavment Arrangements (Cont'd)
25.7 Changes in Service Requested

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
provision of the application for service, the Customer’s installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.

258 Overcharges and Undercharges

A)  When a Customer has been overcharged for services because of incorrect application of
the rate schedule , inaccurate measuring of services rendered, incorrect calculation of
charges or similar reasons, the lotal overcharge for the period the discrepancy shall be
refunded or credited to the Customer.

B) The Company may recover undercharge charges from Customers as a result of incormect
application of the rate schedule, inaccurate measuring of services rendered, incorrect
calculation of charges or similar reasons. Unless asuthorized by the Commission, the
Company shall not retroactively bill for undercharges which occurred more than 12
months before the discovery of the error.  If the total undercharge is more than 35
percent of the Customer's monthly average monthly bill during the preceding 3 months,
the Customer shall be allowed 10 enter into an installment plan o pay the total
retroactive amount,

lsswed: EfMective:
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

in Service

Interruptions in service that are not due to the negligence of the Customer. or noncompliance with the
provisions of this tanfT by the Customer, or the operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or
equipment provided by the Customer, will be credited 1o the Customer as set forth in Section 2.6.1 for
the part of the service that the interruption affects.

261 Credit for Interruptions

A)

B)

C)

When main service is interrupied for a period of at least 24 hours, the Company, afier
duc notice by the Customer, shall apply the following schedule of allowances except
situations provided for in subsection (2).

1) One-thirtcth of the tariff monthly rate of all services and facilities fumnished by
the Company rendered inoperative, useless or substantially impaired for cach of
the first three full 24 hour periods during which the interruption continues afier
notice by the Customer to the Company if the out-of-service extends beyond a
minimum of 24 hours

2)  Two-thirtieths of the tariff monthly rate for each full 24 hour period beyond the
first three 24 houwr penods.  However, in no instance shall the allowance for the
out-of-service period exceed the total charpes in a billing period for the service
and facilitses furnished by the Company rendered uscless or mpamed.

When service s micrrupted for a period of at keast 24 hours due 1o storms, fires. floods
or other conditions beyond the control of the Company, an allowance of one-thirtcth of
the tanfT monathly rate for all services and facilities furnashed by the Company rendered
inoperative of substantially impaired shall 2pphy for each full 24 hours during which the
interruption continues afier notice by the Customer o the Company.

The aliowance descnbed in this Section shall not be applicable where service is
micrrupted by the negligence or willful act of the Customer 10 service or where the
Company, pursuant to the lerms of the contract for senvice. suspends or lerminates
service for non-payment of charpes. or for unlawful or mnproper use of the facilities or
service, of for any other reason provided for in the filed and effective tanfT.

The preceding Rule apphes only when mam telephone service to the Rate Demarcation
Pomt 1s mierrupted.

Effectrve

Manager, Rates and Tanfls

Concent Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Dyive

Reson, Virginia 20190



Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. TarifT No.2
Original Page No. 32

2.7

212

REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

Any service provided under this tariff may be resold to or shared with other persons at the
option of the Customer, subject to compliance with any applicable laws or Commission
regulations governing such resale or sharing. The Customer remains solely responsible for all
use of services ordered by it or billed to its telephone number(s) pursuant to this tariff, for
payment for such services, for determining who is authorized to use its services, and for
notifying the Company of any unauthorized use.

Joint Use Amangements

Joint use arrangements will be permitted for all services provided under this tarifl. From each
joint use arrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer responsible for the
manner in which the joint use of the service will be allocated. The Company will accept orders
1o start, rearrange, relocate, or discontinue service only from the designated Customer. Without
affecting the Customer's ultimate responsibility for payment of all charges for the service, each
Joint User shali be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it.

|sswed:

Effective:

Manager, Rates and Tarills
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

28 Cancellation of Senvice

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the term for amy
reason whatsocver other than 3 service interruption (as defined in Section 2.6.1 above), the Customer
agrees o pay to the Company lermination lability charges. as defined below. These charges shall
become due and owing as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable within
the period. set forth in Section 2.5.2.

The Customer’s termination hiability for cancellatron of service shall be equal 10

A) all unpaid Non-Recurring charges and out-of-pocket expenses reasonably expended by the
Company to establish service 1o the Customer; plus

B) any disconnection. carly cancellation or termination charges reasonably incormed and paid to
third parties by the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus

C) all Recurrng Charges specified in the applicable Service Order TanfT for the balance of the
then current term; mmus

(3] a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company as a direct resulf of the Customer's
cancellaton

29  Transfers and Assignments
Neither the Company nor the Customer may assagn or transfer its nghts or duties in connection with the
services and facilities provided by the Company without the wnitien consent of the other porty, except
that the Company may assign sts nghts and dutics:
A) to any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company; or
B) pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the asscts of the Company:; or

C) pursuant o any financing. merger or reorganization of the Company.

Mansger, Rates and Tanffs
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REGULATIONS (Cont"d)

210 Notices and Communications

A)

C)

D)

The Cusiomer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Company shall mail
or deliver all notices and other communications, except that the Customer may also designate a
separate address to which the Company 's bills for service shall be mailed.

The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Customer shall mail
or deliver all potices and other communications, except that Company may designate a separate
address on each bill for service 1o which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill.

All notices or other communications required 1o be given pursuant (o this tarifT will be in
writing. Nolices and other communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the
Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the third business dav
following placement of the notice. communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private
delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the
addressee, whichever occurs first.

The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses
designated for nolices, other communications or billing. by following the procedures for giving
notice set forth herein.

Incompicte Callv'Wrong Numbers

The Company will not knowingly charge for incomplete calls or wrong numbers. Upon the Customer’s
requcst and proper verification, the Company shall promptly adjust and credit the Customer’s account
for charges or payment for any unanswered call inadvertently billed.

lssmed.

Effecuve

Manager. Rates and Tan(h
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Introduction

The regulations set forth in this section govern the application of rates for services contained in other
sections of this tanifT.

Charges Based on Duration of Use

Where charges for a service are specified based on the duration of use, such as the duration of a
telephone call, the following rules apply:

A)

B)

Calls arc measured in durational increments identified for each service. All calls that are
fractions of a measurement increment are rounded-up to the next whole unit.

Timing on completed calls begins when the call is answered by the called party. Answering is
determined by hardware answer supervision in all cases where this signaling is provided by the
terminating local carrier and any intermediste carrier(s). Timing for operator service person-to-
person calls start with completion of the coanection 1o the person called or an acceptable
substitute, or to the PBX station called.

Timing terminates on all calls when the calling party hangs up or the Company's network
receives an off-hook signal from the termmating carrier.

Calls originsting in one time period and terminating in another will be billed in proportion to the
rates in cffect during different segments of the call.

All times refer 1o local time.

Manager, T

Concert Communications Sales. LLC
11921 Freedom Drive
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APPLICATION OF RATES (Cont'd)

i3 [ ] 1
Where charges for a service are specified based upon distance, the following rules apply:

A) [hstance between two pomnts 1s measured as airline distance between the rate centers of the
oniginating and terminating telephone lines. The rate center is a set of geographic coordinates,
as referenced in the Local Exchange Routing Guide issued by Bellcore, associated with each
NPA-NXX combination (where NPA is the arca code and NXX is the first three digits of a
seven-dignt ielephone number). Where there is no telephone number associated with an access
line on the Company’s network (such as a dedicated 800 or WATS access line). the Company
will apply the rate center of the Customer’s main billing telephone number.

B) The airline distance between any two rale centers is determined as follows:

1 Obtain the “V™ (vertical) and “H™ (hornzontal) coordinates for cach rate center from the
Bellcore Local Exchange Routing guide referenced in Section 3.3(A).

2) Compute the difference between the “V™ coordinates of the two rale centers; and the
difference between the two “H™ coordinates.

3)  Square each difference obtained in step (2) above.

4) Add the square of the V™ difference and th square of the “H™ difTerence obtained in
step (1) above.

5) Divide the sum of the squares by 10. Round 10 the next higher whole number if any
fraction is obtained.

6) Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained sbove. Round to the next
higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the airline mileage.

7 FORMULA =

er V2 P +(HI -H2 )
10

lssaed. EfMfective:

Manager, Rates and Tanih

Concen Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tariff No. 2
Original Page No. 37

Section4: SERVICE AREAS
Local Exchange Service Areas

The Company will provide local exchange services on 2 resale basis in those arcas authorized by the
Commission for provision of competitive local services in South Dakota.

Manager, Rates and Tariffs
Concent Commumnications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive
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5.1 Basic Exchange Service

Basic Exchange Service provide a business Customer with a connection 1o the Company’s switching
nctwork which enables the Customer to:

a) receive calls from other stations on the public switched telephone network:

b) access the Company's local calling service;

c) access the Company’s operators and business office for service related assistance;
access oll-free telecommunications service such as 800 NPA; and access 911 service
for emergency calling; and

d) access the service of providers of interexchange service. A Customer may presubscribe
to such provider's service to originate calls on a direct dialed basis or (o receive 300
service from such provider, or may access a provider on an ad boc basis by dialing the
provider's Camier Identification Code (10X XX).

Basic Exchange Service is provided via one or more channe. . terminated at the Customer’s premises.
Each Basic Exchange Service channel cormesponds to one or more analog. voice-grade telephonic
communications channels that can be used 1o place or receive one call at a time.

Calls 10 points within the local exchange area are charged on the basis of the length of completed calls
onginating from the Customer's service in addition 1o a base monthly charge.

Manager, Raics and Tan(Ts
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DESCRIPTION GF SERVICES (Cont'd)
5.1  Basic Exchange Senvice (Cont'd)

5.1.1  Apphcation of Rates
A) Busincss rates apply 10 service fumished.

1) In oiTice buildings. stores, factones and all other places of a business nature;

2) In hotels, apartment bouses, clubs and boarding and roommng houses except
when service is within the Customer's domestic establishment and no business
listings are provided. colleges. hospitals and other institutions: and i churches
except when service is provided 1o an individual of the clergy for porsonal use
only and business service is already cstablished for the church at the same
location:

3) Al any location when the histing or public advertrsing indicates a business or a
profession,

4) Al any location where the service includes an extension which is at a location
where business rates apply unless the extension is restnicted to incoming calls;

5) Al any location where the Customer resells or shares exchange service:

B) The use of business service s restricted to the Cestomer, agents and representatives of
the Customer, and joint uscrs.

Manager, Rates and Tariffs
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11921 Freedom Drive
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont’d)

5.0 Basic Exchange Service (Cont'd)

512

Basic Excl Service Oot
The following Basic Exchange Service Options are offered:

Key Line Service

Trunk Service

All Basic Exchange Service may be connected to Customer-provided terminal equipment such
as station sets, key systems, PBX systems, or facsimile machines. Service may be arranged for
two-way calling, inward calling only or outward calling oniy.

Connection charges apply 1o all service on a one-time basis unless waived pursuant to this tanifT,

Unless otherwise stated in this tanfT, all Business [ - change Services include:

Usage Charges
MmﬂlIyR:u:uringChm
Nonrecurring Charges

Optional rate elements may also apply as specified in this tanff.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont'd)

5.1 Basic Exchange Service (Cont’d)
513 Rates
h Usage Charges, per minute:
Insial Ea Add’L
Minute Mioute
Day Rate Period $0.25 $0.25
Evening Rate Period $0.20 $020
Night'WeekendHoliday $0.15 $0.15
Rate Period
2) Noarecurring and Recurring Charges
Busmess
Nonrecurring Connection Charge: $125.00

Monthly Recurning Charges: §95.00
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICLS (Cont’d)
5.1 Basic Exchange Service (Cont'd)
5.1.4 Trunk Service
[Reserved for Future Use]

52  Di List

A single main listing is provided free of charge for each customer of record. No charge applies 10
nonpublished service. Additional listings are billed based upon the charges of underlying camers.

53  Blocking Service
[Reserved for Fature Use]

Manager, Ratzs and Tanfh
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Section 6:  SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

6.1  Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements

Amangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide request from a
iCustomer or prospective Customer to develop a competitive bid for a scrvice offered under this tarifl,

Rates quoied in response to such competitive requests may be different than those specified for such
services in this tanifl. 1CB rates will be offered to the Customer in writing and on a nondiscriminstory

basis. All ICB Amangements shall be filed with the Commission in compliance with applicable rules
and regulations.

Effective:

Manager, Rates and Tariff.
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Coacert Communications Sales LLC
Biographies of Key Management Personnel

PETER MACLEOQOD, Chief Executive Qfficer, Concert Communications Company

Peter MacLeod is the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO™) of Concert Communications
Company (“Concert™). As CEO of Concert, Peter has overall responsibility to Concert’s parent
company, British Telecommunications ple (“"BT™), for Concert’s sales and operations. Peter was
appointed CEO of Concert in February 1999.

Peter’s background is in sales, marketing, and strategic planning. Most notably, Peter
spent 2] years in various senior level sales, marketing, and strategic planning positions with
Unisys. Peter joined BT in February 1988 as Director of IT Systems and has held a number of

iti in BT, including UK Sales Director; Business Communications Sales Director;
Director, Global Customers; Director, Global Sales and Service, and most recently, Director
Multi-National Sales and Service.

Peter has an honors degree in mathematics from St. Peters College, Oxford England. He
was President of St. Peters College in 1964.

NANCY B. GOFUS, Chicf Operating Officer, Concert Communications Company

Nancy Gofus is Chief Operating Officer ("COGC™) of Concert. As COO, Nancy has
overall responsibility for the day-to-day operations and performance of Concert. Naucy was
appointed COO of Concert in February 1999. Prior to her appointment as COO, Nancy was
Senior Vice President of Marketing for Concert. As Senior Vice President of Marketing, Nancy
was responsible for all product management and sales support activities for Concert managed
data and voice products.

Nancy Gofus came 1o Concert via MCI. where she served as vice president of MCI's
& mtegic Global Services organization, which was chartered with formulating and executing
MCI's intenational alliance strategy. Previously, she was MCl vice president of product
management, where she set product strategy, dc!':nedncw;:mduclmqmmmms.uﬂlmchad
new products for the business market customers. Prior 1o joining MCI in 1991, Nancy worked
for AT&T, where the held a wvanety of sales, marketing, engineering, and operations

assignments.




Councert Communications Sales LLC
Biographies of Key Managemeut Persounel
(continued)

STEVE CLUTTON, Chicf Financial Officer, Concert Communications Company

Steve Clution joined Concent as Chief Financial Officer (“CFO") in October 1998, He
has primary responsibility for the financial plans and policies of the organization, including
establishment and maintenance of fiscal controls, and preparation and interpretation of financial
reports. Steve also has responsibility for Concert’s information systems, revenue services, and
taxation.

A KPMG Peat Marwick-trained chartered accountant, Steve joined Concert from BT,
where he was head of the Group Mergers and Acquisitions team. He also served as Finance
Director for BT's Intemet and Multimedia Services businesses in the UK. Steve's experience
prior to BT includes a lead advisory role in Mergers and Acquisitions at the investment banking
arm of Barclays Bank.

LE L 21 1

MIKE CONSIGLIO, Vice President — Network & Systems Development, Concert
Communications Company

Mike Consiglio is the Vice President — Network & Systems Development for Concert.
As Vice President — Network & Systems Development, Mike is responsible for delivery of end-
toend network service to Concert customers, as well as customer provisioning, network
management, network security, process engineering, technical and complex bid support, network
change control and direct support to Concert's distribut . customer service centers. Mike has
over 25 years of experience in large-scale systems development, network operations, and
cuslomer service.

SRauRew

STEVE EDWARDS, Vice Presidemt — Concert Service Delivery, Concert Communications
Company

Steve Edwards is Vice President — Concert Service Delivery and is responsible for the
provisioning and service of all Concent networks. He previously served as president of
Tandberg, Inc. of Hemdon, VA, where he was responsible for product and service packages for
the visual conferencing business catering 1o the business, government, and public sectors.

Steve has more than 23 years of experience in iclecoms and has held a number of
management positions within BT and its subsidianies. Among other positions, Steve served as
pltsidcmofBTVismlIm&gﬁuhukmmmﬁﬂcfmday“ymmw
planning for ail BT videoconferencing endeavors in North America

DOOLARIFLT 461 1
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Chairman’ staternent

The 1898 financial year proved 1o be g very
important chapler in the BT story, even i nol
Gguite in the way we anticipated 12 months ago.

This time last year, we expected that there was a
good chance that our prospective merger with MCl
by the end of the calendar yezr. In the eveat, of
course, this did not happen. WorldCom tabled a
considerably higher bid for MCI and we dad not
feel that it would be in sharebholders’ best interests
to match it

In cur view, the preferable course was o
zccept Lhe offer WorkdCom made for our 20 per
cenl holding in MCL On comnpletion of the
MCL WorldCom merger, BT will receive round
USS7 billion (more than £4 bilion). This, added
lo the break-up fee and expenses, represents over
USSS54 per share for 2 holding 'we acquired for
just over USS32 per share in 1954 As | write, the
MCl/WeridCom merger is swaiting regulatory
clearance in the USA and Europe.

Nor has the success ol Concert Communications
Services. our joint venture with MCI, been
compromised. Indeed, Concert has continued

to lead the world in providing global managed
network services to multinational customers
MC1 WorldCom will, for a period, have
non-exclusive rights to distribute Concert
products in the USA. Beyond that, we shall
ensure that enduring distribution arrangements
are put in place for the longer term.

In other important respects, this has been a good

year for your company - both in the UK and in
other markets around the world.

Tur mover has grown by 4.7 per cent and we
have seen strong growth in demand. Customers
have benefited from sound quality of service,
price cuts worth over £750 milbon i the year,
and a reoge of new and exciting services. Our
Internei-related business is growing fast and we
are seeing considerable demand for second Gnes
and [SDN coanections. We have also announced
a major upgrade 1o cur broadband network to
maich the everincreasing volumes of data we
are required to carry.

Earpings per share were 26.7 pence and | am
pleased to report a final dividend for the year of
11.45 pence per share, which brings the total
dvidend for the year to 19 pence per share,
which is as forecast. This represents an increase
of 6.4 per cenl on Last year, adjusted to take
account of the special dividend that we paid in
September 1997,

Relations with the new Government have been
poud. Notwithstanding the so-called “Windfall
Tax", which we did not and do not beheve was
appropriate to BT, the Governmeni's inferest in
the social and coonomic benefits that information
technology can bring is clear and undiminihed
We are proud to support the Government's New
Deal welfareto-work initiative, and have been a
key player in developing the “national grid for
learmng” in the UK
momentum. The World Trade Organisation is
comumilled to opening telecommunications
markets; and. in Europe. grve or take the odd
derogation, there has been full competition in
the market since 1 January 1998 BT has now
established 3 presence throughout the European
Union, and we are engaged in turning long-awaited
opporturites info action, actoss the world.




Cur capacity to address such opportunities and
to meet the challenges of change depends o

a greal extent on the skills and commitment of
our employees and | thank all BT people for the
contmued dedication which they have shewn
to the company over the year.

Lo a word, we have the right people, the right
sirategy and the right positioning for success.
And we aim (o continue i transiste that stralegy
into long-term shareholder value.

I alse wish to pay tribute io those directors

wha retired from the Board during the year,
Birgil Brewel, Yve Newbold, Bert Roberts Jor,
Dr Alsn Rudge and Gerald Taylor, each of whom
made a much appreciated and distinctive
contribution to the companmy’s progren during
their term of office.

Ve are pleased 1o welctme our pew pon-cxecutive
directors, Helen Alexander and Neville Isdell, w0

our Board. We also welcome Sir Joho Weston, who A sk *:'-."';-r
will join the Board in the sotumn. i -

: In a break with tradition, | would ke to close

7 this Chairman’s stziement on a personal note.
1 mnounced earfier this year that, with effect from
31 July, | will becomae paritime Chalrman, having
been fortunate enough to serve as your compant’s
fulltine, executive Chairman for over ten year.

BT ncw has a strong and experienced senior
management t=am in place, under the lkeadership
ol Chie{ Executive, Sir Peter Boafield There is
no longer & need for two hslMtime executives at

the heim. I" =

That sald, | shadl continoe to play a full part in the *
£e of the commpany and 1 can assore you that my Sir lain Vailance

perunal commitinent to BT and to the industry Chairsman
is undeninished IO MAY 1994
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An interviesw with Chief Executive, Sir Peter Bonfield

Aot hes bera ssid sboot BT siretegy cver B
pest yeae How wosld you csecrite BT

Ot semgdy, oy strateyy B @0 wive the opportsme,
for growth in the commmmratons murket workbede

In practace, that meemes contomny o waschets sd
et prowag desaed s te UK moving aio ooy
growh markets sach as the rest of Enrope; and
martesieg oo werld deading poatics i serving ke
ards of medimrnonad compeses Sroogh Coscrrt
Commumicatiorn Sorviors. Acroms all of thoor mabrts,
wr will sk ok o bty advar tagr of S explosier
Tt in sdvanced sorvicrs sech = mobalry, dary,
mainEs i the Intryoet.

Comemerecations techmologies are the cogees of
chaage sad srowth o thr workd™ cconcary ot the
rmomeet - and Bt plees o1 2 wwealth of epportoies.
Owr sk 0 1o wize thare rpportosstey. defver
exriienl vilve for shwrehodders snd = domg o, reskee
onzt vrion of bevoming the mosl s trsainl wor el
i Tt abond. fTow.

There's 3 kol of competiion ior Tese Spportunilas.
How cay BT maks sare B makes the mosl of them?

BT is uniquely well-positioncd. We hawe proved that
we can phrase 2 wide rangr of cusdormers. Wie are highly
experiraced in competiive situations. 'We huer significe 4
fnancial wresgth ind we ar siready an extablshed
ot player. with operations in o magor Coarkets
aromad the vorkl

Can Twre be ary growth befl in ta UK market after
ovor & decads of competifion?

Yet there i - even though i the kst Sve yexs we've
wradly morrased revesors aad call vodemes Viige
of residential Bees continoes 1o increswe. I pow stands
& mare than 1] minutes per bae per day, 8 rive of mare
thas two minvics simor 1954 Remember alwo that UK
esage iz sl caly 00 per cenl of (hat b2 the USA - which
showy ul there b sl considerabile room for proeth
We're now stimulating the mus et for phane calls with
maricriing campaigns snd, s the seene tiese, developing
» whole arw market in advanced services.

Wihet e you doing W i3k T Spportis ities or
growd i mobdty, deta and radEredia?

We've taken soveral seps this year to make sare that
mobality n a lop pricrify for the company, end tha

=raey ol gervers whach help poc e oo e
froe from location retrasts - chefieg o sk
= callimy cards 7.d mrssaging as wrdl = sobe
icirphoney Cellnet - i whach we bowe 3 0 per cont
ke - has & reputation b e atos, B e the S
opcrEer o reable costosrs ' arad and recrier bmes
-] dats esing melbde phoncs Aal = the bt prar € e
tame: e po ledermed baloed service, Coliwrt Gomeer St
defren mlormatie sech 39 pews, phare pricrs, loothal
wores & b eppar estes o yar eobde phomse

la mnrled Exrope, we arr praserring the sorping of
ekl md ot Eee sy, weh oo serwerk, cor
bill e, wlimmotedy o Lmarbery,

The osarke ! for dafs corsmecaons s cxperEacmy
erplorer prowd ad = aet o owTinhe vecr Exac

= de arm bee pran. This wradd, imows = the
“dtswgee”, iy bring driven by deeclopmrsts mxch a3
the spectx slar prowth of te korreet Aresd= BT
letermet bosswss 5 prowsyg Leser dom 100 por oret
pry ammurn. | the UK, we've ssscunced tht wr will be
=g o L1 | bilon swestnent = oo octwerks o mect
e dremand {or daty omrocosc=tices sad loternet
sevices. In Enrope, data resesecs o growing very
2rong’y. and Coscert ofiery plobal companics a choice
of data mervices defimered comsesiontty and relsbly
aroued e warld

e the UK, we wre sho heipng the oex! gracraton

1o use data Detwarks by commecting chools Io the
Ket o1 affordable prices. We're alao on the brink of 2
ket mecaros thal will Faasiors tar domotx
commmusicacion market dgital Eteractr whevison,
Sezhae—1 io the mecrmsary regulstory cicaranoes, o
joit wentare, Britnh Iateractvr Brosdc wting wil
cmable prople to do same shopping, check their

bank slatemest b 50 ool tstoriad or buy 8 CD,
all bom their bores. They will be sbie 1o receior and
respond to imiormation via the TV set usbag 8 combsration
of waieTte e Lod the WhrcomTararetons
ertwork.

How can BT give sufficient stiention to bolh UK
and ghobal ke eftos?

We have structured the company io easare that we
an purse these various opportunstics with clanty sad
determivation. | have cstablished 3 pmall iram Lo drive
rroup atrstegy s bke mn overview of BT operations
In the UK and internationally. BT UK, ender

Bl Cockbura, i focused on the domestic UK msrket,




with the objectives of schieving sustained growth from
the core telephony business and nuimising valoe

in growth markets. Meanwhile, BT Global, under
Alfred Mockett, Is concentrating on lovesting in, and
developing, new markets sround the world. The teum
which handles mobility snd mulimedia epportunities
reports directly into me and provides a strategic focus
o0 two of the major workdwide opportunitien.

Emhmmmm_
at the momandt - how would you describe BT

operations there?

"Fast moving™ s the best description. Eurvpe s a

huge opportunity - & market which has been open

ta competition sinee 1 lanuiry 1998 We have joint
venturcs operzhag in every major country and they
have alresdy won 11 Beences for fixed or mobile services.
Taken together, our European allisnces are expecied 1o
have enausl revenues of £2.5 hillon this year, a rise of
around 50 per cent. They expect to recruit 4,000 people
in 1998, Our pariners are compantes with bocal infloence
and established infrastructures. They include fnancial
scrvices providers, media conglomerates, tranapord
compeanies and retailers, and they all supplement BT's
Mﬂuﬂmﬁwm-ﬂu&w
understanding of their own nathonal markets,

Beyond the UK and Europs, what have been the
other highighta of the year?

First, it's been another good year for Concert
Communications Services, the joint venture we

have operated with MCT since 1994 Concert keads

the market for global services wsed by the top
mmmnhmumsammm
year, serves 40 per cent of the Fortune 500 top
companies and was rated number one global cutsourcer
in the Yankee Group's survey of customers. Other
highkghts were winning fxed and mobile hicences in
m-mmmmmam
m-umﬂ%ﬁum
tﬁhﬂhmwwhn-ﬂ

be the first Ewwunmmi—mh—mu
munwﬁummwﬁm
ke Compag and Microsolt 1o look at setting stardards
for newr high-speed services.

INTEAYIEW WITH CHIZF EXECUTIVE

mmmmhwumm
writh MCI?

1 still believe that merging on the terms which we
negotisted would have been 8 pood reselt for BT and
It shareholdery, but we decided not to go ahesd sl a
price which would have been uneconomic for BT Had
we chosen to maich the rival bid, we believe it would
have been agsinat shareholders’ interests. As it wae,
we look action 8o secure a good return, mainbained

We now hurve two objectives. The first is lo make
sure we have the most comprehensive possible
sales, service and support for customers of Concert
Communications Services In the USA. Second - and
tlis b2 & separate irsue - there puy wtill be investment
opportunities in growth areas of the US domestic
market. [t bs 8 vaduable market, with over onethird af
the world's telecoms revennes. We are booking at ol
&emhwﬂm&uhnmﬂh
will debver real walve for shareholders.

in overall terma, what's your vislon for BTT

To be a compeay rhat delights customer and
sharehoiders, and is a good place to work. To seize
growth oppartunities around the workd. To help people
use communicstions technology to improve their
education, their health, their
businsss. To enable prople to use
communications o expand their
horizons ead 1o pet more out of

their bves, 19 employces, 5
conumers snd a8 citisens,

ey

Bir Peter Bonfleld CBE
Chiyf Executioe
28 MAY 1090










In Apel 1957, BT+)GS (b joist venture betwoen BT
and Marchesi) began wading b Japen 15 8 Concert
Gatietor, brternet wervice provider mad mopder of
advwnced woice sad ol servicra, e Feiarmary 1998,
BT+ NIS asscssced s istesticn o spgly for 8 kcoace
®© e ahrantage of Cu nowly- B rafised ielocoos
saarket b Japen,

Chiza b oot of B modt cxcifing sarkets in e rogion
and, pobenially, cac ol the largestl b e world For e
Last few years Bhal ket hos prowen of 2 rete of aboet
20 million Lses & yoar

In March 1938, BT took & burther strp kot thin warket by
signiny 2 blemoreeiem of Usderstanday 4ol with e
stiabe-cened eperstor, Ching Telmoos Albuagh the Moll
does pol involve invectment, i will loster co-optvatiun wad
wadentinding briwees (e two compucics, snd czabie
h lo #wap echmokgy s cxamine mutmally beneficial
basiness cpporiucites.

Asd, Ia Segagore, BT Is purt of a consorthem which has
recently woa a fxed and 4 mobile Boeuce, enabling it o
cemprie with Sagapore Telecom from Aprl 2000

In tha UK

BTs UK ectwork Is coe ¢ [ the mest advesced a e
wirkd, and we have krvested nescly £30 bilion siace we
were privatised in 1984 lovestment st this bevel cnsures
thaf we 3 coctinue bo delrver refalde aad innovazive
services 1 2l owr custeeners

There are more Goa 15 milion kilorwtres of optical
fbsre In the UK eetwork, 7,500 local exchanges end
Iﬂ-ﬁh_.

Buniness ramanmications

COne of the kry growth aress for BT has been the
incresse in butiness Eoes, maisly due (0 sew [SDN
Enes These are now ahio belng vaed In the home for
lbernet acresa,

Among oer buper business costome: 1, there be § prowing
resisation thal they can gain siynificant com-ctitine
lvantage by wsing & single wppder 1o provide them with
lategraied rommunications solutions. BT's Syacerdia
Solutions is &t e Farelroat of this ragedly growing
oulsourring market.

And, s the valie of iranssctions n e workl's cagital
markets b cxpecied o oatioss o soroase rapadly, BT -
Unrough ity wrubemss micgraios bouness Sywiegra - baa
becoome (e phobal murket lewter bn e desigs red
provisica of dcaling roomm and efeg sritcass Crebkgna
s » globe) market share of 25 per orst of dealing boands
and our syniema are wsed by £5,000 Snsscial raders
sroumd G world

Carrently, only o hrd of wsall snd sxedmm-sised
buinciars mae cloctronic mad, compared with two-thirds
of brpr o and only 8 guaricr use the baterpet,
compared with around half of larpe corporstions. But the
emarket for dormation wchaodogy sed comymunications e
i secior ks expectied o grow by sround 50 per conl ln
the next Goe years 2o we beSiewe that (s b 8 market of
bage bportance 1o BT

BT and ¢ Confederation of Bricish Iadeatry are jointly
tpoesoring the laformation Socety Formm, which forcses
i@ partesier oo the mpect of bew lochaclogy oa o wmall
business market Ve are also working closely with the
Britiah Chasshers of Commerce, offering Internet accem
1ol their parmbers. And, la South Wales, BT and the
Eurogean Commission ace foancing the work of the
workls first chair of dlectronic commerce of Candf]
Usiversity. The Usiversity has become the hob of the
South Wales “virtual business commanity”, in which

& sember of tnall brsinewscs sry discowering how
lechmcloghes much 23 the Literret 2nd videocoalrrenciag
cam help ihem fad pew vy o market Beemaebves, oot
down on travel costs, et closer to their customens snd
mppdiern, end trade dnrernatonady

Wt havr ks beamed up with Comet, & leading UK
retailer of conswmer clectroslc ¢ ipmest, to besl &

pew concepl In retaling Called . ' Wowds, this is 2

slore dedhrated 1o the informatica inchaciogy sad
communications seeds of smaser businessrs. Personal
computers, softwore and perigherls oy on Ll sloag
with the lecat by commmmications techaciogy. If the trisl
proves successful, [T Wibeks stores will be opesed scross
he UNC

Quality of sarvice

BT places grest emplussis oo quality of servicor ssd our
cuslomners’ saflalaction with the service we provide. We
cunduct over 22,000 inter vicws every moath with cur
residesial costomers aad with the grieral public, 1 wel
-ﬁmm-hwhhu?—n‘



For the period October 1997 to March 1998, B3 per cent of
our residential custeeners and 83 per crnt of cur businens
customens said they were sathified with the services we
provide. Satisfacrion with inlend calls was 9 per ceat.

Some residential customens were badly hit by the weather
problerms in lste Decrmber and carly Janary - the
pumber of laci cieared Is nine workdng hours ar by
succrsshul sppointment dropped 1o just under 50 per ceat.
However, lor our besiness customer, the number of
Lults clemred in fve working hours or by succesahsl
sppointment increased 1o over B3 per cent.

Ninety two per cent of customer s are satisfied with our
Operator Assistance Service (100) and 90 per cent are
satisfed with our Directory Assistance Service (197).

BT s investing £34 milion in new techasiogy 1o improve
the standards of ity direciory enquiries service, including
an expansion of the database so that, by 2000, it will also
be able to provide the rumbers for mobile phores,
rafopagrrs and fxx mackiner

Network refiabiity remalas consistently high - less
than one call in 200 fails because of the network, and
. 2 cuntomer  is ualikely 1o experience a network buk
more than oace cvery seven yews oa any one of his
or ber lncs

The pumber of BT payphones in the UK has grown to
jest over 138,000

Regulation

Siace August 1997, BT has operated under 8 price cap
formmula = agreed with Oite] = of the Retail Price Indes
(RFPT) minus 4.5, covering the services used by those
residential customers whose bll size waa In the lowest
80 per cenl. Under the formula, the price cap applies o
bess than 20 per cent of BTs lolal reveoues, in contrast
"o Ithe previous formuls of RP1 minos 7.5 which ran for
dbe four yrars uatil the end of July 1997 sad spplied to
sbout 50 per cest of revenues.

la March 1998, Oftel inatigated a Monopobes and
Merger: Commimioa (MMC) reference oa the issoe of
the pricing of calls made to mobile phones. The eaguiry is
will underway and will report to Oftel n earty September,
BT believes that the prices of its services reflect the
compriitive aature of the UK market and wre fully
Justibed. However, we acknowledge the objective
approach that sn MMC referral will briag snd we are
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co-operating fully with the MMC's investigation.

We sre making constructive progrens In obdtaining
regulatory approval for the British [sterncti:
Brosdcssting venture, which we are seekdng (o bunch In
conjunction with BSkyB, Mastyoshits and Midland Benlk
Scheduled to be bumched later in 1958, it will provide

1 range of services, including home shopping. home
banking, home edocation and information services, as
well a8 Interpet, c-mall acorm and computer games,
through » tebevision set4op box

Intermet

The Infernet is a key market for BT - our Internet
business iy currently growing bater than 100 per cent
per annum and BT Internet s one of the largest

UK Internet service providens

In March 1998, United News & Media joined BT and
News International as an equal pertner in LineOne, the
Intermet-based information and eoteriaiament servicoe for
residential cusiomers. LineOne brings cusiomers news,
sport, entertainment, business information and home
shopping and is the oaly UK-focused oo-line service of
ica kind

For businessen, BT WebWorld ia » quick, easy and
costeliective web hosting service for creating and
eperating Iateraet sites. BT WebWorld oflers 2 &1 range
of web hosting hencticos, logether with web site design
pacioages. Customer support |s svailable seven days a
week by emall, fex or telephone. Features Inclode high
vailability systems, regular back-ups and high capacity
tonnections o the nternet.

In addition to the loternet, private corporate intranets
have emerged as a source of new busisess. For example,
BT Intranet Complete Is » “ready-to-po” solution for
companict keen to et sarted on their owa Intranet.
And BT Intranct Builder offers & “one-stop-shop” for
compank:s wishing to develop their own intraneta,
providing & comprebensive raage of the bes! components.
end support services

Multimedia

In the last 12 moaths, BT has stepped up its research into,
and trishs of, interactive multimedia servicrs. Mubtimedia
embraces the Lafrrnet, interactive television, and video
and sudio meterial delivered over petworka to the home
or office,
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Muhimedis is slready growicg fasl, with 10 mions e-mad
send exch duy in the UK and 30 new web pages set vp on
the loternet cvery mioute Around five per cent of local
call trallic carried by BT is sow Internerelsted

Multimedia’s pogralarity ks »et 19 incresse rapedix BT trials
show that 60 per crat of people would preser their
Irbeviion Lervice 10 bratere interactiity mad the abadity to
call up wideos oo demsad

The netwerk
Multimedia’s uptake will drpend on the capacity of
metworks o delffwer ity maberial and  provade returs
channels through which cosssmer s can respond 1o what
s brosdcast or datribaged BT is theredore working to
provide the beet possible petworks, while keeping costs
within affordable hmits,

During the year, we sanounced that we would spend an
siddstional D300 milon on upgrading our etwork o
enable it to cerry more data o faster speeds. Such =
wpgrade will help the petwork meppor ocw wrvicoes mach
s Home Highway. Home Highway is i eow digital
commumcations servce [hat will tansorm » Cestomer’s
existing home telephone line Into & high-speed Internet
#od mulemedia connecton

Much of our curreat setwork ievestment i focesed o
the warys thal lechnology can make our existing ortwork
investmend czory ol the laiest servioes by - for cusmple -
delbvering video services over the existing copper
petwork. This will cnable us to provide new services

st the most afiordable price.

BT is carrying sut triaks of ADSL (ssymmetric digital
subacriber koop) techaolagy, which vaes compression
techruques Lo increase the capacity of » phone line 3-dold,
ging high-eperd lnternet scvess, TV quality video sad
CD-quairy sadia

Viriants oa thin therae are also in development, chading
the highly economical DSL Lite and the more cxpeasive

VDAL (very bigh-speed digital subscriber loop).

I March 1998, it was snnounced that BT il be working
with Microsolt subsidiary WebTV Networks ba 2 trial of
the WebTV sevvice, for which BT will be the lot xnet
wervice provider.

Mobility sohstions
BT is ahe rehancng and tharpening it focun on the
mobds leletommmcations masket, cxpanding the wey

ihmh'idm{ﬂ,
roguairemsents,

Anabysts predict that, within fve yran, the mobde
commurcations market will srownt for X0 per oot of o
irlrcommuncations revemues, with some 12 lo 14 millca
prople in the UK having & mobile phone, compared with
aine milhon today.

Cadlnat

BT has 5 60 per oot stshr in Cellnet, the mobse
triscommurications network operator, and - trough
BT Molale = offors costomers & rangr of integrated
o innovative mobilly solotions, rnabing them o
stay o wech wherewes tey are.

Celinet hay more than three mullon cosdtomeny, Che raat
magority of whom are connecied 1o the digital GSM

Celinet was the first UK setwerk o offer a fell, reo-way
digital fex and data service. In effect, a fax oumber i
sssigned o 80 mdevidual rather than » machee Mobule
phone wiers can pow fecerve and send data sevurely whele
on the move in many of the countries with which Celinet

ban “rocmeng” sgreements.

September 1997 saw the baanch of Cellnrt Genie, 5 workd
firet and coe of the UK's most comprebenive free
mformation soerces oo the Internet. The Genie webaite
Lrings logether the very latest information on news and
corrent affsin, sport, Gnance, entertainenent, trovel sad
2=k lor indormaticn 19 be defivered io thewr mobsle phone
via tral oeessages or 10 an emal addrews -




Celin~t plans 10 bunch a radio-oo-Gemand service,
allowing people lo access personalised news and sports
voice reports - beginning with football - at the touch of
# butina on & Cellnet digital phone.

Card Services

BT's Card Services have developed and bunched Concert
Card, BT's first truly international calling card for the
grlobal marketplace. Launched initially in three Furopean
markets in sssocistion with our joist vesture pertners in
ltaly and Germany, Concert Card combines local Lalloring
with BT's global capacity %o oller 3 seamiess service lo
interrstiona] customers outside of the UK It is positioned
specifically 1o appeal to business travellers from sbroad
who have 5 aeed 16 éall internationally

Pricing
Since December 1993, BT has cut call prices by more
than £2 billion.

Mrhemﬂu.whhrm"wwd
fiexible optional discount schemes tailored 1o it the
needs of all our butiness sod residential customen.

ﬂhtniimncdchrnﬂ!puh*m-m
with Premierline end Friends & Family discounts.
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The biggest Jeduction n the year came in May 1997 when
BT cut the price of rational daytime calls by ten per cent,
A the same time, regions] daytime calls were cut by

A8 per coal

lusnptmhrlm.ﬂunﬁumﬂﬂfmﬂm
mwm!@dﬂhﬂhmw
and cusiomers now recsive up 1o 50 per cenl more time
for their money 7a UK long-distance daytime cally.

And the cost of calling has continued falling since the year
end. On 29 Agril 1988, the cost of local calls mads i the
evening and overnight, Mooday o Fridsy, came down by
more than ten per cent - from 1.7p a minate to 1.5p.

In December 1997, BT welcomed a High Court deciilss
to lft 2 temporary injunciion preventing us from
circulating a report which compared our prices frvourably
with those of Cable & Wireless Communications.

BY recogrises that customers need to compare what each
suppber has to offer and sssess which is best for them,

But. to make & reslistic comparisen between BT and other
suppliers, customen need to be able lo compare like with

like. ln competitons’ advertising activity, it Is oltess thelr
best call discounts that are compared with BT's hase call
rates aad no sccount ks taken of our discornt packeges.

Marksting

Markeling cempeigns have played a key role i relaying
the message et BT ks committed bo cutting prices and 1o
changing the way people In the UK regard the telephone.

Thanks to campaigns such &3 IS good % talk and
discount packsges such a3 Friends & Family, sverage
reaidential telephone usige has incressed by more than
two minutes per day shace 1954, to 3 kevel which s sill
only around &0 per eznt of that in the USA. Usage per fine
per day has increased by more than &2 seconds in the
past 12 monthe.

lﬂmmhhmrhﬂmimmhth.
carapaigns aimed af increasing the oumber of residertial
customer s coanected o BT,
Wmﬁmwm.mﬂn‘md

UK boussholds oot bemefiting from & lelephane service,
has rezulted in over 45,000 cew costamens choosing to
connect o BT

Oner Recomnection campaign has been even more
succesaful, attracting & ferther 100,000 customers who




kad previously given up BT service 10 reconanect for just
599, This campaign Inchudes mailings, iricroarketing a
pew fekd marketing operation and trlcvision adveriising

Flaally, nearly 300,000 BT customers opied lor & second
e during the pear, encoursged by markrting specisd
oflery promoting half price instaliation and ather
incentives.

Regional dimension
The regional dimension of UK buinesa s becoming
increasingly important sad BT i working in close

partnership with customens in al regions Lo aid sociad

and ecunomic dovelopment.

Examples include some of the more remote parts of the
Scottinh Highltads and [slands Since dimtance is no
obatacie, and location is Bo loeger & constraint the vast
majority of 999 calls on the UK mobils actwork are
handled o [nvernesa, bringing much needed bocal
employment.

And, i Thurse, BT has recently oprned a state-of-the-art
call centre which is helping us (o build those a8 important
relationshion wich our customens, and enabling vt o trest
ihem in & more responsive and customer-riendly manner.

In February 1998, e Secretary of State for Northern
Ireland opened BT's new £5 mifion call centre in south
wesl Belfast, & progect on which we worked with the
Nerthern lreland Industrial Developmen! Board.

Aad, in April 1998, BT anncunced (he crestion of 800
e=w jobs cver the next 12 moe v in 5 new 5 million
call centre in Dundee.

As well as vdng call conlres lo contact our Customen

on & regular betls to tell thesn about BT's products

and services, we are incressingly vilng them io rua
Irlemarkring operations on behalf of ofher companies.
Ia fact, BT now runs more thas 100 call cemtyes in the UKL

LT pecpla

Al BT, we understand the Enk between being our
cuslomers’ “supplier of choice”™ and our peoples
“employer of choice”. That b why we haove sach & doep
commitment 1o our people snd why we are backing it
up by secking accreditation as un [asesters in Peojple
company.

By the end of March 1998, srownd 124,700 propls were
employed by BT, compared with 227,000 seven years age.

However, during the yrar, thery wore morvases i crriam
parts of the business a3 we hawr been budding oo prople-
nlrnuvr actrites sach m irbemarkrtng sl debwermg
our commitment 1o workd cless quality of service.

We recruted ewer 500 high-calibre praduates sad 500
modern sppreatioes in e year. BT ia a key supporicr of
the UK Covernment’s New Deal wellare-iowork instiative
and plsos Lo help 250 unemployed people gt back 1o
work during 199 We racourage our prople o fan
approprisie National Vecatinnal Qualificatoes

Through our lesding-edge policies and programmes, we
sech o promote real egualiey of cpportundy Buroughout
the company and actively encourage the employment,
training and career development of prople with
disabilities. We also try 10 continue 1o employ any of
cur peophe who develop & disability in the course of
their carcer.

In March 1998, BT won top prise in the Opportunity 2000
Awards acheme. These swards recognine UK empioyers
who demonstrale isnovative working practioes 1o harther
women's development ot work

Al the 1997 UK Quality Awards, both BT Basiness
Divissce sad BT Northern Ireland were recognised for
achicvements that led Lo waccess for themaseives and
Uheir Coslomens.

BT ia the larpest company ever 1o hive won 3 Exrcpesn
Quality Awards prize, sad we did 30 in both 1996 and 1997,

We alio rua a comprohensive in bowse Quality Awsrd
scheme. This year's winners included the team which won
the bid for the mupply and managrment of s advancoed
servicrs network for Hablex ple, and the leam respoasilile
for a pationwide updating of pryphones sad phonecard
technology

We conduct a wide ranging programme of exployee
optasen research, inchading an sncal company wide
survey. Mansgers ere requined o pul I place a0 action
plan 10 address the isaars raised by Marir team

The allocation of shares 1o employoes wnder the BT
Ermplovee Share Owoenihip Scheme amousta lo
two per orad of anaual pre-ta profita.

BT continues 1o consall and pegotiate with recognised
umicns in the UK as aa integral part of cur employes
relatioos strategy. We have also sct ap & Euwropean
Coasltative Council which provides the opportussty



for dialogue with represeatatives from the UK and
o cur other Ecropean operations. The Coundll s
chaired by Chief Exroutive Ser Prier Boaficld sad
meets sancaly

Corparate cltitenship
BT s committed to being 8 pood corporste Citieen

We were a lounder member of the Per Cent Club i 1986,
and we costioee o Commit & minimem of 05 per cent of
o UK predz profies lo sctivities in support of seciety
through owur Community Partncrship Programme. Our
rxpeaditare bhus prows from [10 milkon = 1967 0

15 millhon is 1998, including tota] donations to charity
of 26 millea. No contribotions were made (o sy
political party

BT's Community Partnership Programme is the largest of
s kind in the UK aod conceatrates its cfforts in e areas
of bealth sed wellare, education. regenerstion, srts and
sports, deasbalty, mupporteg e community sctvitirs

of BT prople, mad the enviromment 'We piace particuler
smphous oo educstion and rameg e Engrowement of
commanecation deills, support Lor people with dmabilities,
and the iovolvement of BT people.

BT is Gor leaed sponsor of the Department for Education
and Employment’s "out-of schaol howrs clubs®™ pregect,
which was launched in February 1998 Our funding of
[150,000 will epable eighl consortia of school, youth
and community orpanmations scroes Englasd to establish
bomework chibs, with miult sepervision, for
dradvantaged children

And, every ypear, 50,000 swimmers Lalee part in the UK
larpest participative sporting event, the BT Swimathon,
which i s our mosi secoessiul event for generating

media coverage. In cight yrars, it has raised over

110 million for mational charities

I the last year, we have pad In place » programme 1o
enable charities and voluntary groups to cske more
eflrctre wae of communications lechaoiogy. As part
of this, we are collaborating with the charity OweWeorld
On Line to offer training aad wpport for sczall charites
to help thom run their own Internet sites.

BT is 2lso bringing the beocfits of the aew techaclogy it in
developing 19 the prople who need it most. For exammie,
BT and the Anchor Trust are developing remote health
moaitaring sretemi 1 help clder people continue to
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live kn-pendently. And, as part of the BT Hear for All
frofresme, we have been working with the Royal
Nitional lastit e for Deaf Prople 1o lmprove desf
peopic’s arvess 1o orts veoues arcund the comntry.

Ia March 1998, we sanounced that BT would be one of
the corporsie spoasors of ithe Milensham criebrations,
pot jest sf the Dome in Greeowich but throughost the
country Because we wan! o make & contribauthon that
will touch everyons's bves in 2000, we w' be lsunching
"Ml Mal” - & free cloctronic mad midress service.
This messs that cveryone in the UK over the age of
pine will hewe his o her cwn ool acxount.

Edwucation

BT has been a key player in the establinhment of 8
“national grid for learning” In the UK. The sim of the

£ is 1o provide networked access 1o learring resourres
for pupils sad students of all ages, larpely via personal
computens loczied in schools, colleges and Bbraries.

The development ol the grid has been influenced by
the Bristol Fducatwn Onkine Network project, in which

BT, working with ICL, has been & major participant.

The project, benefiting s proup of schools in the
Bristol area. hes demonstrated the paing which can

be made by pupils who e given access 1o leading-edge
comprters, servery, woftwere and oetworks As wel
improvements in scademnic ailainments, the schoola
reporied & declae la vandaliam and an incresse in
parcnta] lnvolvement

Ia October 1997, the Prime Minister snnounced a
prblic/private partnership 1o provide schocls with
allordable access (o the Internet. He said 2 would mesn
that, by 2002, &l of the UK's 22,000 schools would have
*modern computens, education programmes fo o on
them, teachers ticlled to trach oa them, pupls shilled
e (e, coanecied 1o the supertighwry for free snd
with phooe bills... 83 low as £1 per pupll per year”

CumgensWorld, BT's [nternet-based resource of more
than 20,000 pages of educstional material, recrives
more than 100,000 page requests cvery school day.

ET has coe of the most wide-ranging programmes of
community spport in the education sector and svests
wround £3 millon each year through, amongst other
things, rward schemes for achools, colleges and
universithes




BUBIRESS AEVIEW

Envirchmont

A rompany of BT's sise koevitably has sa inspact o the
enviroament tunugh is significent uae of enerpy mod
oiher resowrces, 58 well as ifs weste streses. Since #a
initial review in 1589, we bove dewcloped 8 whele Eleeycle
approach o evvironmentsl marprernt In Bre wi the
interastional eoviroumentsl maneprment o st standard
(S014001). Targets are set bn e with S0 14001 sad
induatry best practice.

Owr policy, first published in 1990 and regullarly reviewed,
covers all signifeast eovirpamesta! impectc procurement,
fucl and energy, exvissions to air, local impacts, end
waites,

BT now trades cloctronically with 80 per cemt of its Largest
suppliers, sad we have seved of least £10 mifon 23 2
Mhhiﬁtdhmﬂ“
dors not pring o post orders or inveices - everything b
doae electrovically Wee sim %o expand ser electronic
bﬂqhhﬁﬁﬂdwﬂﬂml‘nﬁm
covering aroend 400,000 ordery 3 year s oo

L5 millicn mvokrs

New targets for enviroossests] improwesent are set each
n-ndmhﬁnmﬂihﬁl—i-chh
Enviroamental Performance Repert.

Later this year, wr shall pobish » comprebhensive set
ol reports that describe BT's social, esvironmental sod
techaclogical interactions with sockety. Through these
reporta, we aim 1o sthombate 3 sider debate =to haw
BT can contribuic to an improved quality of e for all

Furthar information
More information sbout BT snd its eperatioss can be
found on cur Internet site o hetpe//wwee bt com




vees  8nd & 50 millon premivn peid on repurchase of boode.

B%  The 1996 financial year’s resolts were alo affected by

AN rvifieant redundancy costs of [42] million snd
V3 3 £73 million share of snother MCl special charge.

The period to 31 July 1997 was the last in which the

Bnr reataly, under the 0P

(7 wnder this formula, BT reduced ia prices by sbout 5§
1019  aad P ia the years 10 31 July 1997 and 1990, reapectinely.

_ From | August 1997, & sew retal price costrol came lnto
] foroe under which & cop of K51 mimens 4.5 apples 1o the
i rervices veed by the lowest B0% of BT's resadential
customers by bl sise. This serw retai price (ontrel s

b8 o558 - @

1508  cutimated to hawe covered sorvicrs represeating sbout 178
MNBp  of the group’s lotal teroower for the year 1o 3] March 1950
la the current price control pear i 31 July 1958, BT has

already reduced 9 prices by more tus Cw reguired
150 reduction of 1S58

¥
L 4



interconsect charpes with other UK operafiors hiss beea isvestigation ints the chorges for calls made frem BT
moved frem fully allocated historical costs 1o bagrun fixed netwrork o Cellnet ancd Vodalone's artworks. The
imcremental costs. Annual determinations huve bees MMC is expected 1o report i sutemn 1998 The company
replaced with a syatem based on KP1 misus price cape. beberes that the impact of the nvestigation is not Herdy
There haa been s nitial reduction ia charges of 108 be sigaificent to the group’s fnancial position in view of the
followed by crxnual redactions over & fouryresr period continuing reductons ja prices
Weakion o MY ss S i o The group has sces some diversien of dosmad from it
The reguisiory covicosment in the UK hos. had, sod wil foneed petwork Bs 8 result of the growth of ather Boenoed
Cuntinoe to hawe, o sipeificast adverae kzpact oa the operatory’ activitien
group’s harnover snd operating profit. As ihe proup coiends .
its operations 1o et coutries, BT has 1o comsider the malini””uﬂaﬂi““i
AN et lquidIul.l.lnlwﬂ coatmr o in market
countrics kvwe regedatony regioses that are corrently kews ‘
Eberal than thoee in the UK mnd Narth Assrrica, The streagth of the UK eosnomy is an mportast determnont
o the U3 of BT's bamimess volomes and the pross domestic product
BT has & significant mucket share in s main UK markets ”u“u“””tﬂi&u”ﬂii
for telephorae calls and provision of exchasge knes [P Nt
Competition has eroded BT s market share significantiyin =~ Turnover
key market secion. e perticular areas of the UK and for ‘otal tursover prew by 4. 7% 1o [15,640 millon in the 1998
certain prodects sad services. Figures publiahed by Oftel Ensncial year aler growing by 148 in the 1997 Enancial
showed that BT had 77X of the market for national clls year compared with the 19965 fnancial year. The strong
for the six months ended 30 September 1997, compared growth in demand lor the proup’s prodascts and wyvicors
with 798 and B1% in the 1997 and 1996 fnancisl years, of spproximately 10% ia the 1998 finuncial yrar sod
respectively, and supplied B of the exchamge bnes i the spproxissately B in the 1997 faancial year was partially
UK September 1997, compared with 90% aad 0% ot alfsrt by the eflect of price reductions which sveraged
31 March 1997 and 1996, respectively. Addicionally, T had  approximately 5% seross the business in cach of the
ET% of the market for local calls for the six months coded twg years.
3 Septemiver 1997, compared with 808 and 2% in the a7 .
and 1996 fnaacial years, respectivrly, and S7% of the e e
for ouigviog nternationsl calls frocs the UK for the aim 198 ey 1994
mreths ended 3) Sepscmber 1997, compared with 611 snd e o A >
TON i the 1997 sad 1996 flasncial yrans, respectively iriad cale b R
Fewrato o cals 1,883 1,800 1500
The growth ia networks of cabile opersiors fn the UX Excharmga b rentais 2,907 21 7685
having s mbverse effect ea BT share of the resdostinl Private choulty 1,148 1,14 1,058
market In the bast theer Geancial yesry, BT bus e e T 22 =" 1.000 wed L]
experrnoed & small et redoction in resdentia] exrhasge Customer premses
ke connertines w1 5 rewdl of incressing competites in ecnprmart aeply [} o B4
CUT30 Ero@Tasill o bom these cable cperstory Yoo Pages o ot
Thes redeaction s experted w0 contiver &3 tary build out e iort e o 0
their petwnrks O asio, arod Bervices LS 108 1833
Total Lrnena 1547 W 14 448
Is as eoviroomsest of strusy comperition, Celimed had 398
of the market March 1998, compared wich 38,

31 March 1997 sad 47% ot 31 March 1996 There has also Price reductions had » major impmct on turnover from
bers 3 dowmward pressore os jueicrs Ofiel bas referred Eﬂliiﬁuiif&ﬁgi
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BT's baraover trom s owersess operatiam grew stroaghy. ._.lrnalll.i[ll..l.r:!-l_l

of the growth in G 195€ fiaaacial year. Newhy-acquired

Cencert s=rvices providing much of he balance.

iﬂ‘lrlilitgll

This receipt, net of relevant expenses incurred o the 1998

dividend im Septrmbe: 1997,

in the 1997 Beancial pear. As & peroentage of hrnowes, Esanrial yrar, the incresse m 2aff costy was the resalt of



















The nmmbey of retred awesbers s ether czrent
benrficares & e prasios buad hes born ncrrasng @
recest years asd, o J1 Derrmberr 1957 was sppromsmately
B hegheer than the sevieer of artvee membery
Comyeopmaste BTy bubare penmon coety sad comordesen
wd deperd 15 & largr cxtent oo e mertmrst retsres o
the promoa brod msd could Bectass i e modines borm

L ®oriaCass masper

Os 1 Octaber 1997, WorldCom soossced s intentes
ta alfer shares ia i3 compuery 0 MO sharebnlders b s
abrrmaiee 1o the proposed BT/ MO mrgee Followimg
0 improwed offer from WorkdCam i Mowrsbey 1997,
BT spreed that & would soppert the propossd merger of
MCT wah WorldCom s which the MiT] board had agreed
< thr same day Comeguratly, fhe proposed merger
brt=ren BT sad MCL onginally asacpecrd i Newrmber
1996, wos brrmonsted

Usder the WorldCom aprrement, T will sl i3 bolding of
136 xlien Cam A commnen shares in MWIC] o WorkdCam
for USES] por showw in candy ot the Same the MCL WorkdCon
ETger 8 compieted. WerldCom cxpects the meorper, which
s mebyeet W regelaecy clearasce. b b compicted later

| [F9 Az thet teme BT wall aceoont for the proceeds of
Egpcmately UTAT bificn 2nd the cosseqguest probs oo
o walr of i Erstment, whach will deprad oo e
sering LS dolar exchangs rte.

Abso pode the WorkdCoam agrovmest, BT bas agreed
= argmm e MCTs 249 opsty mierest i the Coscert
Commmona stuocs Services jomt weanore o€ 4 price o
be megotissed

Vasr 2000

The BT Year 2000 Programase desls wah ol e mmecs
arining frem the inshility of masy computer systems sad
Fhectrea devicrs o deal with e year 2000 date chamge
mmd et oritacsl evend ceisted doors. BT cabies the Yeur
2000 rosmer very sermwsdy andd han cutablisberd
comrrhrmurs frrapsude butes s programe e whah
Esmsiared reguiarly of Bowrd bewel BT oo exticusrd the
ﬁﬂuhihnﬂ.dﬂ‘-m
prnardy the wugradeyg of cxisting wltware aod ochadng
wtereal ot Correst larersaty mdeate thaar fhe
mh‘h_‘ﬂi*

The programme has bres i plsce sincr 1995 wad BT sims
o acinrer complance with mebutantiaBy o of i majer
sy by 31 Decrmber 1998 BT recognines, however, i3

depradeace on mpphers with whoom & a working closedy
Baxth ET's ssppiiers a=d the BT prog-amme have been
kg progress od The compaey’y clration o St
Erhrovm— atews scTvors frovded by BT m e UK
il ot b Spmfceatty Sfiecied sod that sty will
contoee o recemee the currest ek of sevvicr sad cure.
e of BTs carvest prinrities b o buodd the same bewel of
conddrace & serreatuseal Bervicrs which are beavily
depriieatl oo eWTICm SirCeETRGnC R Compane.
Alrheogh BT dory sct yrt howr mlrwst tormaten o
Omramsey Cxreat beveln of werece o o) merTaateons]
dratenatans, f b bern mtremestal o ) Smber of
haters =ard 8 EprTvey G plobal socaesn zd BT
wll conter i workl Closely v pueernmaent, EtrrTeiaonal
Soxbry and wih e commpeses Bowwrbary

BT s adve workisg actmely with 23 costearry supphen
=t UK ereemsatons i secsr spproprits cootagescy
plass, bott sorrealy sod ® 2 socesal el

lmmpac T of inflaion

s accordance weh 8 regueTEest of BT s Sorner,
the group’s ssousl sccomnts lor the 1997 Saancaal year
prepared oo 4 cortesd coml benes wrry pddinbed m
Septrmber 1997, These acrounss showed e the prosp’s
current coel profit before tax wes £2.419 milon, compared
wh (3 203 sullon wader the levorical cont comveston
The group’s currenl cost fotsl asects 2t 31 March 1907
were L9275 mallios, compared with 25,060 mullon
ender s hesfoncal cost acrowsrs. The currest cost
accounts for the 1998 Sosmcial pesr are o be published
by 20 Septrmber 1998

Crrmirorament

Whes rrmoving el smalger aacteegr sompewn e
beidings. 5T recycies the metal conteat snd talurs special
AT o eamare Bt sy harsrdows msterials are properly
Eoerd Akbhough BT rroerers prooreds brom the sale of
recovered materiah, this 8 more than oltaet by the cot of
draling with hesardous matrriah, costracting sl plancong
e remowsl 3o preparng e reiessed s for herther
dreriopment BT befrves tut the tocal cost of dealing with
thew hazardors materish will oot be gmificant.






Board of directors

TIVE DIREC
Sir laln Vaflance Cheirman fcff 1 BT UK ()
Sir lain was appointrd 8 director in 1984 He served a2 Bill Cockburn jolaed the company ca 1 October 1997 =
Chief Executive from 1965 1o e end of 1995 and has Group Managing Director of ET's UK business a0 was
been Chairman since 1987, Sir Lain will bocome parttine  2pointed o the Board with effect from 1 April 1990 Afer
Chisrman from 31 July 1908 Hie is also 8 non-cxecutive a carver in the Post Office, e became chief executive ia
vicechsirrman of Royal Bank of Scotland, 8 posrexecutive 1952 In Nowember 1995, Bl Cockbura joised WH Semith
darector of Mobil Corporation end Scoftish Enterprise, a3 3 director, becoming chiel caeoutive in 1996 He ln a
vicechairran of the European advisery commitiee noncxecutive director of Centrics and Lex Service. a
EEEE Exrhange and chairman of the member of the Bosiness ia the Comumusity bodsd snd
Princess Roya! Trust for Carern Aged 55 trusiee of the Princess Royal Trust for Carers. Aged 55.
Sir Peter Bonfleid CBE Chigf Exsoutine {3 2
Sir Peter was appoiated 1o the Board on 1 Jamuary 1996 ; oy
a3 Chiel Executive. He chairs the Growp Esscutise Sir Colin Marshall Drputy Cheirmas &) jc) ich * 3
Committec. Sir Peter s 2 fellow of the Royal Academy of Sir Colin was appoinied o the Board in 1995 aow! bocume
Eagiarering and the Imsitution of Betrical Engineers Deputy Chairman in Jamuary 1996 He is chairman of
From 1981 to 1995, he worked for ICL. hatterly a3 chairman British Arways. Sir Calia ks also chairman of Incheape,
and chief executive. He is corrently non-cxecutrve depety deputy charman of Sebe, 3 nos-executve director of

HSBC Holdings and The New York Stack Exchenge, and




of the University Coliege Londun Hospitals. Aged 41 brrsieeanes b variows parts of the workd He has served o the

D lain Anderses () (£ &9 ) * 6
Dr Anderson wes sgpointed 1 the Bowrd ia 1955 He s the  CocvCols Amatl Australla. Aged SL

He b s member of the Fiasocial Services Authority ad the

was appointed lo the Board in 1989, retiring o 3 non- Aged 55

Aviation Autherity, chitrmaen of Mational Alr Traffic

Chiel Legal Adviser ln 1954 Aged 69,
Bir Ewen Fergusson GCMQ, GCVO &) i) * 10

Prasions Commilier

=)
Neville ladell will join the Board oa | July 1998 Formerly

Communily Afain Committy
president of The Coca-Cola Group's grester Eurvpe group, La -~




Report of the direclors

T darectors salent ther rrport sed G mefird Sl
sirirsmcnty of the commpany, Brithh Teleommmicaion phe,
e e prowg, which chades s sebnifiay wdertaing,
tor the yeor exded 31 March ME8

Irtroduction

The buniswrss revicw oa pages § 1o 14 the Ensocial reverw
oo pages 15 o 35, the Serwiiios on carporsic foworaesce
on pages 30 0 12 and the repert ea direcion” ressaeruton
on pages 13 1o 40 ‘orm part of this ropert. The ssdiled
fmancial dabrments are prevesird oo pagey #5573

Principal sctwity

The growy's principal activity i the sopply of
triecommunication srrvices mnd cquipmerst, ks the year,
9, of groug tracert mvac bom cporatoss m B
Unstend XKomgrdoem.

Directors

The names aod biograghicsd detsdls of the directors of
the company are given oo pagra 25 and 77, AN serwed
throughout the Snancial yeer, with the caoeption of

Bl Cochbarn who was appointed 1o the Board 23 from
1 April 1998 sad Helbra Alevander and Neville bdell who
will join the Boxd oa | June 1958 and | July 1958,
respectively

In addidion, Yve M Newbold, Dr Alsn W Rudge CRE,
Gerald H Taylor, Bert C Roberts Jar snd Birgit Brewed
wrved on the Bosrd uatd their retinmment s direcions
oa 30 June 1957, 31 October 1997, 9§ November 1997,
17 March 1998, and 31 March 1998, respectively.

la sccerdance with the artiches of association,

Bill Cockburn, Helen Alexander and Neville huicll, having
been sppolated 1o the Board since the last snnusl genersl
meeting. retire at the forthcoming snnusl general mecting
and will be proposed for election. Sir Colin Marshall and
Malcolm Argent redre by rotation sed will Be proposed ke
reciection. Detalls of these directons’ service cootracts or
contracts of appolatment are inciuded in the report oa
dereciony’ remuneration oo page 3 and the discussion

©n Corporais povernaace on pege 3, respectively,

On 22 My 1998, BT aancunced that Sir John Weston, whe
retires 24 Britain's Ambassador to the United Naticas s the
end of June, i1 o join the Board 13 & ponexecutive direcior
oa 1 October 1998

Substenilel sharsholdiogs

Ab 26 blay 1998, the compuay bod rocrseod 3 octificaten froo
the Prodental Coporation prowp of comgpemies sader Part V]
of the Compasies Act 1905 in rrepect of 8 hobding

ol 247 milliea sheres repressnting 174 of the company’s
immued ordnary share cagtsl

Policy on Bw paymant of mmplecs
BT's policy s to woe ks parchesing power buicly and 1o puy
promply sod s agroed.

BT ks a varicty of paymest torms with b sgppdicrs, The
e bt paymersts o perthiscs oader magor contrarts
e ectiicd whea agreving e other terum acgodated
wich the mdvichend seppliers. & n BTy palicy 1o make
Paymrnty for oty parchases wites turty working dirs
ol B vy dote, prowided Bust fhe rebeeast pvoxe

s presesied B the compasT B 3 tmely fabion and in
compirte. BT payment v are pristed on the
compmay's iteierd porchor arder frms o, where
sppruiaer, wproded m mcivckal contracss agred
with sepplers. The ratia, expressed in daya, betwees the
ounts irvoired o the comguey by s mpplen in the
year eaded 31 March 199 = the armounts owed 1o i
trade credilors of the end of B yoar was 29 dan.

Ausditors,

A reschation 1o reappeiat Coopers & Lybrasd as the
compEey s wellors and methorer the frecions io etthe
thew remmserstion will be propesed f the anomal
proenal mecting.

Arrwal ganeral meeting reschutions

The resclutions o be proposed  the saoual proer
merting s be beld o 15 July 1998, lagether with
cxplansiony potey, aprear = L pepaite Notior o 1758
Axzual Coneral Mesting went o 6l shareholders.

By order of the Board

C R Qresn

Secretary and Chicf Lepal Adviser

26 MAY 1998

Registered office: 81 Newgate Street, London ECIATA)
Registered in England: No 1500000




Auditors’ report on corporate
governance matters

1O eRsTias TILLC OuMMLEICATION pia

In addition. to our sudit of the fnancial siaternents, we
heve reviewed (he directon” statements on pages 21, 30
and 31 concerning the company’s compliance with the
paragraghs of the Cadbury Code of Beat Practice specified
far our review by the Londoa Stock Exchaage's Listing
Rules and their adoption of the going coacern basis in
preparing the fnancial statemenis. The oblective of our
review 8 to draw atteation to pon-compliance with
paragraphs 12430 and 12.43(v) of the Listing Rules.

Basis of opinion

We carried out our review in scoordance with guidance
esed by the Auditing Practices Board That guidance
does pol requine us 1o perform the sdditional work
pecessary (o, and we do not, express any opinion on the
eflectivenesa of cither the group's system of internal
Eauncial contrel or it conporate governance procedures
nor on the ability of the group and company o continue in
Opinlon

With respect o the directon” statements on internal
finaacial contrel on page 31 and going concern on

page 21, in our opinion the directors have provided the
dinclosures required by the Lizing Pules referred to
abowe and such staterments are not inconsintent with the
information of which we are aware from our sodit work
en the Enancial statements

Based on enquiry of certain directons sad offcers of the
comgany, and cxamination of relevant documents, in our
epinion the dErecton” statement on page 30 sppropristely
reflects the company’s compliance with the other aspects
of the Code specified for our review by peragraph 12430
of the Listing Rules.

Cocpers & Lybrand
Chartered Arrewntanty
London

26 MAY 1998




Corporate governemce

Ther Ereraary commder S Sreegihest S poxr BT bn
iy cnmphed with tur Cadv of Bt Precsar gaiskuied
Corrrasay (e Ty Comsitre™) sad Serson & of
Reddes etrodiced bllowing the peblicaer of Dewctes”
Ermzurretios - Ripert of @ Stady Gomad chaind by

Sir Richand Creenbary (the “Greeabary Repert’), exoept
i respect of sos-cxrcorive dirorions” remoeneraion. This
is explained on page 38

The Board

The Board meets every moath, except Aogust. Is principal
focus is the overall direction and coatrel of the group.

Key matters, mech as the group’s strategic plans, annual
operating plan and budget and the company’s operating
and firancial performance. are reserved for the Board

o mpprove or monitor.

BT aimns to have the Board comprise approximately two-
thirds nonexecutive directors. Four of the current nos-
executive directors are independent of the management
of BT cither being free from any business or other
relationahip which could materially interfere with the
exerxise of their jodgement or nol previcusly Involved

In the management of BT. The three pew non-executive
directors joining the Board are all independent. Between
them the noacxecutive direclors bring experience at a
senlor level of internatiosal busines operntions, marketing,
doing businesa la the key markets in which the group now
eperates and international affalre

The non-executive directors provide a strong independent
clement on the Board, with Sir Coiin Marshall, Deputy
Chairman, pa the senior independent member. However,
the Baard eperates as a single team.

Noo-cxecutive directors are pormully appointed initially
for three years. Towards the end of that period the Board
will consider whether is continue the appointrnent, which
will then become lerminasble on teelre moaths’ potice
from rither BT or the director, Appointrmenty will be
reviewed agaia by the Board before the end of the sixth
year. Normally, appointments will be for 8 masimem of
ten years. The Deputy Chairman's contract was resewed
for & serond threeyear term from 1 April 1598, It may be
terminated on fwebve months’ notice. Malcokn Argest's
contract i for 3 eneyear tevm ending on 3 Diecrmber
1998 Helen Alexander’s, Meville lsdells and

Sir John Weston's contracts will be for an initinl
threeyear term.

23 Soaevpy T woa b T oy R 5
DurcERre 2 br ciocird by sy o e S sty
el swving siter Seer gEpesrserw Direr g o Sher
Sxvcert =t ook redncem by D charvhokdey s
yo= iy olfiect, Gos pwrmes & or Y rrclieysd Feey
Czor pemre.

The executive Erectors hane servace aprermests whach
at revicwsd by the Prmsseraton Commeteon. badormatie
shout the peviods of these contracts is in the repert on
directon” remuneration.

The Board has sgreed end established a procedure

for directon, in furtherance of thcir duties, 1o tike
independent professional advice if necessary, of the
company's cxpense. [n addition, all directors have sccess
to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, the
remaval of whom would be s matter for the whole Board.
He advises the Board on appropriate procedures for

the mansgement of ity meetings and duties and the
Implementation of corporite governance and compliance
in the group.

On sppointment, directors receive approgriate information
about BT, such &3 & description of the Bosrd's role and the
powers which have been delegated to the company's senjor
managen and managecsent comimittees and latest financial
information about the group. This b sopplemented by
meetings with members of the Growp Exvewtioe Commities
and ather key senlor executives, such a3 the head of the
department which manages and advises oo BT's regqulatory
chligations. Throaghout their period in olfice this
information b up-dated ma BT's business, management
wructure of the regulsiory enviroament in which it
operates changes. This can inclode further meetings

with senior BT executives. Directors are alwo advised on
sppointment of their legal and other obligaticas as s
director of & Ested company, both in writing and, Uf they
wish, through tace-to-lace mectingy with the Company
Secretary. They are reminded of these obligations

each year.

Procederes exist 1o rmsare directon reccive information
2 beawt foor wurking days before cach Board meeting.
Pupers mmmt comply wich peadedines about content

and prescetalion

Priccipat Deard com mtioas
The Creap Ensrasting Cossmeifior is chsired by the Chie
Exscutior, Sir Preser Basfeld The other members pre the
Greagp Fissscr Directoc, the Group Managing Director




BT UK. the President and Chief Executive Officer BT
Global, the heads of BT UK n customer-facing divizioo and
the network asd systerns diviakon, the Secria o nd Chief
Legal Adviser, the Group Personnel Darector. the exrcutivr
responaible for developiug the group’s strategy and plans
and the hesd of the group's corponts communyations
team. The Committee develups the group’s strategy, for
Board spproval, and oversect ity implementation. It also
finaises, beiore Board approval, sanual plans and budgets,
reviews operabonal activither and agrees and monitnes
groupwide polcirs, where these are not reserved to

the Board.

The Neminating Commitiee of the Chairman, Deputy
Chalrman and four other pon-executive firecton ensures
the Board has an sppropriate balance of expertise and
ability among the non-execut. ¢ directors. For this
purpose it has agreed, and regularly reviews, 3 profile
of e required akills aad stiributes. This profils is used
1o masess the titabdity a3 nes-cxecutive directons

of candidates put forward by the dircctors and oulside
conmltants, Candidates short-Ested ilor appointment
are inet by the Comerinice before it recommends an
appointment Lo the Bosrd.

The Committee also asvessrs candidates for executive
directorships before it recommends an appolatment.

The Audit Commillee, conaiting solely of non-ex=culive
directors, is chaired by Sir Colin Manhafi Its terms of
reference include reviewing BT s internal controls and
published Fraccial 1eports for soatutory complisnce and
sgainy standards of best practics, and recommending
spproprite disclosure ta the Board, [t elso reviews annually
the services and performance of the company’s acditor,
meaitors their non-sudit wark 1o ensure that an objective
1] prodessioal relationshag b maitained and
recommends te the Joard their fres. The Group Finance
Diireczoc and the Secretary and Chief Legal Adviser antend
tis tevk the views of the company’s suditors In the absence
of Fxecutiver.

The Bemsnsrotion Committer comuists solely of
independent non-cxecutive directors and 1 chaired by
Sir Colin Marskall Further details sbout the Conmitiee
art inchaded in the roport oo dirclons’ remunenation.

CORPCRATE GOVERRARCE

internal financial contrad

The directors. are respoesibie for the group’s systems of
Internal financial coatrol. Such sysicms can provide oaly
rexsonable and not absolule sxsurence sgzinst material
Gnancial misstatement or low Ky elements are

» Formal palicies and procedures are in plaze, including
the documentaticn of ey systema and rules relating
1o the delegation of suthorities, which allow the
matdtoring of controbs and restrict the unauthorised
et of the group’s assets.

o Experienced wd suitably qualified wtaff tale
Ansual spprabal procedur=s have been established
to malntain standards of performance.

+ Forecasts and budgets are prepared which allow
mantement (o moritor the key businest and financia!
activithes and risks ard the progres lowards Bauncial
objectives set for the year and the medium term;
moathly management scrounts are prepared prompdy
providing relevant, reliable and up-to-date financlal
and other information; significant variances from
budget are livestigated s sppropriste.

*  Alliavestment prjects are subjest to lormal
mvestment projects, with other projects being approved
oy the Crowp [nvestwes! Committer (3 subcomiuties
of the Growp Executive Commiliee) or senbor
managemcl withn delopated suthorities approved
and reviewed by the Board,

» The Andit Commities reviews reports from
management, from the interasl suditors and from
the external suditors, to provide recsonsble
asw wce that control procedures are in place
and are being followed

+ Formal procedures lave been escablished for
instituting spiarcpriste sction 1o correct weaknesses
identiSed froms the sbove reparta

The Ardi! Commities hua reviewed the effectiveness of
the systerma of Litermal financial coatrol I existeace i the
group for the year ended 31 March 1998 and for the period
wp to the dee of spproal of the ol wxreenes

Ralationa with sharsholiers
Scnior exrcutives, lod by the Ohied Esrcotive snd Groop
Finsave Divector, hold iectings wih the coopany's
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principal inuitutional sharcholders to discuss the
Mswmwm-um
necessary, its senior executive remuneration policies and
plans. Contact with institutional sharcholders (and faancial
amalysts, brokers and the pres) bs controded by written
uidelines 19 cosure the protection of share price sensitive
information which hat not already been made svailable
genenlly to the company’s shareholders,

The company's policy is to give sharchalders the
opportunity 1o vole on cvery substantially dilferent issuc by
proposing a separste resshetion for each issue. The Board's
qiﬁunh&l&mkﬂmnﬂhidhnﬂwln
interrelated ismoes 3od should therefore be dealt with by
cne reschution. Changes to the articles of association are
being proposed this year. Thess sre being deall with Ina
single resclution as changes to the commpany’s coastitution
are & single issue.

It is our policy for all directors to attend the AGM. Whilst,

because of B bealth or other pressing reasons, this may oot
ahways be achievable, in normal drcumstances thia means.

the chairman of the Audif and Remunrrotion Commitine la
a2 the AGM and s available to answer questions referied to
him by the Chabrman.

BT's practice Is to post the Annual Repart and Notice of
AGM, given the large number of sharehalders, in the most
conteflective manner. We zim o give a3 much notice &
possible and at least 21 days, as required by our articles
of sssociation.

Statement of BT Businsss Practice

BT policy is to achieve best practice in our standards

of business Integrity for all of our sctivities around the
world. To reinforce our determination to live up o these
standards BT has adopted a Statement of Husinrs Practios
which sets out the principles the group will cbeerve.

A copy i avallable to every employee. We also require our
agents and cratraciors to spply these principles when
representing BT

Pension fund

ET's main pension hund = the BT Penslon Scheme - I
not controlled by the Board, but by trustees, who ars
company and ualon nominees, with an. independent
chairman. The trustees look alter the aasets of the
pension fund, which are held separately from those of the
company. The pension scheme funds can only be used in
sccordance with its rules and for no other purpase.

Reporting
A statement by the directors of their responsibilitics for
preparing the financia! statements i inchaded on page 41

A report 1o the company by the suditors, Coopern &
Lybrand, on Corporale FoVernance matiers is set oul
oo page 2.




Report on direclors’ remuneration

As recommended by the Greenbury and Hampel reporta,
the Remuaeration Commirtes is made up wholly of
{ndependent nonczecutive directons. It aho compbes
with Section A of the best practice provisions of the
Stock Exchange Listing Rules o they relate to
executive direciors
The Committee’s role is to agree the service contracts,
in the company’s share plans, and other terms and
conditions of employment of the executive director and
members of the company’s Growp Exncutive Committer.
1t has been chaired aince 1 Juncary 15996 by Sr Colin
Marshall and its cther members during the year were:

Dr lain Anderson

Sir Ewen Ferguason

Krith Oates
The Committee met seven times duriag the year ended
31 March 1998 The Chairmen snd Chief Executive will
pormally attend meetings to discuss senior executive
The Commitiee confirma that full consideration has been
given 1o Section B of the Stock Exchange best practice
provisions i framing its remuneration palicy. Although the
full Board considers itself ultimately responsible for both
the framework and the cost of executive rernuneration, the
Board has delegated prime reapoadibality for these sues,
togeiher with control of exccutive remuneration packages,
to the Rrmunsrotion Committer.

Ramuneration pelicy

BTs executive remuneration policy i in ine with the
company's overall practice on pay and benefits, that i to
periormance, market value and competitive pressures in
ihe communications and [T sectors. The Committee does
not soek 1o muintain any strict market position but rather
to ensure thal pay is st sppropriately taking into accoont
pay levels for companable roles in 8 range of appropriate

“ lue chip’ companics both within and outside the
comparisons. Ue Committes benchmarks ot only with
companies in Uhe telecommunications and [T sectors but
aixg the larpeyt companies by market capitalisation. such as
the FT-5E 100 sad, in particulsr, those orpanisations where
the complexity of roles and of the business and the extent
of international scope are similar, The Committee also

takes acceunt of executive pay trends in the external
marke! and increases in pay for other groupa of employees
in the company. As BT continues 1o compete in a global
market for executives at this level, the Committee alsa
looks £t the globa!, and particularty, US marksts

Packages
The remunerstion package for executive directors
commprises:

« Baalc salary
Salaries are reviewed (although not neceasarily
the Commitice believes tha! market adjustmenis are
ppropriate to reflect performance, incresscd
responsit-fities and/or market prewsures. Salary
sduntments were made during the year for a number of
key rxecutives, including Sir Peter Bonfizld and Robert
Brace. From 1 Agril 1998, fiteen montha after their last
mﬁ'ﬁurw-m-uhnﬂdﬁm
£570,000 to £617,500 and Robert Erace’s salary
incressed from £300,000 to £320,000. Bill Cockburn waa
appointed 1o the Board oo | April 1998, His salary is
£450,000. However, for the 12 months from 1 March
1958 It has, at his request, been reduced by £120,000
to £330,000. The company will during that period
rmake contributions of £120,000 to an unapproved
retirement benefits scheme tranaferred from
Bill Cockburn’s previows employer. His bomus and
other relevant beaefics will continue (o be determined
o hia base salary. Bill Cocitburn received a payment
of £120,150 in comsiderstion of the low of potential
benefits from his previous employer.

s« Annusl bonus
The anmual boous plan is designed 1o focus on mnoual
objectives and to reward senior executhees appropriately
Targets are set af the stert of the fnancial year based
on Ley corporate ebjectives = such a1 revenoe growth,
profitability, quality of service, customer satisfaction and
people management. Specific weighty wre atached 1o
each pbjective on the basis of the BT Corporate
Scorecard. For Sir Peter BonfSeld, bonus awards e
based wholly, and for Sir Lain Vallance, prararily, on the
schievement of proup-wide obj ctives and results
B Cockburn's bosus to 31 March 1998 wus als
calculated on the achieverment of groupwide objectes
and resulta. From 1 April 199€, his bonus, in commeon
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with Robert Brace snd the other members of the Grenp
Exrentive Commester, will be based on th achicvement
of 8 mex of group, divisional and personsl obiectives.
The Commitice retaita the ferbility to cnhance boous
swards where exceptional croumstances make this
sppropriate.

For Sir lain Vallance and Sir Peter BonSeld, for 1997/98,
the ‘on target’ bonus was 50% of salary subject to a
maxirnum of 100% of salary. As explained in the
Chairman’s satemend, Sir [2in takes up a part-dime role
later in the year. From that Ume he will ot participate
ia any annual bonus plan.

Fobert Brace's ‘on target” bosus for the year was 32.5%,
subject exceptionally to a maximum of 100% of salery
for this year only. Bill Coclcburn's bonus arrangements
provide for an "on target’ bonus of S50% of salary subject
to 8 madmum of 750

Bonus awards for executive direciors for the year under
review ranged from 41% to 65% of salary,

Long-term remunsration

BT Long Term Remuneration Plan/

BT Performance Share Plan

The BT Long Term Remuneration Plan (LTRP) was
approved by shareholders af the 1995 AGM. [t was
designed to ensure that BT's remuneration package
remains competitive, lo encourage personal investment
in BT shares, 1o foster community of interest with
thareholders, 1o encourage key executives Lo stxy
with BT and to link reward and long-term corporate
performance mare effectively. Under the plan, shares
are awarded to participants conditionally on the
company meeting a pre-determined corporate
performance measure and, normally, the participants
still being employed by the BT Group at the end of
a fiveyear period. The performance measure is
BT's total sharehalder return (TSR relative to the
FT-5E 100, The initial value of the awards granted
under the LTRP in 1997 23 a percentage of salary
ranged from 25% to 100%. Sir lain Vallance has not
participated in the LTRP.

As Bill Cockburn jolred the company too late in the
year 12 participate in the 1997 operston of the LTRP.
he has been granted an award of shares under the
BT Performance Share Plan (PSP) to the: value

of £150.000 t the dxte of the rward.

Usder the PSP, approved by shareholders 2 the 19965
AGM, shares are conditionally swarded to particpants
o the basia that Uy will only be entitied 1o these
shares in full &t the ~ad of a threeyear period {which
may be extended up 1o fve yeam) i the company has
met 2 pre-determined corporate performance meassre
Group. The performmance mezsure is the same a3 for
the LTRFE. The first potential vesting of zwards under
the PSP will be in 1998/99.

The future

The Rermuneration Commitee keeps under roview
remuneration armangements o ensere that they provide
an incentive to executives and align performance and
reward with the interests of sharcholders.

The Commitiee’s policy is over Lime 1o increase
the proportion of executives’ overall remuneration
packages which is performance linked variable psy.

In furtherance of this policy. and to ensure BTs
packages remain competitive, a Deferred Boous

Plan has been introduced. The deferred bonus will
equal ooe-half of the gross anaual bonus. [t will be
corapulserily deferred and applied to acquire BT
shares, which will be held in trust for three years.
Executives must continge to be emploved for the
whale of the holding period for the shares to be

then transferred. Therefore, in addition L2 bauusen
continuing (o be based fully on performance, the value
of the deferred bonu will now be aligned with the
future fortunes of shureholders. Existing shares will
be used for the deferred bonuses and the st defermed
award will occar this year,

To increase the Enkage with longerterm performance,
the LTRF has been modified, and will now be called the
Executive Share Plan. In previous years, part of the
wward was performance-Enked only on grant and not
also on vesting. This year and in the future all the
pwerds will be subject to performance criteria over

a fiveyear period, which will continue to be TSR The
level of the swards granted will contizue (o be based on
the individual performance of the executives during the
preceding year thereby emsuring that both the grant
and vesting of awards will be performance-linked.
Awards will be between 20% and 100% of salary and




will Lot exceed the level possible under the previous
LTRP arrangement. From sod including 1 jeor the
optional persosal imvestiment sad the asociated
matching grant under the plan will no longer be
rade pvailable.

To knprove the alignme=t of performance with BT
busiaens oycle, the performance period will now run
from | April to 31 March in kine with the company’s
financial pear, and pot from | Aagust 23 m previous yoars
However, swards will costinoe 1o vest on | Aogust.

BT Share Oplion Schame

The BT Share Option Scheme for senior exerulives was
pol renewed after ity Fxpery i Jamoey 1955 The last
options were granted in Decersioer 1994,

Details of option excivised during the yoar ended
31 March 1998 and unexercised vptions are thown
oa page 39,

» Ponaions

For executive directors and other senior executives the
policy 8 1o provide peasion benefits of one thirtieth of
fina) salary for each year of serwice with a twothirds
marviving spouse’s peosicn. The exeruthe dErectors and
certain otler senlor executives have undertakingy of
pemsion benefits of two-thirds of fral salary &t normal
retirement age with a two-thirds: surviving spouse’s
penson. On death in service 8 lump wum equal 10 four
times anaual ralary s peyable logether with s surviving
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spouse’s pension of two-thirds of the director’s prospective
pension. Pensions are based oo mln'y slone - boauses,
other benefity and ongderm incentives are excluded.

The prmary mee of providing pensions for the executive
direciors and their dependants is through the BT Pension
Scheme (BTPS). A the executive directon, except Sir
Peter Bozfiekd, xre members of the BFIPS. For members of
the BTFS the company contributed, on avernge, 9.5% of
salery 1o the scherne and the individual contributed 6% of
salary in the year ended 31 March 1998

Whers & i dividual will not achieve the target level of
pension bene(it af pormal retirement age because of the
earnings cap, the company may make up the shordall by
purchasing sdditional service in the BTPS and/or through
roo-approved, uatunded arreagements

On his retirement a8 full-time chairman on 31 July 1998
Sir [ain Vallance will be entitled to receive retirement

benefits equivalest to two-thirds of his Snal salary. s
purviving spouse’s pension is two-thirds of his pension.

Sir Peter Boafield's pension emangements ae
uaspproved and uafunded and provide for a pension of
two-thirds of his Enal salary af age 60. inchusive of any
retained benefity Soan his previous emgployment, and &
surviving spouse’s pension of teo-thirds of his pension.
He in entitled to & pension of 57% of salary at age 55
1f retirernent oocurs betwren age 55 and 60, the
percentage of sabiry to calculsie the pension will

i s I aconumd Tostal accrusd permeon
o, A o o ord o Trarmber vehos of
0 A of roremank i of -l " aocrued
™y T parbar By oty )
ca T T "aT 1088 er
Lol (4 ] (== -] o [ 5= oo
S L Valaren ] 2 n2 180 &
3 S Potar Bordekd 1 18 ' n are .
N P Brace &5 14 7 o [ 1] 172 19
AW Ruoge 10 e ] Rl =] 1T w2 o

fa) The increass in sccrued penteon durng The year exciucdes any increase lor inflaton,

& Tha parson snitiaTent | N3 which would be peid svusly on retiremant 5 normal resremend sge bried on pervice T e

end of T year o cate of refrwment § sarter.

fe) The trarster valum has boon Caleulried 57 the bass of actusrisl advice In sccordance wity Actusrial Gusdance Nots G111 and
exchcies Cracion’ contributions. The transter value represants & kshiity of the company rafher than &7 remuneration due 15 he
indeehiunl Bnd cannct be meanngiuly sgoregaied with anrual remuneresion s B i 0ol money e indvicdusl i entTied 10 recers

ff Comparatve figures have been nestatind on 8 comparabile basls.
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increase on a uniform basis from 57% st age 5510
two-thirds a2 age 60. Bill Cockburn is @ member

of the BTPS and has an usionded and unapproved
srrangement to meet the shortiall resulting from
the pensicns cap. In sddition he has a funded
unapproved retirerseist benefits scheme translerred
from his previcas employer to which the company i
making contributions of £120,000 over the 12
menths from 1 March 1998, Mr Cockbwarn's salery
has been reduced, 3t his request, by £120,000
during this period.

The table on page 35 shows the lacrease in the
sccrued benefits 2o which each dinector has become
entitled during the year and the transer value of the
increase in accrued benefit

= Other benafits
Other benefits inclode car and driver, personal
telecommunicstions facilities, medical cover for
the director and immediste funily aod Snancial
counselling. In addition to his company car, Sir Iain
Vallance has the use of a pool car in Scotland for
occxiional private cse and pays tax accordingly.

Service agreoments

It is the company’s policy that all the executive directors
have service agreements for a period of one year, that
they contain provisions for the removal of a director
through poor perionmance and deal with poyments o
which the director would be entitied if he was removed
trom effice, excepd for misconduct. The initial three-
year term of Sir Peter Bonfleld's contract was last year
extended, a3 part of the preparations for the merger
witk MCL to 31 December 1999 after whach time it can
be lermirated by cither par,y giving twelve months’
potice. Bill Cockburn has an initial two-year contract
effective from 1 October 1997 which cen be terminsted
st any time aher 30 September 1999 by sicher party
giving 12 moaths® notice. Sir [ain Vallance"s and Robert
Brace's contracts can be terminated by the director or
BT giving 12 months’ notice.

Cutside sppeintments

The Committer believes there are significant benefits
to both the company and the individual from executive
directors accepting noo-rxecutive directorships of
consider approving up to two external appointments for
which the director may retain the fees.

Mon-gxecutive direclors’ remunerstion

The Board has delegated the determination of
remnuncration for nos-executive directors to the Chairman
anvd Chief Execuirve. They seck external advice on
appropriate kevels of remuseration. Section A of the best
practice provisions of the Stock Exchange Listing Bules
say1 thal pon-cxecutives” remunerstion should be
determined by the Board. As the inteation is that two-thirds
of the BT Board are pon-cxecutives who could not veie on
their own remuneration, the Board does not cunsider it
appropiate for the whole Board to undertake this role.

membership of cae commiftee, kb £25,000 per year.
Additional fees for membership of most other Board
comenittees range from £1,000 1o £5.000 per year.
Commitiee chairmen receive an additional fee of £2,000
1 year for each committee they chair. Sir Colin Marshall
received an inchusive fee of £55.000 lest year g3 Deputy
Chairman which increased to £75,000 with effect from
1 April 1998,
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Direcion” remumersthon
T rarmuner sion jexciucling persion arangerments! of e deaclon was as folows:

Barafcs

Satary dcd Todn Anrusl borua Dederad borw  sachucling perwion fy Total

1000 T 1l 1. 18 e 1k er el "

2 o tono oo oo fooo €00 ooce =21 g
Sir lain Viallance [ 2] 485 I3 185 - - n n [ %+ e
S¢ Pwtar Bordaekd 5T 405 123 5 hL -] - 43 o 1,10 TE
AP Brace 309 n 142 110 -] - = 1w Bad 00
AW Fuxige 03 s 70 18 - - " 15 280 417
Sur Colin Marshal o3 es - - - - - . P e
4 VW Andlersan 0 gy = - - - - = B n
M Argerd B2 o - - - - 1 1 n &7
S Ewen Fergaaon k] n - - - - - - 24 n
J K Dten a8 20 - - - = = = 23 »
B E Brousl rz o] - - - - - = 2 20
¥ M Mewbold ] Fa = - - - - - [ ] 0
B C Rotrarts - - - - - - - - - -
G H Tyl - - - - - - - - - -
P Hon Lord Tebibt - 18 - = - - - - - 18
Total rerrunerstion 1838 188 a3z 8% 2 - 115 85 3088 2548
) Inciuces such benedts s described on page 8. 1997 The directors’ kang-term ramunarstion bene'ita, through 1he
figurva have beer restated. exarcing of Whare options, wers a3 folcws
&4 Payrmerts 1o non-eascutres dinectons inchude loos paid 1“: r';
o their princisal emgloyer of £38.000 (1997 - £2C,906, —
) Thia amount has been swarded, by wey of a oslerred :'P-" e :
bonus, for T yesr ended 31 karch 1958, This sward will be AW “;
appled In uying BT shares wh @ marks! valus no grester M E -
han e anoud of e Feard. The sxecutive wil recehe 0
Tose shares alar Evee years cndy I he s ol ampioyed The igures In Ehe G0OCve Lable are Dased On D amount by
by fw comamny. which Tw markest vaile of The shares on the dale of sxerciss

enceade he Cotior price. The figure for 1958 Inchucs ™
empioyes corpaniation for the special dividend (ses nots 3
1o T Brancind ptateTerds)

Unider tre terma for his leaving e company. Mechsel Hepher continued 19 mosive his salery &nd contractunl benefits untdl s
SErVICY CONTRCT gapared on O August 1007, The total salary peyable durng B year enced 31 March 1998 was D411 and he
received offur banelits of £2,401. In the pricr yesr, he received salary of £430,000 snd £80,000 in Seu of benefits. Other beneit
for the yaar ended 21 March 1997 wars 014,275,

e Newbokd rered on 30 June T8ST, Dr Alan Fudige on 31 October 1997, Gersld Tirylor on § November 1097, Bent Rooerts on
17 March 1998 and Barp” Breusd on 37 March 1988, Gerald Taylor agreed 15 waive fess of {13,383 (1587 - T3.557) for the year
eced 1 March 1996, In Tw prevacus financial year, Gerakd Taylor joined the Board on 4 Novenber 1908 s Lord Teboff reteed
on 2 Movember 1008, Sr LMiches’ Bell, wio retired on 31 Jarusry 1900, remaine chairman of Calinel Group Limited, & subsiciary
company lor which ha recaived lees of £15,000 (1997 - £15.000) during e year sncisd 31 March 1098, Ys Newbnd remaira on
e Community Aftairy Commities flor which she received fees of £1.7%0 after b Filiremant.
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Directary’ iniprests

Tha interests of dvecion snd Thew tamiles in Uw company’s shares a2 31 March 1998 and © Agr 1557 are shown below”

Benaficial holcrga 1009 a7
S Lain Vislarce 08388 185758
Gir Poter Ponfeld 0iSe B0
A P Brace 000 0NN
Gir Colin Marshall 2,000 oo
J 1 W Anderson 4,188 -
M Arpent 17,003 17 008
B E Brousl = =
Sir Ewen Fergumon - -
J K Ostes s AT

i) Inchuces 0,004 shares (1997 = 8,305 wharss) purchased and Mekd by Sir Peter Bonfeld ard 21,841 shares (1997 - 16710 shares)
by Robert Bracs in the Long Tarm Rermumaration Plan [see note 21 1o the financial ststerments)
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Dutads of ghare cptong hadd 81 1 Agrd 1997, granted and exercissd Unde Tw Shars OOUON SChemes Curng The yea, &nd the
balance held st 31 March 19758 are as lolowa:
w#muﬂn.ﬂ ey

1 Agrl 31 el o wirach
L4 Crwasd  Essrcisd tee = ]

55,100 - 55, 1000y arog
100207 = 100.20Tey

-

OB
OO0
osnLeT

87 88T
20,770
3,Te0
2487
8,480
38,830

2480
2254
178,535 162,001

pavbovel spaapunlel lsspueh

o) Al of She sbove oplions wiers oranted for nl consicersBion.

) Optons exercised undir T BT Shars Oplion Schame on § Jenuary 1508
=) Or Rusge retied] a8 & discior of tha company on 31 Dciober 1997,

i) Options exarcised under the BT Share Oiption Scheme on 14 January 1990,

o) Optons sxsrcmed under the BT Empioyse Sharsasve Scheme, in which s empioyess of the company are sligible 10
partcipats, on 18 Jurs 1997,




Urrsalaed gaons on the sbove share cptions af 37 Merch 1908, besed on D market prce of the sfomm o el date, excluaing
e empioyss companzation for he special devicdend wiech i decretionery n repect of deecion”’ share option, were & ol

Chlrm emersmatie Do At ameeCeakie
Urrustaa s [P -

bt . TN Mmbe el T
of whares LERY D o s (=] e
Se lain Vallaros 487 0 = - - 3
S Puter Borfialc - - - B, £50 = 12
AP Brace 82,130 [~} ] x 141 n %
AW Pucipe 15,584 3 =2 - - 10

inj Based on options outstancing & 31 harch 1897 and Tw markst price of Bw shares & Tl dste.

The market price of T sfores of 31 biarch 1998 wes B50p (1997 - 445.50) and the range durng the year engied 31 March 1908
was J70.5 o D8

Detmis of e coOmpany’s ordirery shires Drowsonaly Feerded 10 dreCion., B rbopents wnow T Long Tlerm Rermunersnon

Man oty 78 1o e Srencayl elatementy), wers 5 lolows
et O of e Py Farge of wetun of smerc

Onachencis 31 Bliwecih [T kg

15000 1997 Amedal  seeweried Tooe ] oo
Sar Peter Bonfeid 13y 00 1730 040 e 158
R P Brace e a0 238 IS5.900 1 14870
AW Fudge 190,045 - 1258 13400 "\ [-= 3

{8 Exchuding shares purchased Dy sach drecior uncler Tw pian (see Dage 35).

B Bosed on the mociul value of ™e corpary’s thares af 31 Maon 1958 The merwrwm gure representy Tose shares Peld &t
31 Maroh 1008 which sl Fansle’ 19 sach Grecic ot Tw ond of yeir bes of Pu plan (1999 10 20000 The maoormum bgure
reprovents &l shares heid of 31 March 1008 whech weill reaie 1o sach deecior &t The end of year Bve ol the plan (1996 o 2000
POAACed T COPORENS DEriormancs Mt e M Do iy e Normely shired wll Yarader ondy § 0w oveousl @ el
smpiopsd by the groun. Howswsr, e plan glesa darrelon 1o Dreservs sesds of shaves 80 redroment. Unoer T dacrton,
[ Rurige's swarcs hirve been preserved urid the end of yaar fva of the plan.

LJI biarch 1908, Sr lan Valence, Sir Paasr Borfiele! and Robent Brace sach had 8 ron-berelictal imerest in 71,511 vhares
(1967 - 62.097) puchased by BT Empioyse Shares Trusteus Limitad lor sfocation 10 employess under the BT Empioyee Share
Owrwrship Scheme, and 10,487 9687 shares (1997 - 6.208.481) haid! in trust by Blond Trustess (Sersey) Limited for siocation o
participating erpicysss unde e Long Term Remunernton Pan snd Tw Perlormence Share Plan,

No deracior had sy interest in the dabentures of B COmpany o in the thare capitsl o debwoturee of it pubaidionies.

On sppcentmaent 1o The Board on 1 Aprd 1008, 8@ Cochtwsn had 8 benefcial ntsrest ¢f 4,181 share i e compary. Durng

e year enclad 31 barch 1950, he wes swarded 12,520 shares under e Periormance Shers Plan jrote 28 1o the fnencal
statemonts). He will only be entitied to Twas shares i L of Te end of a pariod ending on 31 Jdy 1098 which may be extendied
for & further two years), I the company has met § pre-Ostermined COrporate Derfonmance messurs &nc' he i 528 employed by B
BT growp.

Thews have ban no offur changes In tha drectons’ i wests in the share capital or in the debanfure: <f tha company and B3
Suticiories befween 31 March 1952 ond 24 Moy 1908

Sir Colin Marshal
Depaty Chairman and Chairman of Rrmuserstion Committer
28 LIAY 1594




Statement of directors’
responsibility

P8 PEreRTEG Twl ARl RTATEMENTE

The directors are required by law 1o prepare financial
statements for each Gnancial year which give a true and
fair view of the state of af Girs of the company aad the
group xa at the end of the financial year and of the profit
or loss, totz] recognised gzins or losses and cash flown of
the growup for that period.

The directors consider that, in prepariag the Enancial
statements for the year ended 31 March 1958 on pages
45 1o 79, the company has used appropriate acoounting
pobcies, consitiently applied and supported by reasonable
and prudent judpements and estimales. The directon also
consider that all appbcable accoundng standards have
been followed and coafirmn that the financial stetementy
have been prepared on the going concern basis

The directors are respoesible for ensasring that the
reasonable sccuracy st sy time the financial position of
the company and which enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985,

The directon are sho respoasible for Laking such steps
that are reasonably open lo them to safeguard the assets
of the group and 1o prevent and detect frand and other
rregularities

The suditors’ responsibilities are stated in their report
to the shareholders.



m%&.u of the auditors

= NmABESCA RN OF B8 Tolbe TELSC O rmsl &7 Tl g

We have aleo examined the smounts Gaclosed relsting o In cur opinion the Enancial stxtements referred to sbove:
E.EEEH””.””“!EI;E[! o ghven true and fair view of the state of altairs of the
compasy aad the group at 31 March 1998 and of the
Respective responsibilities of directors profit, wotal recoguised pains snd caah Sows of the
and auditors group for the year thea ended and have been properly
As describeyd i the statement of directon’ respoadbilty, prepared o accordance with the Companies Act 1985,
?nﬂjﬁm sl = r'“n‘ b Id-l‘._«,‘.rll.igﬂn%
R Baancial positien of the proup as o 31 March 1998 and
o0 form an independent opizion. basedoncursaditoe = 20 " T T T
PR R P RN 31 March 1997 and the results of their operations, total
— recopnised gains sad their canh flows for the yram
ended 31 March 1998 31 March 1997 and 31 March
Basiz of opinion 1996 in conformaty with accousting principies peocrally
conducted cur sndit s accordance with United scoepted in the United Kingdom. The principles differ
Kingdom Auditing Standards issaed by the Aunditing in certain respects from accounting principles peocrally
Practices Board which are substantially the same a accepted in the United States. The effect of the
suditing standards peserady accepted i the United Staten differences in the determination of met income,
An sudit Includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence shareholders’ equity and cash fiows is shown in
reievant to the smounts and disclosures in the financial mote 30 1o the Enincial staterments
itatrments 1t also inclodes 20 pasrsarnent of the &
wgnificant estimates and judgementy made by the Coapers & Lybrand _
directors ia the preparation of the fasncial stalements, Chovtod Accswtenly ond Rugintornd Asdiecy
aad of whether the accousting palicies are spproprlate s~ LOW308
the compasy’s ciroumstances, cosntently appled and 0¥ 1000
adequately dnclosed.
We planned and performed our msdit 50 a1 to obtsin &l
the information and explanations which we considered
pecesary in order I provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable sssurgnce that the Snancia! statements
wre free from material misstatement, whether caused by
traud or other irregularity or error. I forming our opinios




Five year financial surmmmary

THARE PuSdd 10 wasCs

Profil and loss a~tount
Turmowes
Other opernting Incoma )

O ating proit )

Group's share of profits flosses] of associated undertakings
Proit joes] on ssle of group undertalings

Hal riereal paryable

Premium on repurchase of bonds

Profe on ordnary actvitiss before Lacation
Tax on profit on ordnary sctvEies
Corponsen wnc smiar Lazss

Prof on oty acivkes Bfer Laaation
Lirorty risrsaty

Profit lor The Snancial year

Eaminga per share

Esmarga per shars belor sscaptional Sema

Fully il ted sarmenga par shars

Fully cluted sarmangs par share belors sxceptonal Rerms
Dviclencis por shars fincluckng 1997 special divicend of 35¢)

) Inchuding kCI msrger Brask-up lea net of experses
) Inchuing recundiancy charges

Cash fow statament

Cash fiow om operating activities

Faturrs on mvestrments 0 sarvicing of Bnarce
Tanaron

Cagetal expencitury ard financi! imvestment
Acqusitions and dispossiy

Fouty drvadench pax

(1.,085)

{113,

n2m

Cash inflow joutfiow! betors management of bouid rescaurtes
and franoing

Lisragerment of kouad resources
Francing

(1310
Fat]

Incroass Uecraase) in cash lor the yesr

Decresse (rorease) in net Oebt for e year

B

1219

HE LR




Five year financial summary (continued)

af B0 AR -
Yo 1es 1o T toea
m ] Om o= =
Balance sheet
Tangibls fusd Exsets 15,504 18012 16,408 WD 17243
Foued panet ivastmants 1312 1,082 1057 1213 1,708
Mt curmwe assets fubines) 125 =5 (o gsn  asm
Total arsets ks currerd Sabdites 1 f 4] 18,360 17447 15408 16,323
Loars snd other borrowinga faling due afler onm yeer mes b )] pax) REmy P
Provisions lor labilties and charpes rmn o .267 (12 (am
Minority intersats =5 ('3 {1ag) on (=21}
Total axsots legy babulits 11006 11,997 12,678 11,198 10,788
Total squity sharsholders’ funde. 108 11,907 12878 1118 10,788
Tots! sssats 585 2145 nss 20602 2288
US GAAP
TEASE FR2dD §Y WARDS
income belore Laues 2 2580 2774 3326 ,Te0
Met incoma 1478 1,744 1,808 2,149 1,481
Basic samings per oniinary shara ntp nlp mep e =Tp
Disted sermings per ordinary share N4p 2780 BAp p ZAp
Basic samings per ADS 238 280 28 ] 237
Diuted sarrings per ADS 2u 27 284 =L N -1 7]
AT 11 MdRCH
Total asasty e nm 26,183 o\ Imas

Ordirary snareholden” egquity 151 1288 12010 11,588 12818




Accounting policies

| Basis of preparation of tha financial statements
The fimancial statersents are prepered under the historics]
¢t comvention end in accordance with sppiicable
sccounting standards. The group financial staternents
consolidate those of the company and all of i3 subsidiary
undertakings. Where the Eaancial stalements of
subsidiary and sssocisted undertakings do not conform
with the group's sccounting policies, appropriste
adjustments rre made on consolidation in order to present
the group Eaancial statements on a consistent basie

The principal subsidiary undertakings’ Grancial yras are
all coterminoes with theae of the compamy.

The preparacion of fnancial stslemenis requires
masagement to maice cstimaley rad assumptions that affect
the reporied emounts of zssets and Kabilities and disclosure
of contingent pssets zod Eahifitirs of the date of the
finangial statrments sad the reporied snounts of income
2ad expenditure during the reporting period. Actusl results
could differ from thooe cstimates. Estimates are used

comperative figures hove been restated 1o conform with
revised presentation snd reclassification of fgures in the
yrar ended 31 March 1994,

B Turmower

Turnover, which cxclodes value sdded tax and other
sales txxes, comprises the valoe of scrvioes provided
and equipment sales excluding those between
group underlings.

M Renearch and development
Expenditure on research and developenent is written off
23 imturred.

W interest

Intereat payzble, including that relsted to finsncing the
coastruction of tanghie fxed sxsets, bs written off 23
incurred. Discowsts or promiums eod cxproses oo the
immoe of debt securities are smortised over the term of
the relsted security sad incloded within interest payahle.
Premiama peyable on carfy redemptions of debst secarities,
in lirw of future interest costy, are written off when paid.

V Foreign currencies

Oua consclidstion, assets and Eabilites of foreign
undertakings are tanshited into serfing ot yearend
cachaage rates. The resubia of foncign undertakings are
transisted into sterfing al average ratss of exchange for
the year.

Exchange differences arising from (he retraralation st
year-end cuchange rates of the et investrnent In foreign

wndertalings, levs exchange differences on borrowings
which fnence or provide & hadpe againg those
undertakings, are taken (o reserves and are reported
in the statement of total recognised gains and losses.

All other exchange gains or losses are dealt with through
the profit and loss account

V1 Goodwill

Goodwill, arfsing from the purchase of subsidiary and
assoclated undertaking, representing the exoesa of the
fair value of the purchase consideration over the fir value
of the net asaety scquined, is written olf oo acquisition
against group reserves. 1 an undertaking is subsequently
divesied, or if there has been a permanent diminution n
vabue, (he appropriate goodwill is dealt with through the
profit and loss sccout & in the pericd of disposal as part of
the calculation of gain or los on divesiment or in the
period of permanent diminution.

Vil Tangible fized ll:l-fl:l
Tangible fixed assets are stated at historical cost
less depreciatioa.

(a) Comt

Cont in the case of network services comprises
expenditure up 1o and Including the hst distribution point
and includes contractors” charpes and payments on
sccount, materiaks, direct bhbour aud related ovs heads.

b} Deprecistion

Depreciation s provided on tangible fixed sescts on

& straigght ine basis from the lime they are svaitabie
for use, 30 as 1o write off their costs over their extimaed
eseful fves taking into account any expected residual
valveyr. No depreciation la provided on frechold lend.

The lves assigned 1o other significant tangible fixed
zasely B
Frvahold bulicings -
Lisasaivold land
and tulidings -

40 yoars
Urspirsc portion of
laase or 40 yoars,
whiCher @
tha shorter
Transmission equiprnent:
ducl =
cabie -

25 yoans

Dtal tsleptrors

exthings SUINManT -

Payphones, other neheor

and cableatips -







(&) Cerivativa financisl instruments [cortsusd)
Prizcipal amounts usnderiying cortency swags are revalued
ot cxchange ratrs reling i the date of the group balance
shert mnd are inchaded in debtors or oroditon.

Interest differeatiah, under interest rde pwap agreements
usefl to vary the amounts and perbods for which lnterest
raies oo borrowiags are fxed, ere recognised by
aduatment of interest payable.

The lorward exclusnge cortracts used! o change the
currency mix of tet debt are reveloed o balance sheet
rates with et unrcabeed gans ol losses being shown a3
part of delitors or credilars. The difference between gpot
end forwerd rate for these coatracts is recognised as part
of pet interest payable over the term of the contracs

The forward exchange contracts bedginy transaction
exposares are revalued af the provailing forward rate oa
the balance aheet daie with net unrealised gains and losses
being shown a3 debtors snd credston,

ACCOUNTING POLICIEE



13 .
= o=
Turncrer i 18,840 14,408
Other operating ncome jaj z m 108 [+1]
Opersting costa £ 1 [z3am mUeE LA
Oparating profit 3,857 1245 2100
Groug's share of profits (loases] of sssocasied undertakings [-—%.] = =
Frofit on sale of group undertalings i =] [ ] 7
Foereat receiatie [ 188 .o ] x
incerest paryatie § Mg =] gn
Premiam on repurchase of bords r - = -
Profit on orfinary sctivitien betors Laxston 3z axm 0w
Tax 3n profit on orcinary aciivities: (]
Cororron ard wriar tum | ®mm oocn oo
Wingtat tas [ 15 ] - -
nAasm (o D
Promit on ordinary sctivities after taxstion L 2, e
Moo rteree (-] eq [
Proti tor e fancial e 1,708 2077 1500
T ’
Orginary [ maey (208 (189
== - g2 =
(1.zx4 aso 188
Betaingd profit (trassfer frar recervec| for the financisl yasr a =) nAaxy L -4
Esmings par share » mTp 28 N
Eambiga par shars belors sxceptional Rems n.rp 2K Nip
Fully diluted sarmings per shase 0.3 22 Mop
Fully ciated sernings per share before sxceptonal Hems It2p n» Nop
) Inchuding MCI memper brask up ey net of experoes =38 - =
B incuding redundancy charges. 108 »7 «n
Group statement of total recognised gains and losses
POE Pl viad PSS 30 maSCw el
1900 1.7 e
o= o= o=
Profit for the francisl yaar Ta0e 201 1see
Currercy movernents sraing on corackdston of loregn muibesdiary and
Ezsocated underliiongs rq [ °] <
Total recopnised peins and tesses 182 o 200




Group cash flow statement

FOR TEl YEAS FRDTE 31 WAACH TEM

et cash inflowr from cperating activities

Sohsns ow mvectmants and servicing of finance
Iriorest recokeed

rwarest paid, inchuding Ananca costa

Premian paid on reprrchone: of bonds

Devdends pud o minotes

Bt cash castfiouy bor retu—ma on kvestments ond sarvicing of finonos

Tinaleen
U corporaiisn e psic

Wireiipl e peaic
Owvwraaas trx pad
Tux ponk

Cagitsl rapenviiture end Enancial lrvestmont
Prchase of targibla fxad sessis

Sale of engible fxad smsets

Purchane of foed Easel Ivestrants
Dimocesl of fosd suaet irvsatmants

Basd camh cetfiow for capitsl expenditure snd Boenclsl irrestmoent

Acguicitons end daposale
Purchane of subsiciary undertaldngs, net of DBm (1997 - ©2m, 1996 - T1m)
cash socpsred

Purchome of sasocished undertskings

Sale of sutmicary underisidnge

Cale of ssaocsted underiakings

Rt cash cutfliow for Loguialiens wnd disgosals

E ity diviclonds podd

Cash infiow (cuffiow) belors management of kouid resources and financing
Mansgaesar of Sguckd reources

Fimancing
lamue of ondinary shaow capital

Mirorfy chares lssued

Hew lbarg

Loan regaryrmencs

Het increase (decresss] in short-term borrowings
Mot cach Inflow [ourtfiow] from financing

Incrasey [docrezas) in cash in the year

Becroass (lncresss) in net dab! in the yaor




Balance sheets

CRIR L)
Cenp Compary
wsom .y 1300 .
(S = [ ™ [
Flasd azeets
Tangin assety ¥ TSR WEE A8 A
Irest TNty -] 1.708 121 Tat BYE
Toird txad sssoty o - ﬂ.-; wors =ro7 o8z
Current pesety
Srocks 148 ] 124 55
Debtors » 31387 asor 4918 403
Irrvasimants e ™ 2974 | 18 1.808
Cash af bank and in hand [ -] . 1 -
Tetal current sesets 4328 a.9a7 i 5,050 T.081
Creditary: smounts 13Eing dse within one year
Loars and othar bomowings " (= 1] 4 2.182 2318
Oxtar crecition = a0 LN 0,043 2.005
Totsl craditors: pmossyty talling due witln one oo [ (X -] nas o328 1nan
Mexl curromt Rabiftes 83T REET) 24T 240y
Totsl sassts lesa corrant Rabiities %I 15408 18,440 18852
Creditors: smounta faling dus sMer easry Than one youar
Loans and ofher bomowings N aLesy 263 4120 J4am
Prereiziors for Rabilities and charges o 1,420 1.8 1200 130
Binority intersstr = ] b - =
Canital bod reserves
Caflect up share cspial 2| 1803 15m | 180 150
Srare previum acoound - -] (7] [ ars
Cxtaw reserves. n ™ mr T40 TS0
Profit et o3 ccont B 7514 B.OTS 8,501 9,004
Torsl senty shorchalders’ furds n T nns ) 13,048 12018
16,233 15408 18,440 18,852

Detxiors inciuds srmounty, rcevabls M rcre Pan one year group T97m (1997 - CS0in) and compary £213m (1997 - CT41m)

The frennal stsisments on peges 43 1o 79 were approved by e
board of deectors on 28 hisy 1998 and wesn signed on ks behall by
Sir lain Yallance Choirmer

Sir Pater Donfiold CBE Chigf Exeratizr

R P Brace Grewp Fisswcr Deirector




Notes to the financial statements

1908 1907 1
1. Turmovar (<] tm 2]
Iniand calis 4,824 4874 Asx
Intarratuned cal 1,833 1800 1,980
Frotange e rercsn 2,857 281 2085
Private Crousts 1,149 114 1058
hohds comTTLrcaions 1,039 b v -
Cumtomer premises equipment supply L] 4 ]
Yellow Pages and offwr dreciorin 462 434 408
Othwr males arad servioss 2,808 018 160
Totsl turmover 10,840 14,805 14,448

The group provides islecommurecation services, principally in Fw Unled iOngdom, sssentially opersiing Bs & unitary business.
ity main services and procucts e loosl and national islephons cill i e United ingdorm, the provision of tslephons exchangs
s 1o hormes and businesses, infernational telephons calls mace & and from 2w United Kingdcan, the provision of privaie
circuls 10 businetses, e supply of moble commurscalion services and equpement o businesses and indivichuals and the supply

of mbcComrmunicaton eguipmant for cusiomens” [remises

Tirnower Inchuded Incoma from UK and overseas lelscommunications operators of U1, 200m (1997 = £1,185m, 1998 = £1,160m)
Agpaournatety 4% (1097 - I%, 1994 - %) of total cperstng rrverues srose from operations dutsice T Unitad Mingdom. Thers
et No decontrued comrations or scquisitions in The years endad 31 March 1098, 1507 and 1058 thet require discicaurs under

Financisl Reporting Stendard 3.

Urgutited nformation Sonceming e (roun’s cissfied drectony busress it The UK s shown on page B3 of P sl report.
2. Other oparating inceme ek
Marger syresmet bresh up lee ) For ] = -
Meper expensas witten off - - -
Ot 134 108 10
Total ofwer operatng Incoms arz 108 10

£ The company recelmd USSAAS millan on 12 November 1907 from WorldCom, Inc 83 & break up fee and partsl rembursermant
of exparaes (e MCI merper brask up fee”) ofiowing the terminstion of Tw BT/MCI meger agresment on 9 Movermber 1607

frote 15 B4




KOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMANTS

Tl ey s
3. Opersting costs . = [ Cm
S comtw
WEes end Latanes A0 18 s
Social security couts = . - 1]
Bgraion costs ol M mr & m
Errgirpee ae ownorshe scheme @) - [ x
Erpicyss shere opfion schema compensstion for special dvidend By 120 - -
Total g2l cos™y anT T 1520
Own werk, capitabsed Hag [~ -] i
Depracaton jrote 14 B 2205 189
Payments 0 islecormurication coarstors 1,800 1476 1,38
Recuncarcy charges k) 108 a7 a
Other operating coss 4,781 4308 47
Total Coerating costs 12388 TR 114e
Operating costs nciuded Te lolowng:
Fupssarch and developrnent 207 o e
Rertal costs relenng I COWRENG ksses,
inchudng plant and equiprmant hire £10m (1997 - C10m, 1908 - T 12 ns 50

) Amount st 2sade o e year lor slocaion of ordirary sheres n S CoRany ©o shphie eTpkoyees.
¥ Companastion for empioyess. hoidng share optiors on 15 August 1867 in meapect of the Septernber 1997 special devadiend.

) Recdurdarcy charpes lor P yeir sncded 31 hisrch 1997 ncucied [258m (1996 - 296 being M cost of providing
crementsl pansion banelits lor employess tking sary edrement. Mo charge for These penion Benelits was mack 0 e year
ended 31 barch 1908 in view of Te surpha n e BT persion achems daciosed by T mos! recert schuaral velaion o o
31 December 1996, Me previous valuston hed shoen o delclt.

Tha direcions Delewe Fuaf Tw recury of T LD S Buliness & ot Tl T anafyss of operafng Coats magured by T
Comparses Act 1985 s not sporopriate. As requersd by the Act, T drecions hews Fevsiors sdeptes’ e prescrbed formst s
T CDAMGNg COMS e deciosed IN A MANNEr SCTTTETES 1D The Jroug’s princpal actvly, Other opwrating INCome, previously
Prenenied willin operaling costs, i fow shown separastely on the face of Bw group profit snd loss acoourt beceuse of £ grester
rmaterighty in the yer erched 11 Liarch 1958

4. Profit on sske of grewg weleriskings

i T years enced 31 Merch 1986, 31 March 1097 anc 31 March 1996 the subsickary uncarakirgs cheg -med of had a negiolie
efiact on T o’ coREEng Drofit and Cash fowd a0 el fet assels wore Immaterial 10 Fe pOUD'S nencal posBon.

5. imtervet receivale - =w =
InCorme Fom ksted mestmants 11 12 =
Oher Perest recavwabie 154 L] 72
Total risres! reoaeoalia 188 e xn




MOTE®D TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

1%a " e
0. Ibmrest payatle = [ [
Intereat papable and simila Charges i nespect of
Bark losrs ! owertirafts [ ] 8 T4
Oty borrowengs o4 =8 o7
Total wiercst peyetin a4 335 mn
7. Premium on repurthune of honds

In Aupust 1998, e cormpay repurchimsed two of the Bves series of HM Covernment heldd bonc Bhen outstanding for $4Z2m of an

efiective prermium of DEOm. The Bnal bord saries with o face walun of £140m wan repsid on maksity on 31 March 1997,

b3 -1
8 Tox en profil om ordinary activitias [

T
]

"
O

Unasg Nngear:
Corporstion tax 2t 31% (1997 - Z3%, 1998 - 13%)
Deterved bexstion charge foroct) st 30% (1997 - X3%, 1090 - X1%)
Tazxasicon on fhe group’s share of ety of associaied undertakings
Deterred tmution prowision relessed due to muiuction In corporation Lax rets

Prior year sciustmants

1,138
(e

1000

Slgg.z8

Total UM eestion, enciuckng wirdies tax
Owernoas Laxstion

Curvort

Taxation chargs jored] on %e (roup’s thare of results of sasociated undertakings

1,038

17
43

[
1

m
0

E]-

Total corpocation ond sirder toey
Wincial taa (3 1]

1902

1027

-

Total tae on profl on ordnary schvilion 1,488

1102

10T

mmmhhm-ﬁ:ﬂmmuﬂmmmmn?mlm.nmhmm
instakrarts, T frsd of whach was paid on 7 Decamter 1997, The sscond instalment i peyable on 1 December 1098, The charge

& based on Pe proup'’s prolit for e Bnenciel years ended 31 March 1988 o 31 Mavch 1683,

Total tex on profil on ordnary activitien, eechuding The wanctiad tan, varied from the smount computed by applying the corporation

Lax 1m0 profl on ooy actvitios befioes teton. The dfererces wore stirtautstde to the infiowing Decters:

1068 7 e

- L =

UX corporation tax rals no 0 30
Non-detuttide deprecation o8 o8 13
Hon-gecuchbils oversass wses 1.4 1.0 os
Lingrovicded delorrad Lozt On ©xCess capdal Micwnrces e .o
Efect of mguction in U corporsion tam ris on delsrmed tax provision o5 - -
Lower ofiocive tax on MO magar bretl up oo Bn - -
Hon-deductible premium o bonds reparchesed bom HM Governyment - 04 -
Othar ot o Ba
Eflective corporalion s rate _m M4 M0

m-ﬂmﬂmliﬂ?-m1“-““‘“““”““(‘-”-1‘1“ 1905 - C1im)

mﬂﬂmmm—umhhﬂmmlhdnﬂ -




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

0. Tex on profil on ordiaery sctvities jcororusd
The delerred taxabon charme (Credil) was mardy The resull of T tax efiect of reng Gflerences s folows:

Teem vt 1w

T om m

Excess capltal sfowances 4 =2 by ]

Prarzacn prowvimcrs ol nom [#2" ]

Other trmng diflerences an (=] BN

i (von =t ]

Plsieges tus 10 ACUCHON 1 COPXrItion s Fite [ =] - -

Pocr year scistrects fy (L L] n "8

Teasl octerred Laration chage [Credt) &n ] o6
{2 Fectesadcaton betewen et red B curment lanstor on T proft on ordeary 00w b pror pears

o8 7 e

o g (= =1 een jl 4 1908

9. Dividenda porshare  pawws  per see t= [ tm

ey dreciend passcd 158 180 TS 4E3 =2 a8

Propossd bl drvicend 11.45 11595 1125 TaT TE4 ns

Total celnary dvidends 1200 1985 iarm 1,220 1268 (A1

Sgacsl daclerd - L. ] - - 23U -

Total deecioncia 1080 S ns am 1220 a5 1,14

10. Esrmirvgs por share

Exmenga per share am caloulsied by dviding The proft for Tw Enancel yeer endied 31 March 1988, amounting o ©1,708m
(1997 - £2.07Trm, 1606 - 1,988, by 6,304 mion shans, the seightesd versgs numnber of shaves In Baue during the fnanciel
your (1997 - .33 milion, 1906 - 6.25) mdior] The lully diluted sarmings Der share are based on shere opBions outsianding.
The exceptcnal oy n T ceicuistion of the esmengs per shars belors secectionesl Sermm i Tw year erxisd 31 Lisech 1068 sl
P rolviciusl aaTEgE D Bhare oflech e

Pomcs par

wrare

M) rierger Drwak U lee recesvas! i1 experees o
Lz i charpe stritatin o e MO meepe Dross o loe

Mot mepar breah D o ofter tax an

Wircisl ta charge o

Net crape =0

a7

[

1384

2.5

11. Raconcilisteon of sperating profic fo epersting caah Bows
Opersting profit, nChucing shar of meutts of Eesoceted undertskings
Degraciation

Share of looses [prolity) of associeted unciertakings. net of

Gwidench recenesd e (1997 = [Tm, 1998 - (5
Decresse in stocks

Increass i dattory

rorease 0 oreciton

ICrEsTe (JeCTRELE) 1 rTvson

Otwr

Mt cash rflow om cperatng acties

»

S:g:gn! k&vi




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATENENTE

11, Mensppsenenl of hixsd raeourTe:
Purchass of shorl-lorm rvestments B papments FRo ser-leem deposts over ) months {1,109
Ssin of short-lerm mvestends g widrewals o shon-term deposts over 3 montha.

Mt mowernen o shorl-lerm rvestmeorts and shorl -torm deposty uncer J mordhae not
renoybts o Owerang

Mt cush fiow (cutfices) om mansgerment of lqusd rrecurom

3 Bkl

R
Bﬁ 55!1
§

iowemerts in afl short-term Investments and deposita not repayable on demand are reporied undaer the heading of
mardgerent of hgusd resources.

§
eff
Ii!l

k
e I3lzlg izl .1, . . Hi?

T et debt om
Anlysis of met dabt
Cash n hangd ) 88 Dok .|

Owermight deposits 0
Bard overdralis n

3183

a5
Osher current syset iInvesimanty 2544 {2247}
Lhert-torm brvsstmanty snd cash, jors bard overdrefa .82

Dot s wifen oM yoy, sncieiing Dank overdreia T a5
Detx cue after one year ] .587)
Tolal debl, exchrdfing bona overdrafis Res (w000
ot seti 7T Qe

RAscanciinten ef rat cash Row 1D movemer! v nel Sabl
Increass (Jecreasel Y CI3N N U paar

Cash rficw) outfiow om (nomase) cocsase n Gett

Cath (o] outices From [decrasss] Fomase in Egud Mmowoes
Docraass fncessel n net dett meulling bom cash flows
Currprcy and Farsislon movements

Cirer ron-cash movemants

Dacsmse (rcressel i ned Sebl i he yeer

et et &2 1 Aprd

Mt getat a3 Nlawrhy

=
—
Ggulei (5150122l

i
-
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NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMANTS

Adcttiors

Traraters

(posa’ ared scjustmends

Total cost st 31 March 1992

Cropr actabion

Balerces of 1 Apel 1097
Acquistions of subsiclary undertakings
Charge lor The year
Dapotals and scpustments

Total depreciston st 31 March 1998
Nt book value ot 31 Bierch 1008
Engreenng siorm

Total tangiils flusd sesets £t 31 Merch 19908
Mut book volus ol 31 March 1997
Engreenry s

Tokal tangiie fued sisets a2 31 March 1997

Desponsiy aro! acipstrares
Total cost st 31 March 1898
Crapreciation

Balances af 1 Agrd 1097
Cramge o T yeur
Dupozats ancd adipnimenty

Tolol doprocicten sl 31 arch 1998
Mot book valos ef 31 Earch 1904
Engneenng sioms

Total tamnglsds fiavd sosets 51 31 Moavch 1590
et book value af 1 bisreh 1907
Engreerng mores

otal tangitle fxed macets & 31 March 1507




¥4 Tengible fusd ssesty fortrumd

4 The ct Book vakue of Inne snc bulitings comprawd
Frssbuolet

Loy Ssemcs jower 50 yours uispine)

Srort umen

Total nef beok vk of bod s Bulicings

£y Esveerdiitume on b Qibde T oomets covmprmedt




WCTES TO TRE FISANCIAL STATYNENTS

_h—ﬂ_’wﬂﬂ

e
of pei
B O
efits parkoTasryg Orar
LA Lowrs maay L T e
13 Fiued ssset sevesinmnts [ [ () o= = =
Cremp
Cast
Baiorces &1 1 Agrl 1957 100 o) 1w 140 155 sz
Agrinors 12n 125 - 0 198 -
Trarmler of rweserd
L0 Comrmunications. Corporsion By @.eom - (=3l ] - ums -
Sraw of Deses by retaned prolts for T pear - - [-=2 - - [==20)
Repoymety. Saoosal and OFw tarwiers 2 1 (74 ] (2] 2 an
Curmarcy Foearanss B = 2 - oo ]
[P —————— 1533 Y e 16 3381 ane
Prominesma sivd asorrety weitbom od)
Bastarces af 1 Acel 1957 ey - - - = exa
Goodell =n - - - - L]
Trarete of Peesteert 0
M0 Comprurscstors Comporston By 2.na - - - g -
Ceomess (rorems) n S oy r-] - - - 0o =
Balances st 31 Seech 1000 4P - - - _lw_ﬂ [o 8=}
Mt roel vlae ot J1 March TR0 .-} " =] L] i 1,78
et book vatus af 31 hizch TIT e o "w 140 149 12713
fefwstery eroietarc by emoced Ovar
] Otar
*raws Lorn W e ewoseerds & T
] [ <] = = o= [+ ]
Campary
(="
Bafances ot 1 Apel 1957 6140 " 2rn 1a0 ™8 7,180
Adtora 1508 - W il n 70
Trarnder of rwestment in
W0 Comrmurecations. Corporasion By - - any - 5m -
Napayneris, depossis and ofher Farabhes i} - (1] W& a0 naa
Currercy movements - m [ ] - - a1
Eatonces 5 31 Maech 1998 ' 10 a2 14 1808 BaT2
Provialess wad oS surds wrilllon off
Batarces & 1 Aged 197 Hin - en - nsn =]
Freressa i T poar L] - - - oo e
Diepoas s rarsiers - - 12 - n 1
Balonces ot 31 March 1908 [Tap ] - (15 ] - (118 e}
Mot beok vabes sl 31 Merch 1988 [ &F -] " 1w 184 1AM *Tﬂ
Mt book walue 2 31 March 1907 ars n 2,000 140 - 6599




15 Fioed asset hwestments Cortruec)

i Sutmecdary and gmsocated uncertakings

Detaly of e prncpel cperatvg subsaiary and assocured underiakmgs are sel Out on pagea T8 and TR

£ L0 Cormmuncators Corporston

1 Septemher 1894, e company compieec T acUmRon of & 20N sguly reoret n MO (Bhe second erpest camier of long-
Gaiance lslscOrmmurcaBons servoes n T USA) represenied by a hokdng of 138 irellon Class A e, S0

MICI bacarrs The proup’s mos? sondicant assocated undertaskang. On 3 Mosember 1950, e company sntered o & merper
agreament wit MC] whersby The group would scouss The st shsw capital of MICIL not simeacly cwned. On 21 August 1967,
T errs of T maper agreeTary wed mocied. On 1 Ooober 1557, MoaCom arvounosd B interdon 1o offer shores in &3
wormpany 15 MO sharehokders 33 a0 allematineg o Pa propossd merger s, loliowing an imgroved offer Worm WortdCom on

2 Movemtw 1997, B company Sgreed N § woult! REDON T'e DFOposes Meapsr with WorlCom 1o which T MCH board had
agreed on the same day On 11 March 1998, homh MO and WorldCom's sharehoiders. approwed Thes merper

The cormpany hes agreed weh WorldCom snc! MO 1o el Tw poup’s holtng of 138 millon urssted Clrss A comymon shares in
MO o WoadCom for USES) per share in cas® & Tw Sme e MOV WordCom merger i compsistend. The potential considerstion

of USSA.506m was equivalers 1o T4137m &t Bw exchange rme ruling on 31 March 1996, The completion of T merger i subyect

1 reQuistory clearsnce. The proup siso holids 0 7 milkon ksted common shares i1 MO, most of which wers purchased in Nowember
1995, These shares wil be eschangesd oy WorSCom cOmmon shanss on compieton of Tw mesper F Ruly isted, the marked value of
T MO shares haeid by Pw group & 3! March 1958 would heve been 4 0dlm.

A3 3 cormeguence of Tw ermeraton of Tw CoOMpEny s Merpe agreement e MCT and Tw compenys agreement wih WoroCom
and ML e group coased tresting MO s an asscciale rom 1 November 1907, Tha group’s share of &3 sssocasies” results
inciucies 8 ioss belore tax of £77m for B3 share of MCTY results up 1o that dete (1987 - C175m profit, 1998 - 0107m profig.

AL MarTh 1950, Pw oouDs rvestment I MO & stated o 0273 (1997 - (B Goodwill amourng 16 [2.214m fhas Deen
wriien off 19 group "eserves I prior yeens N epect of T Pvestment and T goodedl wil be accounted for B T Compieson
of Pw MOANOCom merpern in deterrrerang T Drofit on T sals of ™ Shares which ™ group will recogred

Iin the period 1 Agel 1897 10 31 Oclober 1507, The groups humover with MO smounted 1 ©108m (1397 = C134m, 1995 - TRm)
and T group puschased [56m n Sw same penod (1997 - CTm, 1996 - [7Tmy) in services ancd products bom MCL

) Cagetsi

Or 24 September 1057, the group completed Ry scuastion of 8 26% intersst in Copetel, a leacing French Mslecomerurscations
compary Of e cost of Tw irvestment in the associaied undertaking of [1.009m, goodedl ariang of [P2m has Deen writien off
el e

The acqusiion of B réerest n Cogetsl comprsed

[
Gronay whare of onginal ook value of nel assets <83
Fiasr walue aciustment 1o acheeve consmtency of BcTounting pobces =311
Far vaiie 1o T group - 107
Goodwa [~
Totzd cost N 1,029

i Oher irweszmerey

Ofwr rresutments include ordnary shares of the cormpany, with a net book value of (29 (1997 = [20m) erd 8 marke! value of
Dh8m (1997 - [28my. heid in rust for the Long Term Remurarston Plan and Tw Periormance Share Plen (rote 78). Also, in tha
oy Balencs sheol ot 31 March 1908, lsled iIrvestments wers held with 8 book walue of £117m (1887 = £72m) and & markst

valum of C154m 1997 - C81m)

M Satmadary COTORNY iGN

in Fetruary 1997, e group entered INto an agreement 10 furchase fom Banco Santancer SA 23 50% holdng n the share cagatal
of BT Telecorurscacones SA, a oot ventuee between & wholly-owned submckary of T compary end Banco Sentander SA, o
P sgusvilent of [T, The ramacton e compieted in July 1997,

M0 o wated Daty FISACLon wih BScCuEed

1 P yarr erced 31 March 1990, Tw Qroup's TUmover wilh &3 0fwr asascosied undertakings smounted o [74m (1597 - [2my
and B groug purchased (B (1557 - C0m) n servces and products from hese unoenalung -




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Toty debiors included amounts mosnalie sfter Mo han One paar
A ErCE CONpONIEGT LR MCOweratig By
ACcrumd coeme

Frepoyments
Total w7 a5 ]

) The group's racks debdors se wxted sfer decucting T277m (1997 - £160) for doutels cetty. The srmourt charged 1o e group

profit and loes account for doutthul debits for the yasr ended J1 March 1998 was £210m (1997 = C100m, 1996 - C17T9m)

£ ADvance COFpOrEion L MecOveralie

Advancs Coporsan tam on proposed final cividerd end, n 1967,
on specsl dvickrd

Arraaurt offast ageerat Ooberved tax proweson faole 21)
Batarce nCiuded wafun detion




BOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMEANTS

13, Losts snd cRwr barvewings -
LS crlter 67" guarsrised noaes 18T r
LS aobar BN parrarised boocls T2 a7
U5 goler PA gueraresed roles T 98
US colter BW guaraetes bonds 1999 an
Zewm ooxzpon boren, 2000

s vnenoteed dwcourd £38m (TIET - C55m) L1
US dolter 6% nofes 2002 fees uremorised] docount i) 71
1e" bonce JOIDY 123
Ta% boreln 2000 fosn wrerecrSond ecount [l (1997 - Cam) T3
1A% bosca 7008
US dolier 7% sotes 2007 fees oraracrtiesd decopr T 71
US coler TRY, guersrissd debent e F019
FWS borets 2020 faus wnemoriesed Gisccunt T5Sm (1997 - Tl a8

seabied I
ll!lri

.k
o B8, 8% 00 led i

Tokal Biar? boroks. cabariures ard noe 9% 1,345

Lemse Srarce

Bank loans dus T999-2003 %0
O e 1o
Bara cwaTvaf's end ol shor -anm BOmowegR T3
Cornmarc papas 7
Lomrs o pubmclary uncieriiengs.

Total lbare 8] oy’ DO g

1587

Sl.2zads BlUsBUSERE 335.ri

bBab, .. Bk, autens

2178

Aguert bom e lssae frarcs, off bomowngs s ursscuned. Leese finsnce i reperyaitie by instalments.

ol
il
vl

g

Peguyrores (sl Oue oy iolows
WD o pEST, OF OGN Qe

Betvonm ore o teo peora
Betwesn tec B TSyl
Betwosn Svee 2d lowr years
Exramen lowr ored Bug youes

At Bew pans

otsl due ko repEyeees afier more Emn orve pmar
Ttal oors and oy borteings

g
RTIR

]
3

m

450

T

1

gaTR 1897
A4

5,000

2,693 4,128
3T 7408

aiggnﬂ' L
B

pa—

The group has =7 oplon 1o redeem Tha US doller §% % gannised debertisos 2019 marcisabsle fom Februay TG e a
e peaemasm of 105%




WOTER TO THE FIRANCIAL STATENEINTS

18 Loamy snd ofer hormewrtegs jontrmd

{3 Aorarpm effecta rderast rafes

Tha swreage Miarcst rdes on page 61 tihe FGo acCourd Fu eflect of irdorest rete swags. The nterest basis of Interes? e pwap
egresmarey used, Tw notional armourds, P verege PuEUCes B0l weigfled SverBge Ntonest rates e e below:

i o Aarage

rra Lo

L ] v

Aswrage L] =y .

sty ] = -

Pay e intares! o' Caes vanatle nterest Ower 3 yeurs 1124 a2 as
Pay variabie riteres d rocoes Beed] derest Urder § years ] | 1 TA

The rates of the verisbie ns portion of The seacs are based on Quoted el I CeiCudetng The everage variabie retee. the katest
rEtes ayreed with the courserparty On eech swap howe beon used. Changes n rdoest rees will st T varabis-rate
rlormabion deciceed sbove.

B Urnsid cornifted bres of et lor short-lerm Srancng swaliable o 31 karch 1998 iotalied spprosimately [788m, whch waa
N pport of § commerTal DR DFODIETETES OF ol Domowings. Thase Bnes of el are normaly svalalils or UD 10 ONG y8ar.

18, Fnancisl instremenis and rish mansgems

The group uses Serkaitve Srencal Feliruments primanly 10 merage 53 exposure o Mmarkes rola. om changes. N Ndsres? and
regn Echargs rEe. There hid beeni Ao Change 0 T rad Deofile betees e paar e B0 e date of Mese fnencisl
Haterrarte

Tha notional smownts of doralives SumTarsed Gelow G0 Aot ecestarly ropresert smounts eechanged ty Tw parted and,
Tum, are Aol & messure of Be eponure of the group Trough i use of dervetves. The ermounts exchanged are Caicutsbed on
T nolcral amourts B Offe lerms Of The Cersatves witch relate 1 rterest 0 exchange rEled.

) intarea? rode rak TSGR
Tres growp han erdered D Interest rele Swap agreorwerts wih Commencial barka g offwr neltuBbors 1o very e amounts
o periods lor wiec Interest rafes on borrowinga s Bued. Dy seappeng Saed retes o1 Iong-term borowings o Bostng
rates, 0w groag has obtamed lowe foafing-rate DorownG: Tun Tose svadable § borowing drecTy of 8 foaling rate. Uncler
risres! rete pearn, Mo roup grTes el offer Dartes i ectunge. o specifed rterveln, Tw difleence befween Lxed ruls
e Rosting rate rderest smowts. calculsted by mdorencs 1o en agreed notional prircipal armount.

A2 31 March 1968, the group had cutstanding Intees! rate swap agresments howrg 8 totsl notional orincpal amount of
C1.485m (1907 - £1. 47w

) Foreon exchance rsi management

Crona currancy peaps and forwerd foregn exchenge condracts have been entared o 1o “schuce the fomegn Currency esposure
on the group’s operstions and T goup's nel assety. The proup Sio enters o loreerd foregn eschange Contract. 10 hedge
Iatmarts, inderet Erperes &0 puthess snd EE ComMmants denomesie! in foregn cumenoes rnopely US o)
Thes lerms of T curency seagd & up 10 1) ysars and the terma of cumency oreerd eschangs cortracts are fypacaly lsas Pan
orw yesr The purposs of B group's loresgn currency hecGang acivilies & 1D protect Bw Foup bom the ek Tul Fe evertusl
ot rficws and not outfices will be sdversely sffectsd by charges in sxchangs ratea.

ALY Mdarch 1908, Tw proup had cutstancing onegn CUMERCY SeED SOFRSTIENSS A ot ERchENGe CONSTECTS havng 8
otsl rotionsl principal amount of C4,478m (1007 - 02 S41m)

The fair vabas of loreign Curency contracts of 31 kiarch 7988 wers TLOITm (1967 = £1,071mj for purchases of curency and
[990m (1997 - (B3 for sales of cunency. Thess tar values have been esisnated by Calculsting ther present wislues Lsing
e rarket decount mdes, aCropraEe 10 Tho e of T conracts, in aflect & Oy Lalercs sheet Gxtes

A2 31 Narch 1008, T proug P delees urvesliosd pains of Drd (1997 - £21m) and losses of £38m (1997 - C7m), based on
Cealor-quotsd pres. bom hedging purchase and sale commimerts. Al 31 March 1098, fhw group slso had defered resheed
fel ionses of C12m (197 - D6m net loeses) Thees are Inclucied in T proft and loss accound as part of T purchass of saie
ransaction when § i rcogrised, o B3 QNS oF ases when & hedged FENRRChoN B 0O Nger sapected 10 oCoL.




HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATERERTE

19, Finaecial btrumests and risk mensgemant [contrusc

i Concandraions of cradil risk and oredit sxposurel of Lancal nstruments

Tha proup conpiciens That & is nol exposed 0 magsr concentrationa of credit risle. The group, however, s exposed 1o crecit-
relgted loases in T evard Of RON-Dariormance Dy Couniaarted 10 hrancisl instruments, ol does ROt SXDECT B0y
courtepertes 10 fal 1o meel Ther obigations. Based on IMersst and euchange rates N effoct & 31 kiarch 1998, tw oW
had 8 marrm el peposure of £118m (1887 - D113 o one counterparty under foregn currency end interest rete peap
agrearmerey. Tha group lemeits the amount of crecit exposUre 1o any one countarps . The group doss not normally sse T need
o seek collstural or olfer securiy.

1% For valus of francesl rstruments

The ioliowing tabie shows The camyvg amounts and ter values of The group’s Snancial Instroments o 31 March 1998 and 1907,
Tra comyrg smounts o ncluded i U roup belsrcs sheed Unos the rdcsted headings, wih the exception of derhvatve
amourts reluled 1o borowings, which are included in debitors or ofher cracBions &8 appropriate. The falr waluss of B Snencs
rafrumeres are he smount of whech the nefruments could be exchanged 0 8 curent Farachion bofween willng pertied, other
an N 3 lorced of Epudanon sale .

Carmpng srvowrt Fon vl
Tl "7 . THT
[+ [+ [~ tm
Han-Oorrealwes.
Adagets
Cash af bank a-dd n hand a2 i1 L = o]
Shorl-lerm Invesimerm ) ™I | 2 ™m 2974
Latizan ’
Sl e Dorrowarga i) E80 m 80 m
Long-term borowenQgs, exciockng nance lases ) 4,310 2853 A, 085 308
Dornatwes miatrg 10 rvestments Bnd DOmowangs ) v
Azzmey & ™ - n
1 aatuktam - - 114 -

A The ter velues of ted Shor!-lerm Festments wers silrmated baded on QuOted Market Drces o Those atmerts, The

clmpng smound of (he other short-term deponity and rvesimenty speroaamatisd 10 Pay far values 0ue 10 B shon msturdy of
T roonents ekl

A The e vebue of B e honme Tt SCEFSUTELES 1 ERTg vakse Sus S The thort Mty of T PESiRaTerTs

o} Tha taw walus of B FOUD'S DONCE, Oaberiursd, MO 2 S long-terr Horowengs has beon estensted o T basa of
Quted markel prices for the tamy or s Buss with Tha seme maturities. whae Ty aonisd, and on ceicutstions of De
et valun of future cash fows Laeng T ECCFTONEe Cecount rEled I eftect ol e Dedice Sl G, whrs marat
e of weriler s dad red el

) The faer walue of 8 group’s Culstoreting lormgn Currency 8nd Foeres! Mds Seop AgreeTerts wes selimated by csiculsting
e presend viiue, Lnng approprals decound reies n ellect Sl T belencs sl detes, of sflecied uture cash o U asiabed,
wihers EppOPEEe. FAC Pourc: el o Tw market retes in 8BeC1 of The balerce shew! Gaten




NOTEE TO THE FIRANCIAL BSTATENENTS

Coengy Cargury
1568 a7 1008 7
20. Other crediters = [ [ =
Trace crodfors 1971 1858 1560 1,483
Arraaurts cepd 10 by SO IEENGE - - ETO &
Aty e 15 SSSOCIES W MrLSIT k-1 A8 - -
Corporsion ard windiaf mese == 1.774 0] 1,50
Cihwr toxalon srdd sociol securly Iz o ¥4 k-4
Ofer cradiion 1,008 1034 5] =
ACCrued evDeress 32 m 302 2
Do incomg T48 Tos T asa
Devicancts by ™ .08 ™ 008
Total other Crecitons 5081 Ln 2,841 9,008
Total ofwr crediton inchuded amownts dus sl Mo Ben one year
Owdarved rcoms - 13 - T!
i The 1997 Sgures inchude The specal dvidend of [ 244m, paxd in Septembber 1907
Parason Ovr
aton i Dossow  powsons Totat
21. Provisloms for Babifithes pnd charpes <] o] = L]
Group
Dsiances at 1 Aped V0BT Fa ] 1.3 100 1,887
Crerpec jorecited] sgesrst proft ky o pear [res] T 35 180
Utined in The yawr - (=] e &sn
74 124 "2 1810
Adwarnos COporESion W recoveraile eg - - naq
Total proviviems of 31 kavcn 1908 L] 1,134 12 1,428
Commparry
Bsisrces ot 1 Aped 1997 wn 120 ] 1402
Crarged jcraciitec) ageent profit for Twr yoor s ] L =} m
Undoed n The yesr - (-] - (=]
ca 1224 a5 137
ACwarn COTOEON (2 rovershie -] = - L]
Total provisions st 31 March 1583 - 1,20+ L 1,209




HOTESR TO TWE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

1. Provsless fow Bebidites ond cherges fortroec

£ Daferved tsaficn Gy Compary
Tha siernis of deleat bafon (>ovided i~ P — T 1908 voe?
mcoturts o 31 March were i loSows o= D = tm
Tex elfact of femeyg dfforaryes dus T

Excews capitad slowsrcen T2 m 505 L]
Permon ovascra =21 [Les] a7} (L=
Ot on 1) ren e
iotal deterred Lasalon Drovced s o [ ] o
At ares corporiion a mooveratin g -2 ] s e
Total provision lor deferme:d taxtion o s et =
The total potertal ketility to deferred aton at 31 barch wes as follows

Tz ofloct of trning ferances due oo

Excass capital slcowonces 28T am 2,443 2,087
Permon proveions 2eT) (L] en w5
Cthar mn “1 (1em na
Total 2,138 24 1,833 2119

Acvarce CONPOrBEton s recoveratde (1)
Tets potaneal kabdity tor Oefermed LEcaton

T2 Cafledd up shars Carilal

The mstorsed share caplial of e company Troughcut e year ended 31 barch 1900 was [2,824.000.001 dhvided into one
spec:l rights mdesmalile prelerence share of [1 and 10500000 000 ordrery shares of 750 sach

The Flofsd, cafied up snd Ly paid share capitel of The company was £1,600m af 31 blech 1998 1997 - £1.580m), epresating
6411214870 ordinery shares (1007 = 6,355.115,810 ordinary shares and ona special rights redesmabie preferance tham).

Cortan epacial ngtts, set cul in B compam™s srtickes of pssociation. were stachsd 1 Bw special fights redesmabls prelerence
share msoed o H Gowsrrwrant. The shar, which earmied no right 1o captel or profity baryond 13 noming valus, wiss receemed &
par by Hid Goverrment on 10 September 1997,

0f e suthorised but unissund share copal at 31 March 1998, 261 millon ordinary ahares wers reserved 1o mest options
prantad under T eTployes share option schemes described in note T8,

Orcinary shares slolied durng Te year wors 53 lolows
Normeral v
Wi | 4
Erve rested sehemes 45,782 408 11,440,802
Cmrer shary option schemes .55 458 15080
Scrip dividend s 487
Totsls for £ year ended 31 March 1908 0,008,884 14,024,714

i Conmeieration euchckes contritatom rom group undenakings &3 desaribed in note Z¥L

During B year endied 31 barch 1008 a rumber of sharshoiders elactad 1o take ol or part of thelr interim dividend In shares st 8
value of [18m The nominal value of Ta shares issusd has been lunded out of T capital redempton reserve and T smount of
P dviciona has beeny ariier! hack 10 B Drofit and 1033 reserve.




Crae Cagead Pyl
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1. Recorcibiation ol mowement in [ ] s Py e ot

shareholders” havds [ ] [ = =N =] L
Group
Balerces af 31 March 1005 1,550 a3 750 18 0255 1.7
Ooodwl, arining on acgulsltion of mubeidery snd

Esaociaied undertalkings By - - - - o (= 15,
Goodkel, prevously weitten off 10 reserves, takan

back 1o he proft and loes sccount - - - - 12 12
Empicryes share cption schermes - 57 millon shares

Enad fote 28 1 18 - - - 130
Currency movemants pnciuding £29 mion net

loases in respect of loreign curmency

borrowings) i) - - - - L") L=}
Transier 10 Olher resarves - - - '] ™ i
Profit lor the Snancial year - = - - (5 1,508
Dwvdencls [18 72 ret per orclinary share) - = - - (v, 188 n.asg
Orhar mowerrenty - - - - o =]
Balences a2 31 March 1008 151 am 50 aw T 12,678
Goodwil, srising on acuieiion of subsichary and

socisted undertakings B - - - - o nem
Goocwl, previcualy writhen off 10 reserved, Luen

back 2 the proft and lows sccount - - - - 5 5
Emgioyes share opiion schemes - 64 milion shares

lssued fnoce 28 18 184 & - - 180
Currency movements finciuding £29 méSon net

PErS in respect of loreign Uy

borrowings) () - - - - ) )
Profia for the fnancial year - - - - 20mn 20m
Deviciencts (54 850 net par orcrary pharej - - - - aswo [
Other moverments - - - - na (1]
Balances st 31 Liarch 1997 1580 s ™SO n Bo7Ts 11,116
Ooodell, rrising on scquisition of subsidiary and

asccuted UNOeriEinGs By - - - - man an
Ooodwdl, Jrvicunly weitien off 10 reserves, talen

tack io e proft and loss sccount - - - - s 5
Emgio e thare oplion schames ~ 12 milon shares

maued ) frote 28 13 nr - = - %0
Wovernent relsting 1o BTy smployes share cenehip tust i - - - - [ 5]
Curvency movements fnchuding 31 millon net

pans in reapact of lreign cumency

Boroerg) i) - - - = (el ] e
Profit jor e francial ysar - - - - 1.708 1,708
Dwiclancs (19.0p met per crclinary e - - - - (1,220 {1220
Bergs dividend - 4 milion shares issusd (hote 22) 1 - m - 1] 18
Othar mowements - - - - .| Fo ]
Balances zt 31 March 1988 1,803 [ -4 749 b+ 7814 10,788
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i ReccadTation ¢! sopopensat in shershoiden’ tunds cortnusd

Compesy

Giatercas ot 31 Maech 1985

Espioyes sham opSon schares - 57 millon sharss.
s jrods IR

P lor the Snancial yoar foj

Covtands (HA.Tp rat pes covlinary shavms)

Curmncy movernants fnchusing C28m net
oased In respect of loeign cunency bomoudings)

Baiorwes ot 37 bawch 1958

Emcioyes shers opiion pchames - B4 millen shares
esund ot I

Prof for Sw hrancisd your fof

Chinisluradn {54 2% mot por orlinary sham)

Zurerey moverrants fnciuding [290n net
fain in respec] of bowgn cumency borrownga)

Bulanoes o 31 Mach 8T
Empiapte shamw colaon schomos - 42 miion stares

o £ frody 35
it ulaieg © BT enpioyes shers cwnerztip st
Proft b T Seenoe your o] 2.1%0
Dottt (19 Op red par coclirary shars) (e ] nam
SO Grttend - & milion shares s frose 23) ] L]
Curmocy scvaments. fnciaiing C31m

P8 in rempect of lomign cueny borowings) - - R =5
Basitaces ot 37 March 1700 ] 1,803 = ] Téd .80 13,0485

s Th shuzre proemiom pCoouUn, REFESentng T promium on elobmend of shares and s copal redampSion raseres & ol
dnieliatin Yo datTaion

B Aggregsta poodell st 31 March 1958 in mapect of acquisiions Iy e cunent end eerder yeers of £3,600m (1537 - [2.671m,
1856 - C2.AT g s beren mesilien o agringd reterad savrirgn. The goodsd weitien off I T yaer nded 1 Masch 1698 mainy
mUse I CovcEon wit the scouisiucn of B interest n Cogoet, thet weifien off i e yer ended 31 kiarth 1957 mainy srose b
cormecton eith Tl sogusiiion of sherm not siwedy cwmed in BT Tescomunicasionss SA and Pw scquisition of Syniegra Groap
B, Tast meriien off in oo year srcied 31 bdorch 1008 maindy trose in cormection e on acquisition made by MCL

) The cumulstes krege curmioey Irarsinfion scstmend. which docressed retainod sermings &t 31 March 1206, was £130 miion
(1997 - D3Em Gscrpmse, 1002 - [20m incwass).

8 During W yoor anded 31 Alzech 1908 Pw conpary e shares &f & markst value of £203 In rmapect of Pw eeerces of
Sptars ssardad ondr i procel svings-riied shoave option scheme. Emngloyees pald £118m 1 the group ko Bho b

of Facs sheres s T hatercs of (NS comgresd Coreations i The quEliyng smpeoyes share curersiip st o
oD s talings.

) Tha prodt tor T Geancisl peer, dealt with In 99 Proft snd loss scoourt of By compary d sfer laking o scoount dhidend
bom wobsiary widrisingn, s 24 150m (1957 = 1,475, 1990 - CL.300w) Aa permlited by Section 730 of the Compeniss
Aot B, re proft el loas scoart of e compmny i resentsl.




T4 Financlal comediments poad conticgend bl

Cortrects plsond lor capital experaiiian fot prowiced for in The sccourts

Cpeafing lesss pEyerts payatis shin ong yeur of Fa
balsnce thest defe wars in mepect of inssss espiring

Wil ong yeer

The comparny hes gueranised certain borrowings of jubsiery uncerisings amounling o 1. 300m 1967 - 0 577

Satelits consortd. in which the Compeny hes PAUCNENNg Flerests, &9 Ap@nEEnicrs wifoul bmlled Batery AL 11 kiarch
1R, tw company’s shars of e mpgregE's brrrownga of Fuse corsoria semourtsd o [188m (1867 - D179

Outstancing st 31 March 1508 and 1857 wery warrants entifing the holdens b subecre n Y858 for US soller 8 T83%
pulraraeed bonds i par, Apeyatis i 2000, 10 be e by Pe group wilh 2 lotel princpal value eoutkgiend 1 £110m
(Y987 - C1TSem).

The compary Ooes not beleve Tere are ary ponding ingel proceacdings whech wous! heve 3 moterisl mbv 30 eflact on The
Brsncanl poslion Or results of cperaficrs of the poup.

Ay explasred Iy et 1383 e COMOErYy S Marpid AoMeTent wilh MCT B BTAC) surger) was terersted on 9 Movermoe 1097
advichals pURGring 1o roeeent classss of MC! sharshciders heve row lied seventsen compisinds i The Courl of Chancery in
¥ 5iaks of Dutawars (ihe “Dolowars Sharshokder Class AcSiors”™), ssserting Clams i connection i P origral &
Aragclsed s of Pe Twnproposed BT/AMCT merger. MCH and carisin of s oficen and dirscion, inclading oficens of Bw
Compary who kerved s MCH drocton, = ramed @ delerdarey in o severtse Delswery Swrsioide Cos Actore. The
Ccompany B ramed aa 8 delenciat in sen of Twes Cates. The crigral Bnd prsnced compizses Bed e Ssen cases
colectvely slegs hal T comtery breeched snd sided and sheted bresches of Sckcery duies owed o MO sharehoidens in
Connecton with Pe Pen-proposed BT mepec In adidition, smended carplarts in fve of the Detsears Sharehokder Cless.
Actiors asesr] clsims n COnmcTion with Bw pencling WorkiCom/MC) merper. Incluling chalences 10 P Mesge Wrmeaton s
it 5 To cormpany ndl B company's right 10 receive Cash in enchange for ke Clisss A tomeron shares in MCL Four of Tese
e complents rame the Compary & o delerriar?. The cour, heving Esusd Bn orer coracicetng Misen of T Deawary
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24, Finamcial dtmanits and continpent labilities [contrumd)

Srarsholkter Class Actions, subsequentty drected T plaintifa 1o submit & propossd Ortker vacating Tat consoldation order and
1o submil @ new proposed oroer Of consolidalion. The parbes have agreed Tal th defendants am not cbllgated o mapond o the
camplants Sed in these Geen casess untll e corealidaion issue has been reschved and e plaintifs sorve the delendants with
# conecidaied end amended complant. in T teo Defrware Shwsholder Class Actions thal were not included in he court’s inftiad .
comsolidetion order, Nelther the CoMpany nor s ofcers who sarved as MCl drectors have baan sarved, snd hives thersions not
responcied 1o the complant.

In padinon, afer the renegotation of the terms of oe BT/MWMCI meger. an MC! sharsholider fled a derivaitve action on behad of
MCl in the Court of Chancery in the Stade of Detsware. The complaint names the company and certain officers and directors of
MCL, incluciing officers of the comparyy who sanved s MCH decton, 83 deferciants. Among the claims Esserted in the complaint
s the ellegation that the company sided and abetisd breaches of duciary dufy in connection with the proposed BT/MCT marger.
The cormplaent does not take into account the subsaguent WorldCom/MCI merper soreement. The farties heve agroed Tt
delendants need not respond 10 the complaint untd the plsntfls senve an amended complaint. Mo such complaint has yet

bty Brwd

In addition, indiacdualy purporting 1o represent a class of peraons who purchased MCH shares during the perod 11 July 1997 1o
21 Auguat 1997 have lied & consobdisied amended clats acton complas! [the “Complaint™) under the caplion in Re MCI
Communications Corp Securities Litigation, now pending in the Tederal district court for the District of the District of Columbia.
The Complainl superieces certain sarfier federal secunties class action complients. The Complaind allisges that MCL, the company
snd cortain MCI aficers and diretionrs, inchudng officers of the company who served e MCI dirscion, violated the federal
securities laws by laling bimedy to discioss that MC1 was renegotiating the terma of the: merper with the compary.

The company belarves that &t will prewad in ths foregoing acton.

25. Penaion costa

Thes total penson cost of the group expended within staf costs was C177m (1997 - £291m, 1006 = C284m), of which £180m
{1997 - C281m, 1999 - £275m) related o the group's msin pension schems, the BT Pension Scheme [BTFS). Tha reductic” in the
codl in the year ended 31 March 1998 was mainly atiributable 1o B greater than asscwmed retum on the BTPS szssts in the Cvee
year period to 31 December 1994, Le. between tha (sl two sctusrisl valualions. Tha incredss in tha charpe in the year ended

31 March 1997 waa manly sftributable 1o the incresss in interest on the pension provisdons in the balance shee! which had risen
by C311m 0 £1.291m In the year encled 31 March 1997,

The pansion cost for the year ended 31 March 1898 was based on [he valustion of tha BTPS at 31 Decernber 1994, The pension
cost for the years encied 31 March 1996 snd 1097 wers basad on tha valuation of tha BTPS &t 31 Decarnbar 1990, Tha
valuations, camied ot by professionaly qualiied independent actuaries, used the projectad unit method. The veb.alions were
detarmened vsng the lallowing long-Lerm assumplions:

Pl jpar i)

1000 ]

= .

PFiotum on exstng isets, nelatve (o marked values 4.0 1. ]
Peturm o lulure vestmends a4 o7
Real squity dividend growth 0.78 s
Average ncraase in miad prce inde 4.0 50
8 ] Y]

Average futurs INCreases in weges and salaries

Al 11 Decemnber 1565, the aasets of the BTPS had & marke! vaiue of C10.87wm and wers suficient to cover 100.3% of the
berwrlits that had accrued 1o members by that date, after plowing for sxpecied future InCreases in wages and salaries but nol
Lahung iita sccourt the costs of proveding incremental pension benefits for smpicyees Laking early retiroment undler relsase
schemes pnce that date. This cost, which amounted 19 T224m in the year ended 31 Marth 1508, will be taken into account st the
rext planned sctuarial vakaaton 8f 31 Lecember 1994, The incremental perasion costs of empioyess taking sarly retirement in e
years ended 31 March 1997 and 1996, £258m and [264m, respectvely wers included in redundancy costs charged to the profi
and ot acoouryt in hose years.

I the year anded 11 March 1998, the groun made regulsr contributions of £278m (1997 = £232m, 1998 - £2Mm).
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15, Peralon cowts jcontrued)

Cartan activition of he BTPS are camiad cut &t he Compams pensicn cantrs, ol Sosts of wheth ane borma Dy the Compdny.
Thess coats harve not been apportioned lor scoounting purposes between hoss aftritatabie (o e BTPS and those annbutable
10 the company because lunclions Maintained o both entities camnotl be Meaningiully diviced between therm. The company
occupses sight properies owned by tha scherms on which &0 evusl rertsl of Tm is peyabls.

The OTPS esaets are vested in UK and oversess squities, L and overseas properties, flued interes! and inden Snked securies,
deposts and shori-lerm investments. AL 31 March 1998, the UM equites included 42 milion (1997 = 58 milon) ordinary shares
of the company with & markel vahus of £270m (1997 - C2%0m).

28. Direciarm
Directors’ emohaments

The emaluments of the deecion flor the year snded 11 March 10608 and the gera made by Tem on e suetse of whae

optiony were, In summarny, 5 folows
15000 1997 v
-] 3= 1] (2 s 5}

Salares 1,578 1.543 14T
Periormance-related borua B22 6 59
Dwferred Doma =23 = -
Qurar Danalizy - - n

.78 2085
Fayhents 1o non-euec five drectons () =0 in i
Total emolumants ' 2083 2,408

2548 2468

Gan on the exercise of share options [ 1 n

) Comparstive higures have been resistec)

Ry Prpments 1o non-gxsculive Srecion INciude fees pisd 19 ther principal smpioyer of 38,000 (1697 - £31,000, 1998 - £24.000)
More detaded niomation concaming descion” mmunerston, shamhoidngs, Ophons and long-lerm ncentve plans & shown

In the report on Geeclony’ reTLNeration on paged 3 o 40,

eee
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o wrud

hewraga
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1249
43
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

It Esployer share schermdn

The compary has a share owrership schermne used for ermpioyws share sliocaiions [ -2 sharing), savings-related share opion
schames for B employses snd thoss of pacicipeling subsiciaries nd furthar share opition schamas for sslected group
erpiogees. B aiso Pes 8 pariormance share plan and 8 long-term remurarghon plen,

Elaary oplion pshemey

e magr share GpBON schame, The BT Empioyves Shareseve Schame, i s5vinga relaled and Tw share opiiors s normaly
sssrrashis on compistion of a fves o fve-year Save Az You Ean contract. A similer sevings-related schems sxists ior group
empioyess (versass. Under e offwer thare option schemes, share opbions sre normally esercaable boetween the hied and
tanth srriversares of e date of grant. Options outstancing Uncler Thess Share Gotion Schemes &1 11 March, 1008ther with their
ennrring prced and dabei, were i Iolows

Mt of Lo
ortrery Whares orirary sharm
cawe of Cigsior: prics 1996 e antrm of COptsr: price 1088 ar
=iy P Eharw o o SEETES P sharw L=t Y e
Sovnga-raisiad schermes Other share option schemes:
e e - “ 19621999 #wp = .
1953 Xop 45 a7
— :1p o » 1583-2000 i -] 1 3
1990 300 L] ] 19052002 p 3 4
0 g . e 1598-2000 430 2 2
2000 Jotp a7 4
200 MTp oa n b . ‘
e o [ =] - Total optons outstanding 1 o)

During 0w yewr anced 31 March 1006, BT granted 60 miion options (1897 - T0 millon, 1094 - nij under T empioyse
sharpisve schames. The weighisd sverags lar valua of share oplions granted during the year endied 31 March 1908 has been
ss=mated on the die of grart using e Biack-Scholes option pricing mocdel. The oliowdng weichisd Fvrsge EMUTDION WY
s N T model B0 erpected s extendng one MOt later Than the fry! exarciss dete; ssfimetad arvasleed dvickend groweh
wsins of approaimately 1% rek fee rterest rales of TH on oplions exerciachie Tres yeany sfter the date of grand and 8% on
piors exetisatie tve years o e Oete of oIt &7 expecied volstiiy of spproadmately 18%.

The meigfied sverage lsr valiue of the share options granted ' the year enciad 31 March 1008 was 80p (1907 - 85p) for optiora
enurCiaatie Uwes years after the dale of grant and 120p (1997 = 107p) lor options sxercisabis fve years after the dste of grant.
The total value of share options granted by BT in T year ended 31 March 1598 was £70m (1997 - C53m) . In sccordance with
UK aceowriang pracices, no GOmpersaton sxpenss 5 moognised kor The ler velue of opiions grantsd. Ses note 30 lor T
reatmend yncier LIS GAAP

-
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20. Empicyse share schomas jooniruec)
Optizra granted, ezsrcissd and lapeed under Fuss thars option schemes durng T years ended 31 March 1956, 1097 e 1908
! opSons exercinable 52 37 March 1090, 1997 e 1590 were &3 Klows

Sewrgn  Offew sharw
rstent opmen

i

23sdlg2alizal !I

Outstanading, 31 March 1090

Esarczatia, 31 kwch 1965
Esarcisable, 31 March 1997
Esercmabie, 11 Marcn 1969 T M2p-4ilp

Lowg-term remwmecstion ond performance chare plans

A long-lerm remunerstion plen LTRP) and a performancs share plan (PSP} wers inbroduced for employees of B group in

1904 and 10035, respectively. Linder The plara, comparny shares ame scquired by an empioyes sham ownersiep frust end s
condioraly Fewted 1o perloparts MTOUDh Pariemants wd orly be entfiad L Tese therst o bl B T e of & Bviyas
periad under e LTRF and T o d of & Free-year pariod, which may be exiended to lour or e yesrs, under the PSP I, ot

w oned of e eppicabile parod, 8 20mpany has met The relevant pre-determined Corporzte pe lomance messse e normally,
¥ the particents are sl erpioyed by the group. Asards of shares were granted! in each of T years fom 1994 1o 1997 under
e LTRP and rom 1985 ©© 1907 under The PSP The corporsie perionmance messure essessss e compaeny’s owersll
periomance agursl those top 100 cormpaniss sted on the Londor Stock Excharge, a8 retad b T Frencsl Tmes

e FT-SE 100 indem) o Tw bagrring of the missni periormance period.

AL March 188, 3.8 miion shares in the company (1997 - 1.5 million) wers heid 0 st o Se PSP and 4.6 mslion shares
997 - 2.7 millor] were heid in st for e LTRP. Dividends samed on Te shares during Tw condiioral periods ars merwesied
in company shares for The poleniisl berefl of e participents. Adcitional information relsiing o e plors i = iolows:

= U

L e e T e
L= O = o =

Walue of range of posalile future Faratery: rd ko 158 ns ms T4

Provisicn for Bhe couty of the plers charped 1o T
prolit and loss account in year as o 5 os "3

Meorrundl vaius Of sharea Madd I iraet 1.5 ap or 18
Mot value Of shares Ivid In st =0 158 0.0 120 [~ ¥.]

Tha valuoes of posaltie luture translen of shares under the plans ware based on e company™s share price st 31 bech 1088 of
£30.0p (1997 - 445 50} Tha provesions lor e coats of Tw plans wers based on besl sstimates of T COMpanY s periormance
Cver The plars’ periormancs periods, reiating 1o Those portions of B plan periormances peviods Fom commencerment up Lo She
francagl yeor end.




MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ATATEMERTE

5. Auditors

The suditons’ remuneration lor tha year enderd 31 March 1094 kor the group was [2.366,000 (1997 - £2,135,00C,
1908 - £2,138.000), Including £1.218,000 (1997 - £1,167,000, 1066 - £1,170,000) lor tha comparr.

Tha iclliowing lees wers paid or are payable 10 the companys suditors, Coopers & Lytvand, in e UK for The year ended

3t Mlarch 1008
1098 s 100
oo oo (5= ]
At of T cormgaany's SOy BOCCUNES 1218 19687 .vm
Aoty of T LM mbssciary unclertahangn’ stal dory sccounts B10 -] 349
Othar marvicons, Including reguistony sudits end tax complance work 4,TRe e 4,004
Total 6,450 81: 850

n addition, fesa of £1,205,000 (1997 - 1,858,000, 1968 - £1.579,000) were paid or wre payable 1o ofher mamben of
Coopaers 4 Lytrand internatonal oy e yarr ended 31 karch 1908 In respect of sucll and ofher services 10 the company™s
oenrpaas submeckary undleriakings and in mespect of other sendce 1 Te group.

3. United Stztes Ganerally Acceptod Accounting Principles

Tre goup's comolclated fnencial statements e prepered in Accomiencs with accouniing principles genersl, scrapied in Te
UK (UK GAAP), wisch cifler in cartsin signiicand reapects bom fose scpbcabile in e US (US GAAR).

Ciffpronces betwoen United Kingdomn ored Unlisd Btodse penerslly socepled modsunting principles
The kelowsng arv B man Gllerences betwsdn UK and US GAAP whach am relevard 1o The (roup's irancial state nents.

{2} Perssion c3siz

Uncier UK QAAP, parsison costs sre accounted for in sccondance with UK Statement of Stanciad Accounting Practios Mo, M,
costs baing charped againet profils over amploweses - working Ivea. Under US GAAP, persion costs wre detenmined in accordence
with T requirsrents of LS Stslemerts of Friancial Accounting Stavderds [SFAS) Mom. 87 and 8. Diflerences between the LK
st US GAAP figrres srtee Fom T meouirement 15 use Bferent acthuerial Method and Essumptons end 8 difflerent methoc f
ENOraeny el o OefcEs

e} Assounting for rydundenclag

Linder U CAAP. e group generally charpest 10 proft and ines deect severance costs, prirnacly sevarance paymends snd
payrents i beu of aclios. in The period In which empioyeses issve e group. The cost of prowiding Incremental pension benedits
N respect ©f workionoe MOUCECTS B Laken MDD SCToUNE IN deterTiinang Curment Bnd ture Dermecn costs, urdess e most
recond actusred vatustion undsr UK sctuanel conventions shows § osfcll. in (his cass, Tw costs of proveiing incremental
permon benels & inchuded in maundency charpes In the yeer in which The empioyess leove The Jroup.

Urfer US GAAP, F ermpioyess & sncouraged 10 issve wolrgerly by the use of specail tormination benefita, Men the lemmination
Deremiin, prvardy SEVEENCE DEPTCTL, eI N ke of Aolice s T SasOcisted Comd Of ProveRng INCremental Perion
berelits, sre chaped againat prolits in The period In which the lermination terms &re agreed with [he smpioyees. If siaf!
terrnaihons are Bly 10 be erdorced, fen e leninaton berelits are charped againet profit of the Gme when the proup

& commilied 1 P sl b Tenalions snd Tw sSmocisied costs Cen be reasonally estirnatiocd

c) Copliztinsiion of bbsrest

Uncler UK GAAP, Tw group does nof capliales intarest in I nancial steiements. To comgly with US GAAP, the sstimsted amount
of rterost InCurred whinl coratracting mejor Capital projects i inciuded I Sed axsets, and deprecistad over The bves of The
reisied senety The srmourt of riereer copdasioec i detarned by mierence &0 T Ivarape Pesrest riss on cutstancing
bormowngs. At 31 Liarch 1908 wncter LIS GAAP, prass caplaised infersst of 152%m (1907 - (722 with regard 10 the cornpary
and B3 pubsiclery comparses s suvect 19 depreciation penersly ower per - s of 3 B0 75 yewrs

) D el

Urcier L GAAR B goup wetas Sff goodell arieng om T purchase of subsidiary snc’ assonaled uncertskenga on scoussion
agaral retaricd sarings. The ool i refiecied in T nel noome of e perod of depossl, a part of The caloulssion of e
oain of kont On dhvesimesd, o witen mcigriscyg @ peanan] Seminulion in velua. Uneder U5 GAAP, much pocckdll i hak! m
rtanglis mest 1 Tw buiarce shest pd smorimed e B3 veetul Be o only The unemorised portion s nckaded in e gan




NOTED TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

30. United Sistes Oenerally Rocepied Accounting Principles (cortnusd)

1) Coochelll joontinmed)

o loas recogrised Bt the bma of chestment. Gross pooded under LES GAAP of 31 March 1908 of [20%m (1997 - 01 500m) was
sutject o amoriisation Over periods of J 1o 40 yeare. Goodwll reisfing o MCI has Been unchanged since 31 October 1967 when
e inveatmant ostted o hive aisocisted Company sta. The vailue of poockell i reaswsd srrusly & T et Eseel valle B
wriien down § 8 permanent dirmirmuon 0 vilue hia ooourmed,

(8} Mobls colivler tedephone Boonces, poffwars and other belangiils Fesets
Certan intangiile fized assets recognised under LS GAAP DUrthass BCCOUNGNG reqarements &re subsurmed wien pooded
under L GAAP Under US GAAP Thees separtely iderdiled ntangibile kxsets o valued and amortmed cwer T uoful bvas.

N errestmanty

Undler UK (AAP, Investmants ore hakd on Pa batance shast 8 historical cost. Under LIS GAAP, racing securties andd evadlatie- or-
saiy securiion ae caried of markel vale wi sopFOpRSis selusiion adueiments recorded N profil and loes end sharsholder's squey,
respectvely. The ret urveslised holcding Gain on evalable- lor-Sale securiies or the year sncied 31 March 1950 witech related crmardy
1o T investmend in MCT waa £1.315m (1957 - Onld, 1596 - Dl

) Deforred Lunathon
Urcier U GAAP, provasion lor deferted Lisfion b gererafly only made ko teming dfferences wich are expecied o reversa
Urder US GAAP, dederred teestion i provioed on 8 Gl labliey base on af Wemporery cfferences, e defired in SFAS Mo 108,

A2 20 March 1998, the achustment of £2.00%m (1997 = £1.942m) moonciing ordinary sharshcidens” squity under UK GAAP o e
approsamate amount under US GAAP included the tax effect of other LS GAAP sdustments. This comprised an schusiment
decreasing ror-curtent sssets by C78m (1997 - £136m decreaset a0 aciuntment INCressing curmend msets by [5Am

(1997 - L40Bm cecreass) on sdiusirnert decroesing currend lnbdities by £184m (180T - C191m decreasel an acjustment
dacressing mincrily irterests by D (1397 - Ond) and a0 achustment incressing non-current delerred e kabBtes by [2.274m
(1997 = £1,58Tm increase).

™ Twidends

Urater U GALP. civicioncs are recordied] in Bhe year in respect of wich Ty ore deciarsd [in e case of mteryn Or arry specsl
Grvideriy) or propased by The board of drecion 1o T sharchoiders {in the case of final dvidends]. Urder US GAAP, dvidends
are recorded N the penod N which deacdends are declaned.

Mol income s sharsholders” sty recend Ratisn sixtamonts
The iodowsng tabements aemmanss he materal echrmated adpuetnacts, groes o Ter e efect, wheh econcile net ncome
o sharshoideny” sty hom Tt meonied uncder U GAAP 1o thatl which would have Deen reported had LIS GAAP been appled.

AN [aSED Y e
Mt ncorme eppicatiles o shasshoiters woer LK GAM 1,

Adatments o
Permon cosi

Redundancy cherpes
Capstalaaton of rswest, net of setated dopmenon
Coockenll armorigstion

Mobide fcence, woffwary oo Offher Feangbile BEet CIDEskeston B
armortaston, rel

Iepsimerts

Deferred! tration

(X Bprre
Met roome & acusied for US GAAP
Basec asrmengs per Amsarican Depostary Share 21 achusted by US GANP fy
Dauted sarmings per Amencan Depositary Share e sclusted lor US GAAF

Blei

1]

388

B B
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s
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0. Unitod Tistes Genersiy dopspind Aoooumiing Principles foorirssy

Emrohugddors” egully
T § ST
TS L
o -]
Shareivricers’ sty under UK GAMP 0,708 1,198
Afpatrares lor
Pormicn costs [LE L I E ]
Fedundisncy costs (T4 ]
Capitsiaaticn of intesst, et of rolstesd deprBciston e r
Goortel, rmt of noourredstec] pvortmaSon EAL L] 2,148
Lituly fowras, softwnes ond olfwe rdsngible acset capdaleston and smoriaadion fd
e R =]
Diwdorrad Razzton (- 5= T AR
Cevciend deciared after Tha Sranol pesr ond ™ B
Crhar baera Ben -
Srarehcicden” equity s acdjusted lor US GANP 1LeiE 11,588

o Each Aemarican Depondary Share & egquivsient 1o 10 ondnery ohares of 250 ssch.

lirvarity Inlar=ats

MHMHM“MMMMMW&“W-M 1906 - Inil) afer acfuating lor
poodell amorisation. Nel sssets EDutsbie 1o mrorily interests would have bu 1 £81m higher (1967 — Ond) sfer sdusting
for goodell, Fvestneds nd offer ko

Accousding lor share optioms
mmmhwummwmunumnnuﬁmﬂmm
wwnmmmmmmmnmmuwmnm
Mo, 123 *Accounting for Stock-Siased Compensstion” in the year ended 11 March 1897, Accordingly, ™ company sccounts

fer thars cptiers in eeeordanes with APE Opinion No. 735 “Accounting for Stock lssusd i Employses”, under which na
COTpEnation expense i recogrised. mumwwuhmwhmmm
m1nhm\pmum*mwimﬂmmwmmmwmﬂ“
hllnﬂ.mn'm-ﬂ.'l!b'l..1“-““&59{1”?-:3.59.1“-?’.?““2!.1;(1“?-% 1998 - 20.4p),
setpectively. Tha SFAS No. 123 method of acoounting doss not apply 1o share options prantsd belor 1 Jeruary 1095, and
sccorngly, the Resufting pro fanma COMmpensstion Costs may not be representative of Bl 1o be expeciad In future years.

Sae rote 28 for e 5FAS Mo, 17] disciosures of the tair value of options granted under ampicyes sharstns schamas of dala
of grant. .

Conaolidated siztsments of cash Nows

Urdier UK GAAP the Consoldated Statements of Cash Fiows are presandad In sccondance with Ul Financisl Reporting Standad
Mo 1 (FRS 1) The sistements prepered wnder FRS 1 precent substantisly tha sarme nfarmaticn g3 thel requined under SFAS
Mo, 85

Uindier SFAS No. 85 cash and cash equivelents inchue cash snd shorl-lem investmandl weh ongnal maturities of Bres months
or kems. Under FRS | cash comprises cash in hand and & bank end overnight deposis, net of bank cvardrafia.

Under FRS 1, Cash fiows ars proserted Ior operafing activibes; Msurma on imvesiments and senvicing of Snence; taxation: capial
exp diture and Bnancisl investments, acouistions and daposals; Gvidends paid to T company’s sharshclders, management
ol Bpid rescurces and Brancing. SFAS Mo. 95 requires b classiication of cash fiows &3 resulting rom openiing. investing end
francng actvitues.




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMANTS

30, United Sistes Genarally Accepled Accoumting mm‘-_l

Cash Bows under FRS 1 i retpect of interest recessed, rdores! paidd fret of Tl capstalmed! under US GAAP) ared Leeafion would
be nchuded within operaling sciviles under SFAS Ho. §5. Cash Sows om purcheses, seles and mehsles of reding securies,
wihda ret secarstely KariSed under UK CAAP. weowid be inchuded wifen operaling SctvEed Lrder LS AN Capitained rieres!,
wide nol ecogrised wnder U GAAF, would be inciuded in immsting activites under LIS GAAP. Dividencs paed would be included
wfen fnancing actves uncer US CAAP

Tha foliowng sistements B T tatements of cash Sows &5 f Moy had been preserted in sccoriancs with US GAAPR
and inciude the adjusimenis which reconcile cash and cash eguivalents Lnder US GAAP 1o cash of bank and in hand reporied

ursder L, GAAP

1800 7 1o

(= o= om
Mgt casn proveded by opeTalng SclvEes 3247 4088 so08
Mat Coah USed N Feeltng BCTvaNs 100 -2 -] R2sn
Nat caah used N SrercEyg BCDVEe {1,847 .5 [ 1]
Mt nCreane (ocTesss) N CAsh BNO C3sh SQUVERNTY (1,908 ) T
Efect of exchangs rate changes. on cash n 4 “
Cash and cash equivelents under US GAAP st begrreng of year 343 1397 59
E&-mmwmmwnmdn R 230 .87
Shor-term invesimants with onginal malurtss of kess than 3 monthe s o] aan narg
Cash ot bark and in hand under UK GAAP o end of year [ - . L]

Curreni pasel irrsstments

Under US QAAP, imvestments in debi securities would be classifed & sither iracing. svalabie for sale o heid-to-maturty. Tradng
rrvestmenta would be stated ol G values ond the ursalsed paing and losses would De Incuded N NCome. Securtes classfed
23 pvdabie-lor-pale woukd De stated 3¢ Bar vallog, with unresdesd gaens and losses, ned of dederred Eaes, reporied n
sharehciders’ aguly Debl securtes clasafed B3 held-lo-rmaturity would Be e2ated af amortesd cost The lolow g snalyaes Go
=t IncCiyde securfbes with orige 5 maturities of lesa Fan three mordha.

Al 31 blarch 1998, he proug hekd racng Investments 8l 8 carmying smount of CI84m (1997 = £17m) with ber walues totaling
C8%m (1997 = £17m). Held-lo-maturity securiies of 371 kiarch 1907 and 1998 conssted of the loliowing:

Amorteed  Exsmated
cost e vakee
o=

U Goverrment securten 5 other LN, Bsied ivestTants
Commartial paper, mchum beem nobes end offur vestrnents

Total st 31 March 1558

L9 Goverrment securties and offer UK leted rmvestments
Cormmencial paper, medium term notes snc! other vestrmerdy

Totsl at 31 March 1997

The contractusl maturties of the held-to-maturty debl securies ot 31 March 1955 wory as foliows:

Maturing on or Defors 21 March 1999
Maturng afier 31 March 1099

gluzlef|B|Eelslzunls
&

Total st 31 March 1990




HOTES TO THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

20. United Siztss Generally Accopted Accounting Principles [continue)

Penzlon cotta
The leliowing position for the main pension kcheme b computed in accondance with US GAAP pention sccounting rules under
SFAS Mo, BT and SFAS Ho. B4, the effect of which ks thown in the above reconcllation statementa.

The pension cosl determined under SFAS No, 87 requirsmaents for the yeer encled 31 March 1998 waa calculated by derence
19 N expectsd long-tem rata of retun on schams assets of 8.2% (1997 - 0.2%, 1594  8.6%). Tha components of he penaion
cost kor the main Dension scheme Comprissd:

10 1T ]

tm tm tm
Cost of benefits enmed durng The yeer aar 8 200
interest cost on projected benefit obligation 1,554 1,645 1,543
Actusl refurm o SChime e £3,404) 2,000 e
Hat amoriaston end delersl 1,648 h-4 ] 1,244
Adcibenal cost of lsrmina®ion berslits 24 58 w8
Parion colt I v pidr under US GAAR 457 454 820

mmmmuuwmm-mmmmwmmnm
and 1 lanuery 1968

1% .

PO BOENS DE BTA

» L]

Discount rate 72 r
Rate of fusure pay increeses as 5]

The determenation siso ook o SCTOUN Mequinements In T schame &1 to Aturs permion Crasses.

mmm-ubum-uhmmmmnmnumg status of he main schame ot
31 March 1897 and 31 Mach 1998, based on e veations 58 1 Jenuary 1997 and 1 Januery 1854, respectively, la given Calow.

1008 "
tm om

Actiawisl present valus of acoumidsied bengfd chigation due
0 past & pretend empicyees (6 bonadits vested) 21,200 18,823
Projectsd benef? obligation 23813 2073
Scheme exsets of L value I2.8088 18679
Projecied benefil ohigetion in extess of scherme assets {Bam (254}
Urvecognised net obigstion of dese of intial application of SFAS No. 87 fg) - - 34
Urrscogresed prior sirvice costs (b I 247
Othar' urvecogrsed net gains [~ R0 ] (2.083
Accrued persion coit under US GALP (= B81) ek ]

nhmmmnnmdmm-mmwummtmlﬂ

ﬂwwuﬂmmmmm“wumﬁvm&ﬁwlum
Commencing 0 T years of the introcdustion of the Improvements.




Subsidiary and associated undertakings

Quarterly analysis of turnover and profit

FmdyDi T10) TRAM el 1 Salle voel

-
gi5:

Turnower

Cerer operesrng incorma )

Croeryiing proft £

Group's shars of profity (osses) of essocisted Undertakings

Profit floss) on sale of group undertaiings

Iinderwst recaiable

el Daryabie

Profif on orcinary actvibes Delors Laxation

Taz on prolit on ordnary ACUves.
Covporaton and mrriar tawes
Winchlall L

Protit fora) on orinory BCtvtss after tRLaton

Lirerty rdecesta

Profil foas) fof T Brancisl panod

Earranga floss! par share

| Eamings per share bolore extaptional Sema

Fully dlted sarmings por share

Muby ciuted eamwnga par whare belore
sncepional Aems

B ncaucing LaCl mesger break up e net of experaes
& Including recundarcy charges

|
i 3lsla sl

:
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=15 §yslEis Bl 3
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7i

2

elflg EFElagy. o klabie

Turmorvwr

Othor comrating ncome
Operating profe &y

Group’s share of profity of sescosted undenakengs.
Profit on sele of growp underiskings
Intarwsi racaveatie

rferwad Daryable
Promasm on repurchese of borca

Proiit on ordrary BCUvtes Defors tanation
T on prof on Orcnary BCTwES

Profs on orcrary EChvites BRer LN
Mnorry rigreety

Profl lor the Snancial panod
Esrrengn per share
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-
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Subsidiary and associated undertakings

Quarterly ana.’;ms of turnover and profit

PsamnTy By TEAS Enadd 1) maklw

Cuarwny - > > o Toaml
tm 5 o o =
Turmover Carm a8t ame a8 18,840
Owar opersting incoma ) % o m Q2 ar
Opersting profit &y L] M 1148 (] 87
Gimup's shave of profita (ouset] of Easockited urdertakings 8 ) [ ] on osn
Proft floss] on ssle of Drowp undertaangs 0 [} a8 & Qa
Irderral recatvabi L] r” 2 14 18
Irteresl paryabie =] ] nos iy 14
Proft on ondinary activitsd Bilore tastion & a3 1019 (5] e
Tt ©n profit on orcinary ACDwhes:
Corporstion and similer taees [~ ] ;e o nen nTe
- . L - - B
Profit fosa) on ondrary Bctivites sfter bation am pa ™ [~ - 1,73
Lty rtsroita “w 5 e ) o]
Profit floss) tor P financial period 509 [ =) 20 an 1,708
Esrrenga foss) par thare Sip .50 112p 3% n.Tp
- Earnings pav share belore exceptional Sems f4p T5p 4% et nrp
Fuy cited earmings per shars "2p na 1.0p 6ip 2%
Fully divted earmings per shary before
exceCfiorad hams LF.] T3 [ F.-] G50 2.2p
) i MCI mager braak LD ke fet of exgarass - - 8 = e
B Inchucing recndancy charpes ] 1 15 T4 100
omages TRy YEAS DSEAD )¢ BABCE tpr
[ 1™ d »d 4- Total
o= - o= o= tm
Tumover asn ars a7m 108 14598
Other cparsting Income =T {14 n M 10
Opmreng profe i o] m L 1] [ 3,243
Group's share of profits of sssocisied undertakings » v = 129
Proft on sele of group undertakrgs '] - 4 - ']
Felares! recer ot a ] 5 &3 0
VRS LRt mn [ 2] (] [tz ] =321
Prermaum on mepurchase of bonca = [ ] - - BO
Proft on orleary sctatas Detons tamston (=] ™ wn oS arm
T 0 U s Aoy S @ o oW @8 (LR
Prodie on orcnary sctves after bion f70 ] _: &0 “a LR
Msorty st - -3 m ny @9
Prolil b B raecasl Derog 09 81 50 a4z 2077
Esmungs per share oo LE f4p L irEm
Py et cuings pur s oop 129 92 4%
B e recundarcy charges = 0 » L < %7







MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEQENTE

30. United Stvlas Genernly Accepted Accounting Principles joorimued)

Peorsion cowts
mmmhumﬂmumﬁhmmmw“mmm
AFAS No. 87 end SFAS No. M, the eflect ol which s shown I the above reconcilation talenwents.

The persion cost determined uncer 5FAS o 87 reguirements for The year ended 31 March 1993 waa calcudsted by referance
10 an axpecied long-tarm rele of refurn on achame assets of 8.2% (1097 - 9.2%, 1996 - .9%]. The components of e pension
cos? ko he Mmain pansion schame comprised:

10l L N e

L+ ] Em Cm
Cont of berefits sarmed durng The yeur o E ] ]
interest cost on projecied benolit chilgation 1,804 1,845 158
Actusl return on scherme asets A% Qon Q7
Mot prrortnstion e Gelerral 1,840 m 1244
AddEcnal cost of lerminaton benefits - 1] =" ] o
Pension cost for the yaar under US DAAP a7 454 520

The projecied bereft oblgaton lor T mesn pansion scheMe wes deterrened wing ©a lolowing essurmpbons 5t 1 Jewery 1997

anct 1 Jaruary 1998
100 b

[ Se——n D SRS
- -

Dracoart rate T2 A |
Rats of luturs Pty InCraases is 58

The determnalicn also 00k NG SCCOUNT MEQUIFETMIENES N e SCHEME 83 10 AN DENmeon, INCPMEsEs.

The information required 10 be disciosed n mwmmnmhwmdhmmn
31 kdareh 1997 and 31 Mach 1950, based on e sahustions of 1 Janusry 1997 and 1 Jaruary 1900, reapectasly. s ghven below.

1909 ot
o= o

Actuarial present vaius of sccurmulsted berwill oblgaton dus
10 past and preserd empioyses (o benelits vested) 299 18823
Projected beneft obigation 1513 nrs
ScheTy ket @ tar vehoe I1.008 19879
Progected benefl obgaton i excess of schorme Exseta [l [
‘rrscogresed ret obigation o date of intal aopkcation of SFAS No. 87 ) g2 N4
Unrecognised prior service costs By < = 3 T
COfner wrrecogresed net gars. e QoEn
Actryed pension tost undke LIS GaAP 2.841) 2355

i The urrecogrised net abigation ¢ T ciste of inlial apphcation s being amortised over 15 years from 1 Aprd 1088

&y Urrecoprised prior Sarvice costs on scherme benefil improvernants, s being smortised over periods of 15 or 18 yeera
commancing in The yeary of he introduction of the mprovements.




Subsidiary and associated undertakings

B! detad; of princnel cperstng aubssiary and AesOCESe] unoeristungs o 3

Cffrwde saied, wers b Dlowy

1 blgrrh TG, 0 of whech were urlsted Uriess

e
& ]
Subel fary wodariskings bciudy oty  Cowtry of cpeuiore i
BT Austrolrsia Pty Lisiad o) Commranicabon nblabed sarwcar 0% ordinery Ao straka
Bl DPORAE Y [rTRADe 1 pretoreren
BT I8P Limited iy Francesl mars? delscorTmuracaton T00% ordrery ¥ rational
St prowicer
BT Catiesiips Limiad #y Cablesrep oarar 100% crcrary hurﬂ-u;
BT Communicators = Tecommuncaton  100% ondnery [res—
Marageert Limasd () Bervices prosiar
BT France 5MC N Com murcahon musted servces 100% equty France
and proucts DRowce
BT Limited f) Commurscalion miated seraces 0% orcirary I ratnal
and products Jrowider
ET pong Kong Lisniact i Commurscancn mpigted saraces 100%. orrary Haong Kong
e = prock i ol 100% prefererce
BT Networ Irdormation Commureainn misted servoe 51% oy Japan
Sarsces Carpary i) 8 rOdlcts provder
BT Koeth Amarica inc O WTLACECON AN SarvCes 100% cormeen U
. and prac.acts prowder
BT Property Limiad & Propety “oiding corepany 00 croirary Uniec! iongdom
BT Subees Cabies Lirniec Cacin mar-inrance Jnd mepaer 00N cecrary Uit Fangoom
T Telecormurecaciores SA iy ComemsrsScm misted Tervees T0LW orcinary fpen
Bl PRk [T
BT firichenche) Ll faf e catonal iecosTwreCEon VOUS, omdewary Irtermatcrel
Fetwark pysiers rovdu
Cail Connecsons Limnded Sy Colilsr becormv nmcston G0 crSrary Urstad Birngdorm
BOrVCES DO e ™, pretererce
Cotre® Growp Lemaad iy Moy company or e Cafinet grop BC% ordnary Urstat Forgaiom
Cafret Sobutons Limmdec atERgeg Merice Prowcer oy B0% orckrary Ui Kingciorm
colter Eteuhorn ey
Contert Communicstons Tebtcon FUSCEREn Serveces and T5% ordirery rtarnatonel
Campary i Petecrt ByEiueE [rOwss
Eurzpe indoreaticps SA i GyeT Fleg RO 100% orirary Frarnca
BESCE Gevekirery
First Guma Computing Uret Trust iy Sysxere rdegraten ol TO0W Sy Australa
appicaion develop-mert
Mars Telecom Limied (o TalarorTLACHECN Sarvices By 100% orinary in of Lian
Syreegra Geosp BV by Syierm etegraton: and 100 comreon Matheriardy

BRI Orwlcr T




EUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

Froap e
Pt giBary andedzhings e
Eortrumcl ATty copital By Courtry of cosrssor £
Telecom Secusricor Mcibae Colular lekephons 0% orchnary United Kingdom
Catuter Pachy Limasd iy Fysiem provicer and operator
Veritwrter Catle Cati tebrvinacn service provicer 100%. orchrary Uit Mngeiorn
Comgary Lmisd
Yolow Pages Sales Lnied by Yellow Pages sales contracion 100%, codinary United Fingdom

M Prough rtermeciats Moleng COMmMpany.
& The proportan of voling ngiis Feld corespona 1o The aggregats ntares! percentaos heid by Tw holding company and
tubsciary UnOeialunGd, Jress oferwese stated

) Al cewrneas underialongs s AoorpOrEed I P Country of Operaiors. Subeatary UNCeNENGS CpOrEDYy INlemahonally
oy @ rcopormed n England snd Vsles.

Araccirted unierishing Acmery i i wrmd  Cowrery of aperator B
Aaacorn SpA Corrrmurscabon Ui 1,27 bilkon N Ieaby

Brery Cadutar Lemied b e CPiar Pyt 05 bl Fay ] resa

Caogetel SA Commurscaton FFr 855 bilkon 26% France

Clear Commumcanons Limied Commuracaton NZ3101m =% HNerw Jestand

NHewieico AD Cormmurscation SFr19.Tm 2% Switreriand

;
E

Telerorda AR Commurscauon SRIRm

Tellon BV Communicaion MLGOIm 0% hCherancs

Wi b Communrscation Urencorporaiad A% Carrarry
GmitH & Co related seraces and
POcuct provider

f lnsund share CapEsl comprnen Sroery OF COMImOn Ehared, Lnless Dfheretss stated AJ rvestmants are hold vough
Frerrechate Mg Compenmes.

B AD errseas underlabongs e NCOEr a0 In e Courtry of operaiiona.




Quarterly analysis of turnover and profit

s TEDs vias Feddd 31 Eallw raed

Turmowar
Other operaiting INcome )

Ciperating profit )

Growg's share of profits flosses) of sssocisied undertaidngs
Profit flons! on sale of poup underakngs

Irdorest recoivable

teres paryabie

Proiil on ordinary actwilies belore tealion

'hmn:-mamm
Corporation and similer taxes
WArcal tax

Profa (idd) & artinary aciivilies afier bauion
Mrnonty rdorests.

Profit floss) lor the linencial penod

Esmenga fioss) per share

" Eamings per share before sxceptional tama

Fully dided eaTings per share

Fuly diuted sarnings per share betore
e aptonal Rema

f) Inchacng MCH ravper bk up foe net of expanien
A Including redundancy charges

SALSE TS YLAR TROTD B Bailm idal

|

Tusmarvar
Other aperating income

Operatig profd iy
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Operational statisti
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Regulatory statistics and information
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDARS

Povsonal eguity plms (PEP)
Detads of BT single company PEPs s BT corporate PEP offwed by the Halfex may be oblained frorm: Haitsx rvestment
Services Limited, Trnty Plosd, Haltes HXT ZRG, Tel. Freglse 0500 3T1 TES. Othw PEP managens ofler simillar products.

Fosalty BmsurssoTRans

Expected smnouncermants of meults:

sl quarer 29 Jay 1008

2rd cparier and hall yaar 12 November 1983

3rd guarier and ning montha Februery 1899

A caarker and Ll poar by 1999

1595 anmual report snd socourts published Jure 1999

ST -

Thmr-ﬂm'ﬂhpﬁm!!mhm:nh“m T Augst 1958
Ther eapacind Gviclensd paymand dates 0 1909 are:

15590 e cividend prysbiv Fabraary 1990
1599 frad chwwdend peyatie Septamber 1599
Drriadernd enonadatn

Ay tharsholder wishing tividendis 1o ba paid direclly info 8 bank o buliding socety sccount should contact the Registrar for
a diviciencd manciate form. Dividends paid in e way will be paid trough w Bankens Automated Clesring Systern (BACS).

Borlp olvidends

1 i yaar endiad 31 March 1588, the group iIntroducsd the BT share dhvidend pian to aliow sharshoiosn 1o slact o receive
aceiionsl shavss in beu of & cash dividend. Tha: price per shars of tha scrip dividend paid on 18 Februsry 1908 waa 450.35p.
This eiection for acrip dividends will aiso be svaslable 10 orciinery sharsholders in respect of e 1698 fnal dvidend 1o be paid
o 71 September 1908, The last dets for lodging mancates lor the BT share dvidend plan in resgect of the nal dividend i
T Acpast TSR

AL Shorshnolder Barvices Progrnoeme

Detsiz of tha Moegen Gueranty Trust sharsholder services programms, including rermestment of dividends, are svedably from
Slorgan Cammety Trast Co. of Mew York on 1 800 749 1687 fod ree in T UDA) or +1 T81 575 4320 (tom outsicls LISA), or on
Wit request 0 B ADf Deposiary

Fore, 30-F
Tha company wil s Bs srrusl report on Form 20-F with e Securiies and Exchangs Commission In the USA by
30 Sapterter 199€.

Hagaistory Paoncial cistomants

T company will publish historical cost Financial Staternents for thw Businosses and Acthéies for e year endied 31 March 1990,
o reguieed by Ofisl, by 31 July 1990 DT will sleo publsh curment cost Finencial Stadermaents lor $we Businesses and Activities for
P paar inchuding long-aun increrrental cost Inlormation for B Network Buarwess By 30 November 1968,

Copses of Pw Form 20-F, B Financial Stetemants lor tha Busindsses and Activitss, the Curmen! Cos! Finencial Stetermants and
datads of quaierly resuity ernouncamants, whan Bvaiabie, mey ba oblamed on reguest Fom tha BT Sharshoicer Helpling
prowided Dy T company’s Registrar, ses page 89 tor detads
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Key financial figures from

British Telecommunications ple
“Ansual report and accounts 198"
(comnformed to US. SEC Form 20-F)

Tumover (Revenues) $ 25,649,000,000,60
Profit before tax 5,279,000,000.16
Profit after tax 2,838,000,000.84
Eamnings per sharc 0.52
Net dividends 031
Capital expenditure 4,969,000,000.20

Exchange rate: £1.00 = §1.64




News release

February 11, 1999

NINE MONTHS RESULTS TO DECEMBER 31,
1998

BT's results for the third quarter and zine months to Decomber 31, 1993 are summarised in the table below.
Sir lain Vallence, Chairman of BT, said:
"Demmand for our products and scrvices bas boen buoyant in the , stimulated both by
the datawave ead strong growth in mobile sales. Our trading in the UK has been
good and our European ventures are growing fast.

d‘::u-r:a*ma companics in Malaysia Repubiic

Onar balsace theet remains strong with low gearing which gives us flexibility for further

development.”
THIRD QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS TO DECEMBER 31, 1998

Third Quarter Ninz Months
1998 1997 1998 1997
im fm im fm
Tumover, inclhading share of vennures 4,684 4,083 13,326 11,930
Exceptional income (costs) (8) 238 (42) 218
Operatmg profit 1,012 1149 2523 2853
Profit on sale of fixed ssset investments - 45 1,107 a1
Profit before txxaton 858 1019 JAS9 2584
Windfall tax charge - . - (516)
Profit after xation 592 714 2425 1,296
Earnings per share 92p i.3p 3735p 20.1p
Eamings per share before exceptional 93p 83p 25.6p 25.2p

nems

Eamings per share for the nine moaths to December 31, 1998 were 37.5 pence based on a profit before
taxation of £3,459 million. Of these camni ltwwmmryun;m
the sale of the group's investment in MC1 ions Corporstion in September. Eamings before
cxceptional iems, of 25.6 pence per share, compare with an equivalent 25.2 pence in the cormesponding
period of the prior year.

Al the operating level, group profit before exceptional items for the nine months increased by 9.6 per cent
ower the prior period compered with group tumover growth of 6.7 per cent.

Eamings for the third quanier were 9.2 pence per share pet of 0.1 pence exceptional charges. On the same
basis, earnings per share were 11.9 per cent higher compared with the corresponding quarter of the prior year
snd group operating profit was 12 0 per ceat higher on group lumover growth of 8.5 per cenl.

Turwver

Total turmover, which includes BT's share of its ventures’ umoaver, grew by 11.7 per cent in the aine months
o £11,326 miilion, and by 14.7 per cent in the third 1o December 31, 1998. BT's new ventures in
Europe and Asis-Pacific accounted for two-fifths of increases in tumover. Both mobile and fixed
network calls in the UK made strong contributions to the growth in the group’s activities.

The rapidly expanding use of the internet and a significant increase in calls to mobile phones have been the
n:hrzaulbdtindlﬂwp_tncm in inland calls over BT's fixed network in the third quarier. Violume
gowth on a | 2-moeth moving average basis io December 31, 1998 rose 1o B per cent compared with

& per cent in the 12 months to September 30, 1998. Afler taking into account the effect of continuing price

hip./www bi.com/World news newsroom/document/nr99 1 4 htm 32499




decreases, inland call tumover grew by 3.5 per cent to £3,838 miilion for the nine months and by 6.5 per cent
in the quarier.

Exchange line tumover increased by 4.8 per cent in the nine months to £2,490 million, reflecting mainly the

growth in business lines. ISDN line installations resulted in the number of business line connections growing
by 5.8 percent in the 12 months to December 31, 1998, Residential lines at 20.1 million increased shightly in
the quarter helped by the large number of BT customers installing second lines.

Iniernational call wurnover continues 10 be adversely afected by competition and significant price reductions.
The coatinuing strong volume growth of 9 per cent on a | 2-month moving average basis contrasted with a
mover decrease of 5.8 per cenl in the nine months. Transit call volumes continue to be healthy.

Cellnet had an impressive quarter adding 658,000 to its customer base which exceeded 4 million at
December 31, [1998. The majority of the additions were “pre-paid™ phones, many of which were sold through
new channels to market developed by Celinet in the period. Cellnet's customer base increased by 35 per cent
over the 12 months to December 31, 1992 and resulted in BT's mobile communications turnaver growing by
23 per cent in the nine months after taking infto account significant price reductions.

Receipts from other licensed operators in the UK grew by 19.6 per cent reflecting the growing level of
interconnection activity between both fixed end mobile network operstors.

Syncordia, Syntegra, multimedia and advanced services were the main contributors to the 34 per cent
increase in other UK sales and services to £1,252 million in the nine months. These services mainly consist of
outsourcing, data and multimedia products.

BT's share of its ventures’ turnover totalling £852 million for the ninc months and £410 million for the quarter
include for the first time contributions from the group's new tnvestments in Malaysia and The Republic of
Korea. The principal contributors in the quarter were Cegetel in France, Airtel in Spain and Viag Interkom in

Opersting costs

Excluding £42 million of exceptional costs (primarily relating to Concert expenses) explained below,
operaling costs increased by 6.0 per cent to £9,711 million in the nine months 1o December 31, 1998,

After adj for the £120 million one-off charge in 1997 relating to employee compensation for the special

dividend, costs increased by |.2 per cent in the nine months. Depreciation rose by 6.2 per cent reflecting

the higher kevel of capital expenditure. Payments to telecommunication operators increased by 23 per cent as

a comsequence of the growing number of calls made to mobile operators and other fixed networks in the UK.

Onher operating costs grew by 7.3 per cent, partly due to increased expenditure on computer systems,

x!ﬂdmgl'ur;:lﬂr Year 2000 issue, and higher costs in mobile communications reflecting the growth in
customer base.

Associales and joint ventures

BT's share of operating losses in our ventures totalled £101 million for the third quarter and 235 million for
the nine months in line with expecuations. The rwo main contribriors were Viag Interkom and Telfort which
launched their new mobile businesses in Germany and the Neth - lands, respectively, in Autumn 1998
Goodwill amortisstion of £9 million is included in the nine moatns’ results.

MCl Communications Corporztion and Concert Communications
Following the completion of the MC1-WorldCom merger on September 15, 1998, BT sold its holding in MCI

to WoridCom. As previously reported, the proceeds totalled £4,159 million on which an exceptional pre-tax
profitof £1,133 l'nl.lllun wad realised. o

On the same day as the sale of the MC| shares, BT acquired from MCl its 24.9 per cent interest in Concen
Communications for L607 million. Now that Concert is wholly owned by BT, work is being undertaken to
ensure that the group's business will be fully independent of MC1. The costs mvolved in this work are
estimated a £150 million over the two years to March 2000, of which £42 million has been iscurred to
December 31, 1993, These costs are shown as exceptional items in the profit and loss account.

The net proceeds from the MC shares have been invested mainly in US dollar investments on a short-term
basis. During the quarter a currency translation gain of £58 million has been made on these investments
which has been incliuded in the results as a reduction in other opersting costs.

Isterest oed taxstion

The group's net interest charge for the nine months increased by £25 million 10 £236 million but declined by

batp-/rwrww bicomWorkd'acws/ newsroom/'document/'nr99 1 4. lum




£41 mullon @ the thard guartcr. The increase was maimly 23 a result of the September 1997 special dividend
payment, offsel m the thard quarter by the interen! recerved on the proceeds from the sale of the MC1 shares.

The effectrve tax rate for the curvent financial year s expected 10 be 31.0 per cont of pre-tax profits,
cachuding the gam on the MO sharcs which sftiracts & shightly lower raie of 28 per cent.

The tax charge for the nine months 1o December 31, 1997 included BT's full charge for the windfall tax of
£510 million. The final instalesent of this tax amounting to £255 million was paid in December 1994,

Capital e1peaditare

Capstal expenditure nf and property totalled £2,097 million in the nine months, 2.1 per ceni
iﬂuhnhwm the previows year, Wﬂmm“h.‘ﬂrd’
the fixed network 1o benefit from advanced services and

carmyng lngh-specd data Cdﬁhamdmkphydmﬂuﬁlﬂwﬁhﬁiﬂ
BT has recently snnounced an agreement with a major supplier for the development and supply of the next
pencration cxchange equipment &I‘-dbh-ﬁiurqdpﬂuulmﬂlmmm#lu

leading cdge cxchanges 5 duc 1o be i service by Summer 1999
imvestments in associales sed joiat vestures

During October 1998, BT made two significant inveszments in the - sia Pacilfic region. The first was the
acquisstion of 8 33.3 per cent stake for £269 million in Binariang Bad, 2 major Malaysian
ielecommunications group operating a successful mobile communications business and providing fixed and
micrnational gateway services in Malaysia. The second related 1o the scquisition for £229 million of an
macrest of just over 23 per cent in LG Telecom, a leading mobile telephone operator in The Republic of

During the ninz months, BT has continued to share in funding the development of its ventures, principally
Viag Interiom snd Telfort, 10 a total of £530 million.

Cash Now and pet debi

Met cash Mow from totalled £4.099 million = the nine months. In addition, net cash mflow from
mveslmg activilics H.ﬂ]!ndhnmﬂymdﬁ:pmﬂﬁukmmmmd
£4.159 million less the group’s expenditure on tangible fixed assets. The net cash outflow on scquisitions
totalled £1,710 million, the principal part of which was the purchase of the minority interest in Concert, the
equily investments in Binanang Bhd and LG Telecom and the additional funding of ventures, described
above. Equity dividends paid in September 1991 totalled £700 million and windfall and other tax pasd
amcunted 1o (561 million. Virtually all of the resulting cash inflow of £2,908 million, before liquid resources
and financing. has been invested and is shown in current asset investments in the balance shect.

The proceeds of the sale of the investment tn MCIl caused net debt to fall in the nine months to £937 million
at December 31, 1998. Balance sheet gearing was 6 per cent af that date.

Propesed gicbal vesture with AT&T

On July 26, 1998, BT and AT&T announced the formation of & 50:50 global venture for their trans-border
tele >mmunication activities to serve the needs of multinational companies and the international calling needs
of individuals and businesses. BT will be tramaferring its cross-border international network, its international
traffic, its business with selected multinational customers and its international products for business
customers iogether with Concert into the global venture, the formation of which is subject to, amongst other
things, regulatory clearances.

mary amouncement of B s results for the year ending March 31, s expecied 1o be made on

u-,u:m

LN . i : R
Girogp profit & loss sccount (nine months)
Grroup canh flow sgtement
Crroup balance theet
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Key financial figures from
British Telecommunications ple
“Nine Moaths Results to December 11, 1998™
Press Release Issued February 11, 1999

Tumover (Revenues) inchuding share of ventures

22,121,000,000.16

Exceptional income (costs)

(69,000,000.72)

Operating profit

4,686,000,000.18

Profit on sale of fixed asset investments

1,837,000,000.62

Profit before tax

5,741,000,000.94

Windfall tax charge

0.00

Profit after tax

4,025,000,000.50

Eamings per share

0.62

Eamnings per share before exceptional items

0.43

Exchange rate: £1.00 = $1.66




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of April 15, 1999 through April 22, 1999

if you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Delaine Kolbo within five business Cays of ths filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

ELECTRIC

EL99-004 in the kiatter of the Filing by MidAmerican Energy Company for Approval of a New Street
Lighting Service.

MidAmerican Energy Company is filing to revise the South Dakota Electnc Tanff No. 1 to include a price code
for a 100-watt High Pressure Sodium Victonan style fibergiass pole street hight

Staff Analyst Keith Senger
Staff Alomey. Karen Cremer
Date Fied: 0472109
intervention Deadine: 05/07/89

TC89030  In the Matter of the FCC Order Establishing New Deadlines for implementation of
intraLATA Dialing Parity by Local Exchange Carriers.

The follownng local exchange carmiers have filed IntralLATA Dialing Panity Implementaton Plans: Heartiand
Telecommunications Company of lowa on April 20, 1899, Accent Communications, Inc. on April 20, 1999, is
requesting Commission approval to send out camer notification letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposad plan, camer notifications compisted by June 1, 1989, Spitrock Properties, Inc. on April 21,
1806, s requesting Commission approval 1o send out carrier notification letters in advance of final Commission
action on the proposed plan, camer notifications completed by Ju.ae 1, 1999, Jefferson Telephone Company on
April 21, 1989, is requesting Commission approval to send out carmier notification letters in advance of final
Commussion action on the proposed plan, carmier notifications completed by May 10, 1998, Venture
Communications, Inc. on April 21, 1889, is requesting Commission approval to send out carrier notification
letters n advance of final Commussion action on the proposed plan, carmer notificabons completed by June 1,
1999, Hanson County Telephone Company on April 21, 1888, is requesting Commission approval 1o send out
camier notification letters i advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notifications
completed by June 1, 1999, Hanson Communications, inc. d/b/a McCook Telecom on Apnl 21, 1999, is
requesting Commession approval to send out camer notification letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposed plan. camer notificabions completed by June 1, 1999, Viman Teiephone Company d/b/a
Golden West Commurncations, Inc. on April 21, 1999, is requesting Commussion approval to send out camer
notification letlers in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notificabions compieted
by June 1, 1999, Stockholm Strandburg Telephone Co. on April 22, 1699, is requesting Commission approval
to send out camer notification letters in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer
notifications completed by June 1, 1999, ATAT Communications of the Midwes!. Inc. on Apnil 22, 1999 Midco
Commumications on Apnil 22, 1999, Heartland Communications, Inc. on Apnil 22, 1998, Mobridge
Telecommumcations on Apnl 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval 10 send out camer notfication
letiars in advance of final Commussion acticn on the proposed plan, camer notifications completed by June 1,
1899, West River Telecommunications Cooperative on April 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval to




mmmmmnmmdwmmnmmmw.w
mmmeTm.MTmm.uuTﬁme.
inc. and Dakota Telecom, Inc. on Apni 22, 1999, Stateline Telecommuncations, Inc. on Apnl 22, 1999, is
requesting Commission approval to send out camer notification letters in advance of final Commession action
on the proposed plan, camer notificabons completed by June 1, 1999; and U S WEST Communscabons, Inc.
on April 22, 1989, "U S WEST will file a waiver with the FCC requesting an extension of bme 1o implement toll
dialing parity in the following three exchanges: Mcintosh (605-273), Timber Lake (605-865). and Mormistown
(605-524). These exchanges were the subject of sale of exchanges with the Cheyenne River Tribe, and will be
converted at a later dale. Customers m these exchanges will be notified separately to mform them of the
exiension of time and the implementation date *

Staff Analyst: Harlan Best
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Comments Due: 05/07/89
Reply Comments Due: 05/17/99

mmmmmmmmmwnmm. Fort Randail
Telephone Company on April 21, 1999; Mt Rushmore Telephone Company on Apni 21, 1999; and
CommChoice, LLC on April 22, 1999

TC99-037  In the Matter of the Application of Long Distance America, Inc. for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Application by Long Distance America, Inc. for a certificate to provide 1+ and 101XXXX direct outbound dialing,
B800/888 toll free inbound dialing and travel card interexhange service on a resoid basis

Staff Analyst: Dave Jacobson
Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 04/15/99
Intervention Deadline: 05/07/89

TCS3-038 in the Matter of the Appiication of FON Digital Network, Inc. for a Cartificate of Authority
to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

On April 15, 1999, the Commission received an application by FON Digital Network, Inc for a Certificate of
Authority to provide telecommunicabons sernices in South Dakota. FON Digital Network, Inc. 1s a reselier
memnwmmmmﬂm.mm-mmmmmg. travel card

Staff Analyst: Bob Knadie
Stafl Altorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/15/9¢
Intervention Deadline: 05/07/99

TONE828 . In the Matter of the Application of Concart Communications Sales LLC for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Local Exchange Services in South Lakota.

Concert Communications Sales LLC has filed a request for a Certificate of Authonty to prowvide local
telecommunications services on a resale basis throughout South Dakota. They plan to provide local telephone
sennce, access service, private line, intemnet access service and data lransmission sarvices

Staff Analyst: Michele Famns
Stafi Attorney. Camion Hoseck
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Staff Analyst Hartan Best
Stafl Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 0420/99
Comments Due: 0507990
Reply Commeants Due: 05/17/99

TC99-043  In the Matter of the Filing by Kennebec Telephone Company for Approval of Dialing Parity
traplementation Plan and Petition for Suspansion =nd Bodification of Dialing Parity.

Kennebec Telsphons Company filad its intral ATA toll chaing panty implementation plan and, pursuant to
ARSD 20:10:32:38 and 47 U.S.C. 251(M{2), a petition for suspension and modification of the requirement for
implementing intral ATA dialing parity until September 19, 1890. Kennetec Telephone Company has fewer
than 2% of the Nation's subscriber ines installed in the aggregate. Kennsbec Telephone Company’s
implementation of intral ATA dialing parity in Kennebec and Presho are part and parcel of its implementation of
interLATA equal access for the Kennebec and Presho exchanges at the South Dakota Network swilch in Sioux
Falls. The implementation of Kennebec Telephone Company’s dialing parity plan began before the FCC
released its order in CC Docket No. 96-98, Order adopied March 18 and released March 23, 1999, FCC 99-54.

Staff Analyst Harian Best
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 0472189
Comments Dus: 05/07/99
Reply Comments Dua: 05/17/99

TC99-044 in the Matter of the Application of RDST, Inc. for a Cartificate of Authority to Provide
Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Application by RDST, Inc. for a Certificate of Authonty to prowde intrastate Telecommumcations Services in
South Dakota. ROST, inc. proposes to offer intrastate, interexchange 1+ and 101X00(X outbound, 800/888
inbound, travel card and prepasd card service in South Dakota

TCH9-045  In the Matier of the Appilicrtion of DSLnet Communications, LLC for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services, Including Local Exchange Services,
in South Dakota

On Apni 21, 1999, the Commission rectaved an apphcation by DSLnet Commurscabons, LLC for a Certificate of
Authorily to provide resold and facibes-based local exchange and snterexchange serwices 1o subscribers
throughout the stats of South Dakota Iiniially, DSLnet intends to provide data transmession services only

Staff Anatyst Bob Knadle
Staff Attormey. Karen Cremer
Date Filed 04/21/99
intervention Deacline. 05/07/99

TC93-046 in the Matter of the Filing by Western Telephone Company for Approval of Dialing Parity
Implementation Plan and Petition for Suspension and Bodification of Dialing Parity.




Western Telephone Company filed its intral ATA toll dsaling panty smplementation plan and, pursuant to ARSD
20103239 and 4T US C 251(f)2). a pettion for suspenson and modificabon of the requerement for
mpiementing mtral ATA diabng panty unt! September 15, 1999 Westen Telephone Company has fewer than
2% of the Naton's subscnber kines insiulled mn the sgoregate  “Western Telephone Company seeks the
suspension and modiicabon because at thes brme negobabons are ongoing and no decson has yet been
reached regardeng whether or nol ntral ATA equal acce=s will be prowded by South Dakota Network as
centralzed equal access, or, if Westemn Telephone Company will make the requeste changes to provide
intral ATA diahng panty from #ts end offices. it is techmically infeasible and. hence, inconsistent with the public
interest, o reach thes decision and implement edher alternalive by July 22, 1999, the deadline according o [the
FCC order m CC Docket No  95-98, Order adopled March 19 and released March 23 1999,) FCC 99-54 ¢
Western Telephone Company submitied a centralized intral ATA equal access plan

Stafl Analyst Harlan Best
Staff Atorney  Karen Cremer
Date Fied 04721/99
Comments Due. 0507/99
Reply Zomments Due' 05/17/99

TCI9-047 in the Matter of the Filing by Beresford Municipa! Telephone Company for Approval of
Dialing Parity Implementation Plan and Petition for Suspension and Modification of
Dialing Parity.

Beresiord Murscipal Telephone Company filed ds intral ATA toll dsaing panty implementation plan and,
pursuant to ARSD 2010:32:39 and 47 U.S.C_ 251(f)(2). a petihon for suspens:on and modification of the
requerernent for impiementing intral ATA dialing parity until September 15, 1999. Beresford Municipal
Telephone Company has fewer than 2% of the Nabon's subscniber ines instalied in the aggregate. “Beresford
Mur.apal Telephone Company seeks the suspension and modificabon because at this tme negotiations are
ongong and no decxsion has yet been reached regarding whether or not intralATA equal access will be
prowvided by South Dakota Network as centralized equal access, or, f Beresford Municipal Telephone Company
will make the requiste changes to provide intral ATA dialing panty from its end offices. It is technically
infeasible and. hence mnconsstent with the public interest, 10 reach thrs decrsion and implement ether
allemative by July 22, 1999, the deadiine according to [the FCC order in CC Docket No. 96-98, Order adopted
March 18 and released March 23, 1899.] FCC 99-54." Beres wd Municipal Telephone Company submitted a
centrakzed intralL ATA equal access plan

Reply Comments Due 05/17/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at hitp:/iwww.state.sd.us/puc/
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Piemre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  First Amended Application of Concent Communications Sales LLC o
Provide Local Exchange Services on a Resale Basis

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Pursuant 1o the request of Cameron Hoseck of the Commission Staff, enclosed for
filing on behalf of Concert Communications Sales LLC ("CCS™), pleasce find an oniginal and 10
copies of CCS's Amended Application 10 Provide Resold Local Exchange Services. The
spplication has been amended 1o comply with the Commission's rules and regulations.

Finally, enclosad is a duplicate of this filing and a date-stamped, self-addressed

envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate and retum in the envelope provided. If you have any
questions, | may be reached at (202) 955-9767.

Respectfully submitted,

Qlucna. D Mwbb

Andrea D. Prutt

cc: Cameron Hoseck

DCOIPRULAEIS |




Before the
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Amended Apphcation of

ConCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC
for a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity 1o

Provide Resold Local Telecommunications
Services in the State of South Dakota

T -

AMENDED APPLICATION OF
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC

Concert Communications Sales LLC ("CCS™ or  Applicant”™), by its attomceys, hereby

respectfully requests that the South Dakota Public Utilitics Commission (“Commission™) grant it

a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, pursuant to Chapter 20:10:32:03 of the
Commission’s rules governing telecommunications, to transact the business of a rescller of local
telecommunications service in the Stale of South Dakota. In support of its Application, CCS

submits the following information:

ldenztification of the Applicani
CCS is a limited hability company. CCS’s representatives may be reached at:

Concent Communications Sales LLC
11921 Freedom Drive,

Reston, Virginia 20190

Tel: (703) 7074283

Fax: (703) 707-4080

e-mail: cheryl schneden@concert.com

DOOLPRITAY 6% |




L Ownership Information

CCS’s sole member is Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc. ("CGN™). CGN's
principal offices are located 2t 11921 Freedom Dnive, Reston, VA 20190,

i Name Under Whichk Service Will Be Provided

Concert Communications Sales LLC.

4. Corpeorate Information

CCS is a hmited liability company organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware on February 22, 1999. Although not required by the Commission’s rules, copies of
CCS’s Centificate of Formation and Certificate of Good Standing are attached hereto as Exhibir
A. Also attached as Exhibir B is a copy of CCS's centificate of authority 1o transact business in
South Dakota as a foreign corporation.

5. Telecommunrications Experience

CCS is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of British Telecommunications plc
("BT") and Concert Communications Company (“Concent™). BT and its operating subsidianies
have provided a wide armay of high-quality iclecommunications services worldwide for over 100
years. In the UK. alone, BT serves 27 million exchange lines and provides international direct-
dial telephone service to more than 230 countries and other oversess temitories. Concert
provides service today 1o nearly 3,900 companics via its own intelligent network platform in
more than 50 countries. CCS will draw on this expertise in providing the services for which
authority is sought in this Application.

6. Names and Addresses of Affiliates, Subsidiaries and Parent Companies

The parent companies of CCS include British Telecommunications pic ("BT™),
Cracent Holdings Limited (“Concert Holdings™), Concert Communications Company (“CCC™),
Cuncert Global Networks Limited (“CGN™) and Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc.
("OGNUSA"). The address for BT, Concert Holdings, CCC and CGN is 81 Newgate Street,
London. EC1A 7AJ, England. The address for CGN is 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston. Va
20190. In addition, CCS 1s affiliated with Concert Management Services, Inc. ("CMS™). The
address of CMS is 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston, VA 20190,

7. Service Offerings

(a) CCS matially intends 10 offer special zed resale services that will be of
interest primarily to multinational business customers and that will, for the mos: part, be an
adyunct to Concent Communications Companys (“Concert™) international business services.
Concert’s international business services include, inter alia. managed voice, video, and data

(]
[
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services such as intemational private lines, virtual private networks, frame relay, value-added IP

(b) CCS's commencement of service in the state is largely driven by the
requirements of its multinational customers. At this time, CCS estimates that it could commence
service in the state as carly as the 3™ quarter 1999, subject to the receipt of all necessary
regulatory approvals

(c) CCS will provide its local exchange services on a purely resale basis. Whiie
CCS plans to provide service m the state by reselling the services of other certificated camiers, 1t

(d) CCS secks authority to provide a full range of local telecommunications
scrvices throughout the State of South Dakota. In providing local services, CCS intends to
opcrate a5 2 “new entramt” or competitive local exchange camier, offering a vanety of dedicated
and switched tclecommunications services. CCS plans to resell the services of other centificated
local exchange camiers and to operate in all areas of the State that have been opencd 10
competitive local exchange service by the Commission. The local services that CCS seeks
authority to provide include but are not limited to the following:

“Plain Old Telephone Service " - originating and lerminating local calls;

o Access Service — originating and termins:ing traffic between a customer
premisc and an IXC POP;

¢ Prvate Line;
o [mternet access services; and

o [Dala rransmussion services

8 Geographic Scope and Service Area Map

CCS will provide resold local exchange service in the service temitonies of U S
West. A copy of the service map is attached hereto as Exhiber C.

9. Technmical Expertise

(a) CCS s well-qualified 1o provide the competitive local exchange senvices
requesied by this Application. Although CCS will be reseiling the end-to-end service of other
camers and therefore must, in most instances, rely upon the techmical quality of its underlying
service providers, CCS will be managed by persons with substantial experience in the
commumications industry. As noted above, CCS is an indirect, wholiy-owned subsidiary of BT
and Concert. BT and its operating subsidianies have provided a wide array of high-quality
telecommunications services worldwide for over 100 years, In the UK. alone, BT scrves 27
million exchange lines and provides international direct-dial telephone service 1o more than 230
countries and other overseas lemitonies. Concert provides service today o nearly 3,900

DG PRULA S 165 | -3-




companies via its own intelligent network plaiform in more than 50 countnies. CCS will draw on
the expertise of BT and Concert in providing the services for which authority 1s sought in this

Application. The biographies of the key management and operational personnel responsibie for
CCS's services are appended hereto as Exhibit D.

{(b) CCS is commitied to providing the highest quality iclecommumications services (o
customers in South Dakota and will emphasize customer satisfaction. In the event of a complant

or billing dispute, customers can call Bob Johnson, Director, Customer Service Support, at
(703) 707-4500."

10.  The Provisioning of 911, Operator, Interexchange, Directory Assistance and
Telecommunications Relay Services

To the extent CCS provides operator, directory assistance, telecommunications
relay services or directory histing, CCS anticipates that it will provide these services through its
underlying camier and/or through affiliated companics.

CCS will provide resold interexchange services directly to the public. An
application currently is pending before the Commission in Docket No. TC99-016.

11.  Fineacisl Information

(a)  As ancw company, CCS has no sigmficant financial msiory. However,
CCS, through the strength of its parent corporations and affiliates, in particular, British
Telecommunications plc, has access to ample capital to compete effectively in the market for
local services in South Dakota. In particular, CCS will be able 1o draw upon the substantial
financial assets of BT as required 1o provide the proposed services. For the fiscal year ended
March 31, 1998, BT s annual revenues exceeded $25 bilbon. Attached hercto as Exhildr Fis a
copy of BT's most recent annual report, which includes the most recent balance sheets and
income statements. These statements are intended 1o support CCS's financial ability to provide
the proposed services.

(b) A copyof BT s most recent annual report is attached hereto as Exkibir F.

1% Interconnecrion

(a)  Regarding interconnection, CCS anticipates at this time that it will resell
the intrastate local services of AT&T. Thus, it is not clear to CCS at present that it will need
terconnection agreements with the incumbent LECs. and the technical and compensation issucs
of interconnection and collocation have not yet been determined.’

' The Commission should contact Mr. Johnson at 11440 Commerce Park Drive, Reston,

VA 20191, phone 707-4127.

Please note that CCS is in the process of obiaint 2 a toll-free number {or customer
service support. The number will be made available to the Commission upon receipt.

ra
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(b)  Asnoted above, it is not clear to CCS at present that it will need an
interconnection agreement. Should CCS need 1o enter into an interconnection agreement with
the incumbent LEC, CCS will likely adopt an existing and approved interconnection
of another CLEC in the state. Any request for interconnection could be made as early as 3™

quarter 1999.
(c) No request for interconnection has been made to date.

13. Tariff
See Exhibit I

14.  Cost Support for Tariffs

CCS will provide basic local services that are currently competitive in the South
Dakota market. Consequently, no cost support for tanfTed rales is included.

1S.  Marketing Information

CCS will market its services to large multinational corporations. CCS intends to
serve the South Dakota intrastate telecommunications needs of such corporations in conjunction
with providing comprehensive international communications services. CCS will market its
services by utilizing in-house sales representatives employed by CCS or its distributors. CCS

does not expect to market its services to the general public. Nor docs the company engage in
muilti-level marketing. There are no marketing materials available at this time.

16. Rurel Services

Applicant will provide services in the service temritories of U S West and,
therefore, does ot seck authority to provide service in service lemitonies rural areas.

17.  Regulatory Status

CCS is in the process of applying for authority to provide local and long distance
services on a resale basis, where required, in all 50 states. To date, CCS is authorized by
registration or certification to provide service in Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Michigan, Montana,
Nevada, New Jersey, New Hampshire, North Carolina, Ohio, Rhode Island, Washington and
Wisconsin. CCS has not been denied authority to provide telecommunications service in any
state. In addition. CCS is in good standing with the appropriate regulatory agencics in cach state
where it is currently registered or certified to provide telecommunications services.
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18.

Designated Contacts

The designated contacts for this Application are:

Joan M. Gniffin

Andrea D. Pruint

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W_, Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036

phone: (202) 955-9600

fax: (202)955-9792

c-mail: sprut@kelleydrye.com

Copies of all correspondence, notices, inquines and orders also should be sent to:

Cheryl Lynn Schoeider

Chicf Regulatory Counsel, Americas
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC
Reston Town Center

11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, VA 20190

phone: (703) 707-4283

fax: (703) 707-4080

e-mail: cheryl schneider@concert.com

In the event of a complaint or billing issue, customers can call:
Bob Johnson

Director Customer Service Suppont

11440 Commerce Park Drive

Reston, VA 20191

Tel: (703) 707-4500
Fax: (703) 707-4075

Bifling Information
CCS affiliates own and operate recording equipment for billing purposes and it is

possible that in come cases CCS will rely on this equipment in generating its bills for services
provided in the state. However, CCS anticipates that in mast cases it will rely upon billing
information provided by the underlying carrier(s) in gena Jting its own bills for its own

CuslomeTs.




20. Company Policies Governing Customer Solicitation

Any customer solicitation on the part of CCS will be in compliance with the rules and
policies of the Federa! Communications Commission and the South Dakota Public Utilities
Commission. In particular, now customers will not be switched to CCS’s network until the company
ha- properly verified the customer’s authorization of the swilch using one of the verification
methods prescribed in the FCC's Rules. Any oral solicitation will be verified by an independent
third party in the manner prescribed by this Commission's rules. All company marketing and sales
personnc] will be rained thoroughly on both the FCC and South Dakota Commission’s rules
prohibiting unauthonzed switching of telecommunications services.

21.  Complaints

CCS has nol yet commenced operations in any slate and, as a result, has not been
subject to any complaints related 10 the unauthorized switching of a customer’s service or the act
of charging customers for service that has not been ordered.

2.  Waivers
No waiver requests are warranied al this time.
23. Federal Tax Identification Number
CCS is a start-up company and docs not have a FEIN at this time since it has no

cmployees. The company, however, intends to obtain an FEI number in the future and will
provide that information to the Commission upon receipt.
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WHEREFORE, CCS respectfully requests that the Commission grant it a Certificate of

Public Convenience and Necessity 1o provide interexchange telecommunications services on a

resale basis as described in this Application.

Dated: Junc 17, 1999

DCOLPRLAATIAS. |

By:

Respectfully submitted,

C 'RT COMMUNICATI SaLes LLC
Ducnea. D Bt

Joan M. Gniffin

Andrea D. Pruitt

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 955-9600

Its Attomneys
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CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
or
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS SERVICES LILC

Tho undersigned, an suthortend person, for the parposs of forming 8 limited
lishility company, unday (he provisions sad mbject to the requiremnsents of the Btese of
Delaware (particularty Chapter 18, Tide 6 of the Delawers Cods and the acts amendatory
thereof snd supplemental thersio, end know, idestified, and reforred o a8 the “Delsware
Lisnised Linbility Company Act™), hereby canifies ther

FIRST: The nastia of the limited Hability cosspamy Shrmed herelry fs Concert
Clobal Networks Serviemy LLC (berelnafier called the “Timdted Hability company™).

SBCOND: Thd&mufhndﬂuﬂu-dh—tﬂlhl:-ﬁ
the registersd agens of the Limited Jishility company required to be maintsined by Sectica
18-104 of the Delaware Limited Lishility Company Act sre Corporstion Bervice
Company, 1013 Centre Roed, Whmingion, Delaware |5805.

™N WITNESS WHEREQF, the snderzigned ns execuned this Cortificsis of Formationas
of the 18 day of Fobroary 1999,

Michaly: Gallaghar,

TTe T RIED:E  E66I T2 W04



State of Delaware

Ofyice of the Secretary of State eace 1

-

I, EDMARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT -
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "COMCERT GLOBAL METWORKS
SEXVICES LLC*, CHANGING ITS NAME FROM “CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS
SERVICES LLC* TO "CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC®, PILED IN
THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-FOURTE DAY ¥ FEBRUARY, A.D- 1999, AT
9 0’CLOCK A.M.

& | .
_.IJI Edivard [ Fecel, Secrctiry o stite

--_._.':—-—I’

o
5
ALTHENTICATION
3008046 8100 8604607
DATE

991074201 03-02-5%




CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION -
oy '
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS SERVICES LLC

It is hereby certified thar:

i Thnndﬁlﬁnhdﬁahlvmm:md&‘lhﬁm
lisbility company”) is Concert Global Fetworks Services LLc.

1 mmurmmm:h&mo{m:mnnrﬁm
™, 1999, is bescby ameaded by silting out the FIRST Article thereof
MwmhhdﬁthMmMﬂt:

W:Mmﬂhhﬂ%mhﬁhﬁh
liability company™."

mmmﬁmmum&mo’mm
Cenificats of Formation es of the 2¢® day of February 1999,

/%
Michella Gaitegher,




State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

FaGE i

[. EDWARD J. FREEL. "SECRET~RY OF ET;TE OF THE STATE OF
DELAUARE . DD HERERY CERTIFY .CGHLLH[ COMHUNICATIONS SALES Lic*
[S DULY FORHED LINDER THE LAMWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AHD'IS IH
GOOD STANDING AHD HAS & LEGAL EXISTEMCE S0 FAR AS THE RECOADS OF

THIS OFFICE SHOW. AS OF THE <ECOND DAY CF HARCH. A.D. 1979.

baflud _

Edward ] Freel Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION:

,-'u'lnt'gu.ii, ) A A R e

YSIOEO3I0T BT =) 2=49




LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
For Concerr Communications Sales LLC

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this /6 day of March, 1999 by
CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC. and each business entity later
subsequently admirted to the Company, shall be known as and referred to as “Members™
and mdividually as a “Member™.

As of this date the Member has formed the Concert Communications Sales
Limited Liability Company named above under the provisions and subject to the
requirements of the State of Delaware (particularly Chapter 18, Title 6 of the Delaware
Code. Accordingly, in consideration of the conditions contained herein, the Member
agrees as follows:

ARTICLE ]
Company Formation and Registered Agent

FORMATION. The Member hereby forms a Limited Liability Company
(*Company™) subject to the provisions of the Limited Liability Company Act as -
currently in effect as of this date. A Certificate of Formation shall be filed with
the Secretary of State.”

INTENTION. It is the express intention of the Member that the Companv lack
the corporate characteristics of continuity of life and free tmnsferability of
interests (as those terms are defined and utilized the Treasury Regulation
301.7701-2, as amended or any successor thereto) and, therefore, be taxed as a
partnership or branch for purposes of federal and state taxation and not as an
association taxable as a corporation. It is the further intention of the Member that
this Agreement be interpreted and applied accordingly.

NAME. The name of the Company shall be Concert Communications Sales LLC.

REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT. The location of the registered office of
the Company shall be 1013 Centre Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19805. The
Company's registered agent as such address shall be Corporation Service
Company.

TERM. The Company shall continue for a peniod of thirty (30) years urless
dissolved by:

a) the period fixed for duration expires;
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1.7

1.8

o
b

b) any cvent which makes it uniowful for the business of the Company 10 be
carmried on by the Member,

¢) the bankruptcy of a Member or the occurrence of any other event that

. terminates the continued membership of a Member of the Company;

d) any other event causing a dissolution of a Limijled Liability Company under
the laws of Delaware. .

CONTINUANCE OF COMPANY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 1.4,
in the event of an occurrence described in Article 1.4(c), if there are af least two
remaining Members, said remaining Members shall have the right to continue the
business of the Company. Such right can be exercised only by the unanimous vote
of the remaiming Members within ninety (90) days afier the occurrence of an
ovent descnbed in Articke 1.4(c). If not so0 exercised, the right of the Members 1o
continue the business of the Company shall expire.

BUSINESS PURPOSE. The purpose of the Company is to engagé in any lawful
act or activity for which a Limuted Liability Company may be formed under tse
Limited Liability Law of the State of Delaware.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS. The location of the principal place of
business of the Company shall be: 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston, Virginia 20190
or a1 such other place as the Managers from time to time sclect

ARTICLE2
Member

THE MEMBER. The name and place of business of the member is contained in
Exhibit 2 attached to this Agreement.

MEETINGS. No meetings of the Member need be held. However, mectings of the
Member may be called by any Member, or combination of Members, owning no
less than the interest in the Company specified in Exhibit 3,

PROXY. Every Member may authorize another person to act for the Member by
proxy

VOTING BY CORPORATIONS. Any corporation that is a Member may vote by
any if its officers or agents, or by proxy appointed by any officer or agent, unless
some other person, by resolution of the board of directors of the corporation or a
provision of its articles of incorporation or bylaws, a copy of which resolution or
provision certified to be correct by one of its officers has been filed with the
Compeny. 1s appointed its gencral or special proxy is which case that person shall
be entitled 10 vote the Limited Liability Company iaterest(s)

CONSENT OF THE MEMBER IN LIEU OF MEETING. Any action permitted
to be taken by the Member may be taken without a meeting if, prior or subsequent
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5.1

5.2

to the action, a consent or consents thereto signed by the Member shall be filed
with the Company. Such consent need not be unanimous and shall specifically
indicate thereon the dissent of any Members entitled 10 vote therson

ARTIELE 3
Capital Contributions

INITIAL CONTRIBUTIONS. The Member initially shall contribuie to the

Company capital as described in Exhibit 3 attached to this Agreement. The agreed
valoe of such propoty and cash is $1,000.00,

ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS. No Member shall be obligated to make any
additional contnbution to the Company s capital.

ARTICLE 4
Profits, Losses and Distributions 2

FIT/LOSSES. For financial accounting and tax purposes thc Company's net

profits or net losses shall be determined on an annual basis and shail be allocated
to the Member.

DISTRIBUTIONS. The Member shall determine and distribute available funds
annually or at more frequent intervals as they see fit. Available funds, as referred
to herein, shall mean the net cash of the Company available afier appropriate -
provision for expenses and liahlities, as determined by the Managers.

ARTICLES
Management

MANAGEMENT OF THE BUSINESS. The name and address of each Manager
is attached as Exhibit | of the Agreement.

By a vote of the Member, as set forth in Exhibit 2 as amended from time to time,
shall elect so many Managers as the Member determines, but no fewer than one,
with one Manager elected by the Member as Chief Executive Manager.

MEMBER. The liability of the Member shall be limited as provided under the
laws of the Delaware Limited Liabality statutes. Members that are not Managers
shall take no part whatsocver in the control, management. direction, or opemation
of the Company's affairs and shall have no power to bind the Company. The
Managers may from time to time seek advice from the Member, but they need not
accept such advice, and at all umes the Managers shall have the exclusive nght 10
control and manage the Company. No Member shall be an agent of any other
Member of the Company solely by reason of being a Member.
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3.6

5.7

5.8

POWERS OF MANAGERS. The Managers are authonized on the Company's
behalf to make all decisions as to (a) the sale, development lease or other
disposition of the Company’s assets; ' b) the purchase or other acquisition of other
assets of all kinds: (c) the managemen: of all or any part of the Company's assets;
(d) the borrowing of money and the granting of secupity interests in the

Company s assets: (¢) the prépayment, refinancing or extension of any loan
affecting the Company s assets; (f) the compromise or release of any of the
Company s claims or debts; and, (g) the employment of persons, firms or
corporations for the operation and management of the Company’s business. In the
exercise of their management powers, the Managers are authorized to execute and
deliver (a) all comracts, conveyances, assignments, leases, subleases, franchise
agreements, i cnsing agreements, management contracts and maintenance
contracts covering or affecting the Company's assets; (b) all checks, drafis and
other orders for the payment of the Company’s funds; (c) all promissory notes,
loans. security agreements and other similar documents; and, (d) all other
instruments of any other kind relating to the Company's affairs, whether like or
unlike the foregoing.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE MANAGER. The Chief Executive Manger shall have

primary responsibility for managing the operations of the Company and for
effectuating the decisions of the Managers.

NOMINEE. Title to the Company"s assets shall be held in the Company's name

or in the name of any nominee that the Managers may designate. The Managers
shall have power to enter into a nominee agreement with any such person, and

such agreement may contain provisions indemnifying the nominee, except for his
willful misconduct.

COMPANY INFORMATION. Upon request, the Managers shall supply to the
Member information regarding the Company or its activities. The Member or his
authonzed representative shall have access (o and may inspect any copy all books,
records and materials in the Manager's possession regarding the Company or its
activities. The exercise of the rights contained in this Article 5.6 shall be at the
Member's expense.

EXCULPATION. Any act or omission of the Managers, the effect of which may
cause or result in loss or damage to the Company or the Member if done in good
faith to promote the best interests of the Company, shall not subject the Managers
to any liability to the Member.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Company shall indemnify any person who was or is
a party defendant or is threalened to be made a party defendant, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Company) by reason of
the fact that he is or was a Member of the Company, Manager, mp!uyﬂ: or agent
of the Company, or is or was serving at the request of the Company, against




expenses (including attomey’'s fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in
scitlement actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such action. suit or
proceeding if the Member determines that she/she acted in good faith and ina
manner he/she reasonably believed 1o be in or not opposed to the best interest of
the Company. and with respect to any criminal actiop proceeding, has no
reasonable cause 1o believe lns/her eonduct was unlawful.

The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of “no lo Contendere™ or its equivalent, shall not m
itself create a presumption that the person did or did not act in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonable believed to be in the best interest of the Compeny,
and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to
believe that his’her conduct was lawful.

RECORDS. The Managers shall cause the Company to keep at its principal place
of business the following: z

(a) a current list of the full name and the last knows street address of each
Member:

(b) a copy of the Certificate of Formation and the Company Operating Agreement
and all amendments:

(c) copies of the Company’s federal, state and local income tax retums and
reports, if any. for the six most recent years:

(d) copies of any financial statement of the limited liability company for the six -
MOs! recent Vears

ARTICLE 6
Bookkeeping

BOOKS. The Managers shall maintain complete and accurate books of account
of the Company’s affairs at the Company's principal place of business. Such
books shall be kept on such method of accounting, as the Managers shall select.
The Company s accounting period shall be April | 1o March 31 of each year.

MEMBER ACCOUNTS. The Managers shall maintain separate capital and
distribution accounts for the Member.

REPORTS. The Managers shall close the books of account after the close of each
fiscal year, and shall prepare and send to the Member a statement of the
Member’'s distributive share of income and expense for income tax reporting
purposes.
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8.1

ARTICLE?
Transfer of Limited Liability Company Interest

TRANSFERS OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY INTEREST. (a) No
Member may transfer, in whole or-im pan, mﬂanlhmlmmduml
Limited Liability Company Interest-or any right to participate in the management
of the business and the affairs of the Company without: (i) the consent of all of
the Members (exclusive of the transferring Member); and (ii) execution uf.ml:l:
joinder and/or other agreements.

ASSIGNMENT. If at any time 2 Member proposes to sell, assign or otherwise
dispose of all or any part of its interest in the Company, such Member shall first
make a written offer to sell such interest to the other Members at a price
determined by mutual agreement. If such other Members decline or fail to elect
such interest within thirty (30) days, and if the sale or assignment is made asd the
Members fail 1o approve this sale or assignment unanimously theéh, pursuant the
Section 18-704(a) of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, the purchases
or assignee shall have no right to participate in the management of the business
and affairs of the Company. The purchaser or assignee shall only be entitled 10
receive the share of the profits or other compensation by way of income and the
return of contributions to which that Member would otherwise be entitled.

ARTICI ES
Amendment

AGREEMENT. (a) General Rule. Except as provided in subsection (b), this
Agreement may only be amended in writing with the consent of those Members
owning a greates than fifty percent (50%) interest in the Company.

(b) NO REDUCTION. No amendments made pursuant 1o Article 8.1 (a) shall
have the effect of reducing the Limited Liability Company interest of any
Member unless said Member shall consent to such amendment and no amendment
made pursuant to Article 8.1 (a) which is adopted to permit an action which could
result in the reduction of the Limited Liability Company interest of any Member
shall be valid unless said Member shall consent to such amendment. Nothing in
this subsection (b), however, shall limit the reduction of a Member's Limited
Liability Company interest as a result of the application of any provision of this

Agrecment
[67%

Y ™ day of March 1999.

gl

CONCERT GLDBAE NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member




By a vote of the Member the following Managers were elected to operate the Company

EXHIBIT 1
LISTING OF MANAGERS

pursuant to Article 5 of the Agreement: -

NAME:

Peter Macleod
Chief Executive Manager

Steve Clutton
Chicf Financial Manager

William Flynn

Geoff Webster

Michelle Gallagher
Assistant Secretary Manager

The above listed Managers will serve in their capacities until they are removed for any
reason by a vote of the Member as defined by Article 5 or upon their voluntary
resignation.

‘ /%
Signed and Agreed this /Y day of March, 1999.

ADDRESS:

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190
11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190 -

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

BT, 81 Newgate Street
London, UK ECIA TAJ

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190
11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

Lopplof

Member

(USA) INC.




. EXHIBIT 2
LISTING OF MEMBERS

As of the /6’?—@ of March, 1999 the following is a Member of the Company:

-

MNAME: ADDRESS:
Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc. 11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

Detod WMok 4 '

CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member




EXHIBIT 3
MEMBER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Pursuant to Article 3, the Member's initial contribution to the Company capital is stated
to be $1,000.00. The description and each individual portion of this initial contribution is
as follows:

NAME CONTRIBUTION  LLC INTEREST (%)

Concert Global Networks (USA) Inc. $1.000.00 100%

~ W
Signed and Agreed this /O day of 1999.

Gefprflled

CONCERT GLOBAL NETWORKS (USA) INC.
Member







CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State
of South Dakota, hereby certify that the Application for
a Certificate of Authority of CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS
SALES LLC (DE) to transact business in this state duly
signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the
South Dakota Limited Liability Company Act, have been
received in this office and are found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in
me by law, I hereby issue this Certificate of Authority
and attach hereto a duplicate of the application to
transact business in this state.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the
State of South Dakota, :t

YCE HAZFLTINE
Secretary of State




AP
o, " CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY APPLICATION & Rag
OF A &
FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ud
9/%%/ RECEIVED
b

Reston. VA 20190
4. The address of it initial designated office in South Dakota fs: _====-~
503 5 Pierre St. Pierre, SD. 57501

5. The nnme andd street address of its initial agent for service of process in South Dakota is:
Corporation Service Company

503 5 Pierre St. Pierre, SD. 57501

6. The date of organization is: February 22, 1999 , and the period of duration is: 10 years
7. If the company is manxger-managed, rathes than member-managed, the name o - | sddress of cach initial manager:

See attachment.

8. Whether one or more of the members of the company #re to be liable for its debts and obligations under a provision similar to
Section 303 (¢).

Mo,

The appication must be signed by » member if the company ls 8 menber-mansged company or by & manager fits a
mansger-manaped company.

hﬂﬂlﬂj_ Csj%ﬂ@i}%‘\éﬁﬂ;;i

*  The spplication for suthority mest be sccompanied by the fint Anngal Report.

®* Qo original end ore exact or conformed copy mast be submined,

®  The appli. ation most be accompanied by an original, currently dated Certifcale of Good Standing or Existence from the
Secrelary of Staic in the state where it is organized.

® Filiag Fee: See sttached Annual Repost.

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:




SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE CAMTOL

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT
OF A
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Concert Comunications Sales LIC

L The pame of the Limaed Liability Company iy

2 The stme o¢ coustry uader whose law it s organized isc  __ Delaware
3. The sédress of ity registered office and the name and address of it registered agent for service of process in South Deloota bs:

Corporation Service Company

503 S Pierre St. Pierre, SD. 57501

4. The address of its principal office is 11921 Freedom Drive, Reston, VA 20190

5, The names and business addresses of any managers.

See attachment.

£. The doliar smount of the motal agreed contributions io the Limited Liability Compeny s 8 _1000.00 K

- 3“3‘55

Assistant Secretary

* FILING FEE:

AGEEED CONTRIBUTION FEE

Not in excess of $50,000 $%0

$50.001 1o $100,000 $150

In excess of $100,000 $150 Jor firs: $100,000 plus 5.50

Jor cach additional 51,000

The maximum amoun! charged may not exceed sixteen thousand dollars (516,000, )

-













C . ications Sales LLC
Biographies of Key Management Personnel

PETER MACLEOD, Chief Executive Officer, Concert Communications Company

Peter MacLeod is the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ™) of Concent Communications
Company (“Concert™). As CEO of Concert, Peter has overall responsibility to Concent’s parent
company, British Telecommunications plc (“BT™), for Concert’s sales and operations. Peter was
appointed CEO of Concert in February 1999.

Peter's background is in sales, marketing, and strategic planning. Most notably, Peter
spent 21 years in various senior level sales, marketing, and strategic planning positions with
Unisys. Peter joined BT in February 1988 as Director of IT Systems and has held a number of
positions in BT, incloding UK Sales Director; Business Commumications Sales Director,
Director, Global Customers; Director, Global Sales and Service; and most recemtly, Director
Multi-National Sales and Service.

Peter has an honors degree in mathematics from St. Peters College, Oxford England. He
was President of St. Peters College in 1964,

ahdEdsd

NANCY B. GOFUS, Chief Operating Officer, Concert Communications Company

Nancy Gofus is Chief Operating Officer ("COO") of Concert. As COO, Nancy has
overall responsibility for the day-to-day operations and performance of Concert. Nuncy was
appointed COO of Concert in February 1999. Prior to ber appointment as COO, Nancy was
Senior Vice President of Marketing for Concer. As Senior Vice President of Marketing, Nancy

was responsible for all product management and sales support activities for Concert managed
data and voice products.

Nancy Gofus came to Concert via MCI, where she served as vice president of MCI's
“'ategic Global Services organization, which was chartered with formulating and executing
MCI's international alliance strategy. Previously, she was MCI vice president of product
inanagement, where she set product strategy. defined new product requirements, and launched
new products for the business market customers. Prior to joining MCI in 1991, Nancy worked

fnrAT&Twhntshcheldlvanﬁyofsa]cs,mrkcung.mmmnng and operations
assignments.



Concert Comme ~ications Sales LLC
Biographies of Key Innagement Personnel
{continucd)

STEVE CLUTTON, Chicf Financial Officer, Concert Comuzunications Company

Steve Chutton joined Concert as Chief Financial Officer ("CFO™) in October 1998. He
has primary responsibility for the financial plans and policies of the organization, including
cstablishment and maintenance of fiscal controls, and prepamation and interpretation of finsncial
reports. Steve also has responsibility for Concert’s information systems, revenue services, and
tacation.

A KPMG Peat Marwick-trained chanered accountant, Steve joined Coacert from BT,
where he was head of the Group Mergers and Acquisitions team. He aiso served as Finance
Director for BT's Internet and Multimedia Services businesses in the UK.  Sieve's expenience
prior to BT includes a lead advisory role in Mergers and Acquisitions at the investment beaking
arm of Barclays Bank.

(LI ET 1]

MIKE CONSIGLIO, Vice President — Network & Sysiems Development, Comcert
Communications Company

Mike Consiglio is the Vice Presideni - Network & Systems Development for Concert
As Vice President — Network & Sysiems Developmen Mike is responsible for delivery of end-
w-end petwork service o Concent custiomers, as well as customer provisioning, network
management, network security, process engineering, technical and complex bid support, network
change control and direct support to Concert’s distributor customer service centers.  Mike has

over 25 years of experience in large-scale systems development, network operations, and
CUSIOMET Service.

LL LA 2 2]

STEVE EDWARDS, Vice President — Concert Service Delivery, Concert Communicetions
Company

Steve Edwards is Vice President — Concert Service Delivery and is responsible for the
provisioning and service of all Concert networks. He previously served as presidemt of
Tandberg, Inc. of Herndon, VA, where he was responsible for product and service packages for
the visual conferencing business catering to the business, government, and public sectors.

Steve has more than 23 years of experience in teloccoms and has held @ number of
managemenl positions within BT and its subsidiaries. Among other positions, Steve served as
president of BT Visual Images, where he was responsible for day-to-day operations and strategic
planning for all BT videaconferencing endeavors in North Amenica.




EXHIBIT E

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

&?Fmﬁml'mndaeinmn




Key financial figures from

British Tdlrcommunications pic
“Annuzl report aad accounts 1998
(conformed to US. SEC Form 20-F)

Tumover (Revenues) 5 25,649,000,000.60
Profit before tax 5.279,000,000.16
Profit afier tax 2.338,000,000.84
Earmings per share 0.52
Net dividends 031
Capital expenditure 4,969,000,000.20

Exchange rate: £1.00 = $1.64
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Chairman’s statement

T‘m1mm?wwm-ﬁhhl-r
important chapter in the BT story, even i not
quits In the way we snticipated 12 months ago.

This ime Last year, we expected that there was a
good chance that our prospective merger with MCl
Communications Corporation would be completed
by the end of the calendar year. In the event, of
course, this did not happen. WorldCom tabled a
considerably higher bid for MCI and we did not
fee] that it would be in shareholders' best interests
to match it

In our view, the preferable course was to

accept the olfer WorldCom made for our 20 per
cent holding in MCL On completion of the
MC1/WorldCom merger, BT will receive around
USS7 billion (more than £4 billion). This, added
1o the break-up fee and expenses, represents over
US554 per share for a holding we acquired for
just uver USS32 per share in 1994 As | write, the
MCWHHCommcriuniﬁngmruluw
clearance in the USA and Europe.

Nor has the success of Concert Communications
Services, our joint venture with MC, been
compromised. Indeed, Concert has continued
tuludlhewidhwuﬁdlnexhb:lmuugcd
network services to multinational customers.
MC1 WorldCom will, for a period, have
non-exclusive rights to distribute Concert
products in the USA. Beyond that, we shall
ensure that enduring distribution arrangements
are put in place for the longer term.

In other important respects, this has been a good
year for your company - both in the UK and in
other markets around the world,

Turnover has grown by 4.7 per cent and we
have seen strong growth in demand. Customers
have benefited from sound quality of service,
mm“mmmﬂmhhﬂ.
and a range of new and exciting services. Our
Internet-related business is growing fast and we
are seeing considerable demand for second Enes
and ISDN connections. We have also annocnced
a major upgrade to our broadband network 1o
match the everdncreasing volumes of daty we
are required to carry.

Earnings per share were 26.7 pence and [am
pleased to report 2 final dividend for the year of
1145 pence per share, which brings the total
dividend for the year o 19 pence per share,
which is as forecast. This represents an increase
of 6.4 per cent on last year, adjusted 1o take
account of the special dividend that we paid in
September 1997,

Relations with the new Government have been
good. Notwithstanding the so-called “Windfall
Tax", which we did not and do not believe was
appropriate to BT, the Government's inlerest in
the social and economic benefits that information
technology can bring is clear and undiminished
We are proud to support the Government's New
Deal wellare-lo-work initiative, and have been a
key player in developing the "national grid for
learning” in the UK.

QOutside the UK liberalisation has been gathering
momentum. The World Trade Organisation is
commilted Lo opening telecommunications
markets; and, in Europe. give or take the odd
derogation, there has beea full competition in
the market since 1 January 1998 BT has now
established a presence throughout the European
Union, and we are engaged in turning long-awaited
epporiunities inlo action, across the workd,




Orur capacity to address such opportunities and
to meet the challenges of change depends to

a great extent on the skdills and commitment of
our employees and [ thank all BT people for the
continued dedication which they have shown

to the company over the year,

In a word, we have the right people, the right
strategy and the right positioning for success.
And we aim to continue to tranalate that strazegy
irto long4erm shareholder value.

[ allvo wish to pay tribute to those directors
Birgit Breuel, Yve Newbold, Bert Roberts Jnr,
Dr Alan Rudge and Gerald Taylor, each of whom
made a much apprecisted and distinctive
contribution to the company's progress during
their term of office.

We are pleased 1o welcome our new non-executive
directors, Helen Alexander and Neville [sdell, to
our Board. We also welcome Sir John Weston, wha
will join the Baard in the autuma.

In a break with tradition, | would like to close
this Chairmuan's statement on a personal pote.

I announced earlier this year that, with effect from
31 July, I will become part-time Chairman, having
been fortunate enough to serve as your company's
fulltime, executive Chalrman for over ten years.

ET new has a strong and experienced senior
management team in place, under the leadership
of Chie! Executive, Sir Peter Bonfield There is
no longer a need for two ful-ime executives at
the helm.

That said, I shall continue to play a full part in the
deﬂmmuwymdlmmmlhlw
personal commitment to BT and 1o the industry
is undiiminished.
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An interview with Chief Executive, Sir Peter Ponfield

A lot has been said about BT strategy over the
past ysar How would you describe T

Quite simply, our strategy I8 to seize the opportunities
for growth in the communicaticns market workheide.

1a practice, that means cootinuing 0 mrmulste aad
meel growing demand b= the UK. moving into pew
growth markets sach 2 the resd of Ewrope; and
maintateing cur werld-leading position in servicg the
reedh of mulinational companies through Concert
Comesumcations Services. Acrom all of those markrts,
wr will sho look 1o take advantagr of the explosive
growth in advanced services soch s mobility, data,
multimedia and the Internet.

Communications technclogies are the engines of
change and growth in the workds cvonomy & e
moment - and that pives us 8 wealth of opportunities
Crur task bs to seize those opportunities, defiver
enrellent valoe lor sharcholders and, in doing o, realiae
or vison of becoming the most socvemdul worldwide
tebrrommunkcations fTocp.

There's a lot of competition for thess opporiumitiee.
Haow can U7 make sure & makes e moot of Swm?

BT is uniquely welpoutioned We bawe prowed that

wr can please 3 wide range of customers. We are hughly
cuperienced in competitive situstionss, We have segndcast
Bnancial urength and we are siready an established
global player, with operations in all mugsr markets
around the world

Can there be any growth keft in the U market afier
ower 8 decade of competition?

Yeu there is - even though in the last Sve years we've
uradily incressed revenues iad call vobumes Unage
of residential kncs continues o incresse. It now stands
ol mare than 1] minutes per line per day, 2 rine of more
than two misules since 1994 Remember alo that UK
wiage is will only 60 per cont of Bt in the USA - which
shows that there is il considerable room lor prowth,
We're pow wimulsting the market for phone calls with
marketing campaigms and af the warme time, developeng
a whole prw market i advanced services

What are you doing io iaks the opportunitiss for
growth in mobility, daia snd mulimeciaT

We've taiorn several steps thin year 1o suke sure that
mobiiry s 2 top prioriy for the company. and that

e & gernces whach help propie comrmuenacase
Eree from location restraints - incleding services such
a3 calbng cards end messaging i well m mobile
telephones. Cellnet - in which we buve 2 60 per cont
stake - hun & reptation for inscvation. It wan the Brt
oporatof 1o coabie Customens 1o sead sad receree Loes
and data vsing mobie phoses. And, in the Last year, if hes
lsunched aa Internet- nked service, Cellnet Genie, that
dictrvers lnformation sach 1 news, thare prices, bothall
scores or job opportunitey 1o your mobsle phone

Ia mainlynd Exrope, we or moneering U merpng of
mobde and faed kne services, with oo network, coe
ball end, ultmately, ooc handset.

The market jfor data commenacations is experiencng
cxphowve growth and is st to overtalor vosce trafbe

2 the next fve years Thia trend, known s the
“datzwave”, s being driven by developments such a3
the spectacular growth of the Iaternet. Already, BT
lternet busaess & prowng baster than 100 per cent
per annum. lo the UK, we've announced thaet we will be
making a {1 | biion imvestment is our sefworks ts meet
thee demand for dats communications snd Lbernet
servicrs [n Evrope, data revenues are growing wery
stroagly, and Concort offrs plobal compansey a chois
of data wervices debvered coausteally sad rrlably
around the workl

In the UK we are abio helping the next pracration
to wie dats actworis by coanecting schoods 1o the
Net st affordable prices. We're also on the brink of 2
comnmmunicetions market digital interactive belovinion.
Subject 1o the pecessary regulstory clearmnces, our
joimt venture, Briiah Luteractrve Brosdcasting, will
enable prople 1o do some shoppng. check theyr
bank staement, have an on-ine toiorial or bay 3 CD,
&ll from their homes They will be able o receive and
respond o information via the TV set using a combination
of maielitr retunciaecn Bnd e e lerormemnacaions
mrtwork

How can BT give sulficient stiention to both UK
and ghobal ectivites?

We have structured the company to emar e that we
determination. | have extablinhed 3 small team to dree
group sirsiegy sod take an overview of BT's operations
in the UK and internationally BT UK, under

Bl Cockburn. is focused on the domestic UK market,




with the objectives of achieving sustained growth from
hmhhpbmrhﬂmudmnimhhgm
in growth markets. Meanwhile, BT Global, under
Ahdum&muﬂumhnﬁmhm
Mmmmuwﬂmm
which handles mobility and multimedia opportunities
reports directly into me and provides a strategic focus
o0 two of the major worldwide opportunities.

Whmmmm_
&t the moment - how would you describe BT
operaions thare?

Tﬂmﬂ'hhwmhhl

buge opportunity -  market which has been open

1o competition since 1 January 1958, We have joint
mmhmmﬁwﬁu-pnd&q
haws already won 11 Bcences for fxed or mobile services,
Tﬂnw”mm-twh
have snoual revenues of £2.5 billion this year, a rise of
mﬂmmMmumﬁmm
in 1998 Our parters are companies with local Influence
and establizhed infrastructures. They Include financial
mmmwm
companics and retailers, and they all supplement BT's
wmﬂmmﬂmm
Mdh&mwm

Beyond the UK and Europs, what have been the
other highiights of the year?

First, if's been another good year for Concert
Communicaticns Services, the joint veature we

have operaied with MCI since 199, Concert keads
thematnbr;hbﬂmrkumedbﬂhemp
mﬁmﬁnmh.hh:rﬂh;udmnuﬁpumw
year, mmmmcmnrlhefmsmm
companies and was rated number one global cutsourcer
h:he\"mhe&mp’tmr-qdmmher
highﬁ:humuinniqhzdndmhﬂelkmh
sm-nhq-uawmmm NTT of Japan;
m-umuuunwum
with China Telecom: and announcing that we would
btthfﬁﬂl&!'wmmm;mm
mmn‘hmwnw&wmm;hpﬂnm
ke Compaq and Microsol to look at setting stacdards
for pew high-speed services

INTERVIEW WITH CHIZF EXECUTIVE

Hn-dommhhwﬂnﬂnm
with MCT?

I stlt) believe that merging on the terms which we
negotisted would have been & good result for BT and
hwnbmnhddedmhnlhddl
price which would have been uneconamic for BT, Had
udﬁuahmhﬂmﬂ!ﬂbﬂhmnmﬂ
hlﬂhﬂmﬁutlhﬂehn&n'lﬂmhlm
nh&ﬁﬁmhmnmmm

Sa whet now In the USA?

We: now have rwo objectives. The first Is to make
sure we have the most comprehensive possible
mmehdemn
Cmmmhmm&m-m
this is & separate lssue - there may still be Investment
opportunities in growth aress of the US domestic
market. It s & valusble macket, with over ene-third of
the world's telecoms revenues. We are locking st all
mearﬂnmhn-:-{nmlyhhmwh'it
will deliver real value for shareholders.

hmm,mﬂmmmm

To be & company that delights customers and
shareholders, and Is & good place to work. To seise
memm-«uuwm
use communications technology to Improve their
education, their health, their
business. To enable people to wse
communications to expand their
horizons and 1o get more out of
their kves, as employees, as
consumers and a1 citlrens,

T B

Sir Pater Bonfleld CBE
Chigf Execxtipr
38 MAY 1898




Business review

Iﬂl!‘lﬁllﬂﬁ-rﬁ.ﬂiﬁnﬂn that made by BT and the BT Board did not feed it woald
and mobile communications senvices. In the UK, be in sharfholders’ interests to raise its offer
e support sround 27 million customer Enes and,
our 80 per oent n R, Egiﬂaﬂiﬁqi
0 O o gnﬁ.?E!EEttﬂ.ﬂr
Ml mohle lﬂn!...l!! nl._..l.l.s... added to the USH465 million break-up foe and partial
. over 230 _ i gligaﬁﬁﬂﬂ
" aridid Eld-ﬂ.nvn.&nnﬁli!-ﬂnuqunﬂmﬂa
_ _uﬂ_ S Eﬁuﬁk?nﬁl?gﬁui
Iﬂb«ﬂtniaﬂu.nﬂ.lﬂgﬁn!ﬂllq
Ectnn.nﬁaﬂﬂ.lﬂr&irni regulsiory clearances,
markets by developing o series of alliances and 2 . ;
g”ﬂnﬂ—mﬁ.h&ﬂiﬁhriwﬁ ke @ the open 5 the provp. We
Eigﬂﬂggl!ﬂiﬂs b Blﬂ“ﬂnlﬂuﬂ-ﬂ:ﬁ
Fﬂnﬂaggl;? 1
world's leading supplier of global network solutions
to multinational customers, Concert
e«fﬂﬁprnlﬁnfﬂwoﬁﬁﬁnigi e Wghly
marketing of a comprehensive range of advanced data Services, BT will cantine to deliver global netwurking
and Interactive multimedia solutions and lechnologies solations to our mulinaticea! customers, more than
e Sids: 40 per cerl of whom are headquartered in the USA.
giigggg

?Egigii in more than 50 countrien.

Eggfggﬁlfaﬂ;
T et e ; Z 5 Eﬁﬁﬂ.;liﬂ__ﬂilnﬁﬁ.ﬂ.

phone, kxx, video, dats - have more than doubled from ™ FE e on ote .

33 bilion minutes a year to 68 billion minutes. GEEEEEKE

?ﬂasﬁlnnnlnrlvnigurﬂnnlnrq sy g i o s e ratod the

u igigiig
glggi

Eilgiirng

the workd. Al the beginaing of the 1990x, only abost

o by e

<0 per cent of the world's total telecommunications Xing frm.

muarket was open to competition: by the end of the

decade, only about ten per cent will mof be. MC1 WorkdCom will coatinur to distribute Concert

We currently have three target geographies - Nerth !.E.rieﬁs.inni..rﬁf.

America, Europe aend Asis Pacific and our strategy | to

il:..ufﬂ_uﬂgﬂnnnlrniuﬂﬁfqlra.

Eﬂ&flﬂﬂ&uir&gg Europe

in internaticnal services. In mainland Europe it is a time of great opportunity

-!Hnmq—flu—ﬂ?ﬁnﬁtmﬂilcai

The USA countries had 19 open their telecoms markets to full

F?E?Eiﬁﬁnﬁlizﬂ competition. Some of Europe’s business and mobile

E&m&f!ﬁnﬂﬂk&!ﬂg mariets have been open for some time but now, with

_ar.elﬂwﬂ"uﬂﬁl:-ﬁg-g fest 2 few exceptions, there i open competitian for the

geﬂ!&ﬂﬁ&#ﬂ!ﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬂsiﬁ ilgﬂﬁn%gaﬁu

__qﬁlnoﬂiﬂﬁfrﬂrﬂwﬂgrlﬂ continent, ka a market that will be worth an estimated







In Apell 1997, BT NIS (2 Juint vesture betwees BT
snud Marsbend) began tradiag In Japas a3 8 Concert
distritmtor, Internet service provider and seppiier of
advanced voice and deia services. In February 1508,
ET+NI5 emsemed s irtention to spply for & Borner
1o tulbe sdvactrge of the newly-EheraBsnd telecoms
market bn Jopen,

China |s coe of tae mont exciting markets in the reglon
e, potendially, cnt of the brpest bn the workd For Gar
st frw vears that mecket how grown o o rate of sbout
20 e Bears & yemr.

In Barch 1998, BT took & farther step nto this market by
tigning a Mesorandem of Usderstanding (Moll) with the
stategwaed eperstor, Chizs Telorom, Although the Mol
dors sot rvaive ivestment, it will fauter co-cpernton mad
wadritemding betores for Moo cocpmnin, mod emble
2 1 e eechnnlagy md cownlse ooty beoefieial
Emsirerms opportomithes.

And, in Siagapere, BT is pert of a consortier which hes

reeeatly woa & fued s & mobile Soence, erabling i to
compric with Siagrpore Teleresn from Apel 2200

B the LN

ETs UK setwerk is sne of the most advanced in the
workl, and we have bvested ncerly 730 bifion siece we
were privatioed b 1980 lovestment af this kevel enseres
that we can coatinar lo defiver refiable sad boovstive
services bo ol cor cestomern,

Mnmﬁ-:&*hﬂilﬂd
Ebre in the UK aetwork, 7,500 locsl exchangrs md
0 main swiching waiy

Busintis communicetons

O of G ey growth areas for BT has bees the
Ecreast in business Enra. maind; die o pew ISDN
Enes. These are ow slus bhelng used i fhe home for
Istevnet pocesn.

M-Hﬁﬂlﬂm-ﬂhlm
realation that they can gain vrnificant competitive
advantage by wsing & single sapplier 1o provide them with
mu——u—u—ums—n
Selutices ks st the foreirant of this rapicdly groeing
ostsourring murket

And, a3 the valne of transsctions in the workd's capital
markets s expected to contisoe o Increase ragidly, BT -
Guroegh s systesns intogration bsimess Syateprs - has
become the plobal mark -+ beader in e design 2n!
pravivion of deafing rece:. wnd trafiey srteme. Syntegra
haas o plebal menckont share o 75 per cont of dealing boards
= ooy systeos wre waod by <3000 fosscial traders
sroemd the workd

Crrrestly, caly a third of semall end medies-gined
basiorsses wse clectronic sl compared with rwo-Grrds
of brpe firme; snd only & quarier oo the Internet,
compared with sremed half of lerpr corporstions. Bt the
it for imformation tocheclogy and commmemieations ka
Eixin secter is expected 1 prow by srowsd 50 per cent i
the mext Eve pears and we beleve that (his bs 5 marke! of
bmge lspertance I BT

BT 2od the Contederation of Briish Industry are joindly
spoesaring the Infrrmation Society Forem, which focuses
I particaler e (e knpact of pew echaclogy on the wmall
besimeny markre W sre 685 orking closely with the
mmdc_n.ﬁh“lm
10 a8 their membery. And, in South Weles, BT 2ad the
Eesropran Commizsion are foancing the work of the
workls Srat chair of shectronic comeerer ot Carda]
Ussbreruiny. The Usiversity bas bevome the bub of the
South Wales “virtmal buniness comsmmmnity”, o which

& smzaber of peal bunintsses st discowericg bow
tochaslogies mch s the Internet sad videocoadreacicg
& belp them find sew ways to market Semeces, ant
dows en trewel ceaty, pet cloner 1 Phelr Cestumers s
weppiiery, ond trade imtormationally

Wi ke also teamed up with Comet, a beafing UK
retadler of conmmes elecionic equipmsesy to frat 3

Bew concept In retaling. Called [T Winks, Bds ln o

siore dedicwted 1o the inkormstion techasbogy amd
communcatons noeds of smalier bviincses. Peruossd
comma, miltware s peripherals are oo sale slosg
wilh the birst i conmmuaicalions techaelogy [ the isl
prowes poceessful, [T ®hels stores will be epeood scroes
the LNC

Cumity of tevvice

BT places prest eopliscia on quality of service aad our
ooy’ wafisfaction with tee service wr provide We
cmneliact gver 22,000 kader views every moat® with our
residential Qustamers aod with e penersl pubfic, oy wel
-m“hﬂnﬁ-lﬁn‘w-_-u;




For the period October 1997 to March 1958, K) per ornt of
our resldential custamers end B3 per cenl of our business
customens sid they were satithied with the servi-e: ==
provide. Satisfaction with inlasd calls was 95 per cent.

Some residential customens were badly hit by the weather
problen s in late December and early January - the
pumber of Gults cleared in nine working hoors o by
succesaiul appointment dropped to just under 80 per cent.
However, for our business customers, the sumber of
faults cleared i Gve working hours or by suocessful
appointment increased o over B9 per cent.

Ninety two per cent of customers are satished with our
Operstor Assistance Service (100) and 90 per cent are
satinfied with our Directory Assistance Service (192).

BT is investing £84 milbon in new lec 'aology to kmprove
the aandsrds of its directory enquines service, including
an expansion of the database so that, by 2000, it will also
be abie 1o provide the pumbers jor moldle phones,
radiopagers and fax machines.

Network refiability remaing comistently nigh - less
than one call in 200 fails because of the petworlk, and
a customer s ualikely to experience a petwork Bult
more than once every seven years oo any one of his
or her Enes.

The sumber of BT payphones ia the UK has grown 1o
vt over 138,000

Hegulation

Since August 1997, BT has opersted under a price cap
formula - sgreed with Oftel - of the Retall Price Index
(RPT) minus 4.5, covering the services used by those
residential customers whose bill size was In the lowest
B0 per cent. Under the formala, the price cap applies 1o
leas than 20 per cent of ET's total revesues, in contrast
to the previous formuls of RP] minas 7.5 which ran for
the lour yearn until the end of July 1997 end appied o
about 50 per cent of revenuen

Ia March 1998, Oel instigated a Mooopolies and
Merpers Commission (MMC) reference oa the issue of
the pricing of calls made to moblle phones. The enquicy ls
will underway and will report to Oftel in early September,
HT belueves that the prices of its services reflect the
competitive nature of the UK market and are hully
peatified. However, we acknowladge the oblective
appreach thal an MMC referral will bring and we are

co-operating fully with the MMC's Investigation,

We are making constructive progress In obtalning
regulatory spproval for the British Interactive
Doocadeasting venture, which we are seeking lo lsunch in
conjnction with BSky8, Matsushit and Midland Bank.
Schedluled to be lunched later in 1558, It will provide

a rang+ of services, Including home shopping, home
banking heme education and nformation services, m
well aa Interpet, e-mail sccess and computer games,
tareugh a television set{op box

Intermet

The Isternet b & koy market for BT - our Internet
business bs curreatly growing faster than 100 per cent
per annum and BT Interaet is one of the largest

UK Internel service providen.

In March 1998, United News & Media joined BT and
News International as an equal partner in LineOne, the
Internet-based information and entertainment service for
residential customens. LineOne brings customers news,
#port, ealertanment, businesa information and home
shopping and ls the only UK-focused on-line service of
its kind.

For businesses, BT WebWorld in & quick, easy and
coat-effective web hosting service for creating and
operating Internet sites. BT WebWorld offers a full renge
of web hosting hunction, together with web site design
packages. Customer support ls svailable seven days a
week by email, bx or telcphone. Features include high
availability mystema, regular back-ups and high capacity
connections to the Internet.

In addition to th. [nternet, private corporate Intranets
have emerged 23 4 source of new business. For example,
BT lntranet Complete Is a “ready-to-go” solution for
companies keen to pet started oa their own intranet.
And BT Intranet Bullder olfers 2 "oosatepahop” lor
compardes wishing to develop their own intranets,
providing 8 comprehensive nnge of the best componenta
and support services

Multimedia

Ia the last 12 months, BT kas stepped wp its research into,
and trials of, interactive multimedia services. Multimedia
embraces the [nternet, interactive television, and video
and sadio material delvered over networks o the home
or office.



BusikEse REVIEW

Multimedia is alrency growing st with 10 millon emsth
el each day In the UK snd 30 pew web pages set up on
the Internet every minute. Around fve per cent of local
call traffic carried by BT is pow Internet-related

Multimedis's populirity is set o lncrease rapicly. BT triaks
show that 60 per cent of people would preder their
television service to lesture interactivity and the ability to
call up videos oo demand,

The natwork
Multimedia's uptake will depend ca the capacity of
networks 1o defiver ity material and 1o provide retern
channels through which consame s can resposd 1o what
hmumﬂhh&lﬁhh
provide the best possible petworks, while keeping conts
within affordable lmits,

During the year, we smncunced that we would spend an
additional £300 millicn o upgrading our petwork to
enable it 1o carry more data of faster specds. Sach an
upgrade will belp the network suppert pew services soch
25 Home Highway. Home Highway i 2 new digital
comznunicationd service that will traasform a customer's
existing home telephone line into 1 kighapecd Internet
and multimedia connection.

Much of our current petwork investment is focused oa
the ways that iechnology can make cur existing petwork
investment carry all the latest services by - for cxample -
delivering video services over the existing copper
network. This will enable us to provide pew services

st the most affordable price.

BT is carrying out trisls of ADSL (asymemetric digital
subscriber loap) technology, which wses compression
techaiques to increase the capacity of 3 phone line 304old,
giving high-speed Internet accens, TV.quality video and
CD-quality sudic.

mm&m“dﬂhm&hﬁ
the highly ecosomical DSL Lite 3nd the more expeasive
VDSL (very high-speed digital subscriber loop),

In March 1998, it was snnounced that BT will be working
with Microwolt subsidiary Web TV Networks in a trial of
the WebTV service, for which BT will be the Internet
service provider,

Mobility solutions
BT bs also enhancing and sharpening its focus oa the
mu&mmmﬁm

khmhﬂﬂm’aﬁ
requinements.

Anslysts predict that, within fee yeary, the mobile
corymanications market will sccoest for 30 per cent of ol
telrcommunications revenocs, with some 12 to 14 milion
people in the UK having a mobile phone, compared with
rine milkon todry.

Calinet

BT has a 60 per cent stake in Celinet, the mobile
clecommunications petwork operator, and - through
BT hfobile - offers castomer a range of integrated
s nnovative mobility solutions, enshBng thern to
sizy in ouch wherever they are.

Celinet hes more than three million customer s, the vast
eajority of whom are connected o the digital GSM

petwork.
Bt ol Calmeyty gt
AT et

t
!
Celinet was the fest UK setwork to offer 2 full, two-wsy
digitad fex aned dats service. In effect, 8 fxx number i
assigned to an individual rather than a machine. hiobile
phone wsers can now receive aod send data securely while
on the move in many of the comtries with which Cefinet
has “roemicg” sgrevments.

September 1997 saw the bunch of Celloet Genie, a world
fret and coe of the UK's most comprebemive free
indormation sowrtes on the Intornet. The Genie welbsite
brings together the very letest saformution on ores end
curtent affairs, sport, fnasce, ¢ Sertainment, iravel sod
careeTs om one web site. Costomers accessing the sile can

sk for inSormation to be defi-eved to their mobile phone
¥ia bext meranages or fo a0 cmadl address. -

lln
l-lﬂ




Cellnet plans to launch a radicon-demand service,
allowing people to sccess personalised news and sports
woice reports - beginaing with football - at the touch of
& bufioa on a Celinet digital phone.

Card Sorvices

BT's Card Services have developed and launched Concert
Card, BT s £rst truly international calling cand for the
lobual marketplace. Launched initially in three Eurcpean
markets in association with our joint venture partners in
with BT's global capacity 1o offer a seamless service to
international customers outside of the UK It is positioned
specifically 1o appeal to business travellers from sbroad
whao have 8 need to call internationally.

Pricing
Since December 1993, BT has cut call prices by more
than £2 bilkon,

Al the same time, we have introduced 5 wide range of
fexible optional discount schemes Lailored 1o suit the
necds of all our business and residential customers.

BT has s minimum call charge of 5p af basic rates - 3.8p

with PremierLine and Friends & Family discounts.

Aeal price cuts since 1553

L]

BUBINESS REVIEW

The biggest reduction In the year came In May 1997 when
mmummﬂmmlﬂsmmwm
Al the same time, regional daytime calls were cut by

3.8 per cenl

In September 1997, the pricing structure of BT payphones
was simplified. The 10p minkmum fee remaing unchanged
and customers now recelve up bo 50 per cent more Eme
for their monty oo UK bag-distance dsytime calls,

And the cost of calling has continoed falling since the year
end. On 29 April 1998, the cost of local calls made in the
evening and overnight, Moodsy to Fridsy, came down by
meve than ten per cent = from 1.7p a minute 10 1. 50,

In December 1997, BT welcomed a High Court decision
1o [ift a temporary Injunction preventing us from
circulating a report which compared our prices frvourably
with those of Cable & Wireless Communications.

BT recognises that customers peed 1o compare what each
supplier has 10 offer and assess which s best for them.
Bast, to make a realistic comparison between BT and other
suppliers, cusiomers need to be able to compare fike with
ke, In competitors’ advertising sctivity, it is often their
best call discounts that are compared with BTs base c2li
rates and 0o account is taken of our discount packages,

Marketing
Marketing campaigns have plzyed a key role in relaying
the message that BT ks committed to cutting prices and to
changing the way people in the UK regard the telephone.

Thuanks to campaigns such 3 IS good to f2lk and
discount packages mch k1 Friends & Family, sveracr
residential lelephone vsage has Increased by more than
two minules per day since 1994, to » leve] which ks efill
only around 50 per cent of that in the USA Usage per ine
per day has ncreased by more than 42 seconds is the
past 12 months

Last year saw the bunch of several new marketing
carnpalgn simed 8 increasing the number of residentia)
cusiomens connected to BT,

Our Acquisition campaign, involving & mailing 1o all

UK bouseholds not benefiting from a telephone service,
has resulied fn over 45.000 new customens chooslng to
connect to BT.

Our Reeonnaction campaign has been &ven more
socvesiul, attracting & further 100,000 customers whe
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had previcusly given up BT service 1o reconnect for jent
[9.99. Thas campeign includes maikagy, triemarketing 3
new feld marketing operaticn and televizion advertaing.

Finally, nearly 300,000 BT customers opted for & second
ine during the yesr, encouraged by markrting special
sllers proeoting half-price installation and other
incentives.

Regional dimensisn

The regional desession of UK basiness i3 becoming
increasingly kmportant and BT bs working in close
partaershio with costomen in & regioas to aid social
and eronomic development.

Exzmples inchude woome of the more remote parts of the
Scottish Highlands and lsisnds. Since distance b no
cbatacke, sad locstion s 6o longer a construnt, the vast
majority of 999 cally on the UK mobile petwork are
handled in loverness, bringing much needed local
ernployment.

And, in Tharso, BT has recently opened & staleal-theant
call centre which is helping us 1o build those allenportant
relationshios with oor custome©, and ruzbiing us to treat
them kb & tore respoasive and customer-(riendly manner

la February 1990, the Secretary of State for Northern
Ireland cpeoed BT s oerw £9 milica call centre in south
wesl Belfast, a project oo which we worked with the
Northern Irelend Industrial Development Board,

And, in foril 1996, BT mncunced the creation of 800
new jobs over the pext 12 months in 2 pew 5 culbon
call centre in Dundee.

As well 53 ming call centres o contact our Customen

en a regular basis o tell them about BT's products

25 services, we arr incresmngly vsng them 1o rm
telemarketing operations on behalf of other companics.

I fact, BT now russ more then 100 call contres in the UK

8T people

At BT, we anderstand the Enk between being our
customers’ “supplicr of choice™ snd our people’s
“employer of choice™, That Is why we have such & deep
commitment 10 our prople and whvy we 57+ backing It
up by secking accreditation as an [avestors in Fropls
company.

By the end of March 1998, sround 124,700 people were
employed by BT, compared with 227000 seven years 2gn.

Howewer, during the year, there were incresses i orriain
parts of the bosinrss r we hawe bera building oo prople
intenaive activithes suct = belemarkrting o defrrering
ouzr commmitment o work ~lma quelty of service.

We recruited over 500 bigh calibre gradames and 500
modern spprentices in the year. BT in a key sapporter of
the UK Government’s New Deal wrifaretowork imitiative
2ad plam 1o help 250 wnemployed prople prt back 1o
work during 1998 We encourage our peopie to p=a
ppropriste Natoes] Vocstionsl Quabficstimen

Through our leadng-edpe polacws aod prograsmes. we
week o promote real equaliey of opportunity threughost
the company an! actrcly eocourzge the eophoyment
tramang and carver development of prople with
demabultics We also try lo costisoe 1o employ sy of

oy peopic wha develop & deabalty it cowrse of
their career.

In March 1998, BT won top prize in (e Opportsiry 2000
Awards scheme These reards recogaese UK emmployer
wha demonastrate insovati- workisg practices o further
women's development o work

Al the 1997 UK Quality Awands, both BT Besincss
acharvernenty that led 2o sucrens for themsehees and
their Customen

BT is the barpest company cwer 1o hawe won 8 Furopess
Quality Asards price. and we did 5o i both 1996 and 1997,

Wee abwo run & comprrchensive inbosse Quaility Award
scheme, This year's winners inchaled the tram which woa
the bad kor the supply and macagemaent of 20 sdvaaced
services network for Halifex ple, 2o the team resposaibie
for 3 eatierwde epdating of payphones 2 phonecard
techmology

We cooduct a wideraging programes of esployee
‘opxnicn research. incleding an snncal company wide
survey. Mesagen sre regeired D put i place @0 actcn
plan to address the sues raised by Cweir ieama.

The afocation of shares 1o employees ender the BT
Employre Share Ownership Scheme amounts lo
tws per cend of aasual pre-tex profits.

BT continues o consult snd negotiate with recognased
unicns in the UK 22 an integral part of cor employes
relations strategy. We have also wei up 2 Exropean




for dialogue with representatives from the UK sad
2l our other European operationa. The Council b
chaired by Chiel Sxecutive Sir Prier BoaSeld snd
merty sna=ally

Corporata citiranahip
BT s commitied to being a good corporate citizen.

We were & ounder member of the Per Cent Clab in 1986,
and we continue (o commit 8 minimum of 05 per cent of
our UK pre-tax profits to activities ln support of society
through cur Community Partner=hip Programme. Our
expenditere has grown from £10 milion iz 1987 o

£15 millios ia 1994, including total donstions to charity
of 2.6 million. No contributions were made (o any
political party.

BT's Community Partaership Programme is the bargest of
its kind in the UK and concentrales its efforta Ia the areas
of health and wellare, education, regeneration, sty and
wporty, dizability, mpporting the community activities

of BT people, and the enviroomesl. We place particular
emphasis on education and training, the improvement of
communication akills, support for people with disabilities,
and the imvolvemnent of BT people.

BT i the lead spossor of the Department for Education
and Employment’s *oul-ofschool bours cluba®™ project,
which wea bamched in February 1998 Our fending of
£150,000 will evable sight consortia of schools, youth
e cormumesity orpanisations across Englend to estalfah
bomework chabe, with sl supervision. for
diasdvantaged children.

And, every year, 50,000 swimmers take part in the UK
largest participative sporting cveat, the BT Swimathon,
which is alse our most sucoesaful cvent for penerating

media coverage. In eight years, It has raised over

10 millioa for national charithes.

In the last year. we have pot in place & programme to
enable charithes snd woluntary groups to make more
ellective use of communications techaology. As part
of this, we are collaborating with the charity OneWorld
Oa Line to offer training and support for small chrities
to help them run their own Interpet sites.

BT is also bringing the benefits of the new techaology It s
devrioping to the propie who need It most. For example,
BT and the Anchor Trust are developing remote health
monitoring systems 1o help older people coatinue to
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e independently. And, es part of the BT Hear for Al
programme, we have been working with the Romal
Hacional Institute for Deal People to kmprove deal
peeiie’s acoess o arts venues sround the country.

In March 1938, we announced that BT would be cne of
the corporste sponsors of e Millennium celebrations,
pot just at the Dome 1a Greeawich but throughout the
country. Because we want to make & contribution that
will touch ever yone's Eves in 2000, we will be launching
“Mill-e- M - a free electronic mall sddress service.
This means that everyone in the UK over the age of
nine will have his or ber own e-mall sccount.

Education

BT has been 2 key player in the estabfabhment of 8
“national grid for learning” in the UK. The aim of the
i s 1o provide networked sccess to lesrning resourcea
for pupils and students of all ages, largely via personal
computers located in schools, colleges and Bbraries.

The development of the grid has been influeaced by
the Bristal Education Quline Netwark project, ia which
BT. working with ICL, has been a major perticipant.

The project, benefiting & proup of schools ia the
Bristol srez, has demonstrated the gains which can

be made by puplls who are given actes o leading odge
computery, servern, software and networks. As wellm
improvemnents in scademic attxinments, the schook
reporied o Sechne in vandaksm and an lncresse i
parental lovolvernent.

In October 1997, the Prime Minkster snacunced 8
pubbc/ private partaership o provide schools with
affordable acorss to the Internet. He said i would mean
that, by 2002, afl of the UK's 32,000 schoals would huve
“modern computery, education programmes to go oa
them, teachen skilled 1o teach ca them, pepils akilled o
wie them, connecied Lo e smperhighway for free and
with phooe bills... a3 low 23 £ per pupdl per year.”

CampusWorld, BT's Intrroet-based resource of more
than 20,000 pages of educational material, receives
more than 100,000 page requests every school day,

BT has one of the most wide-ranging programmes of
community support in the education sector and lovests
eround £3 million each year through, amongst other
thing, sward achemes for schocls, colleges aad
universitien
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Environment

A company of BT's size Incvitably has an inpact oo the
environment through its significant ose of enerry and
other resources, s well a2 ity waste streams. Sinee =
[nitial review ia 1989, we hove deweloped 5 whele Brcyrle
spproach (o enviroamestal management bn e with the
International esvironmental mansgement system standard
(5014001). Terpets are set kn Ene with 5014001 and
indostry best practice.

Our policy, first published In 1990 and regularly reviewsd,
covers all significant coviroamentsl impacts procurement,
forl and energy. emissions to air, local impacts, and
wasies,

BT aow trades electroaically with 50 per cent of its kegest
supplers, and we have szved af least £10 millon 1= 3
result In the majority of these ramuactioas, our suppier
ﬁnmpﬂu#wﬁntm-mﬂh
done clectronically. We aim to expand oor clectronk:
trading to laclde ol of our ermaller, localined purchasing,
covering arousd 400,000 orders 3 year and srousd

LS millon evoiors,

Niew tarpets for eoviroamental Enprovement are s each
yeur aod progiess i docemented e owr reard wionmg
Exvironmental Perfor ssscr RBepoct.

Later this year. = whall pubiish a comprebensive st
of reports thet describe BTy social, eovionmentsl sad
techeclogical imtrractioon with society. Through these
reports, we aim io etimwmlste & wider debaie into how
BT c2a contribute b an kmproved quality of e for sl

Further information
More information sbout BT and its cperations. can be
found an our laternet site af bitp:/ fwww bcom




Intreduction The results for the 1258 Gnancial year have benefited from
BT's carnings of 26.7 pence per share for the year ended he stroag growth in demand for the group's products and
31 March 1998 (the [958 fnancia! year) compare with services and the buorant UK econcary. BT, however,
128 pence for the 1997 Bnanclal year and ILE peace for continued to be sliected by the tight regulatory regime
the 1996 financial year. Earnings per share for the 1998 in the UK and growiag competitica. Price reductions,
fimancial yesr were affected by two exorptional Brma The  inchading those lmposed by Use price control lormulae,
first waa & receipt of US 5465 milion from WorldCom, Inc totalled over [750 milion foliowing reductions of over
a1 8 result of the termination of the proposed BT/MCI 800 mill'en (n the 1997 Enanclal year and £430 million
Commeirstions Corporation merger; the srcood was the fn the 1996 financial year The 1998 fnancial year also
oneof] windfall tax charge which smouated to 5510 millica. inclded lower redundancy costs & a consegaence of
sisilase heihe 0 e ihrn i ”Hﬁ?gigl
twe cxcrptional ey were 11.7 pence, a decresse of

In the 1998 francial year. earnings were affected by of imvestment in continental Europe to address the
initia) erpenditure incurmed by the group s new Esropean oppor tunites presented by the fell Eberafisation of the
msocises an they become established: a charge of £120 telecommunications market from 1 January 1998, Other
milkion was iscurred 21 compensation Lo employee share lestures of the year included the break-up of the proposed
eption holders for the speoial dvidend paid i September BT/MCl merger, the payment of 3 £2.2 billon special
1997 mod an sdditional charge for interest of sppromimately  dividend and the UK Government's impoaition of a windfall
£100 milion was inowred from the pryment of this special ~ tax on FT and other privatised companies,
il B0 v A W AN 1 e 0 it ot s
alircred by significant redundsncy conts of D367 million
Free "7 oo dad a B8 milllon premium pald on repurchase of boads
b o T=  The 1996 Gnancial year's resclts were also affected by
Ronower WM e 45 significant redundancy coss of £421 million and
Otfer cpersiing income n 108 @ 3 £72 million share of another MCI special charge.
Operatang couts bedore
recundancy costs ixsasy (e Moon  Regulation snd prices
Pedunciancy cosfs nos L] 21)  The period 1o 31 July 1997 was the last in which the
Operstang prodd 3,857 1248 3,000  majoricy of BTy main UK services were subject to price
Grong's shavw of regelation. Under the prioe coatrols which were ln force op
prolita flomes) ol 15 that date, BT had ta recduce its overall prices for its main
ﬂ..s”n.l:ﬂ-.“i e . 2 UK services, principally island aad outgoing internatiosal
o . call services and exchange kne restals, ander the RF1
Mot bntarant ied minus 7.5 formula. In the two final price control yeans
promium peysble 4w [~ nm under this formula, BT reduced ita prices by about $%
Profit bofore tarstion a0 12w 2019 aad 2% in the years to 3] July 1957 and 1996, respectively.
bz o Bre 2 %D From 1 Augest 1997, 2 pew retad price coatrol came loto
[ S ——— 'RL 1,992 force under which a cap of RF1 mizus 4.5 appiies to the
Mrorty rterests == a4 @  ervices ued by the lowest B0% of BTy residential
Pt o Ta customers by bill size. This new retail price control b
R — 1,708 ore 1906 eatimated to ' we covered wervices representing about 17%
Esrnings per shars 9.7Tp o NMip  of the group’s total turaever for the year to 21 March 1998
Esrmings. por share In the carrent price coatrol year to 31 July 1958, BT has

bators orceptionsl already reduced i3 prices by mare than the required
N8 eduction of LS

i
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waa the combined result of the growth in business nes gad
3% rental price Incresses In both July 1996 and July 1997,
The number of business Eacs grew by 5.0% in the 1998

due 1o the competition lrom cable operstors. Overall, BT's

- offset by the price HEB.EBBHHBEFHE EEEEE

E4.92) milbon. Fixed network to mobile calls 2ad lsbound

I total call turnover remaining static compared with the

I?Egiﬂiq 148%ia
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Enancial year to 2,995 milica afler incresaing by 15%

In the 1997 Gnancial year. reflecting AT continuing high




Covernment held boods for £122 milion, ot ma effective
gignﬁilﬁigii

Profit and tazation

The group’s profit before taxation for the 1998 financial
year was £3.219 milion, compared with £.203 million in
the 1957 fnancial year and £3.019 milion in the 1996
financial yesr

The tax charge for the 1998 financial year inchudes BT's
E510 millica share of the UK Government's windfall tx an
certain privatised companies, imposed in July 1997, The
firet £255 million Instalment was paid oo 7 December 1957

. with the second being payable in December 1998

?%Enﬁﬂlgﬁglnél
profit before taxation was 30.4%, compared with 3045 for

the 1997 Erancial year and 34 0% for the 1996 Erancial year.

This effective tax charge refiects the lower 31% rate of

for the previous two Basncial years. The higher cffective
rate in the 1997 fnancial year was due 1o the premium

En?ugiﬁntwﬂunlﬂuw:!ﬂnaurl!!

1997. Thia dividend absorbed £2.244 milion. e Bosrd

Eﬁgﬂfﬁgiiﬂﬁ n

Board has g%iﬂi-ﬂﬁ:g

Egirlrtitﬁ
for the year ended 31 March 1998

The ordinary dividends paid 24 recommended for the
EEIKEEE!E-FQ

special dividend, snd are covered 18 Gemrs by carnings,
excloding the effect of the windhll trx. These divideads
corcgarise the isterien divicend of of 755 pence por share,

Eiv&rfilﬂnit

announcrment in October 1997, These ortinary dividends

Mt cash infioss Srom

Hat cash outfiow for

Actpuisitiors and

E“uﬁgiiaﬂ_ﬁilﬁ
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0 spproximately £786 millkion ot 31 March 1958, In support interest ratrs. Based upon e composition of net debt i

The group abso has substantial uncomemined shortters Eii«ﬂliﬁ[ﬂi![

a = g e lEilgrEi

Egamt major Currencies wookd o oSS et sty
with 1.9% a2 31 March 1997. The group had £1.977 milien e

et debt at 31 March 1998, an incresse of £3,801 pslica i 1....:.!»“!“[!! #_..._.alns..!l?l..
the year. Net delbt has increased sbstantiolly during the 000 €13t 03 the group's profit. Because

special dividend payment and the imvestment in Ceprirl
e in affset by & corresponding chasgr in the value of the
The mapority of the group’s long-tevm borrowings has uncheriyiag sale or parchase.
il!.*.au'-ﬂngiqri uuuuu
r!ﬂin.l'lﬂiilﬁ.llﬂllﬁ i e
= comtide: making reprarchases of its own shares, Authority
commerncial banks md other matitutions o vary e 2
o parchase up 1o 108 of the compasny’s tassed thare cagatal
smounts sad period for which bsterest rates are fized
i 12 be requested by the dGreciors af the anosal geoeral
AL 31 March 1998, B groop had cutstanding interen
it i merting of sharcholders o be held in July. Decisions ea
SEITCMmOny notiosal princigal nmouts e :
£1.09 the amount of cash, if sy, 1o be woed ip buying back shares

E&Eiiiriti El&i&lﬂrfﬂn

Eﬁ?i-ggilﬁ

totalled £2.316 nllion st 31 March 1998, arv used o finmace. T TRPonditure
itn UK operitices and o fimmnee the proups’ owersess

investments, incloding MCL. in order to reduce the -
OETEenCY exponcre on the wnderlying sssets. Croms ——
OETERCY rean and forward forrign exchenge contreesy m
bave beea entered int o reduce the foreiga currency < B 2
€xposerT oa the groep's cperation and e froup's pet - -

asets The group slso enters iets forward forsiga =
Egiii!i

purchase snd sale commitrerts, The commiments bedged

=t principally US doliars. As 3 resalt of these policies, the

FTOup’i exposure 10 fortign CurTrncy arises mainly oo the
Egiliil

©0a 2ay imbalinces between the value of outpoing. tramsit

wodincoming iteratioml calls withoversess. ™~ o0 W & O =
igﬂoiig B
E!vﬂ:lﬁpruirﬂiﬂi










Gt St btangfideon

From B 1599 fmancnl yeax, BT will be sdopting the
= UK aoreenting sxaderd oo pocdwill sad mtamgihles
RS0 Ulseler tun stomder’ ol Fodbunll arising on
et made siivy | Aprd 1998 will be cxpitsioed
22el sxmorteed ovry i ekl coomome B

The oot impact en - groeg’s copests of Bun changs will
drpend ou thr exird of pry sogumestions whech mey bo
made and tae bewel of poodeill wolved.

Frpmrersad badurmplen

BT cwentnly sperae=s m 3 o~y besinew, ovideyg

2 mtrgrsed renge of trier covnercacataons prodocts mmd
servers Accerdiegly, BT docs sot poblah separas-ly the
EpeTibeg profs for U Vavkas surTel o fehover
decribed showr. ln the 1998 Saanciad prar. spprostely
S8 ol e Frowp s berncwer wis pracraied by o0rrabons o
e UK, compared wah 971 i the 1957 Basncial yeur and
S i the 1996 Gnancial yrar.

BT i regarnd wader i main orace 1o publish
droagpregzied fraec! miormstes b warogy atvitaes of
the group, whach hawe been waed o the basis of chargrs
paid by ethey trirrommemication cpryators e the UK for
e war of BT actwark. The activities presenied separsicly
i e regulsiey Baseciel statrmeaty do mel secessardy
correwpoad wah oy buanesses sparstcly momaged
fnded or cperated withon the groop. The results st out
in Guree phstesments for the 1997, 1996 sad 1995 Sasncial
years showed that the Troup's eperating proft B derived
prrdoamemmny frves local, eacional end imrexensl el
mlter Lalchngy accoust of pa operating deficit arising oo the
prowineg of cxrhasge ke

For ity 1535 fmancial year, BT will be providing
Euggregsiod foancial dormstion ko accordasce with

G regoirements of the US SFAS No 131 which requires
mxch lnlormatacn o be snalysed b & mesler manner 1o that
b by menagrren! in meaagiong the bualaem,

U3 Gaap

The grong’s met laceear sned ¢ wikgrs per share for

the three Gusecial years ended 31 March 1998 md
sharrholdors” eguity &t 31 March 1998 and 1957 coder
US Geserally Acorpied Accounting Priaciples (US GAAP)
are shown in wote 30 o the nancial statements,
Differences betweea UK GAAP sad US GAAP inchode
resudts of the diflrring scvounting trestment of pession
couts, redundancy coats. intangible essets, poodwill,

Aeberred tootion. capitalination of micrest sed dridends.
The earringn per share sser US GAAP are caloulsiod
sccordaace with SFAS 128 lor the st time. Prior yrar

. =mres ke been recmed. Howewrr, there e 2o

g o3 dillerece i ernags s e determmmed
sy the proviows oethod Cad fiow mbormatios weder
e US GAAP presetaiion i tho shows b aote 30,




bza been chief cxrcutier of ol The Ecoscasist Group since
sppointed to (he Board in 1990 &3 Group Fisance Direcinr.  J8meary 1997. FEE?E







The directors subsmit their report sod the sodited fasncial

ad the grocp, which inclurdes ity ssbabfiary wndertaking=,

The buainess review oa pages § o 14, the fomncial review
on pages 15 1o 25, the discussion oa corporsie govermmce
ta pages 30 1 37 sod the report oo directons” reseerasion.
on pages 13 o 40 form gt of this repert. The sodited
finsncial ststementy sre preseated ea pages S0 TR,
Principal activity

T group's princips] sctvity b the wagply of

e lecomemenncation services ind equepemrcat ln the year,
95N, of growp tarnover amee from operations n the
Unmited Iangdom.

Dérectars

The names snd biographical detalis of the directors of
the company are given on pages 25 and 7. AR served
Peroughont the financial per, with the -woeption of
Ball Cocikdnzn wh vis sppointed to the Boand o from
1 Aprdl 1998 snd Helen Memavder and Neville ladell who
will join the Board o8 | June 1998 2 1 Joly 1958,
respectively.

Ia addition, Ve M Newbold Dr Alsn W Radge CBE,
Gerakd H Tigdor. Bert C Roberts Jor snd Bargit Pread
werved on ter Bowrd entil teir retirement 8 diecion
'''''' October 1997, 9 Novemsber 1997,

17 March 15998, aad X1 March 1968, respectively

s scvordasee with fhe srtichen of asocistion,

Bl Cocklaern, Helen Alexmader amd Nrvilic ladell bawing
been sppainesd 1o the Boand sizce the bt ssswal groeral

and will be proposed for election. Sir Colin Marshel] sd

Sudgtantis! sharohe g

e Frodeatial Corporation ¢up of companiers under Part V1

ET's policy in o woe ity perchaing power birly mnd o pay

BT bas & vriety of puymest tevees with ity sappliers. The

i preseated S0 the compmey in 2 Gemcly Sabsos and is
Cmpys standard perchawe order forms e, where
with meppliers. The rafls, erpressed in doy, betwren the

yeur endied 31 March 1998 sod e senousts owed to s

A resolotion b resppeint Cospers & Lybeand s the
ompeey's suditors s setharise (e drecton o settle

mweeting \o be bekd on 15 July 1990, mgether with
cxplanatory sotes, igpesr in the seperate Matice of 1998

Om 22 blay 1998, BT sencumced that Sir Joby) Weston, who  Serrviiery sud Chnief Laped Adviner

retires = Brivee’s Ambessadir bo the Usied Nations af the
end of Juse, s 10 join the Board o9 2 noo-cxecutive Erector

6 MAY 1994

Regisered officr: 81 Newgate Street, Londoa ECLA TAJ




Auditors’ report on corporate
governance malters

o addition to our medig of the ool daterenty, wr
lare revicwnd G divolan” soenoeads on pages 71 X0
aed Y] camerraing the compary's compliancy with the
Peragraghs of the Cadbory Code of Best Practioe specified
fur owr review by the Loadon Seock Exchange's Listing
Bubes aned their adoption of the [oing concern basls in
prepariag the baancial siatrmes:is The objective of our
review s to degw a0estion 1o soo-<ompliance with
peragraphs 1200 sd 12.04v) of the Linting Rules.

Lasis of opinkon

Ve carried out our review in accerdance with guidance
imsmed by the Ascliting Pra ces Board That paidance
dors pot regaare o 10 poriorm G additional work
secrmmary o, med we do Rot, Cxprems sy opiecs on the
ellectivencas of vither the group'’s system of ternal
fmsncial contrel or i3 Corporaie grvernance procedunct
nor o the sbality of the group and compony lo contae i
operaionsl crmtenor.

Cpinion

Wtk respect 1o the directors’ stadements on internal
Enancial contrul on page 31 and going concern oa
page 21, in cur opinion the direcion huve provided the
discloscres reguined by the Lising Rules referred 1o
wbove and such statements are pof Inconsistent with the
inlormation of which we @re sware from ocur sudit work
cn the Enaerial ststemwnty

Based on enquiry of certain directory and of ficers of the
company, aad examinstion of relevant documents, in our
opimion the direcion’ stitement on page 30 sppropristely
refiecty the company's complance with the other aapects
of the Code specified for our review by parsgragh 1200
of the Listing Rules.

Coopers & Lybrand
Charterad Accruntoany
Londos

I8 MAY 1998










COMFORATE GOVERHANCE

principal rstitatioeal sharrholdon o dacus the Raporting

compan y's stratery. Ssancial periormance and, 28 and when A statrment by the drvowon of Uy resposaldaiiers for
mrceamary, €3 srnior czrcutivr remmesrration poboes and mhhﬁlﬂﬂhm-lu-ﬂ.
plans. Comtact with istitutional sharvholdery (and fmsncial
snalysts, brokers and the pres) in controlied by writies
padckaey b remre - protecteon of shere pce seasite
elormation whach hes st alrracy beea made svadable
pravraly o The company'y tharebalders.

The compamy’s policy o bo gree sharcholders the
cppartoedy ta vole &a cvery sebetustnlly ddierent msee by
propesing 3 separste resolotos lor each issse The Board's
cpamon m that the rrrircion and lors of te sslior av
ey riesed sy Sn uheshd therriure be dealt wh by
cene rescluton. Chengrs o thr artaches of sassociates wv
bemnyg proposed fus year Thesr are brsng deakl wih m
sangle rrachdion s chasges o U (oepeny s coRstnon
=T 3 ungle e

A repert o the company by the scbtors, Coopen &
Lytwrand, oo corporsie poveTnance malers i ol out
on page

| is our policy for afl Ereciors to steod the AGM. Whabst,
becmsse of & bealh or ochey premag remscon, B ey sol
Ewars be schaevable, in normal circemtances tus mesm
the haarmas of the Andil pod Ersesncretiss Crarmfien n

st the AGM and is svailable o anvwrer gurstion referred W
him by the Chasrman

BTy practice it to post the Ansusl Report snd Neotice of
AGM. piven the larpr sember of shrrholder, o e oo
cost-r{loctve panner. We 2om 1o phee 29 orach sotcre 28
possible and of least 71 days. i reguaired by owr artcies
of asnouatan.

Statemert of OT Businezs Practics

BT s policy s to achirer best practice i oo stasdurdy

of bururess mtegray for ol of our activite: sround the
workd To reinderte our determesadion o lve op to terse
wandards BT has sdopted 5 Statrmrat of Burinen Practor
whach wta ot the prncgples G groeg will oberer

A copy s svailable to every employee. We abio require oor
agvat sd Comtracion to ply s principies when
representng HT

Pty Toaned

BT s msin pension fund - the BT Prosion Scheme -
eot controlied by e Board, bet by brustees, whe are
compary nd umioe sommess, with sn ndepeadent
chairmen. The trustors look after the mects of the
pesicn kend, whach are beid srparsiely brom thoee of the
cowpary The proson wheme fonds ~10 oaly be ueed i
xcrordssce with £ rules aoed for 0o other parposs.




Report on directors’ remuneration







w1 pot cxreed the level possible under the previous
LTRP eregement. From and inchudog this year, the
optioaal personal restment and the sasociated
matching grast wader the plan will no leoger be
made graable.

To improve the alignment of performance with BTs
business cvcle, the performance period will now run
from 1 April to 31 March in line with the company’s
financial year, and not from 1 Aogust as in previous yran
Herwever, swands will coatinue (o vest oo 1 August

BT Share Option Scheme
not renewed after its expiry in January 1995 The lea
eptions were granied in December 1994

Details of options exercised during the year ended
31 March 1952 and unexercised options ere shown
on page 19,

Penalons

For executive directors and other senior executives the
policy Is to provide pension benefits of one thirteth of
final salary for each year of service with a two-thirds
surviving spouse’s pensicn. The executive directors and
certain other senior executives have undertakings of
pension benefits of two-thirds of final salary at normal
retirement age with 8 two-thirds surviving spouse’s
penabon. On desth in service 2 lump sum equal 1o four
times annual salary is payable together with a surviving

Increass i socrued
pemiom durTg year oF
e date of el wnerd e of .

REFOAT O DIRECTORE' AEMUNERATION

spouse’s persion of two-thinds of the directar’s prospsctive
pension. Femiions are based on salary alooe - bones,
other benefits and loag-term incentives 2re exchoded.

The prissary means of providing pensions for the executive
directors and their dependants is through the BT Pension
Scheme (BTPS). All the cxecutive directors, excepl Sir
Peter Boafickd, are members of the ETPS. For members of
the ETPS the company contributed, on sverage, 9.5% of
ralary to the scheme and the individual contributed 65 of
salary in the year ended 31 Masch 1998

Where an individua! will not achieve the target kevel of
pension benefit & pormal retirement age becsuse of the
exrnings cap. the company may make up the shorthll by
purchasing sdditiona] service in the BTPS and/or throagh
pon-approved, unfunded armangements.

On his retirernent a3 fullime chairman on 31 July 1998
Sir [ain Vallance will be entitled to receive retirement
benefits equivalent to two-thirds of his final salary. His
surviving spouse’s pension is two-thirds of his pension,

Sir Peter Boafeld's pension errangenients are

unapproved and unlunded and provide for a peasion of
two-thirda of his final salary at age 60, inclusive of any
retained benefits from his previous employment, and a
surviving spouse’s peasion of teo-thinds of his pension.
He s entitled to a pension of 57% of salary a1 age 55.

1 retirernent ocrurs between age 55 and 60, the
percentage of salary Lo caleulate the pension will

Total aoorued panaion
o yoar o & il Trarster vale of
n acorund

bareli o)

e )  oarSer B

W w7 T
oo X oo

Sir lain Valance
Sa Peter Bonfeid
R P Brace [
AW Rudge

18 n 184
17 & 129
24 183 e 7

1080
oo
] 337 n2 ol
41
w8

{a) The increass in accrued pension curing the year excludes any incroase for infisbon.
&) The pension entitiement is that which would be paid snnually on refirerent &l narmal relinenent 858 basad on service 1o Tw

wnd of the year or dale of retirement i earber.

fc) Tha tranader value has been caiculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuanal Guidance Mata GN11 and
exciudes deecions’ contributions. Tha transler value represents a ability of the compary rather than any remuneration due 1o the
Indinidual 8nd cannol ba mesning Uty Bppregated with annual emsaneration &3 & i not money the individuad i entitied 10 receive.

(i) Cormparathve figures have been restated on & comparable baska,




with MCL, to 31 Decrmber 1999 mlter which dme it can
be terrunsted by either party piviag twelve months”




Cereciors” reryhees
The reruroraton Ecistng permon e Eprersy of The GO s e Sty

Tl

Ly e P Deterac Do o uding peesme b Tl

1809 T enn - oo - =) L) L rmar

-] o ooee [ (=] -] = oo f=- o]
Sxr lain Valonce e s - -] - - o = B8R e
Sir Peter Bonfield §T0 4T == T - Q o v T
A P Brace 300 m 1 "0 BBy = n 7 Bl a0
AW Fudge 08 88 ™ 118 - - 1 15 0 417
S Cofin harghal a5 s - - - = - - [0 "]
4 1 W Anderson 30y ng - - . - - - 34 1
M Argent a2 48 - - - - 1 1 63 a7
Sir Ewen Fergusson 33 = - - - - - - a3 m
J K Ostes as 30 - - - - = = a8 20
B E Brousl 2 20 - - - - - - 22 20
¥ M Newbold a 2 - - - - - - B o0
B C Aoberta - - - - - - T - - -
Gutw - - - = - - - - - -
IR Hon Lord Tebibt - 18 - - - - - = ot 18
Total remunaretion 1,838 1815 Ba2 638 p-=4 - 118 85 3,085 2.548
{) Inchudes such benefits & described on page 35. 1997 The drectons’ long-tsem remunerstion baenefits, through the
figures harve been restated. exarciss of Bhan oplions, wers as folows:
(&) Paymants 1o non-exscutive dirsctons inciude fees paid :;; L:;
1o thair principal emplcyer of £38,000 (1097 - £30,956).

: Sir lain Vallance 418 3
fc) This amount has been swarded, by way of & delermed AP Al pt
bonus, fior the year ended 31 March 1998, This seard will be AW Rudge oz N
spphed in buying BT shares with a market value no greater M 2 -~
than the amount of the award, The exscutive wil reoshe
Twee shares sfler three years only If ha b8 st empioyed The Bgures in the abowe tatde s bassed on the amount by
by e company. which the markst vehua of Tw sares on B G318 of coertice

excaeced the oplion price. Tha figures for 1968 include e
empicyes compensation for The special dhvickend (see nota 3
10 the financisl stotemeniyg

mwmhmmmm.mmmnmhmmmmwm
service contract expired on 5 August 1997, The fotal salary peyable during the year endes 31 kiarch 1038 was £143,11] and he
received other benefits of £2.401. In the prior yaar, he raceivect salary of £430,000 snd £80,000 in Ssu of benefits. Other bensits
for tha wear ended 31 March 1087 wers £14.230.

Yve Mewboid reteed on 30 June 1997, Dr Alan Pudge on 31 Ociober 1857, Gersid Tayplor on § Novembaer 1997, Bert Robans on
17 March 1008 and Brpit Breusl on 31 March 1998, Garaid Tarylor agreed 1o waive fees of £13,383 (1997 - [8,587) for tha year
anded 31 March 1998, In the pravious financial yesr, Gersid Taylor joined the Board on 4 November 1898 and Lord Tebbat retired
an 2 Novermbar 1998, Se Michsal Batt, who retirsd on 31 Jareasy 1996, remains chainnan of Celinet Group Limited, a subsiciary
company for which i recaived fees of £15,000 (1897 - £15,000) during the yoar ended 31 March 1968, Yva Newbold remains on
the Community Aftairs Committes lkor which she received foes of £3,750 after her retirement.




Dlirscier teeaty
The ragwsi of deaciors and T Srndes » T comearyys Shares 2 37 e VEE aret T Aged YT arm g

Cargli o hosegs
S e ainecs
S Pemer BurSans
A P Beacs

Se Con Migrwald
<1 W Arciorme
At

B E Breul

S Ewen Feguascn
J K Qates

B nchucies 5,004 sheres (T957 - 8305 shoves) purchased and held by Sr Peter Bortieicd andt 21,841 sheres (1957 - 16,710 shares)
by Robert Brace in T Long Tem Remureraton Plan (see nole 21 10 T francisl statements).




REPORT ON DIRECTORE' REMUNERATION

Detads of share options held at 1 Aprll 1597, granted and axarcised under the shars option schemea during the year, and the
balsnces held ot 31 March 1008 are 23 folows:
e i s Oplien Marbat

= siwtha prices  Lhwual dede

1 Aprl 3 Marsh  price par dateof o which
-1 Grarged  Exsrcieed 15 T gEsTaate

55,180 - 55180y - S@n  OT/00R
- 1002078 - sa2p

- B7.897

- 20,770

R R

3,780
82,497

8,460
136,800
18,580
18,020
24,880

267p
2030
2809
3,
430p
44600
arse
I20p
uTp

10,940
2,745
2,480 -
2254 -
170,555 162,901 18,884

EEENEER

A AZ of the abcrve options were grarded ky nll coraideration,
mﬂﬂmummhmﬁmﬂpwnsmmﬂmﬁﬁl
f) Or Pudige retired aa & direcior of the company on 31 October 1097
mnm-mmnwsmmmmmum1u

fo) Opitions exsrcised uncer (he BT Employes Sharesave Schema, in which afl smpioyses of the company & alighis 1o
particpats, on 18 June 1597,




REPORT GN DIRECTONE" REMUNERATION

Urveaised Qaing on the above thare options ot 31 Maech 1508, besed on o murtet price of the sharss of that date, sschaing
e ek COMEarsaton k' Tw special dhvicland whach B decreSorary I respact of deectony”’ share optors, were @ lnlowy
Oyt wear sl by Dt nol. ewarceoat e

Urreates] para Lireaatae pa

Mo o0 TETN Mt VTR
o

3

of srawss 000 of e
Sar L Viallarce 2487 R -
S Peter Bonfisld - - 8,400 12
R P Brace 52,130 »
AW Fudge 18,584 10

3
=2

) Based on options outstandirg o 31 March 1597 and the markst prce of e shares Bt that date.

The marks! price of Tw shares o 31 March 1908 wea 850D (19007 - 443 5p) and the range during e yeor ended 11 March 1008
was 3T9.5p to EASp.

Detsds of T company's ordnany shares provasionally seerded o drecion. &3 participants under the Long Tem Remunerston
Plan jrote 20 10 the francisl statements], were as follows:
Tots AUt of peerd sharsas)  Fange of vatue of seeraly

Deicdancs 31 Mareh bireraam  Mgernam
Aswded  rervesied 1#0d oo foog

Sy Peter Ponfielkd 8,100 17,18 240420 4 1580
A P Brace 85,400 22348 388,909 o 1.6870
AW Pucige 110.04% - 11583 124008 L] o8

) Exchuciing shares purchased by sach direcior under e plan (see page 0L

A Baaed on Bw markst velus of Tw compary's shares at 31 March 1958, The minsmum figure epresents those shares heid at
31 March 1008 which will transler 1o sach direcior at the end of yeer fve of the plan (1990 tn 2007). The macimum figure
represents afl shares heid at 31 March 1094 which wil iransier 10 each direcior & the end of year fve ol 1w pian (1999 o 2003
prowiced e corporets performance Mmeasure has been fuly met. Nomaly shaes will ransier ondy § e indvicuad is st
empicyed by the proup. However, the plan pives Clacretion (o preserve awirda of shares after retiremant. Uinder s discreton,
Dr Rudsige’s swards have Desn presarved untll the and of year Bve of the plan.
i!:llll-r:h1MQMMQMWNWMMMlMHMh2:JIBM
(1#7T - 82,8681) puchased by BT Employes Shares Trustees Limited for alocabon to employses under the BT Employes Shame
Ownership Bchema, srd 10,487 087 shares (1907 - 0.200,481) heid in trust by Bord Trustses [Jersey) Limded lor sllocstion o
participating empioyses undar the Long Term Reraunertion Plan and the Periormance Share Plan.

Mo grecton had amy interest in he cebantures of the company of In the shar capital or debentures of ks subsiciared.

O sppointment 1o the Board on 1 Aprd 1554, B Cockburn had & berwiicial intorest of 4,181 shares in Bw comparsy. During

e yeor ended 31 March 1958, he was swyrded 12,570 shares uncler Tw Periormancs Share Plan [nots 28 1o the fnancial
stalecnanita). He will onky be entitied 1o thees shanes In Al &t tha end of & peicd snding on 31 July 1998 fwhich may be extended
for a Brther two years). ¥ B company haa med 8 pre-Cetermined COrporats Periormancs Mmsasurs 3nd he i 51l employed by the
87 goup.

Thers have been no other changes in the drecions’ inferests in the shars capital or in the debeniures of the company and &
subaiclaries between 31 March 1998 and 28 May 1994,

Sir Colin Marshall
Deputy Chairman gad Chairman &f Remuncration Commition
28 MAY 1990




Statement of directors’
responsibility

Fom pALrARIEG Tel PmAnlug BATEWENTE

The directors are required by liw to prepare Snancial
siatements for each financial year which give » true and
fair view of the state of allairs of the company and the
group a1 af the end of the Gnancial year and of the prefit
or losa, total recognised gains or lotses and cash fows of
the group for that period.

The directors consider that, in preparing the Gnancial
statemnents for the year ended 31 March 1958 on pages
45 1o 79, the company has used appropriate sccounting
policies, conaiatently spplied and supported by ressonabie
and prudent judgements and citimates. The directors also
consider that all applicable scrounting wandards have
been followed and confirm that the financial statements
kave been prepared on the going concern basis,

The directon are responaible lor ensuring that the
company keeps accounting records which disclose with
rezsonable accuracy al any time the Snancial position of
the company and which enable them to ensure that the
Gnancial statementy comply with the Companies Act 1985,

The directors are also responsible lor takiag such steps

that are reasonably open 1o them o saleguard the assetsy
of the group and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularit

The auditors’ responaibilities are stated in their report
to the sharcholders.




Report of the auditors

TO Tl Bkl DE RS B Sk Toje TR DEQMNS el AT Dl

We have sudited the financial staermests oo page S0 T3
We e sk exammed the amosnty dsciosed relsing o
the direcion’ remuneration, share options and presen
entitirments on pages 35 o 40

Rezpoctive respooeiilities of direciors
&nd suditors

As dewcribed in the statement of drecion” respossibiny,
the company’s directors are responsible for the
prepanation of Erancial statements. It s oor responsalty
1o form 2n independent opinion, based oa our sudit, on
those financial statements and 1o report our opinion

1o you.

Basis of opinion
We conducted our sudit in accordance with United
Kingdom Auoditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board which are substantially the same 3
suditing standards generally accepied in the United States.
An sudit inchudes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the Gasncial
statements. [t also includes an sssessment of the
significant estimates xnd judgements made by the
directors in the preparstion of the Gnancial statements,
2nd of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our sudit so a3 to obtain all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufScient evidence
1o give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion
we alto evaluated the overall adequacy of the preseatation
of information ln the Enancial statements.

Opindon
2 pur opidon the finumcial statements referred 1o above:

« give 5 e md fr view of the staie of allsirs of the
compeny and the group ot 31 March 1998 and of the
profit, ntal recogrived gains and cash fows of the
ro=p for the year thea ended and have been properly
prepared i scrordeace with the Companies Act 1985

= present birly, = all material respects, the comsebdated
fimancial position of the groop as st 31 Masch 1958 sod
31 March 1997 and the results of their operationa, total
recognised gains and their cash flows for the yean
ended 31 March 1998, 31 March 1997 and 31 Mlarch
1996 in conformity with accounting principics peocrally
accepted in the United Kingdom. The priaciples differ
in certain respects from sccounting principles penenlly
accepied In the United States. The effect af the
differences in the determination of net income,
sharchaldeny’ equity and cash flows s shown in
poie 30 to the Snancial statements.

Coopers & Lybrand

Chariered Acconxtanty and Registered Anditors
Londan

28 MAY 1998



Five year financial s::mmary

WiAsY JEOED 10 WASCE

L o 1] 10 e 1558
m m tm m ]
Profit and leas socount
Turmowve: 12675 13,800 14,446 14,835 15,840
OFrar operatng reorma () 5 120 103 108 amn
Operating proft & 292 2680 2100 3245 3687
Group'y shars of profity flosses| of associated undartalings 1a w = 1% [ r =t ]
Profs fosa) on saks of Qroup urdleralongs. ne 241 7 [ -~ ]
Kl nterest poyabie 0 =] am nm (249
Prerium on mgaschass of bonds - [¢1] - ®0 -
Proft on ordirary activies betow Lucaton T8 2882 aonm 120 az10
Tas on proft on oFinery BCtvies:
Corporation and sirmder Laves =) o] (1.2m fr.103 nTE
Wincitad tax - - - - =10
Pyofit on ardinary activites after taxation 1805 1.7 1962 2. 1.™
lirorty interests (= -] =] = Q4 23]
Profit o the financial pear 1,787 L.™m 1.500 20rr 1,708
Earminga par phare M Tk Neo 2ep %.7p
Earmings per share belors exceptional terma e V] N 8 Mt
Fuy riluted sarmings par share nep T2y Nop 24P 0.3
Fully cilded sarnings per share Delors exceptional Rerms nsp T2 Nop 2 N2y
Drvidiercs per shars (inciucding 1597 specisl dhvidend of 254 18.7p 1.7 w7 L850 10.0p
) Inchucing LICT merper bresh-up fee net of expenaey - - - - 38
) Inchuckng recundancy charpes 517 &©o o 36T 108
Cash Now siatament
Caaah ficeer from opeers'ing ScTrvese amnT 5119 5EM [ &1 -] 8070
Feturna on mestmants &nd senicing of inance oz Pl Ny 0 (i)
Taiston [ .78 ra4 (1ods) (10
SEDRY eapendiire andd Tnancial nvettrent [-Ake ras f.500 RED P08
Acrquestions erd dapossi AET) @200 Lk =] a1
Egualy chvidands pad o (.08 N3N fann pATR
i infiow joatfiosd before rmaragement of kguid escurces
ard Bnancing 808 [ 2, 211 1130 0 H,0873
laruacmerard of boued rescrTes mn 2587 rann (=04) 2.347
Financing m £om Fat] [~} 1,784
InCrease jdecreass) N Cash ko O e 1L ] m 50) (11
Decraase frowase] in ret dett kor the yeer Lo L




Five year financial summary (continued)

&7 3V WARCH

us aasp

THASE ENOEE 31 maRCw
income belore txxes
et income

1.808
Basic sarmings [ orcinary thane e
Dilted sarmings por orcinary share Map 2r4p
Basic samings per ADS jrd ] (=X ¢
Cituted earringa por ADS 28 =%

D 2D EN 2,8 maIm  2Ts8
11,511 12,785 13010 11,588 12,818




Accounting policies

| Basls of preparation of the financial ststemants
The Gnancial statements are prepared under the historical
cout convention and in sccordance with applicable
sccounting standsrds. The group fnancial statements
coasolidate those of the company end ofl of ity subsidiary
underiakingy. Where the financial statements of
subsidiary and associsted undertaking do not coaform
w'th the group's accounting policies, sppropriate
sdpretments are made on consclidation in order to present
the group financial stadements on a consistent bass.

oM colerminous with those of the company.

The preparation of Enancial ststements requires
muamagement to make extinates and assumptions that alfect
the reported amounts of assets and Eabilities and disclosure
of contingent azsets and labilities ot the date of the
financial statements iad the reported amounts of income
nd expenditure during the reporting period. Actual resulis
could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used
principally when accounting for income, provision for
doubtful debts, payments 1o telscommunication operators,
depreciation, employee pemsion schemes and taxes. Certain
comparatree figures have been restated to conform with
revised presentation and reclissifcation of figures in the
year ended 31 March 1998

1 Tumowver

Ternover, which rxcludes value added tax and other
sales taxes, comprises the value of services provided
and equipment sales excluding those between
group undertakings.

Il Research and dovelopment
Expenditure oa resetrch and development b writien ofl
as incurred,

IV interest

Interest payable, including that related 1o financing the
construction of ingible fixed pwaets, s written off 2s
ncwrred. Discounts or premiums snd expenses oa the
s of debt securities are smortised over the term of
the relsted security and inchuded within isterest payablie.
Premism payable oo early redemptions of debt securizies,
i Bew of future interest costy, are written off when paid

V Forelgn currencies

On conselidation, sxacts and Habilities of foreign

unde ‘aldngs are translated into sterfing o year-end
exchange rates The results of foreign undertaldags are
translated into sievling &t average rates of exchange for
the year

Exchange differences arksing from the retranslation at
yeareed exchange mtea of the net investment in foreign

undertuldngs, less exchange differences on borrowings
which firance or provids @ hedge against those
undertalingy, are taken to reserves and are reported
in the statement of total recognised gaing and losses.

All other exchange gains or losses are dealt with through
the profit and loss account

Vi Goodwill

Goodwill, arising from the purchase of subsidiary and
associated undertakingy, representing the excess of the
fzir value of the purchase consideration over the fair value
of the net asscts scquired, is written off on scquisition
against group reserves. I an undertaking is subsequently
divested, or if there has been 3 permanent diminution in
value, the appropriate goodwill ks dealt with through the
profit and loss account in the period of disposal as part of
the calculation of gzin or loss on divestment ot in the
period of permanent diminution.

VIl Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at historical cost
less deprecistion.

{a) Cost

Cost in the & = of network services comprises
expenditure up (o and including the last distribution point
and includes cortractors’ charges and paymients on
sccount, materials, direct lsbour and related overheads

{t) Deprecistion

Depeeciation is provided on tangible fxed assels on

a siraight line basks from the tme they are svailable

for use, 50 54 1o write off thelr costs over their estimated
uscful fres taking into account any expected residual
values. No depreciation s provided on freehold land.

The Eves assigned to other significant tangible fixed

25T e

Frashold basidings - 20 yeurs
Ltk land Unexpred parton of
and bulidings ~ lease or 40 yeara,
whichever i
tha shorler
ouct - 5 yoars
cable - 10 25 years
racio and repester equipment - 21025 years
Digial telephons
exchange equigenent = 2 to 13 years
Computers snd office equiprment - 28 7 ysars
Payphones, ofher neteork
equipment. molor wehicies -
and cableships - 3 1o 20 years







{b) Derivative financial instrumants (continued)
Principal smounts underlying currency seaps are revaloed
ot exchange rates ruling of the date of the group balance
sheet and are inchaded In deblors or creditors.

Interest differentialy, under interest rate swap agreements.
230 1o vary the amounts and periods foe which interest
rabes oa borrowingy sre Exed, are recognised by
acfjustrment of interest payable.

The forward cxchange contracts used to change the
carrency iz of net deld are revalued to balance sheet
ratrs with net unreabsed paaos end losses bring shown
part of debion or creditors. The dilfference between spot
and ferward rate for these contracts is recognised as part
of pet interest payable over the term of the contract

The lorward exchange contracts hedging transaction
exposanes are revalued ol the prevailing forwand rate on
the balance sheet date with net unrealsed gaing and losses
being shown as debtors and creditors,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES




Group profit and loss account

FoE Vel vEAE CwmGdd v el e e

Group's share of profis fosses) of seocated urndertEungs
Prolit on sade of group undertsiongs

izt reCoevalin

tereal Pavyalie

Premeum on mpurchase of bonds

Proffl on artnery acivilies bodors laastion

Tax of profit on ordinary SCwilies:

Asisinod profl [romaler b om mserres) bov The Sroecial peor
Lardagy per share

Esmingn g share betoce exrepieonal e

Fuldy chlerteed gareds g par shicro

Fully disted eermioge per whore bedore cacoptend Asmme
! chudng LICY maeger bredk Lo lse met of ssporees

£y Incluring redundiancy Chapes

Group statement of tolal recognised gains and losses

POl Yo TOAA TNOED B AR THEE

Prode Ix P trarcal yoar 1,708

Currancy movermers srieng on cormoloaten of lorsgn mbsiclary wd
msocuied undertaings rq

Totsl recognised paing and breses 1,833




Group cash flow statement

rom Tl TR DRSS )7 WASTs ve

Ke! cash inflew froem opes aling Bcthities

Heturne on nvestmants svd servicing of fnence
rierpst receeved

Infarest pasd, Inciuclng finance coaty

Premium paid on repurchuse of bonds

Diviclercia pasd 10 rminorites

Fgt cash etfiow for Fehams on Fresitwants Bnd servicing of finance

Taxztisn
UK corporaBion b paid

‘Wircal tax pesd
Overseas tex paid
Taz pald

Hmd_“hﬂ
Purchanse of tangihie kuad sasety

Yighn of tarptone Resed gEaaty
Purcrane of fzed el reestTar
Dasporanl of fued aztel mwsimerdy

Mat cost eutflow lor capital crpanditure knd financlsd brvestment

Acguisitions e divpossly
Purchase of subsiciary underistunga, net of Dim (1967 - £2m, 1998 - Cimj
cash aoouaed

Purchase of associated undertakings
Sale of mutaicary undertalings
Sale of pasocisted uncertakings

Kal cash outfiow for scquis Bons prd dlapossls

Equity dividends pald

Cash infiow joutfion) belors managerment of quid rescuroes and Bnancing
Elznagement of Bquald resources

Finsncimng
sy of ordinery sare capiial

hrorlly ahies baued

turw ioera

Lo~ rparpraeris

Net ncresse [ecracse) I thon Lam banownga
Mat cash Inflow feutfiow) from fnancing

Increase (decresss] in cash In the resr

Decrease [increase] In net debt ln the year




Balance sheets

Crongy Camrge:
e L 1998 L
Noetied Lo L= -] =
Fled seoets
Tangibhe susety M T2 W2 14000 18433
rvgztmarty o m 7008 LE
Totsd flzsd smsets 15,980 wors mrer nog
Currend asseta
Siocks 148 a0 124 158
Debiors - 3357 1807 4518 4013
Freastmants ” ™ 2874 13 2.008
Cash ol bari and in hand L =3 ™ 1 -
Total currend Essarts 4,335 o9 - ] r.om
Craditars: ameunts fodilng Gue ofthin org pddar
Loars and offwr Bomowings. i [ ] - 3.zrE3 2%
Othar creciEcrs = aas LN [N ] 9.005
Total ¢rediors: et failing Soo within 0as Fosr L& =] 0654 B335 1"an
Hert curresd Extiitien (.a3T) msn) M 4 2a0y
Totad sessts kees current Esh@&%en L1 == 15408 12480 LD |
Crefnors: pmounts falliag Gus £fer more than omb pams
Loars ared ofvr Barmowargs m 38 18 4130 14m
Provisona for Rildilies mhd chiopee F o] 1,428 1.3 1253 1341
ldinority misresis m 708 - -
Tt g Pogsryss
Caec up whare cxptal = 1,861 1,580 1,803 1,580
Shae (FETEUM aCCCund o [~ ors ; =2 s
Ot reserves. n e T Ta2 TS0
Profe st bows scoont -] 7814 aors 8801 2,004
Toisl pquity phorsbuidery’ hunca -] 05 118 13,048 1208
TRIES 15400 18440 VRS2

Debion incluxds smounts rcesabls Sfer more Tun o year group [57m (1967 - [S48mj) and company (213 1997 - (74 1mi

The brancial stataments on ages 45 © 79 wers spproved by he
bosrd of dewcions on 28 bisy 1958 and worw signed on ks betalf by

Sir lain Vallance (havrmes
Sir Peter Bonfield CBE (hig Exmrxoee
R P Braca Crosp Finasnce Derecior




Notes to the financial statements

1] 107 1908
1. Trrewar Em L] =
e caln 4,524 4874 4 a2
resrratonsl calls 1,833 1800 1,980
Exctange Ine rerdals .47 am 2,685
Private crcuily 1,148 1924 1,058
Moblle communecalion 1,088 B9 =]
Cumtomer prermses squUIDment SLppY 8%8 014 L]
Yellow Pages anc! offwr direciories 4e8 438 408
Ottwer nalss g service 2,009 2018 1,60
Toln brces 18,840 14,505 14,448

The group prosides islecOMmUNECSnon Sanices, principelly N e Unded Kingdom, sssenfialy operating 85 & uary business.
3 maen services and products ere locsl and nafional telephone calls i Pe Urdied Kngdom, e prossion of lelephons exchange
nes to homes and busnesses, Mtermational telephons calls macke 10 and rom Be United Mingdom, the prowision of prete
CFTUts 10 Dusinesard, Tw supply of mobile comruncsbon services and equipment to busineases and indvickals and the sunply
of Islecommunication squipmant for CuStomeny” premines.

Tumower Included noome om UK and oversess islscommunications operstors of £1.200m (1997 = £1,185m, 1996 - C1,1806m)
Approdmately 4% (1997 - I%, 1998 - 7% of total operating reveruss srose from cperatona butsicle the United Kingdorm. “hers
wers ro Cacontrusd coeraSong Of ACoURAoNS In The years erded 31 March 1008, 1057 andd 1908 Tat meceire diaciogure under
Frrarcial Reporing Stercard 1

Unsucited information concerming the grouns clasallied deeciory business in the U is shown on page B3 of this annual report.

188 17 1908
2. Other eparating inctnvs [™ tm [
Merpor agrvernent bresk up lee Y ma - -
Marger sxperaed weilen off [=%.9] - -
Other 134 108 il
Total other opersting inComa Iz 108 103

By The company recered USEMMS millon on 12 Mowember 1957 fom WorkdCom. Inc a3 8 break up se ard Sartial meimburserment
of sxperaes (e MCI merger bresi U ise”) loliowing the termination of the BT/MC merper agreement on § Novermber 1907
ots 15 88




NOTES YO TWE FIRANCIAL STATENENTS

1. Opersting costs
Stall costx:

Vs s dataried

Socisl security costs

Permon conts fote I5)

Employes shars owrarship scherms o

Empioyes shit oplion achere companaaiion for specel Ghadend £
Totel siaff costs

Own work capitalsed
Crvpreciation frote 14)

Paymenis o islecomrmumcaion operstors
Padrclarey charges |5

Othar cowrating costs

Tols operating costs

Cperating costs rchuded T lollowng:
Resasrch srd devsioprment

Flarial costy retating o operaing eses,
Inciuring plart e equeprment tees D10 (T887 - [0m, 1558 - 23m)

g Aot pet amicle lor e year lor plocaton of ordeary sharss 0 e coTRanY D shgbls empioyeeL
ity Comparmaton lor erpioyess hoidog vhare opiors on 13 Aucoet 1597 in respect of e Sepherter 1997 specod dmedend

) Recundiancy cherges for B year ended 31 basch 1097 inchuded £258m (1996 = {206 being the cout of providing
ncrermertal pereron beneiity for empioyses taking eorly retrement. Mo chaspe for Thess permon benefiis was made n Ta pesr
encec 31 March 1900 in view of the supius n Bw BT persion acheme deciosed by Fw most recent achuangl veluston &3 o
31 Decorstar 1900, T provious valuation had shown § Oslcl,

Tra direcion befiewe Daf e neture of e group's business i moch Tl O anatyes of OpSESNg couts Apsred by e
Comparse 3 AC! 1985 & nof sppropriste. Az requered by e ACL e Srecions Mave Paepiosy Scapied e Drescribed format 5o
T OOSIng CONMS By GEcimed 1 8 mAnTEr ECCTTONSte 10 T g’ preel actvey OF e OOSFESNG INCTRTE, [PTWICUmSy
preserted willen Opor Sling Nt B NOw Jown saparaisly on The lace of T grow ol Sd IDes RO becmuse of B3 grealer
ateriskly in e yaar endied 31 March 1908

4. Prefil oo ssls of prowp wnderisiiegs

n B yeary enciad 31 March 1998, 31 March 1957 and 31 March 1906 Tw subsciary urcerikongs daposad of had & regiigile
efiect on v QoL OpErENINg Droft s Ceaiy Bows and T Nt aeeet wers FTrralerl 10 T Oroup’s Snancisl posion.

L
3 knerest mceheabls Crm
Incoeme Fom lsied vesdmenta 1"
Ofuar rdgreat recacesiio

Total rteres! recoevalie




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL I‘I'I.TIIII"I"

1
=]

€. iriarest pryatie
Eferest papalie o seril churpes i ressect o
B ko ard overdralia T4
Oter brrrowrgs a7
Total irtovat nrpabie an

7. Promius on regurchicse of bonds

¥ Acgpeet TH9S, Tw compary mpasthassd heo of the Tweo sars of HM Governmant heid bonds Than cutstanciing lor £422m of an
efiactive premasn of DB0m. The Sl Bord series wilh & fece velie of 140m was repei! on maburty on 31 March 1907,

= 3
B Tax en peoflt on ondinary sctivitles tm
United Ingdon
Comporation tax o1 31% (1997 - 33%. 1996 - 1I%W)
Dwlormod taxasion chaspe (oredit) of 209 (1997 - 3T, 1990 - 33%)
Txation on The group’s sham of resutts of essocisted undertaiing
Deterred txeation proviuon released due 10 FecuCtion in corporaton Lax fte
Prier yewr scfpatments
Total UK tavaation, enchucing windfal tax
Ovorssas taestior:
Curenl ir
Taxabion charpe jcredll) on The group's share of results of aesociated unclertaiings 40
Total corporstion and simlor tixes 1
Wandtsl tax -
Tots! tax on profil on ondinary ectvities 1,480 1,002 27

The company’s chargs 1 T LI winclal tax, bmposed on cortain privatised componias on 2 Ay 1997, la paysbie in two oqual
instadments. Tha frst of which w=s paid on 2 Decembser 1967, The secord instabmant e paysbis on 1 December 1998 The chasge
s based on B group's profit for the fnoncisl years ended 31 blarch 1988 o 31 aech 1989,

Totsl i on profl on ordlindry SCthvilios, eschucing Bve wiocllall e, varied from e amount computed by apgiying The corporslicn
e v 10 profil on dedinary acSvlies bedore taon. The dllesncos were sttrbutabds 1o the loliowing fsctor

e -y Ties
] - =

no no

[¥] 13

1.1 os

Ungrovicind ceterred tamss on excons capital siowances 0.5) (.o
Exioct of reckuciion in UK corporation tas rute on Gelesmed i provision fo.m a
Lowsr sfiocivve b on MOl marper braak up fes ©.n =
Hon-tachuctible prvrium on bonds repurchased from. HM Government - -
Ot o o1 o
340

EPective corporation tax rete 0.4 34

Dwfsrred Laxstion of ©30m (1997 - £28m, 1990 ~ £30m) arising on excess capital siowsnces and Enll (1897 = C18m, 1596 - £11m)
on profey of sssocisted widlertalings was nol provided In the yeer ended 31 March 1962 -




2 Tex ea profit on erdinary scivilies cororus)
The deberrad teafion charge fowdl) wa meinly e el of Bt afect of brwng Seerces m ofoes

e T e

T = -]

Excess caphel slomeces a4 = ]

Penacn proveos o ney on

Ofwer trrwry dllaspnca & (=] L]

mw nxy (=]

Filosss dus 5 Mebaton & corposion e mis == - -

Frior yesr slustmeres 2 na n "

Tots dafered tealon e fomcd on ™ .
% Pacisrsficsion betesen Oslwred and Curve tecaion on e peoilll on oeirary Sciultes by pror pears

e L TS

e pacs s o ks T

8. Diwidemds o wles g o ow e (-9 o= L]

Irtoren chvacerdd e 7 7% Ta5 o83 az i)

Prorasec Tl cheatsret 1048 nes ns ™ ™ TS

Toial ey chadoroiy TR0 e W 1290 1208 1184

Specd dvcieod - xnom - - 2548 =

Tl Jvececrs TRO0 un wmn 1= 13 L

10 Earmings per share

Exrrirgy por whure e CECATSd by dhicirr) B ol er T Srencal peer edied 31 Mpeh TN sourteng o 01,7080
(1957 - .07, 1998 - 1. S08m. by 0254 miion showm. Bw sagited seeage numter of thaws 0 e oy Pe francd
yesr (TSOT - 4308 snlllon, 1988 - 6210 mTory The Lily diuted esrengn oo shae e bmsac! 0 share cofors cutitaraing

The escepliora Qe in Ihe ceiculsion of T2 saTega Por share befon sscepfionsl Bems » Tw = eecied J7 Llerch 1999 and

T rohedial anTETE R B ey o

M o Dk o lew MOTIeed ST ST
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Poace ger

et Fraepsr redh up by Sl b
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Nt e

1. Recenciietian of eperating pro®d te epersting cach News
Cparatrg profit, nchsing shwe of e ts of emsooeied undotakangs
Dleprrcaton

Shars of losses (rolts) of sssocwted undertakogs et of
civiiercls csived [Sm Y057 - D', 1908 - [y
Dacresss o miocks
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1888
12, Manesemart of liguld ressuries s

Purctase of ghort-term imvestrments and payments indo hort -lerm depoalts over J months (1,100
Simie of shori-term nvestmonts end withdrealy oM shorl-ierm deposts cver ) months 1,334
st moverment of short-term investrments and shori-lerm doposdits under 3 montha not
FECryRAy On Camaend 2018
Het cash nflow joutfiow) lrom managerment of kguid meouwTes 2247 =21

Kiowerrents in ol shorl-term iInvestments and deposits not repayabls on demand am reporied under the heading of
maragemen of hgud

13 Met debt
Anatpals of net cebd
Cash in hand and of bank

Overrugiht Geposits
Bari overcra®ts

Ot CLrrent auset inrvestments

Short-ters ivreatments and cash, lega bank overdrafa
Dialot dus within one year. saciudng bank overdvafts

Detst s sfter ore yoar

Totad debt, excluding bank overdrafis

Mt datrt

Roconcilistion of net cash fMow 5 movament in net dabl
ncrease [decreama) in cash in e year

Cazh infiow) cuthiow from (ncreass) cecreass i datt

Cash (rfiow) outicw Fom [Secresses) increase In kouid macurced
Decresse fncressa) in net debt resulting brom cash fows
Curency ane! ransdafic movements

Decreese increass) in ret debl In The year
Mt catl a2 1 Apri
Met chebd 22 31 March

L EEERILE LRI T vig




HOTES TO THE FIRARCIAL STATERUNTS

Agmats n

f=="s ]

Lered wrej Part wet of oo
ErcSon

Em

14. Tangibie fudd sicela _'1: .“-n: ‘:
Qo

Cost

Balances o2 1 Aprl 1997 2801 29208 e 12 988
Acrpsstions of sutmidiary urdertakings - 5 - 5
Additiors ] 1058 1,984 3048
Tranafers e 1.788 (.50 -
Disposals and acjustrments mn | =] p.sm
Total cost &t 31 March 15993 208 IRATD §74a 33 E18
Dopreciation

Balerwoes & 1 Aprl 1907 1318 14952 - 18285
Acquisitions of subsidiary uUndertahings. - 1 - 1
Charge lor e yoor ] 2300 - 208
Despotais ang aciusiments [~} B.251) - 2.1
Tets! deprocistion st 31 llerch 1998 1.3 14,002 - 183
Mat ook vaius ot 31 March 1990 151 48T T 17,184
Engreening siores. - - 8 &3
Totzl Largible fized pesets st 31 Blarch 1508 153 48T 1042 17252
Mot book value of 31 March 1997 1,485 (T o7 W
Engemerng slones - - | ]
Total tangiole fued assets at 31 March 1997 T PR ——
Comgamy

Coat

Balsnces at 1 Aprd 1997 ™S T4 m 285
Additions 7 BT 157 2842
Trarsiers m e (1854} o
Crsposals and adustments g @257 Lo B - =0y
Tots! cost at 31 March 1982 L B M
Deprecizten

Balances at 1 Agrl 1897 E "Iz - 14513
Charge for the yoeer o 2,087 - 2110
Disponals andt acustmarces nm  posy - f2on
Totsl duproctation ol 31 March 1908 W8 130n - 2T
Het book value ot 31 Rarch 1898 805 13,508 e aEn
Engineeryg siores - - -] -]
Tols! tangibie fizod saeats st 31 March 1598 08 13,508 e 14000
MNet bock valus 32 31 March 1987 405 1.3 m 14470
Enginmering sioms - - @ <]
Total tangils fixad sseets af 31 Miarch 1957 405 o -8 14,493




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL 3TATENENTS

Crp

188 e e
14. Tangibie fixsd pzsets fcorfrued) tm [ m
B The net Book velue © and and bulcngs compret
Pa—— 1,281 1917 2
Long leases jover 50 years unexpired) .« 5] T
Shont lssves. 100 15 120
Tt net bock value of land anct buldings 1.8 1,483 503

ity Bpenditure on tangiile fxed et comproed

88353 Li! 8z 2 8 i'ij




HOTES TO THE FIRARCIAL STATEEENTS

Creap
Conpt

Bistances af 1 Aprdl 1957
Adesnony

Togretier of Frepstroand In
0T Comvmuracacrs Corperaton 2y

Srurw of Losses less retaned profits for e yoar
Fapeymoenty, deposaly and ofher rangiers
Cusrency Mmovermerts.
Bulances et 31 Merch 1998
Provhioos and smcunts weilise off
Bstonces ot 1 Aprll 1967

Godall

Teaneler of reeastmerd in
MCI Communicaiions Corporstion 8y

Copcruese frcresed in the pasr

Balonces st 31 March 1300
Nt book velve ot 31 March 1998
Mat book valkse of 31 barch 1997

Comgpery

Coal
Balances af 1 Aprd 1967
Adcition

Transter of rwsstrnent in
M Commmunications. Corporation &

Repayronts, dapotals and offwr tenalens
Cusmency mowements
Badances st 31 Blarch 1668
Proviziens cod oosounia writian off
Batances 51 1 Agwll 1007
InCresse n e Yo
Deppossis and raralers
Badarvces st 31 Masch 1508

Mot book value st 31 March 1009

Mot book velue ot 31 blasch 1997




15. Flzed sssel Investmants (continued)

) Subaiclary snd essocigled undertakings
Detads of the principal operating ubsidiary and associated undertakings are sa! out oo pages 78 and 70

ity MCI Communicstions Corporstion

In Seplernber 1994, the company comploted the acquisition of a 20% equity interest in MCI (Ihe second larpest carier of long-
distance lslecommunications services in the USA) mpmsented by a holding of 136 milion Class A cormmon shares, whereupon
MCY becarme the group’s most ssgrificant sssociated undertsiing. On 3 Novemnber 1894, the company mtered into a mengar
agreement with MCI whareby ths group would acouirs the entre share capdtad of MICI, not pirssdy owrsd, On 21 Augus? 1097,
he terms of the mérger agreamend wers modified. On 1 October 1897, WorldCom announoed its intention 15 ofler shares in i
company 1o MCl sharehciders 83 a0 aftemative 1o the proposed merpar and, lofiowing an improved offer rom VorldCom on

9 November 1997, tha company sgreed that il would suppor the proposed merper with WorldCom 1o which the MCI board had
agreed on the sama day. On 11 March 1004, both MCI's and WorldCom's sharsholders approved thee merpe:

The company has pgreed with WordCom and MCI 5 sall the group's holding of 138 millon unlisted Class A comsmon shares in
MCI 1o WortsCom for USS51 per share in cash a! the time the MCLWorkaCom merper ks compisted. Tha potential coraiderstion

of USSE.506m was equivalent 1o £4,137m at the exchange rate ning on 31 March 1998, The complstion of s merger is sublact
o regulatory claarancs. The group also holds 0.7 miion Ested cornmon shares in MCL, most of which wore purchased in Mowvermber
1995 Theae shares wil bs sxchanged for WorldCom common shares on completion of the menger. If kully Bxted, the marke! value of
e MC! shares held by the group af 31 March 1998 would have besen £d.D48m.

A3 s comequence of the termination of the company’s merper agroement with MCT and the company’s sgreemant with WorkiCom
& MCI, the group cessed reating MC! 2 an aasociate from 1 Movember 1997, The proup’s share of Ba pssociates’ resuits
inciudes a logs before tax of £27m for s thare of MCI's results up 1o that date (1997 - C175m profit, 1998 - £101m prof).

AL 31 March 1954, the group’s imvestment in MCH i stated st T813m (1897 - C834m). Goodwill amounting 1o £2.214m has bosn
weritien off 10 group reserves in prios years in reapect of (hi investrrant and this goodwil will be sccourntd for 8t The Completon

of the MCLWordCam memper in determining the prolt o0 the sals ¢f the shares which the group will recognise.
In the period 1 Apri 1997 to 31 October 1997, the grous's tumover with MCI amountsd 1o C106m (1997 - C134m, 1996 - [92m)
a0 the group purchased £36m in e sams period {1997 - 087m, 1996 - £77m) in sarvices and prochucts fom MCL

fe) Cagutsd

On 24 September 1997, the group completed fa acquisition of a 20% interest in Cegetel, a lsading French Lelscommunications
company. O the cost of Ma investment in the sasociatied undertaldng of £1,029m, goodwill srsing of [362m has been written off
Bpars! resarves.

The scquisition of the intsres! in Cagatsl comprissd

Group share of onignal Hook value of nel axsets

Fair value adgsstrrant 10 achieve consistency of sccounting policies

Fasr valum 10 he group 16T
Goodend 882
Tetal cost 1,029

{e} Ortheer invpatments.
m-mlmmmm#w:m.m-mmmdmnm-mq-u.muu.ur
D8am (1997 = £28m). held in trust for the Long Term Remuneration Plan snd the Performance Share Plan jrote 28). Alse, in the
@roup balance sheet at 31 March 1098, ksted imvestments wers hald with 3 Book vaius of C117m (1997 = [72m) end 8 markst
walue of T154m (1997 - f81m).

fo) Subsidiary company scouesdion

In February 1997, the group enieced Inio an sgreement o purchase from Banco Santander SA it 50% hoiding in the share capital
of BT Telecomunicacionss £A, a jonl venturs between & wholly-cwned subsiciary of the company and Banco Santander SA, llor
the egurvalert of £T6m ﬂ-mmmh.b.&lwr.

1) Other related party ransactions with Bssociates
i1 the year ended 31 March 1994, the groud's tumower with its ofher asocl  1d undertakings amountad Lo F74m (1597 - £23m)
& the group purchased D0m (1997 - £30m) in senvices and products from vese underisiings. -




HNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL OTATEMENTSE

1M ey e war
16. Debiors L= tm [
Trace debtors ja .80 _F;;s-;' -_1,11- 1552
Amourts owed by mOskciery undertabungs - - 1,648 L]
Arcurty cewed by macciated undertakings 112 n sT =
Ochww deblors 240 304 m 190
Advance CODOrEton tix mcoversile B - 458 118 b
Accrued Income 1,040 1.084 1,014 1,085
Pragurymenta 173 . 02 L
Tot settons 3387 127 ase 4om
Total ceblon included smounts mcevabiles sfier Mors Than ONo yaer:
Achvancs COrpOraion LI recoweraihe By - L] e L -1
Accnasd rcome L 1) B0 " ]
Prapeymants - 10 - 10
Totsl o7 s 213 a1

) Tha group's trade deblons are stsied Efer deductng [C227m (1987 - C160m) for doubithul delds. The amount charped 1o e group
proit and loss accownl for doubtiul debts for he yasr ended 31 Mach 1908 was C210m (1597 - (188, 1968 - £1 76w
B ACNENCR COFDONEnOn LI FeCovr Bl

Advancn CorporaBon a on proposed fral devdend snd. n 1957,
on apec deedend 184

Aoyt offest aganat Selerved L proviaon nose 77) (v
Aalarce Nciuded wihe debions




HOTES VO THE FINANCIAL ETATENIRTS

10. Laans and oihar borrowings
US doller 6%% guarantesd notes 1607
US dollar #'% gusrantesd bonds 1998
US dollar #W% puamniesd notes 1990
US dollar F¥% guarsised bonds 1099
Zero coupon bonds 2000
foes uramortsed dacound E38m (1997 - D54
US gollar $W% notes 202 (less unermorised decount By
12%% bonds 2000
TS bonds 2000 fess urermortsed decount Tm (1397 - Cdmi
12%% bonds 20086
US dollar T% notes 2007 fe=s unemorined discourt (g
LS doller $9% guarsrtsed debentures 2010
H4% boncts 2000 fless unamonised discount [5m (1987 - G5

Total beled) Bond, debentures and notes

Laase Wrance

Bark iners due 19992009

Oer cars. 10
Bars overcafa snd other shorl-berm bomomergs T
Commercal paper k 418
Loars bom mbsidlary wrdertakings -
Total e and Oher DODwrGa 4.TTO

31Te

Apart bom B lesss firence, &l borowings e ursecured. Laass francs B repayabis by rstaiments.

FRepayments fsl due as folows:

Withen one yem. of on deenand

Betwpon 0w and w0 rears
Betenen beo and Svea yeans
Betwoson tres o kowr yoars
Datessn lour and s yoars
Afer bew yaars 2373

t_ﬂmhw*mluwﬂ 388,

Totsl loans and other borrowings 4,770 amme

Tra growp has 0 option 1o redesm the US dolar W% puirartesd debenturm 2019 wwrcaabie Fom Februey 1050 2 a
enaximum prermasn of 105%.




WOTES TO TRE FINANCIAL STATIMESTE

18, Leany snd s¥har borrewings jcontruac)

£5) Aorerze offectvn irterost robes
The peerage irtevest rates on poage €1 talw o socourd U sllect of interest reto swape The ifereat bess of ndarest rale swap
Foreemants used, T notioral Enourts, thes avarage Mmahriss and eeghled mernge Nleres! oG Gre Shoen Dol

Moo
eeagn -]

ity =
Pury faod sesrvst srel mcnive variatly nisat Over 5 yoars 1,124
Py ranalxe rimss! and receve famd imtoreat Uncier 5 yoers a5

Tha reten of the vorialhs mate porion of T Seadd oo Dased 0N Guited rel. in CEiCulsteng T Svorape variabie rate:, Tw lntes
rEtes areec with he countasmarty on sach seep hewe been et Changes n intersal rates will ofect e sarialie-rae
dormanon discioeed abowe

2 Uressad commilied ines of creci! for short-lerm frsncing awailadie of 37 March 1999 iotaled approcmatuly T785m, whch wag
" BpEr! of & cormercial faper pEograrTne o S Dorowings. These nes of cre St e normatly svadalle bor LD 1o one year

10 Finenciad instruoeesty sl rinh menspeemget

The group Laes derneSes Erancl Iminements prieacly 1o rarage B exposiore 1 Marke! Ak koM Changes N ntarst and
forengn enchangs reies. Thaew hes baen no changs i 1o rek profile betessen The ymar end =nd Tw dets of Tvese hrancasl
=tatemnenty.

The rotonal smourts of dernatves 3otmansed below 00 not oty Reress. § anounts exchanged by e nerbes and,
Fas. 59 Aol & Teise of Tw capoase of Tw grouD Trough &3 e of dervatvess. The srmounis eschanged are caloudsted on
he nofionsl emounts and ofter lenns of Bw Gerwstives wiich retate 50 interss! and sachange raten.

) aoraal it Pl MR

The g hus ortersd it Faest FIte PEIRD SQPESTRNGE W Coreenarcsy hardc e Ofher MeshSons 1o vary e smOUntY
o perceds for wiach et ratss on boroeingl o lesd By pesapping Sod retes o long e borrows s into Boatyg
ratpg, the Qroup has obtined lowsr Souing-cate bomowtngs than thoss sesiatle ¢ bomowing directly of a Sioating rats. Under
Figres! rate yeapu, S0 QU agrees with ofher pares 10 exchanga, = Epeciliod miervals, fa dfferercs betwes fxed rale
end Rosting rate interest emoures caicuianed Dy selerence & an agreed noBonel prncipel smounl.

Al 31 bigech 1998, the grp had cutstandng intorss! Mile S=0D SpresTants hawng 3 otal notonal prnoeal amourd of
1485 (10T - 01, 240mi

& Foreep excharge fe Pussgament

Crons curvoncy tesape ine! lorserd forwgn sachanQe contracts harve Doon endered Mo 0 mcucs he fomgn Curency ExpoRER
on T group'’s operations and tha group’s net aseets. The group Eieo entars into kurward loregn exchangs contracts o hedge
Irvastneris, imarel oxperae & PUChEDS BN 1a COMTOTeNTS derormingted i fomegn curenoes [precpely US dollan)
The terms of the cunency Beaps are 1S 1 20 yeurs erd e fermms of Curmency loruand excfungs contrects i Pypacally ieta than
ore yeur The pusposs of e groups loreign Curency hedgey Bctvilles 8 10 protect T roup Som e sk Tl e eveniuel
el wifices and nel cutiows will be adversely Efiecied by changes in exchangs rates.

A 31 oo 1990, The prougp hid cutstandng fonegn CURNCY PeED Bgresments. Bnd foreand SEChange Cortraces heving &
total nobonal principsd amcunt of [4.4T6= (V06T - 02,54

Tha fair walues of foreign currpncy contrmacts Bt 31 < ech 1990 wes £3,007m (1997 - £1.071m) & purchases of curency and
Ciidm (1997 « CBEm) for ssden of currency. Those ler vaiues howe besn estrmaiod by Coiculsiy Do presend vih.es Lang
tha rariosd diacound retes, spEroprate io The terms of the contracts, in effect af the batance sheet dates.

AL 31 March 1998, B group had dulered urvsalised gaing of nd (1997 - £21m) and losses of £36m (1997 - 7wy, based on
dagher-quoted proes, om hedgng purthsss snd ssls commstmanty, A2 31 MEwch 1008, Bw group 80 had dederred rmaleed
met losses of C12m (18597 = [6m ret lossos). These ore inclucied In $ profll and loss scoount o part of e purchase o sale
ransaction when § is recognined, or 23 gains o losses when a hedped resneaction 8 no longer expecied I ooour




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTE

10. Financisl instrements snd risk mansgement [contireed)

) Concentrations of crecit risk and credit exposures of financial instruments

Tha group consicers that I is not exposed o major conceniratora of recit sk, The group, however, is exposed 10 cradit-
relgtn ionses in e sverd ol non-periormance by counterpa—ties o financial instruments, but doss nol expect ey
courdarparties 1o iad 1o mesd thelr cbilgations. Based on Intemst and exchange rates in eflect al 31 March 1758, the group
hexd 8 maxdewsm crecit exposurs of £118m (1097 = £113m) o one counterparty under fomipn currency and interes! rete swap
agreaments. The proup lmis B amount of Crecil sxpotiur L0 &7y Ong Courdety Tha grour doss nol normaly ses T reed
10 saek coflabernd or ol BeCUrRy.

i} Far vabe of frercisl iratrumenis

The foficrsg tabies BhOws P CHyWng Smounts and far valugs of the group’s Snancial inscruments st 31 March 1908 and 1607
The carying amcunts are included in the group batance sheet under the indicated headings, with he excepfion of derlvative
amouts related 10 borrowing, which are included in deblors o other creciions aa sppropriate. The falr velues of e finencial
Iratrumerty are T amount S whech The Instrumentsy could be exchanged in 8 curent rarsaction between wiing partes, ofher
than in & lored or Eguidation sale a

Carmprg sy Fawr waim
1954 T 10 .
m (=21 L] Cr=
Nor-dertvatvwas:
Azzats
Canh af bark and n hand L= Fe =4 s ]
Short-Lerm ivvestrants ) ™ W ™ 2074
Lt I
Short-serm borrowngs &) 280 m 80 m
Long-term borrowinga, eschuding finance leases &) 4210 2943 4,065 3164
Derwatvess laing 10 investmerdy and borowengs ined vl
Asnety 44 ) | - 1"
Liathlirops - - 114 -

2 The tav viiued of Beted thort-term rmesiments wers @itsmated based on guotad marks! orces for Tose mestments, Tha
caryng smount of Bw ofher 2o e deponts end rvestments approssmated (o Ter L values dus 0 The shorl madurity of
T nstrurments. hekd.

5 The tasr vahue of shorl-lm bovowings spproaimeted 10 Camying viskus dus i The shorl maturty of Tw retruments,

) The tar watum of B prougs bondia, debertures, notes Bnd oOWe NG bormDwings has been sstmatsd on the | 13 of
quoiked markel prces ko P same © Sl Do with he wame et Bes whers Ty suisied, B on caitulnons of e
presert waiue of Lture caah flows using D approprate decound rafes in sfiect sl e balance shest dales, whisrs markst
proes of semdar isues dhd not exist

) Th tawr vale of P gronp’y Cutstancling Iomign Currency BNd INSeres! rate PeED BCTREMents wad Eetmated by calcutating
T presant vishue, vseg sperornate discourd rales in efect S Tw balence shee! dates, of sflecied Riure cash fiows rarslated,
whave ACpropriste, o poundts sterfing af T marke? rates in efect of e belerce thee! dates.




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS

20, Cther creditars
Trade orecieory 157
ATOUTT cwed 1D Sulatdiary USRI -
Arrwcms A3 Cwesd 10 ESSOCkshed uncheriakangs =
Coponton and wircish Lesm £33
Cither tasstion #~d social security 08
Ot creSiors 1088 1,14
Aceried experses =2 3
Delered reorm Ta8

Dnackorets fal) T 1008
Total other crediors. [ 7] Lin

Total other creciors inchuded amouts due sfter Mo Then one yeer
Dederred roome

g3s, Bled|f
R

Eﬁlagai.:iﬂi

Eaansus

L
i
-

& The 1557 hgures inchucks Tw specal dwicend of [ e, paed in Sapterder 1887




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS

21. Providesa for Balilites omd chavges ordrued P

fo) Delrepet tazaiinen Gy Comgmry
The ehemants of deferred tcon provided n 0 P, r o -
rocourds of 11 March s e foliows = = o= -
Tax ofiec] of jvreng Sfownes Cow XX

Excras capiial sloescea T2 <] =] L)
Porsicn provecr (=] ] asn e
e amn L] [y =] (48 =]
Totaf determac] Lsmstion provded e ] - W
Adwancs corporsiion tas recowsratiia t1aq 7] (] ()
Vot prowsson bor Ostermed Esalon 20 - - =
Thap t2ta) potendal ety b celered meaton & 31 Mach was & 1 oma

Tea efiect of Brming CEflarences dun iX

Excems capital sliosarces 2578 2 2,483 2.7
Perion provisors 2 ] ] [eozt g
O T “n (sag =]
o zim 234 180 2119
Adsarncs orporation W mcoenatia (33 =21 = (3] =
o poteresl kabity for Giferrad a3t 1,504 150 1,740 12357

Iz, Cafled up share capital

Thes auronise] ghus capital of he compeny Troughout T yoar ancied 31 Msech 1998 was £2.605 000 001 dviced o one
specl ronts Rceersatly profeence share of 11 and 10,500,000, 000 ondinary shams of 250 sach,

Tha sotiad, cafec! up and by paic! share capesl of T company was £1,000m 28 31 March 1508 (1997 - 01.50%m), represerding
G411, 214670 ordinary shares (1997 - 6,355, 15,518 ordinary shares and one spacisl rights madsemabils preference shar.

Cartan special nghts, sel out In the companys ariicies of asscciasion, were sitached o the spacial nghts redeamable profeence
share esusd 5 H Gowemmanl. The shere, wibch camied no nght D capitsl o profils beond B3 nominal velos, was redosmed 5t
par by Hid Gowverrsmend on 10 Saptenber 1887,

Of e puthorined bt usseusd share copital ot 31 March 1908, 361 milion ordinary sherss wer reserved 10 meet oplions
grardis uder T ooy SSure opton schemes described in note P

OrcSeary Thares aloted Gurng B yoor sy 83 iolows:

Muriar £ £
Samergs rolate] echemes 45,782 400 11,440,602 122 600172
Cetxr ghare oplon chemes 8,554 490 1630005 1,454 202
o Swickend 1781 550 945,487 -
Trtats for e poor cosled 31 Lisrch 1050 8,068 854 14,034,714 T L70,434

& Corscersion sechudes cortrinfong Fom proup underakings s described in nots 23

Durmng ™0 ot encied 31 March 1950 & menber of sharehaidan slacied 1o talo & or part of B interim dividerd in shaved &l 8
e of D18m The nomens! wvalue of Tw shares Esced hes been ncled oul of The capital sedermplion resene and The amount of
T Bwicten hes been acdled back 10 Te profl and Ioes resorve.




Il RAeconcillstien of moversant
iyt lbary” furaty

Coromza

Batarces ol 31 Warch 1983

Goootell, ariming on ECguition of submstery sd
associsted undertsiings By

Goodell, prevculy writen oFf 0 mearved. takan
back o T proll and e scooud

Erpioyes share opion schermes = 57 mion shares
e fhote 2

Cumncy movemants frcladng (29 milon ree
oatee in mapect of oregr CumeRcy
b o)

Traruler & ofhar rserves

Profit lor T Snarcisl year
Dewenercis (18.Tp net per orcinary cha]
O mewerreres

gl

1,008
184

..

2

K]
n.1sg

Baternces o 11 Lgecn 1905
Gopaeil, armeg o ossbon of wisciaty ed
eOced urcherskws Y

Croochedl, previously sriten of D reerves, takon
bk o Pe prolll s loes accound

Empioyes sham opton schemes - B4 mdlon shares
e fote 7

Curmpncy mowernents frciucteg (29 milon et
s in reapect of fomign cumency
borowarga) k)

Proit for T Srancl pear

Drwwtancn 54 850 rat par oo ary shars)

Oftwr mowermarts

{ by g

L]

12678

nes

3883

Bafarces @t 11 blarch 1997

Goodell, sreng on scquistion of subsedary ard
sdcrtuled urckirtakicgs By

Goodedl, prevously wriien off o raeerves, taken
‘back 0 e proll and s xooord

[rmpioyes share opion schermes - 50 mdlon shares
s 3 frote G

omeprriend rulaling 1o BT spioyes stare cwnerehip bust ) -

Curwnoy mowemeits frchuadng (31 milion net
Qs in mupect of lonsgn cuTency
Emrowron) k)

Proii for T francisl year

Drachanety (19.0¢ rat por ovcirary share)

50 dwidend - 4 milon shares ssued ot 1)

Oer mowemants

p. . 8 §z§§s

g
1,708

1118

BE

]
1,708

02
L

Balamces ot 31 Morch 1068

7514




NOTES TO THRE FINANCLAL STATERENTS

I3 fiscencBstion of movement In sharvhoidert’ funds [oontruse]

Ceenpery

Bulences sl 31 March 1983

Empliores tham oftion schemes = 57 milon shares
rzmd from 1)

Pl for the francial vaar

Diviclerxis [18.7p not par orclirery shar

Currency movermenis fnciuding T28m ret
sses In respect of lorsign Curency boroeings) 149

Baterces st 31 Mach 1999 14,048

Emgpicyss share oplion schermsa - &4 millon s
mzued fods 28 160

Prody lor e brancal you =) 1478
Dinviciarts (4 B5%p el por onfrary shars] asg
Currency movements (includng C28n net

P2 i respect of forwgn currency borrowinge) fag
Balarcas & 31 March 1997 12008
Empioyss shars option schemes - 52 miion e

msuad | jnote 78 0
hiowernant ftatng o BT evgicpes whire cwnerstp trust g [ ']
Proft for T francisl yesr
Civiciencs [19.0p el pir ordrary Thare) (1220 (10
Sonp deadend - 4 milkon shares Esued ote 23 " [ ]

Currency movamants finchading C31m net
s i mmpact of ioreign curmency borrowings) - [ [l
Dalances ot 31 March 1098 1,853 =3 T48 0,801 13,044

fab Tra gihars premiaum aooount, Mpreseniryg The promasn on slictmaend of s*ares and Tw capitsl recemplion Mmaerve e nol
rmiatin o etruter,

B Aggrepata poockell & 31 hiarch 1588 In mspect of scquisitiona in B curent snd serfier years of £380%n (1097 - C2LAT1m,
1950 = [2AT7m) has been writhen off againet retainod samings. The goochell writen off In S0 year ended 31 Merch 1058 maindly
SO in ConnecSon with T acquisiion of e interest in Cegetlet, that written off In the year erded 31 kierch 1967 mairdy srose In
cornection with the scoisiion of shares not siready owned in BT Telecormuricacones SA end Pe scqusiion of Syrdegre Oroep
P . Tt wrien off in the yeer encied 31 karch 1995 mainiy arces in connection mih an acouisiion mads by MCL

i) Tha curmdsties lorsigrn curency ranalstion schustment, which decressed retained samings & 31 Lisrch 1098, was 10 milen
N7 - C4n decmass, 1908 - [20m Increasel.

1 During the yaer encied 31 Llarch 1964 e compeny s hares 5 & mankst valso of D200 in respect of The exerciss of
ofons peprded under B3 pricc Tal eavinga-reiied share option scherme. Ermpioyess paid [ 18m 10 e group kor e boue

of Fwns shares and B halercs of (RS corrreed contrtationn i The GUEtping empioyes e Swnerehip tnust bom

Pronp undertalangs.

faf The prof lor B Brancial yer, Ceall with in The prolit end loss account of Tw compary ara) after lalking N1 oot divicdends

from ubmeciary wndierishings, was £2,150m (1857 - 01,475, 1996 - £2,20m). As permitied by Section 220 of (he Corpanies
At 1885, o profil and loss sccount of the company s Jreserted.




MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

bt Comgany
rees .- 1088 "
24, Fininslsl commitnant end contingent Babiitea = fm = =
Cortracts placed for capiial expenciiure not prosiden lor in The rooounts 1047 113 [ -] 1,008
Opersting latse papmares prysles witin o'm yeur of B
halance LMl Cats wars In respect of lneres g
Wi o e L] ] : | L]
Bistwaen ore Bnd By yer » = = m
Amar B yoors 138 m [ 2
okl pepstls weitin or T =3 m 118 nr
Fubesw mirsmurn coerstng leess paymerss for Do group a2 31 Bach 1998 wers oo fofows
Pyatiis in the yosr ending 31 Wadic
o
[~
b kit -]
o] "wr
o0 7
fraraed 1=
003 118
Trusraaitn: 1203
Totsl future miniTLEn Cpmrating lnase. Devrments 1,083

Thes compar;, hes arartsed certain borowings of subsidary wnderishings eecetng 10 02 300m (1937 - 01577

Sotelit conmortm, in whach The compaeny has paricipatng irorssin, aro orpanesion: aifeat brderd eblty A7 31 bisch
1994, e company’s shees of e sgpregsis boroeirgs of thess conEorie smountsd o TT80m (YSB7 - DT

Outstandieg ot 31 Mach 1350 and 1057 ware sarmres snSilng T Molders 1 submoris in 1990 for US color B7ES%N
frasrariesd bonga of per, repayelis in 209, 1o b st by B roug w a el ANl vaieo ecpavaient 1o 1 16m
(897 - C123=g

Tray conganmy o nol belews Tury 89 Ay Pencing sl procssdngs sheh wouk] how 8 matensl sderse sfiect on T
frencal posihon o ok of cperations of the Goue.

As evplarad In rots 158 B compays B sremeent wih MO e BTAMC) meeper) wes eemrated on § Novenber 1997
Incachunln porporing i mpessnnt clisses of MICT rhassheiiers hows Row ied Sewardoen corpiargs. it T Court of Chancery in
e Stse f Delvecrs (e "Deleswrn Shoshuider Cims Actiors"). ssnaring clsirs in corvaaction wiih e onigirel ang
rermgtioted] torrd of P Per-prupossd BETAMC merger LIC! snd cortsin of B3 offces sy deectony, nchuding offioers of Te
CoRTEery who served &3 MO] drectors, e ressed o5 dslenciares in sl povertesn Detessrs Sharstotder Class Aciorm. The
cornpery B nared 3 8 ovlonciand in Bhise o wse canea. Tha origiead end smsnied! complarss Bed i Twss ffinen Cxmen
coferival; slecs Dul the compery brooched and Lided o abstted breaches of fctmary Ouet owadt 1o MOI tharefoidens in
Convacton =i T Bon-proposed BT/AC] menped In s3on, srmaaied complaires in b of v Delssers Srovehoicer Class
Actiom ssesrl clarrs in Cornection with B pariing Wt iTora Wi marper, Inchelng chalfanges io B mgger lermnston lea
i 1o B company Bnd B coempeny’s Aght 10 seceie Cash by exctargs b Bs Class A common shares in MCL Four of Thess
averded cormplards mum-;mhm““-“mmunm—-




MUTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

24 Frsnciel comedbmpnty snd contingend Labdlities |- ontrued

Sharetolder Oass Actom. absegue Ty drecisd T plartis 1o wivnd - oroposed order wocshing Bhal comsolidation onder end
5 sty 8 rew proposed order of cormclcdaton. The pirtes havs agreed ©of e deferdants s not oblgated o mapond o the
compiares led n e fsen cyses urtl e comsoldston s has been rescived snd Fe plantfy serve Tw delendarss wilh
2 cormoicisted ard smedied compient In B feo Delsware Sharshoider Clas Actiors Faf wers not noiuced in Bw CourTs inftial
comohcaton order, nefher T Compary nor B3 oicers who served a1 MCT drectors hawe been served, and have thersiors not
responced o e comolarta

I aShon, Bt e renepotaton of e terre of e BT/ACT sneper, an MICT sharehc: Jor fled B derivaltive acion on befal of
MO m T Court of Oy n Tw State of Delswars. The cowmplart narmes B company bhd Cartaen officery arv] deecions, of
MO ooty oficens of T COMpeny who served i MO drecion, & defendanty. Among T Claems asserted In e complairt
& Pw alegaton Pul P Comony Ede i abefied bresches of Sduciory dufy I COMECHon with Bw proposed BTAMC: merger.
The compiset does Mot ks Mo acoourt P subsequent WorldCom/WC] merper agreement. The partes have sgreed et
clorciants reed not espond o the complaind untd the plantih serve an amenced complaint. Mo such complant has et

been sorved

In acaton, ndhedal pUrportng 10 represent & class of persons who purchased MCT shares dunng B period 11 July 1867 1o

M Auguat 1957 havws liod & comcidsied smenced Cless acion complant (the “Complant ) under T caption in Re MCI
Commurscators Cop Securtees Lgeton, now pencing in e fecersl geainict courn for the Detrict of the Destrct of Columtia.
Thre Compiard supersaces cortan sarker feciersl pecurtses Class action compiants. The Compiart sloges thal MCL, tha company
ardd cortan MO oficers and deecion, nciudeng offcers of the Company who served as MCI e scions, violsted Ow lederal
Securtes e by lalng Wmely 1o daciose Mt MC1 wis renepotiating The lerms of the merger with Tha comparny.

Thee compars Lateves Tat & wdl prevad in the lorgong Sctons.

I3 Penskon cowta

The total persson oSt of P roup epensed withen staff costs was 0177Tm (1097 - C291m, 1996 - [264m), of which [168m
997 - C28m, 1908 - [275m) meisted 10 e roups Main persion schema, the BT Persion Schame (BTPS). The reduction in the
cont i e yoar encled 11 kiarch 1900 was mainly sitributable B0 the grester than assumed rtum on the BTPS assets in tha Bree
Yo periad o 31 Dy ber 1954, Lo bty T k! bwo actuarial valuations. The InCrease I the charpe In the year ended

31 Mach 1997 was manly sftributalile 10 T nosese N rderes] on e Pension Drovisons in the balance shwel whech had rigen
by DOm0 01.2791m n Pe yeor encied 31 barch 1997,

Tre persscn cont lor Bw year encied 31 March 1998 was based on B valuston of the BTPS 22 31 December 1998 The persion
conl lor the years ended 31 March 1966 and 1997 were based on the valuaton of te BTPS af 31 December 1903, The
valustom, Carred oot by professonally qualfed ndepencent actuaries, used the projecied wnit method. The vabaatxons. ware
etermered usang T iobowing ong-lerm sssurmobons.

Farei e arvwsm

Tl 1983

. "
Prturn on exning msets, meatve 1o market val e L] a8
Farturn on Luture Fwettantsy [ wr
Pasl ety Grewierg growdh o.7Ts 03
A-eragm rereams N el prce ndes 50

Aoerage Lty NOMatE N WIS BN RSN &s

LN ]
a8

At 31 Decarmiber 1996, the essets of the OTPS had a market vatue of £15.879m and wers sulficiont 1o cover 100.3% of 0w
benefity thal had acorued o members by that date, sher B3owing lor sxpected future INCressss in wages and salares but not
(kg <o scoount e Costs of provlng incremental pension benefits lor arnplcyses Laking earty retvemant under relsase
schemes nce Dl date. Tha cost, whch amountsd 1o £224m o T pear encied 31 March 19080, wil be taben into account &t the
P! plarred actianal vah aton of 11 Decoriber 1995 The roresnental peraion costa of empioyees. taiorg early retrernet 5 e

years ended 31 March 1957 and 19594, [258m and £266m, reapectvaly wem inciudsd I edundiancy costs Charged 10 the profs
and ks account n ote yeara

In the year anded 31 March 1998, the group made reguiar contributions of £238m (1967 = [233m, 1096 = C2M4m).




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS

25. Penzion costs jconfinued

Caruain actreites of T BTPS are comad ol 8 T COMpary S Doneon centy, ol ooty of whwh ore Dome Dy T company
Thess costs hivs MO Been SRpOrtoned oy SCCoUNtng DUposss Detesen Toss Afrtatatis 0 T BTPS snd Tone st table
1o the comparry becaums Ancions mantsned for both et cannot be mesrnghully divided betwsen Tham. The company
oooupies sight properies cened by The schame on whech an srvual rentsl of T s peyatie.

The BTPS ssssts are imvestad in UK and oversass squibes, LUK and overseas. propertes, leed rdevest and indes. inked secuntse,
deposits and shori-term imesirments. A6 31 barch 1500, the LK sguiies inchucied 43 millkon (1987 - 44 millionj ordirary shares
of the company wih a market value of TITOm (1957 = [250m)

8. Dweciars

Direclors’ emaluments

The emoluments of Bw drecions for T year anded 31 Larch 1058 and Pw Gaire macde by Twrn on Pw exercae of sham

Cplors wery, N sammany, a3 follcws
Vbl 197
(&)

Ssiarws 1578
Periormance-related borus eaz
Dlgrred borws m
Other banedits

2,78
Payments o non-txecutive drecions [ =9
3,055

Total emclumenta

Gaen on e eusrting of shave optons [ 3

i Comparates Egures have Deen restated
&y Paymants to non-sascutive deecion include fees pasd 1o thesr prncipal ermployer of 38,000 (1997 - 031,000, 1996 - £24.0003

More detaled nlormalion concermeng dreciors” remunerzion, sharehoidnga, options and long-term ncentve plans B shown
in the mpon on drecion’ remneration on pages X3 o 40

T
Vour o] Arrngm
-0 wo




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. Ermployes share schames

The cornpany has & share ownerthip scheme used lor employse share sliocations (profi! stharing), savings-related share option
schernen for B3 empioyees anvd those of particiosting submiclaries and further share option schemes for selected group
empicyees. I alss has & performance Shary flan and § oNg- 18 remunershon D

Shusre SpUlon LN

Ths mager share option scheme, the BT Employes Sharsasve Scheme, i 1vings reated snd T 5hare Options e Rormaly
ensrciatie on completion of 8 thres o Bve-year Save A2 You Eamn contract. A similer aevings-related schame sxists for group
errpicyees Cverseat. Under e ofr sharm opton schamet, 1are optens sy nonmally exsrcinabls betwosn the ©ind and
et arreveraaries of he date of grant. Oplions outstanding under hese sham option schames &f 31 karch, logether with Beir
eusTEa Dces and dales, wery &3 folows

Murmber of hurrter of
orEnary Whare crdrary whare
] _ Horiral —_—
Gt of Cpton prce 1S 18T dares of Cipter prew 1008 17
T e afwrw udifesrn rrllcrn [ =" e ware CN T s =]
Savrcs-related schemes Other share oplon sChermes:
e e - - 1902-1099 1p - 1
i | 0o 4% 47
1999 Mu1p 7 2 -8 g . *
19w 000 g 1P ok 3 4
2000 - - 1996-2009 2 2
2000 wdp a7 48
1907-2004 b | 2 4
2001 7p L] 70 g
200 Moo (&) - Total opbona outstanding 81 )

Duwrng e year snced 31 March 1998, BT granted 60 milion options (1697 = T8 millon, 1598 = nil) under The empioyes
Shareiave schemed The weegfted sverage lar vaiue of share options granted during the year endad 31 March 1998 has been
eatemated on T date of grant useng the Black - Scholey opton priceng model The flowng wesfied FvraDe SASUTE! 78 ware
umad n Tl model 80 expectsd be pxtenchng one montn e 00 The fral sxercise date; esUmaled annualsed dvicdend prowth
rate Of approssmately 5% Mk fres Merest retes of T ON ORBOMS exorcabls Tees year after The dale of grant and 8% on
optors exermisable fve years sfisr the cate of prant. and expected volatity of sporosmately 18%.

The wesgried sverage lor valus of Tw thare options granted in B year ended 31 March 1098 was B0p (1997 - B5¢ ko options
enevoatables tved peers after The dale of grant and 120p (1967 = 107p) for opbons susrcrabis Sve yesm afbet he date of prant.

The otal waiue of share ootons granted by BT in T year ended 37 Merch 1998 waa C70m (1597 = [E3m) . \n accodance with
L accounting [(Fachces. N0 COMPaNSation expenss i recogrsed lor the tar valus of options granted. See note 30 ko Te
reatment undier US GAMP




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I8 Empiorss phars schemes jcorsroed)
Optors grarted, sssrCned Bnd B0Sed under Twie Bhars ODEON SChEme UG T years onced 31 Mach 1992, 1907 anct 1998
and optcora sseroaatie B 17 Mach 19928, 1997 and 1998 wery | olows

Leem  OFwr shwre e

il R [ ] L ol

wrw— e Tt s —_———

_ il e

Outstancing. 31 March 1985 am - o nop-asto =
Exercmed e m &N nop-dano xo
Lt . n3 = NS I0p-O0p Xoo
Cutstancieny. 31 March 1990 Fa ] 5] 57 Mp-amdp Mo
Grardted by ] - ™" 2Tp-X0p IMp
Exmrczied &) =] Ba Mipa¥p »ip
Lermaet ™ = [} m_' P
Outatancirg. 31 harch 1997 49 " MM 24dp-al0p Tp
Graresd “ - 60 S8p-Sato .
Gusciond ] L] B wpa0p TN
Lt no - 1 Fp-OO0p »o
Outatanding. 31 March 1998 8 201 2empsees  3iee
Exercmatin, 31 March 1508 - 13 13 Nip-ip e
Exsromsatiie. 11 March 15997 - n 11 M3p-80p T
Exsercaatie, 31 Mach 1998 = T T M2p-480p k=]

Lasng-tena rutesns sion amd parforscences share pleag

A ong-tem remueeraion plan LTRF) ad a periormance shaes Sian P5F) wers rtrocuced o empicyess of Pe groue in

1554 and 1995, reapectwely. Linder [ plars, compary shams are scgured by an empioyee share cenership rust and ame
coroMoraly pearded D pertopend, ATVUCH partonanty el oy De ermie o Tuse wrwees N Ll o To e of 8 Bee-pear
perod urder e LTAP and e end of § Bres-posr oo, shch may be estonded 1o lour o e yeary, unoer 0w PSP £, o

Tw exd of T appicably perod, P Corrnary Mas mal P relsenl Dyl COTOTEN DCiDrTErcE TakRe s normady,
# T percoares e il erpioved by Te PR Amercs of dhwres were graried i sach of Bu peary Fom TP B 1997 urdler
T LTAP and o 1585 o 1907 under the PSP The comonste pariormancs measos asacrses Te Compary™s oversl i
periormance agaret Fose 5o 100 comperem leted o Pw Londion Siock Eschangs, s rated by e Francal Tirmes

e FT-5E 100 roes). & Te begerveng of Fw relevart performancs perod.

A2 Liach 1P 52 millon sharee i P company [TET -~ 1.5 millony) wees heid » st lor Te PSP and 4 § millon shares.

(1967 = 2.7 mlbon) weors hat 0 ust Ty S LTFP Deedencs esmed on e shares durng T condiorsl fenocs are serscsied
1 company Bhares by The potentl barelt of T petciperty. AdCEonal riTalion splsiyg D e flerd 2 = ioloes

L ure e

Toas e ) e Teml L

(== o= = (=] Em (-]

Vabe of range of potsdse Rture Tensiery nd o e 15s ™3 ns wT.A n2
Frowmson ko T costa of B Dl Chorged & Te

profit snd e scTount In yeer as a1 23 os " 10

ol wahow OF Sharea Pedd o Sust 1.5 -3 ] 1.1 o7 ra 8

Mdariot vale of shares Pekd N uss T 158 0.0 120 a0 78

Thee vaihses of posssbie lulse tansiers of sharea uncler T plars weme based on e company’s thare proe of 37 Mlarch 1998 of
50.0p [TOT - a4t S hmhn_dﬁm_“-_“ﬂhm_ﬁ_ﬁ
v T Dlars” periormancs Derodh, reladrg to Tome Cortors of B plan periormance Perccs For ComrmeroeTenl up 1D B
frarcal yeor el




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The sudiors’ remursration by Tw year enced 31 March 1008 for Bhe group was £2.396.000 (1997 - £2.135,000,
TR0 - 2,130,000} inchuding ©1.216,000 (Y887 - £1,167,000, 1998 - £1,170,000) lor the cormgany,

Tha oliowsing e wors paad o 578 poyslls ko o company’s eucitons, Coopers & Lytrand, in B UK lor B yedr endied
3 hlaech TEEE

Aaudt of B CompaTy's stabulony aooounts

Auctrs of Ne U pubmciery Udertsiengs sialulrry BOCoArSs
Other serveed, Fchain) egulsiory ey and Ln complance wors
Tkt

n adctecn fees of 01,295,000 (1957 - C1.808.000, 1994 - 01,292 000) wers paid or 2w payel s 1o offwr mestibers of
Coopers b Lytvand internaional i e pasr ended 31 berch 1958 in mapect of sucls snd of & sarvioe ‘o T company’s
Owerpees pubmsciery uncertalongs and n reapect of o services ko Ta group.

30, Uhvsited Biptes Genarally Accepisd Acowmtag Principhes

The groups conscideted inancial ststemants & prepered In sccordencs with scCOUNSng principles genenly accepted in the
L L CUAAPY, wefach cifler in cartain segnificant mapects fom those sppicable in the US (US GAAPL

Crftorences botwesn Unitod Kingdom snd United Slsiss gonoredy scoaplod soosunting principles
The folowng are the main cifferences between LU and! LS GAAP wiach are relevant 1o T OrouDs fnancial staternents.

LUt L GAAP panslion costs sre sccounted lor in sccordance wish UK Statement of Standard Accounting Practics Mo, 24,
coly Daing Charped againal rofits over empioyess " woriing ved. LUinder US GAAP, persion costs ire delermined in acoordance
wEh e eereents of US Staterments of Finencal Accounting Starcierss [SFAS) Noa. B7 erd B2 Defterences batween e UK
ared US GAAP foures arse From Te regueremant 1o use diferend! actusnial methocs and sssurmg tors and & Sflerent method of
o] wapluses or OafcEs

(&) Accounting for redundancies

Undier L GAAF, the group gensrally chavpes 1o profit and ioss dirsct sewverancs costs, prmarly seversnce payments. and
peymants in bey of notice, It e pericd In which empicyess lesve Bw group. The cost of providing incremental persion benedity
i reepect of woriioms maucond are taken IntD ecCourt N determireng currend Bnd Iuure penson Costs, uriess Tha mos!
recen hotoamrial valastion wncker UN actuarial comventions ahows & deficl. in this case, B costs of providing incrermental
persion benelits ore included in redundency chapes In the year in which e employees lsevs the group.

Urscher LS GAAR, I empioyers e ercoursged 10 lneve volurtardy by Tw use of soecssl termirasion Denefits, hen D bermenefion
berelin, prrardy SVENENCS [EyTSNE, DEyTants in by of Rotice & The assccsRsd Cost Of DrTACng) INCrementsl Denslon
berwits, s charped aQains! profils in w pariod n which B terminasion lerms 1 agreed with The employess. If stalf
termrinationn ars iy 10 be endorced, then the larminstion benefits are charged againgt profits of the tme whan the group

i Commiied o the stall teinations end the sssocisted costs can be reesonably estimated

e} Copdiadmetion of kkermst

Uncier UK GAAF, T group doss not capiaias interes? in I Inancial staternents. To comply with US GAAP, the estimated amount
of irtersst InCurred whille! Conmiructng mayor capital projects 8 Inclucied in fixed sasats, and depreciated over he ves of e
reisted naaety The srmound of Interes! capitallsed i determined by reference 10 the verage interts! ratss on outstandng
borrowings. Al 31 March 1508 urder US GAAP, gross capalesd interst of £525m (1997 - [722m) wih megard 10 the company
e s subaaclary COTOaMed was Subject 1o degreciztion generaly over periods of 3 to 25 years.

1 Coodwri

Uncler UX GAAF, T group writes off gooowll arising rom e purchans of subsiciery and sssocisied undertakdngs on scquistion
aparsl rtaned ssmings. The poodhed s reflecied in Tw rel ncome of The period of deposal, &3 part of the calcutation of Te

AN o lons O Chaaimn, OF wihan recogriising & permanent dminuBion In velue. Linder LS GAAP, such goodwil is heid ss an
Intanpitie asset n T balance shwet and smonised over &y useiul e and ondy the unamorised porsion s inchuded In e gan




BHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTE

30. Unitsd Stales Generally Accepted Accounting Principies fcontruec)

4] Condaill contiruesc)
uhmnnmdm&m#uﬁﬁﬂunM1ﬂﬁmnm-nm—
Rt 1o amorisaton over piviods of 3 10 40 yeers. Goodwdl mésting 10 MO has bees unchanged sinca 31 October 1997 mhaen
e irvestment castad 0 heve ssoocisied company stabis. The waius of goodei & rviewsd arrually and Fe no! ssaet velue b
wrifien down @ a permanent diminution in valks has ocourmsl

2} Hobis caludar ixlopuas Doences, poftonve pod ol himngiSie sousts
wwm"mmmwmmw-m-ﬂmm
uncler L GAAR, Under US GAAP thess separately identied intanglble sssets ore valued and smortood ¢ ver Ther ussiud bves.

M) krrvosteaents

Urcar U GAAP, investments sre held on The balance shee! ot hstoncal cost, Uncier US GAAP, radiing sacuriies and swalichie-lor-
-hmn-n_u--mmmmmmmhﬂumwmm
repectively. The nef wirssised hriding gain on evalable- lor-ssls securies for S year ercied 31 March 1258 whuch refated premardy
0 the imvestment in WICH was £1.315m (1907 - Ond, 1996 - Onl).

g} Dolerrod taxrtion
mmmwnmwummﬂuhmmm“mum
mmmmmhmm.ummm-mm—m-m-unmumm

ALIT March 1998, the acjustmant of £2.005m (1997 - £1,842m) reconciing ordinary sharsholdens’ squity undsr UK GAAP 16 The
fpproumate Emount uncer US GAAP inchuded The tax effect of ofher US GAAP adpstments. This comprised an adiasnant
mm—nhmnm-HMMnmmwuwm
nm-mmnmmm“wnmnm-mtmmnm
decressing minority intereats by £3m (1097 - O] and en adstment incraasing non-current debered Las Eabiiteeg by 2.274m
(1897 - £1,587m increass).

] Dividends
MNMMnmhnmhmﬂmmthn:ﬁaMHunw

m«mmnmumunmhnmdwm Under LS GAAR dericiancls
e recorded In e porod in which cyidends e declared.

Hat income snd sharsholders’ equity reconciiation statements
mmmmumwmp-umuhmm«um
wm*mmuwmmwhummrmmmmm&unmm

hgl Ircony
viAR EmOLD N0 HARDN
Het income applicable o sharsholdars under LK QAP

Acnimants for
Feraon conts

Radundancy charges
Capisisston of interest, rsd of related degreciation

Goodwill ermortaafion

Mobly brences, softwars and Ofher intangible Esast capiafsstion and
amortisation, rat
Ivestmonts
Deferred laxation
Ot lbwrma
Nel incoma aa achusted lor US GAAP
Basic esmings per American Depcaltary Share as acjusted for LIS GAAP @ = B .88
Mﬁmwm%EMnmthH

18
(152

el

-t 3303
FBEs
B




NOTEE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0. s Eistys G ity e d A arrting Principles jcontrued)

Eharsholdert’ oquity
&F F el
e et
= [ ]
Sharehoidery’ eguity under UK GAAP 10,783 1,198
Adpaterarts for
Parmion costs 124n (.esn
Fedurdercy costa M nn
Capitsbastion of imtersst. ret of misted Geprecation me
Goockes, net of scoumudsied amortREon 118 2048
Lotk boarten, sofwers 8 oy risrglde masd caplalnahon and amorisbon BT o5
It 1,200 ea
Owlerred! taxaton [ 7] nao
Dewderst cecisred afier The frercss poar e ™ THe
Otfver Borrs. an -
Crarehcidens’ equlty m sdusied lor LS GAAP 12818 11588

i Each Armercan Depoatary Share 5 equeaient o 10 ordnery shares of 250 each,

oy baterests

Uncisr US GAAP. the minor Ty interes! charps would hive been reduced by £5m (1957 - Dnd, 1956 - Enl) sfter sdusting for
goociesl grrorBsation. Met Esets Erbaiable 10 Fenorty risrests would heve been CE1m hagher (1987 = Do) sSer adustr
Tor poociedl, Fwestmeriy snd OfFer Rpme,

ArcizeQey far pluare opComs

Uncier LS GAAP, Bw company dow ol mcognese Comperaainn expemme oy e fer valle, af T dete of grant, of sharm oplions
et vty T erepioyes share opSon schemesa. Uincer LS GAAF, B Lomparsy acopled ihe daciosurs-only oplion in SFAS
Mo 1) “Accountng tor Soch-Hased Compersation” in e yesr ended 31 March 1987 Accordingly. The company acoourts

o show optors 0 accosderce with APE COpinion Mo I “Accounting for Stock lssued 1o Emgioyses”, under wiech ro
CoTpERaon EpeTe B ecognasd Ha e roup espensed oormpennaton ool o opiors granted 0 acoordace with SFAS
ko 171 Pw prap's pro lorma met scome, beuc asmngs per share and dluted samings per shars under LIS GAAP wouid hewe
b £1,00= (1957 - £2_t20m, 1098 - £1.000m), 72 Sp (1997 - X3 fip, 1958 -~ 20 Tpj and 22 1p (1997 - Xi2p, 1908 - 28 .4p),
pectaly The SFAS Mo 123 rmethod of sccourSing does not spply 12 sfare options granded belors 1 Jeruary 1005, endd
ACETFTACly. B UG [ ST COTDenastion Gisits ray not be nepresentative of Tul 1S bo expacted In Bture years.

Sew rets 28 by e SFAS Mo 170 disciomrms of P lar value of cptions granted undder ampicyes thareasee scherres & date
of prare

Cormalalsicd siritosards of caah Hoess
Uncar U GAAP. T Conaobdaiad Staternenis of Cash Fiows e pressnded in sccordence with U Francasl Raporing Standaed

ho 1 FRS 1) The ssterments papered under FRS 1 present substantiady Sw same information 3 Bhat reguired under SFAS
ho §5

Ursder SFAS Mo 55 cash ond! canh equsvsierss nohudle cash e shorl4am | esdments with onginal ~aiurd—3 of Bwee rorthe
o s, Under FRS 1 cash comprines cash in hand and st bard snd overnight depoata, el of bark overcrait:

Urater £S5 1, cash Bows &% pramentad I operaing scSvites, mbus on mestmenis o) sericing of Snecr teaion: caplal
faperciiure s Brencsl rveshTerts. acyasiions e deponsiy; dadencs paed o Bw cormpanys eholoery, ranagement
of igud meouces and rerong SFAS 1o 895 regures & clessScation of CEzn fioes &3 resung bom cperalng, Investng and
SEnCg achetery,




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

- -8 m_mmmmw

Canhy ey undier FRS 1 in resgect of rderes! rece-vecl, inferest pasd et of Tad capaieed under UT GAAR and teesfion would
be inciuded within operaiing achvilies Under SFAS Mo. 5. Cash fows bom purchass, Ses i matuiies of Fadng securies,
wide not sepersiely ideridieg urcer UK GAAP, would be rchuded wilhin cperaing acivibes wacer US GAAP Capaieed inewyst,
witsle ol recogrised under U GAAP. would be Included in wesing acteibes under US GAAP Deciencls pasd would be nchucded
it frencing actviie uroer US GALS

The lolicesn] staterrere summenss e stxtementy of cash fows s § Ty had been presented N accordance wih LS GAAR
ard rchuoe B achustrrerts wiech reconcils cath pnd cash eguivalonty under US GAAP o casin ¢ bark and n and meporied

wnder UK GAAP
L L .
L+ ] 1] o=
Pt cash provaded by CperEing actwiten 3,847 5,086 S8
Nt canh used i FrenEng MChvites [ 80 ] @589 axsn
Nt cash used i Snancing activibies (1.847) (1517 ars
Mt rcreans Cocraase) i Cosh nd CASH ecuvaents. n.oen 950 ™
Efect of eschangs rate changes on cash 4] & 4
Canh ardd canh squivaienty under US GAAP st begeming of yesr 2303 17 =9
Cash and cash squivalents under UES GAAP st end of yeer aea 230 11—?
Short-term ivvsziments with orignal Maturies of lees fan J montts Peq gnn pamm
Es.-...."u.m....mw._.-_ [ -] - 4]

Currped gusst brrasimeets

Urcter LIS GAAF, rvestmants in delf secures would be clansifed &3 sdher Trachng. swalabis kor sale or held to-matursty Trmdng
it el be stated ot walues ano T Urresiond pars and iosaes would be rchuaded N rcoma. Securte Clasaefund
B il se-lo-gale would be itsed o I velued, with orvpslsed gaes b ioeses. Al of dedered e, DO P
wharehoiien” equey. Detst securtees cimsfec 23 heio-io-reiurty soutd be stted & smortsed cont. The lofowng anafyses 0o
MOt NCLUOe CUrtary lh orgnal maturte of e Ten Tves mondha

AL 31 March 1598, B group held rsdng nvestmenss of 3 Caryng smourt of C38dm (1557 = £173m) wah tar valoes totaling
389 (Y907 = C173m). Meld-lo-maturity secusriSes of 37 Miaech 1507 and 1588 cormmted of the Tolioweng:

At | senanac
cost  ler wekee

U Gowertyment securifies and ofher UK ksled imvestmants
Corymarcadd Do, Meciul™ 186 noles S Off FeesSmerty

Totsl st 31 March 1909

U Gowerrymend secys Ses and ofer X buted rwestments
Comerertual papser, maciurm bivm pcies and ofh i rremmards

Eil8elslzunlg

Total st 31 Miaech 1997

The cors actual maturties of e held-to-ralrty delt securies o 31 bisech 1998 wers 2s folows

Maturng on or belore 31 barcn 1999
Maturrg e 31 Llarch 1900

slnzlel|BlEelelznlr

Total ol 31 March 1998




EQTES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATENENTS

30. Unlied fiates Gomerslly Accepled Accounting Principles jcortnued)

Pecmlen cocty
T fofiowing position for Be main pension schems i computed in scoordance with US GAAP persion accounting nies under
SFAS No. 57 end SFAS No. 84, the effect of which i shown in the sbove mconciistion steiements.

The persion cost determined undier SFAS Mo, BT requiremants for the: yeer ended 31 barch 1560 wes caicutated by mierence
D an epecied long-ierm rate of retum on scheme assets of 8.0% (1997 - 0.2%, 1998 - 0.0%). The components of e pansion
contl ko T raan permeon SCheme Cormpract

e T e

tm Om tm

Cost of benefits ssned during the year T 3 s
Intergat cont on progecied benclil obiigaton 1584 1,645 1.543
Actuml retrn on scherme maety aeh [ofee R.799
Mt BTortaon ad deterral 1,848 b= ] 1244
Additional cost of lemanation berafits b =8 248
Peneion cost lor Bw yoar under LS GAAP 457 458 520

T projected berallt chigation ko e man pension schame was determined waing the foliowing sssumptions ot 1 Jaruary 1007

andd 1 Jarwry 1998
10 -
T saremm e VLR
= L]

Dhscoard rale T2 1.r
Rage of hiure Dy ncrases s 58

Th chetermination also ook into account FegUINETENSS in Be scheme B8 o Auture persion increeses.

Ths nformation neguired 10 be disciosed N accordance with SFAS Mo ﬂmﬂwmﬂhmm#
31 Miarch 1997 and 31 March 1598, based on the valuations ol 1 Jemuary 1697 and 1 January 1998, respeciively, ia ghven below.

1900 T
[ tm

Actusmiad presers value of sccumutsted benefit oblgation dua
1o DA Bn presanyt employees (2l tenefits vesled) 1,200 10,823
Proyeciad benelit obligation 22813 2073
Scieete ttets N tar vale p -] 19,879
Projecied berell obligation in excess of scharms sssets e o
Unrecogresed nel obigation ol date of intial applcation of SFAS No. 87 ) -4 4
Unmeczgnesed price service coats &y 23 o7
Other wrvecogised nat gains (2188 2.055)
Actroed pension cost under US GAAP @881 R

#a) Tha unrecognised net obiigation t the date of Inisl spplication is being emortised over 15 years fom 1 Aprl 1588

it Urvscogrised price senvice costa on schema benefil imgrovements,. sre being amortised over periods of 15 of 16 years
commencing in ths ysors of the introduction of tha mprcvementa.




Subsidiary and associated undertakings

Brinl dstads of principel opersting ubsiciary and sseocisted underakings o 31 kisch 1990, o of which wers unisted unbens.

Cifirwiss slated, ware £ Iolowl *

G et
- e
Butismiisry wndertabings Aty capitsl £y Courary of aparstora i)
BY Australasi Pty Limiied f) Comrmunication reiaied services 100% orinary Aol s
and products provider 100% preforence
BT (CBP) Limitnd ) Francial marisl BecOmmuricasion 100'% ordirary bt
SQADmant provicer
BT Cablestups Limiied Cableahip owner 100% ordinary Fteratorad
BT Communicaiions Telecomymurscaton 100% ondnary Iritermatonal
Maregemen! Limded ) SOOI DrOwOE
BT Frarce SNC iy Communcation reiated services T00% ecpuity France
and products prowicer
BT Limeed jiy Cormraracaton reated sarvces 100% crdinary It
and prociucts provicer
100%: ordrary ‘Hong Kong
Aapan
UsSa




BUNRIDIARY AND ASEOCIATED VNDEIATAKINGS

Comgy roerwet
Babeldlary uwsderialings Y
P—— Attty capital B4 Canriry of epmsiezra |
Tebecrn Sacuncor Mohds calubar telepihone 0% trlrary Linilec! Mingoiom
Cailuilar Racko Limited pytiem [rovicer and Cpersor
Py Catiie Catia teirvisaon servce provick 100% ordirary Lintee] Bingriom
Comepaarry Limiad
Yekow Pages fuies Lirsste dy Yellow Pages wales contracior 100% ordinary United Kangdom

i Hited Sweach intermaciate holdng cormgany.
¥ The propovion of voling rghits held commponda o Tw aggregats rderrs Dercartags Meid by The holdeng company and
utaaiary uwAderiEhonge, Ui Cerey slatod]
) Al cversam undensiongs 8rs InCorporsied in e country of operstions. Subseckery undertalungs operaling ntemaliorally
are 88 rcorporsted In Enpland s Winkes,

Share cagitsl

Parcertsge
Atmociotar) usderinklie g Aty Lot By enrgd Conwtry of pparstore P

Azmcoen SpA Commrurscation Lire 1,27 bilieny o Rrdy

Braey Coliter Liraind Motule culfor a1 05 balllecny % trcia

Cagetsl SA Cormrmurscaton FFr 055 bilon =N France

Cisar Corremurications Limdted Communication NZ5101m 5% Mo Jpaimred

Marerteico AG Commurscaiion 551 10.Tm % Swtrariand

il

Sorrgboerd ntemet Ilernet pervice S6m Urdtad Kangeiom

Services Limaed o
Tebercrcta AB Cormmuncation SN Rm
relstac) parvices anc
Products prowvicer
Talion BY Commurcston MLG O.tm T Fe el
reisied s wed
Products provices'
Vg rteraom Carmmunicaion Unincorporaiied 45% Garmary
GetH & Co rulsted pervices and
Procucty provices

4 mmed ghary capital CoTpNSes Ordvary OF CorTITOn Shares, unisen Offwrwes sisiad, AJ mvestments e el Trough
raprraciate holdng CoMOEnees.

£ Al overneas undertahangs e nCorporsied in ther coursry of operatone.




Quarterly analysis of turnover and profit

R TEDT TLAA IEED 71 SR TR

- o B At Tstind
Om D= tm O [
Tarmowe TR 1 g 1952 15,640
Other cperafing income iy = F- ] s L= e
Operiing prots ) = ;3 e YT
Group's shars of profits (osses) of associsied Undertaldngs L =41} =0 ™ ==
Profit fioss) on exle of group Uncertakings 20 @ 45 - =
Imerey! receiatie =2 R &0 14 183
Irterest paryoiin =5 [1oq nos o g
Profi on ordinary actvities before trxafion a8 (=] N 1.9 51 3219
Tax o profit on crdinarny scthvsie
Corporation and sirmiar taxes [=2p] [#41-] (=1 nes e
Wircilad tan - (=11 ] - - [ 31 ]
Profiy floss) on ondivery actvites Bfter txaion s [#7:1] ™ e 1,731
Minority intaresty 1 L] 4 0o =
Profit foss) for the inencisd period 0 (5= T30 419 1,708
Earmings foss) per share S4p 05 N2y -] Ts
" Esmires par share befors sxceptional Bamn Ddp T50 1% 8% Mn.Te
Fuby diuted anrnings per shars | ¥ ] n'a 11.0p L g
Fully diuler] sarrancn P shees Febos
exceptonal Bsma 83p T3p a2 85p 3p
i Inchuding MCI maerger broak 1 foa net of expermes - = 738 = =3
&) ciusing redundaney charges ] 1 15 74 108
PRt IOy TTAS TwddD J) MARDE VFET
i 2nd > &= Totad
on om tm om m
Turriower e ATs a7 1808 14,838
Other oparating incoma k2 17 B o 108
Operateg proft i) L5 o o0 -] 31,243
Group's share of profits of sssociated undertakings » a4 T 0 139
Profd on ssle of proup undertakings 4 - 4 - ]
Trterer el & 1] 5 43 me
intarest paynble &n 2 S e =35
Prermium on repurchese of bords - [ ] = = oo
Profit on ordinury actities belors tsxasion ] T wa E35 2303
T on proft on orcirery pctwitses =] e 2 =] an  oen
Profi on crdinary sctivities after Lotion L+ &5 2= A58 nm
Linority reeresi 13 L m on (=2
Profit for the financiad pericd 550 &51 559 4y 2977
Esrminga per shas Bip T3 Bdp Fip iIEa
Fulty ciuind earningn por share Bip T2 02p G9p I
fa] inchuding redundancy charges 2 1w » <] -




Financial statistics

Flrviswciai rathes
FLAR IROID 1) mARTE

1o T ioe ey 1R
Earmings per share - pence T Fo ] ne na ;.7
Crow in net civiciends. par share % ) TA (1] L1 R [ 7]
Feturn on caplial empioyed % By 17.1 158 183 189 1903
Gaaring - net debt 10 eguity % k) 83 s 74 1.8 3?1
rderesl cover £ 110 103 m2 e 14.7
Drvictencd cowe ja) o) .7 8 1.7 1.7 L ¥

B 1967 and 1908 fgures exciuded the eflects of Tw special dividend of 350 per share paid in Septembaer 1097,

£y The ra50 i based on profl belore . and intsrest on ONg-term BOrowing, 10 Sverage Capital empioysd. Captal smgioyed B
F wesentsd Dy 1otal asaets wea currerd kabdlites, saciuOng corporats tee and dhvadendcs payalie, and Drovisions other than
Those for deterred LxaSon. Yeer-end figurss e used in the computston of the Svrage, except in Mo cass of short-lerm
rrvpsimants and bOMowings whivs Feersge daly balances s used In thesr place.

i) Tre raieo ia based on borrowanga el of cash and shor-lerm irvestiments o capital and reserves and minorty interesls.

e The rumber of trnea el interes] paryabie s covered by operating profit. in 1005 and 1997, rel inderest sxciucies e pravmiuems
paid on e repurchase of bonds.

i Tha rumber of Bmes Svidench are Covered by eamings. The figure lor 1998 exciudes the efiect of The wncial tax charpe.

Erpenditure on resssrch end derelopment

Flak Pudll i Wik

o 98 108 a7 150
£m m tm m m
Total exzediture -] m - 0
Expendgitee on tangihls Mred seavts
TiAS DD 0 AR
Plart o squpment
Tarermeson equpment o4 1.000 1114 ARE] 1218
Exchangs equaprmsnt s 608 ] &l B12
Oher tatwors scpagrent s ar m “n o2
Cormputers and office scquipment 219 L Ta ] m 0 ara
hictor whucies arvd Ofher 153 2 -] 13 0
L ared Dulchrgn -1 b1 L 14 4 an
Foredte [ecreas) In e reening stoms 1 ) ns on e
Totat exparditse on tangbie txed meets T T 2sn 2m 2w aem
Cwcraste fncreams) in copcitors no [+5] @24 104 (1o
Cath Cufiow on PUrchas of Wrgile fosd assety 210 208 2547 287 3,070




Overational statisti

Call growth
VEAS ERDES 1) mARCW
Lt . ) .r 1908
W prowt In Roed network Call vol ovar tha pe =S el
It [] 7 T T
Irterratoral ) L T L
i) Qutgodng, Incomeng and ransd.
E[achange bne conmeciions
&1 B0 wasgw
Buniness (000 8129 8.450 6,79 1.0 7811
% QrowTh Dver Drevious yoer i sa 52 53 L]
Rasiclartaad (000) 20471 20813 20,500 2037 0,130
* growth recuction) Dver previous year 1.8 or s g5 na
Total exchangs bre connections (000} 20,600 won nree s ares
. QrowTh Over Drevious. year FA 18 [+1 ] op o4
Batwerk modermaation
AT 10 WARCH
% cumtomes bnes senved by fype of islephone exchanpe:
Dowgptal 749 er IRy -1 ] 100.0
Saarra-glactronic 248 "2 123 T4 =
Electro-mecharscal as al - - -
Totsl 1000 100.0 Lo 1000 100.0

Optical fisre




Regulatory statistics and information

Price contrel
Uncler The company’s icence, Ture o9 resiricSions on e prices & may chaes for ts main switched tslephons mervices.
The com=ary's pariormance agsret This price constraint, wisch i finked 1o the snnual moverment in the retal price indax (APY,

s shown below.

VEAA Cowmnted | aubuE? L] TR ki L] 1.7

% AP rmoseprnand Sor The Aslreerd perod ) .2 282 s 214 .84

FP1 formuta in effect iy 750 (g ] e ] g ] 4500

% recared Fohaten i prces i) [ 1] .85} (128 ez (158
a5 (18549

% recuction in prices Dwprsl Bas5 T35 e

% Arraal increase iIn P D previous Jure.

£y From 1 Augast 1997, e PP lormuta covers e moin swiched Welephong services proviced 10 e owes! BOW by bl sire of
BTy resdionial cuntomany. The previoue. lormmula covernd puch services suppied 0 af reskdentod and bussness cusiomees.

) Adver pearrilied Carty foreard of ary urused alicwancs o shortial hom previous years.
) Prce changes emplementdad 10 26 ey 1998

Exchuanps lins daconnectiona for non-paymsnt of bida

TiaS fagqd 3¢ wallw v

Aot Lisy dow ety Augy Sep
Bossarwns. (000 2 14 18 1w 15 L[]
Rescerssl (000} ] n T 21 ] n
Tonal daconnectons (000 "7 i = 3 o -]

Oct Mo D Jun Fab ("™
Business (000} 18 1w ] 10 13 14
Pasdental (000 T L] 48 7 (] BS
Total deconrmchors (000} o0 T &7 &7 T ™

8T poicy I8 act &0 deconnect Customen for Ron-payment of regeier hils urdess 78 days have elapesd from the dapatch of tha
rebevard bill, except in cases of suspected faud. Generally, customens who ar lte In parying recaive af least two reminders from
AT, ore of wi:ich s normally given by telephons, befers the company consiclers deconnection. BT Lakes This action only 23 & last
s, after resiicling the service 1o incarming calla only and giving customen an opportunity 1o agree revised peyment plars.

Ciznaified directory businass bn the UB(

The company 5 providing The lollowing indormalion with respect io s clsssiled dreciony business in the UK in accondance
with undiertaldngs macde with the Ofice of Fair Traciing In July 1906, For the year snded 31 March 1960, the classified directony
tusiness of BT made an opersting profit of £179m (1997 - C188m) on humover of £A20m (1997 - £380m) snd, st 31 March 1994,
& ernpioyed ret sssets of £136m (1907 - £151m]. Since the classifed dreciony busineas s integrated with e company's
wicher operations, this finencisl information incorporates the effects of certain apportionments and aliocations of expenditures
= annety

BT is recuared o suberdt arrusl sucitsd accounts in respect of the clasaified drectony business (o the Dewctor of the Office of
Far Trackng wihin ning months of the compay's financial yesr end. Coples of thase acoounita, when svalable, may bo
ottaned tree of charge trom M Firencial Devcter: Yalow Pages ol Ousens Wal, Resding, RG1 7PT.

Francial, epentional and regulsiony stafistics have been restated whare necassany 10 provide conaistency with the
presentation of The 1598 figures.




Additional information for shareholders

Anatysis of ehareholdings s bameio
sy N [
AT B ARCE P ety of okl el of wtal
1-200 _;1-; ar 100 a
400 - T09 SsaTe m3 a0
BO0 - 1.569 bt e 178 e [ §]
1,000 - 0,959 100,001 [ 8 a9
10,000 - 99.909 1845 o2 " 1.4
100,000 - 93,909 1,405 a1 s TA
1,000,000 - 4,099.990 <9 eo o s
5,000,000 ard stwowe D) 2 00 150 851
Totsl 2000977 0.0 a4 100,029

) Under $ve BT Long Term Femurerstion Plan and 2w BT Periormance Share Pan 10 millon shares wers held in trust in respect

of contingent ewards o shares which haeve Deen granted 1o 570 participants in the two plara.

£ Under e BT Employss Share Ownersfup Scheme 30 millkon shares wers heid in trust on behalf of 131 870 pertopants

who were banaficially entified to the shares

) Appromimatiely 110 millon shares were mpresentad by American Depositary Recespts and 8 burther 12 millon shars
wore heid by § nomines of the Tolyo Siock Exchangs on behwall of IMvestors. Analysls by sgs of holdng i nol seadabie
for hese hokdngs,

0 20.4% ol the shares wers in 1 900,310 inchvidusl holdings. of which 179,249 wers joirt holdngs. and TRLEN of e
thares wors i 43 6853 irettutional holcngs.

Listings
BT haa a fating on the Stock Exchangss In London, New York and Tokyo.

BT shares are raded on B New York Siock Exchange in the kom of American Depositary Shares (ADSa). Each ADS
represonts ten ordvary sharss. Trading on (he Mew York Stock Exchange is under the symbol “BTY.

t Jagan, BT thares sre traded on The Toryo Stock Exchange under The code "BME",

CREST: Londen Fisck Exchange settlemsent sysiem
Tha company’s Grdinery Ehares are setlied In CAEST, the computerissd systam lor setTing sakes and purchases of shares.

CREIT i o voluntary wysten whech enabies sharshoiders, f Twy wish, o hold end Farsder Ter sharshokdngs slectroncally

rather Than by paper. Sharsholders who wish 15 retain Their cortficates am abls o do 8o,




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR SHARZMOLDERS

Persenal equity plans (FEFPs)
Detsls of BT single compary PEPs and BT coporate PEPs offered by the Halfax may be obtaned from: Halfax ivestment
Gervices Limied, Trinity Pload, Halfas HO0Y 2AG, Tel Freafar 0800 371 TES. Other PEP managers olffer similar products.

FRasulls srmsuncements
Expected annourcemants of ety

16l Quarier

2nd Quirter and hall year

¥ quarter and e monifa

AT guaner end LS year

1530 srvual report and aocounts pubilinfed

Cividonda
The proposed 1098 final dividend wil ba paid on 21 September to sharsholiders on the register on T August 1988

The expecied dividend peyment dates in 1599 sy
1589 mtarvn Svidend payable February 1990
1999 fral drvicend pirpable Saptember 1999

Dividend mandate
Arry sharsholder wishing dhacencs 10 be paid dimectly into B Bank o bulling society Sccount should contact T Registrer lor
& divicders] mandsty form. Deadends pex; o Tis wey wil be paid Trough the Barkers Automates Clsarng System SACS)

Ssip dhddends

In B yaar ended 31 March 1998, the group Introduced ths BT share chidend plan 1o aliow sharsholcens 10 slect 1o receive
addifional shares in leu of a cash dvidend. The price per share of the scrip dividend paid on 18 February 1008 waa £30.35p.
Thia slection for scrip Ghvicends will siso be svaslabie to ordinary shanshoicen in respect of the 1938 final dividend o be paid

or. 21 Bapermbber 1590, Tre it Casy 1or 100G Mancates 1or the BT share dhaderd plan in respect of e final chvdend i
7 Augest 1968

ADR Sharelolder Services Programme

Detads of fa Mogan Guaranty Trust sharenoider sarvices programma, inciuding rerwestmaent of dSvidends, ar svaiahls fom
Morpan Guaranty Tnast Co. of New York on 1 800 743 1887 fodl e in the USAJ or «1 TH1 573 4128 from outsice USA), or on
wrifien reguest 1o T ADA Depostary.

Form 20-F
The company wil e B3 annual report on Form 20-F with the Securities and Exchangs Commission in tha USA by
30 Saplerter 1098

Reguisiory financial clatsmonts

The company wil publish historical cost Financial Statements for the Businesaes snd Activities for the year ended 31 March 1098,
&3 required by Oftl, by 31 July 1908 BT will sieo publish current cost Financial Stalements for the Businesses and Activities lor
O your Inclucing long-run InCremental cost Information for Ihe Meteork Businesa  + 30 Novernbar 1998

Copses of ™ Form 20-F, 0w Frarcial Statements for B Businessss and Aciiites. Bw Curment Cost Financial Statements and
detaiy of Quartery mauts srmounCements, whisn svalabie, may bo obtaned on mguest from Me BT Sharsholder Heipine
prorecdad by the company’s Hegistrar, see page B for detads.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

BT Heorth America Inc ADA Duposiiary
Investior Ralations Morpan Gusranty Trust Comparvy
40 Exst S0rd Shemal of M York,
Mew York, NY 10022, ADR Servics Canter
usaA PO. Box B205
Tel 1 600 371 4568 Boaton, A 02265-8005
ol kree wittin USA and Canads) -
or «1 212 418 TTRT Tal 1 500 634 B3O8 Pl free)
(rom outside USA snd Canacs) of (T8T) 573 428
Fax «1 212 418 TT88
e-mad s Oprarngsn com
BT Hapan) KX Share Handling Agert in Jogan Osalca Ofica:
AR Mot Duiicing The Toyo Trust & Banking Co. Lid -] Fusrers-macts 3H0home
12-12 Axamaha 1-Chame Tekya Ofics: Cruo-Ku, Osaka 541-0502
Minato-Ku, Tolyo 1075024 10-11 Higashisuna T-Chome [Corporsty Agency Depatment)
Koto-Ku, Tokyo 137-8081
Tel O3 5582 8000 iipinits Aguy Dipabsil Tel 0§ 222 311
Tel (33 5683 5111
Sharehodder snguirios CGanersl proguinries Interrert
Liceycls Barw Fagstran mantan BT Bribah Tescommurscators pic Thin report is evallabile on Te
shars regster el T separate BT BT Cartre BT web se ot
Ermgicrpss Share Ownershup Scherme 21 Newgate Streel W Fereres ot wonisl/ corpling
regizter. They also provide a BT Londion EC1A TAJ aharsheider indaidm
Shuswhoicer Helplng ssracs. Engiand
Sharsholders should contact e Tel [D171] 356 5000 ::tdn'?m“:-:m
Regatrer |detaly aovel § Pay Fax O171) 258 5520 ot N
Fadve vy encpenan aloul T From cwverseas:
thareroadng, Tal +44 171 358 5000

Fax «&4 171 258 5620




Term uwsed in UK report and sccowunta

Advrance corporation tax (ACT)

Associated undertakings

Capetal alowsnces

Capityl reckarnption resarve

Cracilors

Crecitors: amounts [ang dus wilhen ONe e

Credilors smounts falng due after morp Than one year
Debtors: smounts faling dus after more Than one year

Employment costs

Frrance laass

Faund asset imvestmants

Froahold

Inkand calls

Intorests in amsocisted undertakings
Loans to essocisted undertakings
Net sazad valus

Own work copitalssd

Proft and ioss sccount (statement)

Profit and loss sccount
funder ‘capiial and reserves’ in balance sheel)

Profit for fnancial year
Prof on sale of fxad sasets
Provvision for doubthul debts

US equiveient or definitien

Firancial statemants

Mo diroct US aquivalent, Tax peyable on company distributions
recorverabiy from UK taxes dus on incoma

Equity investess

Tux Sepreciston

Ot acdcitional capital

Accounts payabla and sctrued Eabiities
Currerd kabiitmn

Long-term Rabiftes

Othwr non-curment aesets

Puyrof costy

Capital lnase

Hon-cument imestments.

Owrwrship with sbaciute rights in parpetulty
Local and iong-ciatance caly
Secirtties of equlty investess
Indetecness of equity nvesises not curmpnt
Book value

Other current pasaty

Costs of proup's empioyses engaged in the constnuction
of plant and equiprment for own use

Income
Income statement

Retained samings

Nal income

Gain on disposal of non-currend asaets
Alcvwance lor unenlectatie recerbies

Long-term labdtien other than debl and specific
accounts payable

Exrty redeize schame expenses
Sharehoidens’ equty othor Bhan paid-up capital

Acditional paid-in capital or paic-in surpius (not distrittabie)
Sharshoidens’ equity

Irvericres

Froparty, plant and squipment

Accounts receivable (net)

Rervornd




Index

Accoarding polcies &3, 88, 47
Accsonal indormaton for sharehciders B4, B3, B3

Assccisied undertsiorga 18, I3, 45, 48, 58, 88, T9
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Remuneration 73
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Foregn curencies 48
Giearing 11
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Goodedl 28, 45, & 67
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Fvemerts 48, B8, 53, 80
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Long Tarm Remunerssion Pan 34, 40, T2

MCLWoridCom 2, O, €, 19, 34, 58, 50

Ml Gutxt 48, B8

Hatwory moderTsaston B3

Owr cparsting Fecrrs 10, 81

Oparsting cost 18, 19, &2

Operaional siasstes B2

Optica e 82

Peyohones BT

Pensiers T3, 34, I, 40, 04, 89, TO

Poopls
BT pecpis 12, 13
Empicyss vhare schemes B2, 71, T2
Murribers TO, 82

Periormance Share Pan 34, 40, T2
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Sutsetartal eherehoidngs I8

Supphens pryment polcy 28
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Tasation 20, 40, 53, 54, 84, 63

Treamury polcy 21

Turmower 14, 17, 10, 48, 81

US GAAP 25, 44, T3-TT

Year 2000 24
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Key financial figures from
British Telecommunicstions ple
“Nine Months Results (o December 31, 1998™
Press Release Issued February 11, 1999

Tumover (Revenues) including share of ventures S 22,121,000,000.16
Exceptional income (costs) (69,000,000.72)
Operating profit 4,686,000,000.18
Profit on sale of fixed asset investments 1,837,000,000.62
Profit before tax ~ §5,741,000,000.94
Windfall tax charge 0.00
Profit after tax 4,025,000,000.50
Earnings per share 0.62
Eamings per share before exceptional items 0.43

Exchange rate: £1.00 = $1.66

DOOLBRANW/ ALY |




News release

February 11, 199%

NINE MONTHS RESULTS TO DECEMBER 31,
1998

BT's results for the third quarter and nine months 1o December 31, 1998 are summarised in the table below.
Sir lain Vallance, Chairman of BT, said:
“Demand for our products and services has been buoyant in the , stimulsted both by
the dstywave and strong growth in mobile sales. Our trading peiformance in the UK has been
good and our Europesn ventures are growing fast.

This quarter saw two major investments in mobile companies in Malaysia and The Republic
of Korea where we foresee significant growth.

Our balance sheet remains strong with low gearing which gives us fexibility for further
development.®

THIRD QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS TO DECEMBER 31, 1998

Third Quarter Nine Months

1998 1997 1998 1997

£m £m £m im

Tumover, including share of ventures 4,684 1,04) 13,326 11,930

Exceptional income (costs) (8) 238 (42) 218

Operating profit 1,012 1149 2823 2,353

Profit on sale of fixed asset investments - 45 1,107 63

Profit before taxation 853 1019 3459 2,584

Windfall tax charge - . - (510

Profit afler taxation 592 734 2425 1.296

Eamings per share 9.2p 11.3p N5p 20.1p

Eamings per share before exceptional 93p &83p 25.6p 252p
items

Resulis

Eamings per thare for the nine moaths to December 31, 1998 were 37.5 pence based on a profit before
txxation of £3,459 million. Of these camings, 11.9 pence represented exceptional income mainly relating to
the sale of the group's investment in MCl Communications Corporation in Scptember. Eamings before
cxcepbional items, of 25.6 pence per share, compare with an equivalent 25.2 pence in the cormesponding
period of the prior year.

Al the operating level, group profit before exceptional items for the nine months increased by 9.6 per cent
over the prior period compared with group tumover growth of 6.7 per cent.

Earnings for the third quarter were 9.2 pence per share net of 0.1 pence exceptional charges. On the same
basis, camings per share were 11.9 per cent higher compared with the corresponding quarter of the prior year
and group operating profit was 12.0 per cent hgher on group tumover growth of 8.5 per cent.

Tursover
Total tumover, which includes BT's share of its ventures' tummover, grew by 11,7 per cent in the nine months
to £13,326 million, and by 14.7 per cent in the third to December 31, 1998. BT's new ventures in

Europe and Asis-Pacific accounted for two-fifths of increases in tumover. Both mobile and fixed
network calls in the UK made strong contributions to the growth in the group's activities.

The rapidly expanding use of the internet and a significant increase in calls to mobile phones have been the
main factors behind a sharp increase in inland calls over BT's fixed network in the third quaner, Volume
growth oo 2 12-month moving average baais to December 11, 1998 rose (o 8 per cent compared with

6 per cent in the 12 months to September 30, 1998. After taking into sccount the effect of continuing price
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decreases, inland call umover grew by 1.5 per cent to £3,838 million for the nine months and by 6.5 per cent
in the quarter.

Exchmglmgmmtuyd .8 per cent in the nine months to £2,4%0 million, reflecting mainly the
business lincs. 1SDN line installations resulted in the number of business line connections growing
by 5.8 per cent in the 12 months to December 31, 1998, Residential lines at 20,1 million increased slightly in
the quarter helped by the luzenwubaufﬂ‘fumnm installing second lines.

International call tumover continues to be adversely afTected by competition and significant price reductions.
The continiing strong volume growth of 9 per cent on a |12-month moving average basis contrasted with a
tumover decrease of 5.8 per cent in the nine months. Transit call volumes continue to be healthy.

Celinet had an impressive quarter adding 658,000 to its customer base which exceeded 4 million at
December 31, 1993, The majority of the additions were "pre-paid™ phones, many of which were sold through
new channels to market developed by Celinet in the period. Cellnet's cestomer base increased by 35 per cent
over the 12 months 1o December 31, 1998 and resulted in BT's mobile communications turnover growing by
23 per cent in the nine months afler taking into acoount significant price reductions.

Reccipts from other licensed operators in the UK grew by 19.6 per cent reflecting the growing level of
interconnection activity between both fixed and mobile network operators.

Syncordia, Syntegra, multimedia and advanced services were the main contributors to the 34 per cent
increase in other UK sales and services to £1,252 million in the nine months. These services mainty consist of

outsourcing, data and multimedia products.

BT's share of its ventures' tunover totalling £852 million for the nine monthi and £410 million for the quarter
include for the first time contributions from the group’s new investments in Malaysia and The Republic of

. Korea. The principal contributors in the quanier were Cegetel in France, Airtel in Spain and Viag interkom in
Germany.

Operating cosls

Excluding £42 million of exceptional costs (primarily relating to Concert expenses) explained below,
operating costs increased by 6.0 per cent to £9.71 1 million in the nine months to December 31, 1998,

After adjusting for the £120 million one-off charge in 1997 relating 1o employee compensation for the special
dividend, staff costs increased by 1 2 per cent in the nine months. Depreciation rose by 6.2 per cent reflecting
the higher level of capital expenditure. Payments to telecommunication operators increased by 23 per cent as
a consequence of the growing number of calls made 1o mobile operators and other fixed networks in the UK.
Other operating cosis grew by 7.3 per cent, partly due to increased expenditure on computer systems,
including work on the Year 2000 iusue, and higher costs in mobile communications reflecting the growth in
the customer base.

Az ociates and joint ventures

BT's share of operating losses in our ventures totalled £10] million for the third quarter and £235 million for
the nine months in line with expectations. The two main contributors were Viag Interkom and Telfort which
launched their new mobile businesses in Germany and the Netherlands, respectively, in Autumn 1998.
Goodwill amortisation of £9 million is included in the nine months’ resuhs.

MCi Commuaications Corporation and Concert Communications

Following the completion of the MCI-WorldCom merger on September 15, 1998, BT sold its holding in MCI
o WorldCom. As previously reponed, the proceeds totailed £4,159 million on which an exceptional pre-ox
profit of £1,133 million was realised.

OUm the same day as the sale of the MC1 thares, BT scquired from MC1 its 24 9 per cent interest in Concert
Communications for £607 million. Now that Concert is wholly owned by BT, work is being undertaken to
ensure that the group’s business will be fully independent of MCL. The costs involved in this work are
estimated at £150 million over the two years to March 2000, of which £42 million has been incurred to
December 31, 1998. These costs are shown as exceptional items in the profit and loss account.

The net proceeds from the MCI shares have been invested mainly in US dollar investments on a shori-term
basis, During the quarter a currency translation gain of £58 million has heen made on these investments
which has been included in the results as a reduction in other operating costs.

Interest and taxation

The group's net interest charge for the nine months increased by £25 million to £236 million but declined by
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£41 million in the third quarter. The increase was mainly as a result of the September 1997 special dividend
payment, ofTsct in the third quarter by the interest received on the proceeds from the sale of the MCI shares,

The effective tax rate for the current financial year is expected 1o be 31.0 per cent of pre-tax profits,
excluding the gain on the MCI shares which attracts a slightly lower rate of 28 per cent.

The tax charge for the nine months to December 31, 1997 included BT"s full charge for the windfall tax of
£510 million. The final instalment of this tax amounting to £255 million was paid in December 1998,

Capital expenditure

apital expenditure on plant, equipment and property totalled £2,097 million in the nine months, 2.1 per cent
higher than in the comesponding period of the previous year. Work mwﬂmqhﬂurﬂ
the fixed network to enable customers to benefit from advanced services and improving the capacity

carrying high-speed data. Celinet has continued improving the quality and capacity of its digital cellular GSM
actwork.

BT has recently announced an agreement with a major supplier for the development and supply of the next
generation exchange equipment designed to handle the rapid growth in UK data trafTic. The first of these
leading edge exchanges is due to be in service by Summer 1999,

invesiments in associates and joint ventures

During October 1998, BT made two significant investments in the Asia Pacific region. The first was the
acquisition of 2 33.3 per cent stake for £269 million in Binariang Bhd, a major Malaysian
telecommunications group operating a successful mobile communications business and providing fixed and
international gateway services in Malaysia. The second related to the scquisition for £229 million of an
interest of just over 23 per cent in LG Telecom, a leading mobile telephone operator in The Republic of
Korea

During the nine months, BT has continued 1o share in funding the ¢ - velopment of its ventures, principally
Viag Interkom and Telfort, to a total of £330 million.

Cash Mow and net debt

Net cash flow from ions totalled £4,099 million in the nine months. In addition, net cash inflow from
investing activities of £2,032 million principally consists of the proceeds of sale from the MCI shares of
£4,159 million less the group's expenditure on tangible fixed asscts. The net cash outflow on acquisitions
totalled £1,710 million, the principal part of which was the purchase of the minority interest in Concert, the
equity investments in Binartang Bhd and LG Telecom and the additional funding of ventures, described
above. Equity dividends paid in September 1998 totalled £700 million and windfall and other tax paid
smounted to £56] million, Virtually all of the resulting cash inflow of £2,%08 million, before liquid resources
and financing. has been invested and is shown in current a=set investments in the balance sheet.

The procesds of the sale of the investment in MCI caused net debt to fall in the nine moaths 1o £937 million
at December 31, 1998, Balance sheet gearing was 6 per cent af thar date.

Proposed global venture with AT&T

On July 26, 1998, BT and ATAT announced the formation of a 50:50 global venture for their trans-border
telecommunication sctivities to sérve the needs of multinational companies and the international calling needs
of individuals and businesses. BT will be transferring its cross-border international network, its international
traific, its business with selected muhinational customers and its international products for business
customers together with Concert into the global venture, the formation of which is subject to, emongst other

things, regulatory clearances.
T The peliminary snnouncement of B s results for the year ending March 31, 1999 i expecicd 1o be made o0
May o J, 1999,
T Group prolr & loss sccount (three months) B - o
Group profit & loss account (ning months)
Group cash flow statement
Group balance sheet

< -

hitp/herww b com/Workd/news/newsroom/document/nr99 14 htm 32499




i T

Safaadie




Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. TanfT No. 2
Original Page No. |

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER

TARIFF SCHEDULE
APPLICABLE TO
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES,
AND PRIVATE LINE AND SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICES
WITHIN
THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
ISSUED BY

Concert Commumications Sales LLC

Service may be fumished by means
of communications including but not
limuted ta, fiber optic and coaxial cables,
microwave radio, or other suitable technology
of any combination thereof

lssmed: Effective

Manager, Rates and Tan(ls
Concert tummum{;n:mns Sales LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190
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Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tarifl’ No. 2
Original Page No. 2

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS Ot
TECHNICAL TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF ... sssmsssons 6

21 Usndenaking of the CompPmY ... cocrmmsinnismssssssmesisisirssasssisssasseassssonsasssssssens 13

200 S0P iissiirae e b S o Fia v S A s S 13
2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or FRCIIES ............ccocormsusnssssornsrssesssssssssssssssonsnarenssn 13

213 Terms and Conditions..........oriusermssrssssmsssssisssssssrarsssssersasressmrrassssasnsssnsnonsssens 14
Z1A Lishility of e COmPmY .ot st vt st siaitiminia o 15
2.1.5 Notification of Service-AfTecting ACUVINIES ..........cocovvreimencssnsssusssssssesssssssasne 10
2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and FRcililies.........coccorvremrenrersreasssrsrrsssssrssssssasrassssass 17
2.1.7 Non-routine INStRllAtION...............cccisinimssicsnsisssssesssrsssessssnssrrasssssssisnsssssasissse 8
218 SOl COmMIIMCHON . iiiiibisimmsominsiims st s e e A i et i i 18
2.1.9 Ownership of FaCililies.........ccviiiiinineiiensieisiicrsen e scnssesssssssssssssnsss m 19
2. ProHIDHBA LIBEE .. coemserssssiriionisssmmn s it s iR 19
23  Obligations of the CUSIOMET.............cceiicnicmsirmsimssmssmmssssssrsssssessrasanssssrerssassassseresess S0

24  Customer Equipment and Channels...........coiinnirisimsssicassssssssassssssasmsssrsssss

243 Interconnection of Facilitics ........ouemssmserserserss R R 23

B O N s s e B A T s b 24
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Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tariff No. 2
Original Page No. 3

LS PEYER AFTRBEEIEIE. oo i agiaals! s i ion i s sk A S 24

2.52 Billing and Collection of Charges ..................cccrrsrsnrsressransasrmresssssens

DHA DRI o s
255 Disconti Of SErvice .ovmveeerrrnen

2.5.6 Cancecllation of Apphication fOr SEIVICE ......ccreimimninesesesnmssiasssssssssssssssssssens 29

2.5.8 Overcharges and UndercharBes .........covueeeeerersssassresmrsssssmssssssssesessessasssasassssssssss 30
26  Allowances for INErruplions in SEIVICE .....coeericricsnisrsssssmmsmssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssns K}

2.7 Usecof Customer’s Service by Others ... ceesrsrsssrssessmsssassens

2.7.1 Resale and Sharing ............ccociemmennnes

202 ToInk LIaE ATTROOIIBIG i i G e ey 32
B8 CHCCIMRION OF SEIVIOE . o risivnsirivossmerimsrsrniiimnpinsyminsimmiski SRR oo ook s e 33

29  Transfers and ASSIgNMENts..........ccovvveemnuinnes

satin 3 APPLICATION OF RATES i ciinid v i et srssismmsttonsa 35

32 Charges Based oo Durstion of Uee ... it soiadeasinios 2
33 Rates Based Upon DISWaNCE. ... .....coceeviimmismmssissssscssmsssassssssasasessasssssssssssssssssssssstiasss 36

41 Local Bxchange SavICe ATORE i it it s A eSS 37
Sectin §:  DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. .......concmossisssaissnsassiomsestassassisssnsospisnsssssinssisoissssissssssasise 38
ol DERC Exchge SOIVIOR i s i A S s as

5.1.2 Basic Exchmnge Sorvice OPHIOE ..........cuiwiiomisssissmssisissmmsississsnsissssnios 40
L3 RO i i st R RS 41




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tariff No, 2

Section 6: SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS
6.1 Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements ...




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tanff No.2
Onginal Page No. 5

CHECK SHEET

The title page and sheets 1 - 43 inclusive of this tanfT are effective as of the date shown. Onginal and
revised sheets, as named below, compnise all changes from the oniginal tarifT in effect.

Page Revision Page Revision
Title Page Original 22 Original
1 Original 23 Original
2 Original 24 Original
3 Original 25 Original
4 Onginal 26 Original
5 Original 27 Original
6 Original 28 Original
7 Original 29 Original
8 Original 30 Original
9 Onginal 31 Onginal
10 Original 32 Original
1 Original 33 Original
12 Onginal 34 Onginal
13 Onginal 35 Original
14 Original 36 Origmal
15 Ongnal 37 Original
16 Onginal 18 Ongmal
17 Onginal 39 Ongnal
18 Onginal 40 Onginal
19 Onginal 41 Cniginal
20 Onginal 42 Omginal
21 Oniginal 43 Onginal
lasued: Effective:
anager, Rates and Tariffs
Cuncm Comm unications Sales LLC

11921 Freedom Dnive
Reston, Virginia 2019{?
DOOUPRULATIS0S |



Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakots P.U.C. Tanfl No, 2

Ongmal Page No. 6

The following symbols shall be used i this tanfT for the purpose indicated below:

() To sigmfy changed regulation.
{(R) To sigrufy decreased rate.
(N To sigmfy ncreased rate.
{n To sigmify a change in text but no change m rate or regulabon.
(S) To sigmuify a ressard matier.
(M) To signify text refocated without change.
Ny To sagmfy 2 new rate or regulatbon.
D) To sagmfy a discontinued rate or regulation.
{Z) To sigmfy a cormection.
TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering — Page numbers appear in the upper right hand comer of cach page. Pages
are numbered sequentially, when a new page is added between pages it will be numbered with
an additional number preceded by 2 =.". A page inserted between pages 10 and 11 would be

page 10.1.

Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of the page.
These numbers are used 10 determine the most current page version on file. For example, the
4th revised page 34 cancels the 3rd revised page 34. Because of deferrals, notice perios, eic.,
the most current page revision number on file is not always the tan T page in effect. Consult
check sheets and supplements for the page currently in effect.

Nembering Sequence - There are nine levels of alpha-numenc numbering. Each level is
subscrvient 1o its next higher level. The following is an example of the numbening sequence
used in this tanff. Alpha-numenic coding is used for paragraph identification. Each level is
abservient 1o the previous higher number/letter. Following is the sequence used in this an(T.

1B B
[ S ——

2LLAL(a)la
ZL1LA L(a)Ly(])

DCDLPRLLA 79408 |




Concert Communications Sales LI.C
South Dakots P.U.C. Tariff No.2
Original Page No. 7

CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING

Concurring:

Connecting:

None

Other Participating Carriers:

11921 Freedoe Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC
Soath Dakota P.U.C. Tanil No. 2

Ongimnal Page No. B

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

Thas tanfT sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furmishing of intrastate
end-usey local exchange commumcations services by Concert Commumications Sales LLC., hereinafier referred
to as the Company or CCS, to Customers withm the State of South Dakota. In the event of any coaflict between
the provissons of this tanil and the provisions of a Service Order submitied by the Customer to the Company,
the provisions of this Tan(T shall control to the extent required by law.

The provisioning of local tclecommunications services are subject to existing regulations and terms and
conditions specified in this tanfl and the Company's other related anffs, and may be revised by superceding

filmgs.

Manager, Rates and TarifTs

Concert Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. TanfT No. 2
Orginal Page No. 9

Section 11 DEEINITIONS
Certasn terms used generally throughout this tanfT are defined below.

Advance Pavment: Pant or all of a payment requured before the start of service.

Automatic Number Identification (ANI): Allows the automatic transmission of a caller’s billing account
telephone number to a local exchange company, interexchange camier or a third party subscnber. The primary

purpose of ANI is 1o allow for billing of 1oll calls.

Availability: The ability of a connecuon to transmit and receive the Customer's voice, data and other electronic
signals | etween the Network Points at the ardered Bit rate.

Bit: The smallest umit of information in the binary system of notation.

Commussion: The South Dakota Public Utihties Commission.
Communications Channel: A path for the tansmission of communications between two or more points.

Communications Services: The Company’s intrastate toll and local exchange swiltched telephone services
offered for both intralL ATA and interL ATA use.

Comp. gy or CCS: Concert Communications Sales LLC., the issuer of this wanfT.

Company Eguipment: Any telecommunications equipment owned or leased by the Company and that forms
part of the Network, including any such Company Equipment situated at any Location, but excluding Customer
Premases Equapment. Company Equipment also includes Company Faciliies.

Company Facilitics: Facilines, equipment, software or winng supplic | by or on behalf of the Company for the
purpose of furmishing Service. Company Facilities do not mclude the facibities, equipment, software or winng

supplicd by Other Facilines Suppliers.

Connection: A Communications Channel over which voice, data and other electroric signals can be transmatted
by the Customer or User.

Customer: A person, firm, corporation or any other entity that orders Service and is responsible for the payment
of Charges and compliance wilh the Company's regulations. A person, firm, corporation or any other entity that
reasonably appears 10 be acting with the Customer's authonity shall be deemed 1o be acting on behalf of the
Customer.

Customer Premises: The Customer’s or User’s place(s) of business, residence or other location for the
origination or lermination of Service.

Issacd: Effective:

Manager, Rates and Tanffs

Concent Commumncations Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Dnive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. TanfT No.2

Origimal Page No. 10

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

i guipment ("CPE™): Equipment owned or leased by the Customer or Authorized User ata
lm&mmﬂlHﬂIﬂmﬂtﬁdmsmhMUnsn&nhNﬂmiTm
Point. CPE also includes Customer-Provided Equipment.

Customer-Provided Equipment: Facihibes, equipment, software or winng supphed by the Cusiomer or User m
connection with Service.,

Demarcatron Pomt: The pomnt at whach the Company Facihnes are interconnected with Customer-Provided
Equpment.

Dollars: United States Dollars

Duc Date: The daie that has been established for completon of the mstallabon, change or disconnect of 3
seTvice component

Economy Penod: 11:00 p.m. 1o 7:00 a.m. local ume a1 the ongmating point of a communicaton.

Entity: Any corporaton, public limited company, imited company, parmershup, trust or other legal entity,
ECC: Federal Commumicanions Commussion.

In Case - In the event of a particular occurrence.

Jomt User: A person, firm or corporation that is designated by the Customer as a user of services fumished 1o
the Customer by NAC and to whom a portion of the charges for the service will be billed undc- a joint user

wrrangement &s specificd heremn.
Ebps: Kilobits per second, denotes thousands of bits per second.

Location: The premuses owned or occupied by the Customer (or any Authonzed User) that forms one end of a
Location-Pair and at which a Network Terrmnation Pomt 1s located.

Loce] Access and Transport Arca (LATA): A geographic arca established for the provision and administration
of communications services. LATA locations can be found in NECA TanfTF.C.C. No. 4 as filed with the
Federal Communications Commission in Washington, DC.

Mbos: Megabits per second, denotes mullions of bits per second.

Minimum Service Penod: The mimimum period that a Customer may subscnibe to Service.

Monthly Charge: A flat charge assessed the Customer each month for the use of the Company's Service.

Network Interface Specifications: The specifications relating (o he interface between the Network and any
Customer-Prermses Equipment attached to the Network.

lssned: Effective.

Manager, Hates and Tanf(Ts

Concert Commumcations Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakota P.U.C. TanfT No. 2
Origina! Page No. 11

DEEINITIONS (Cont'd)

Network Termination Point: A point representing the physical and management boundary between the Network
#nd Customer Premises Equipment. The Network Termination Point is on the Network side of the Customer

Premascs Equipment.

' : The daic when any Service, or any part of it, is first made available to the Customer
hyﬂ:ﬁnmywﬂ:hwwmunfmﬁmmmmmh&wm{ormypmafu) whichever date
is the carlier.

Other Facilitics Supplier: An entity other than the Company that provides facilitics or services in connection
with the Service furnished by the Company under this TarifT and not as a part of a joint undertalang with the
Company to furnish Service under this Tanff.

Outage: A period duning which Availabnlity of a Connection has ceased.

Point of Presence (POP): A physical location at which a local access channel, the public telephone network, or
other Communications Channel interconnects with Company Facilities for the ongination or termination of
mm- ¥ -

Rate Center:  The specific geographical locanon used for determining mileage measurements designated by
Vertical and Horizontal coordinates..

Rate Center Arca: The area encompassed by the central office ¢r les (NN Xs) that are assigned to a rate center,

Recumng Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, that continue
for the agreed upon duration of the seriice.

Scheduled Service Date:  The date upon which Service is scheduled 1o commence.
Servige: The telecommunications service or services offered by the Company under this TanfT.

Scvice Intcruption: A penod of time where a service 15 interrupted or unavailable for use by the Customer.
An miermuption or outage scheduled by the Company or beyond the Company's control is not considered a
Scrvice Interruption.

Service Onder:  The wnitten request for Network Services executed by the Customer and the Company in the
format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Cusiomer and acceptance by the
Company mitiates the respective obligations of the partics as et forth therein and pursuant to this tanifT, bt the
duration of the service is calculated from the Service Commencement Date.

Service Term: The period that the Customer subscribes to Service. The Service Term may be longer than the
Mimnimum Service Penod.

lssoed: Effective:

Manager, Rates and TanfTs

Concert Commumications Sales, LLC

11921 Freedom Dnive

Reston, Virginia 20190
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Concert Communications Sales LLC
South Dakoes P.U.C. Tanil Neo. 2

Origiral Page No. 12

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Shared: A facility or cquipment sysicm or subsystem that can be used simultancously by several Customers.

Subsidizry: Any lower-bered Entity affihated wath another Entity that (1) holds more than fifty peroent of the
voting nghts, (u) kas the nght to appomt or remove a majonty of directors or trustees, or (i) controls, alone or
pursuant 1o an agreernent with other sharcholders or members, a majonty of the beneficial ownership or voting
nghts of such lower-ticred Entity. Any Subsidiary of an Entity that, in turn, 1s itself a Subsidiary shall also be a
Subsihary.

TaniT: The Company's Tan{T P.U.C. No. 2. Local Exchange Service.

United States: The forty-cight (48) contiguous states and the District of Columbna, Hawaii, Alaska, Puerto Rico,
and the US. Vigin lslands

Usage Charge: A charge assessed the Customer for the use of the Company's Service. Usage Charges are
asscssed per second or munute of use or multiple thereof, as specified in Sections 3.3 and 5 of thus Tanfl

User or End Use: A Customer, Joint User, or any other person or entity accessing or ublizing the scrvices
furmished by the Company 1o the Customer under this tanifT,

Year of Scrvice: The penod of twelve (12) months commencing on the Effective Date and, thereafier, cach
successive penod of twelve (12) months from such date

Manager, Rates and TanilTs

Concert Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tarifl No. 2
Original Page No. 13

Section 2:  REGULATIONS

The Company undertakes to furmish commumications service pursuant 1o the terms of this tanfT
in connection with one-way and/or two-way voice transmission between pomnts within the State
of South Dakota. Service 1s available only 1o Customers located in the service arcas specified in
Section 4 of this tanfT.

Customers and users may use services and faciliies provided under this tanfT 1o obtain access to
services offered by other service providers. The Company is responsible under this tanfl only
for the services and facihiies provided hercunder, and ot assumes no responsibility for any
service provaded by any other entity that purchases access to the Company's network in onder to
ongmnale or lerminale 1S own services, or 1o commumicate with mo"n('u.ﬂum

b

2.1

A)

B)

<)

D)

Shortage of Equipment or Facihtics

The Company reserves the nght to himut or to allocate the use of existing facilibes. or of
additonal faciiies offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack of
facilines, or due 10 some other cause beyond the Company s control.

The furnishing of service under this aniT 15 subject 10 the availability on a continuing
basis of all the necessary facilittes and 1s limuied to the capacity of the Company’s
facilines as well as facilines the Company may obtam from other camiers to furmush
service from time 1o ime as required at the sole discretion of the Company.

The Company will provide service only in wreas and to the exient that service 15 made
available for resale by the underlying faciliies-based camer from whom the Company
purchases underlymng transmussion services. Thas tanifT shall not be construed to require
the Company to provide any service for which it is unable to obtain the necessary
underlying transmussion services.

The Company docs not provide Customer Premuses Equipment under thus tanfT,
although CPE may be used by the Customer i conjunction with the Company's
provision of Semace.

Issiedd
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.1 Underaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2,13 Toms and Conditions

A)

Bj

)

D)

E)

For the purpose of computing charges mn this wan(T, a month is considered to have 30
days.

Business Customers that do not receive service on  month-io-month basis may be
required o enter into written service orders which shall contain or reference a specific
description of the service ordered, the rates 1o be charged, the duration of the services,
and the terms and conditions in this tanfl. Customers will also be required to execute
any other documents as may be reasonably requested by the Company.

The Company shall notify the Customer of the expiration of the mitial term specified in
the Service Order. The Customer must then notify the Company orally or in wnting
whether 11 mll continue o receive service on 2 month-io-month basis at the existing
raics, reenter inlo 3 new contractual armangement or lerminate service. Any kerminabion
shall not reheve the Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the
service order and this tanfT pror 10 termination.  The nights and obligations which by
thewr nature extend beyond the termunation of the term of the service order shall survive
such termunation.

Senace may be termmated without wiitten notice 1o the Customer if:
1) the Customer is using the service in violation of this tanfT; or
2) the Customer 1s using the service mn violahon of the law.

Upon suspension of service, the Company shall provide the Customer with a
termination notice detailing the termination date and time and how the Customer may
have service restored. The termmation notice will include a medical emergency
restoration nobce explaining how Customers with medical emergencies may delay
termination of basic service.

Thas tanfT shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of South Dakota
regardless of its choice of laws provision.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section, the Company will comply with the rules
and regulations of the Commussion.
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REGLUT ATIONS (Com’d)

2.1 Undenalong of the Company (Cont'd)
214 Lablity of the Company

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

The habahity of the Company for damages ansmg out of the furmishing of its services.
including but not himited 10 mustakes, omissions, micrrupbons, delays, or emrors, or
other defects, representations, or use of these services or ansing out of the failure 10
furnish the service, whether caused by acts or omussions, shall be hmmuted 10 the
extension of allowances for imtermuption as sct forth in Section 2.6, The extensson of
such allowances for interruption: shall be the sale remedy of the Customer and the sole
liabality of the Company.

The Company shall not be hable for any delay or failure of performance or equipment
due to causes beyond its control, including but not limted 10: acts of Geod, fire, flood,
explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request
of the United States Government, or of any other government, including state and local
governments having or claiming junsdiction over the Company, or of any department,
agency, commission, bureau, corporation, or other mstrumentahity of any one or more
of these federal, state, or local governments, or of any cwil or military authonty;
nationzl emergencics; msurrections; nots; wars; umavailability of nghts-of-way or
materials; or stnkes, lock-outs, work stoppages. or other labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be lable for any act or omission of any entity furnishing to the
Company or to the Company’s Customers facilitics, telecommunications services or
equipment used for or with the services the Company offers.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or
negligence of the Customer or due *5 i farlure or malfunction of Customer-provided
equrpment or facilibes.

The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect 1o installations 1
provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer indermmifies and holds the
Company harmless agamnst any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or
any habihity whatsoever, whether suffered. made. instituted, or asseried by any other
party or person(s), and for any loss, darmage, or destruction of any property, whether
owned by the Customer or others. caused or clumed 10 have been caused directly or
indirectly by the mstallation, operation, failure to operate, mamicnance, removal
presence, condition, location, or use of any mstallabon so provided. The Company
reserves the nght 10 require cach Customer 10 sign an agreement  acknowlcdging
acceptance of the provisions of tns section 2.1.4(E) as a condition precedent to such
mstallations.
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
214  Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

F)

G)

H)

I

)

The Company 1s not hable for any defacement of or damage 1o Customer premmuses
resulting from the fumishing of services or equipment on such premises or the
mstallation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by
negligence or willful misconduct of the Company's agents or employecs.

The entire hability for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause whatsoever
shall in no cvent exceed sums actually paid the Company by the Customer for the
specific services giving nise 1o the claam. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
tanfT, in no event shall the Company’s hability for any claim, loss, damage or expense
from any camer whatsocver exceed the service provider’s hability described i the
applicable taniffs of Bell Atlantic for the telecommunications services resold by
Company. No action or proceeding agamst the Company shall be commenced more
than one year afler the service is rendered.

Under no corcumstances shall this tanfT be construed to make the underlymg carner
liable 1o the Customer for any mdwect, special, incidental, consequentis!, or other
damages including, but not limited 10, harm 1o business, lost revenucs, lost profits, lost
savings, or other commercial or economuc loss, whether foresecable or not and

regardless of notification of the possibility of such damages.

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS,
EXPRESS OR IMFPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OFERATION OF LAW,
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

The provisions contained in this subsection do not absolve the Company from liability
in the event the Company’s acls or omissions are determined 1o be grossly negligent.
The remedies available for such lability include monetary damages.

The Company will provide the Customer reasonabic notification of service-affecting activities
that may occur in the normal operation of its busin. 35. Such activities may include, but are not
limited to, equipment or facilines additions, removals or rcamangements and routine
preventative maintenance. Generally, such activitics are not specific to an individual Customer
but affect many Customers’ services. No specific advance notification period is applicable to
all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the
reasonable notification requirements.  With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting
conditions, such as an outage resulting from cable damage, notification to the Customer may not
be possible,

Effective:
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

21  Undenaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.6  Provision of Equipment and Facilities

A)

B)

D)

E)

F)

The Company, either directly, through its agents or underlying carner. shall use
reasonable efforts 1o make services available to a Customer on or before 2 particular
date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with, the regulatioss
contained m this tanff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date
and shall not be hable for any delays in commencng service to any Customer.

The Company shall usc reasonable cfforts 10 mamtam only the facilities and equipment
that it furmishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit
others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, altempt 10 repair, or otherwise mierfere with
any of the facilines or equipment mstalled by the Company, except upon the written
consent of the Company.

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any cquipment or facility at any time
and from time to ime, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer.

Equpment the Company provides or mstalls at the Customer Premuses for use m
conncction with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other
than that for which 1t was provided by the Company.

The Customer shall be responsibie for the payment of service charges as set forth berem
for visits by the Company’s agents or employees 1o the Premuses of the Customer when
the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or facilities
provided by any party other than the Company, including but not hmuted 1o the
Cuslomer.

The Company shall not be responsible for the installation. operation, or mamtenance off
any Customer-provided commumications ecquipment. Where such equipment is
connecied to the facihnes furmshed pursuant 1o this tnff, the responsibility of the
Company shall be limited to the furmishing of facihities offered under this tanff and 10
the maintenance and operation of such faciliies. Subject to tus responsibility, the
Company shall not be responsible for:

1) the transmussion of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the quality
of. or defects in, such transmassion: or

2) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment.
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
Undertakang of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.7 Non-routine Installation

Ar the Customer’s request, mstallation and/or mamntenance may be performed outside the
Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on
cost of the actual lsbor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will
spply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Cusiomer’s request,
extends beyond regular business hours into time penods including, but not limited to, weekends,
holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

Special Construction

Subject 1o the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in ths tariff,
the Company may srrange, on a reasonable effort basis, for the special construction of acihines
at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that construction undertaken:

A) where facilites are not presently available, and there 1s no other requirement for the
facilities so constructed;

B) of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize m the fumishing of
its services;

C) over 2 route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the furmshing

of its services;

in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally provide;
on an expedited banis;
on a temporary basis until permanient facilitics are available;
mvolving abnormal costs; or

i advance of 1ts normal construction.

11921 Freedom Dnive
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REGULATION: (Cont’d)

Undertalong of the Company (Cont’d)
219 Ownership of Facilitics

Title w0 all fachbes provided m accordance with this tanff remains in the Company, its agents
or contractors.

Profubiied Uscs

A)

B)

D)

E)

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for amy use as o
which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, suthorizafions,
licenses, consents and permmts.

The Company may require apphicants for service who intend to use the Company 's offenngs for
resale and/or for shared use 1o file a letter with the Company confirming that thewr wse of the
Company's offerings complics with relevant laws and the regulations, policies, onders. and
decisions of the relevant regulatory agency.

The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission of ssgnals if
sand transmission is causing interference 10 others.

A Customer, Jomt User, or Authonzed User may not assign, or transfer m any munner, the
service or any nghts associated with the service without the writien consent of the Company.
The Company will permut a Cusiomer o transfer its existing service 1o another entity if the
cxsting Customer has pad all charges owed to the Company for regulsied commumcations
scrvices. Such a transfer will be treated as a disco. ection of existing service and installation of
new service, and pon-recurring installation charges as stated in thas tanff wall apply.

Residentmal services offered by the Company shall not be used by persons not ehgible o
subscribe 0 residental services under the applicable tanffs of the Company’s underlying
service providers.  The Company may require the Customer to provide adequate proof of its
compimance with any applicable clipibility cmiena,
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Obligations of the Customer

General

The Customer shall be responsible for:

Al

B)

the payment of all apphcable charges pursuant to this tanfT;

damage 1o or loss of the Company's facihiies or equipment caused by the acts or
omussions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these
regulabons: or by fire or thefl or other casumalty on the Customer Premses, unless
caused by the neghgence or wallful misconduct of the employees or agents of the

Company,

providng at no charge, as specified from time to tme by the Company, any necded
personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company faciliies and equipment
installed on the premases of the Customer. and the level of heating and asr condiborung
neccssary 1o mamtemn the proper opersting environment on such premses;

obtammg., mamtaumng, and otherwise having full responsibnlity for all nghts-ol-way
and conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and associated ogurpment
uscd o provide Commumication Services to the Customer from the cable building

entrance or property line (0 the locaton of the equipment space descnbed m Section
2.3.1(C). Any and all costs associated with obtaning and mamtaunmng the nghts-of-way
descnibed herem. includimg the costs of altenng the structure 1o permn nstallaton of the
Company-provided facilities, shall be bome entirely by, or may be charged by the
Company 1o, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer 1o demonstrale its
comphance with this section pnior to accepting an onder for senvaice;

providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations reganding
the working conditions on the premises at winch Company employees and agents shall
be nstalhing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer
may be required to install and mantain Company facilites and equipment within a
hazardous area if, in the Company’s opimon, injury or damage to the Company’s
cmployees or property might result from mstallaton or mamtenance by the Company.
The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitormg, removing and disposing
of any hazardous matenal pnor to any construction or installation work:

11921 Frecdom Dinve
Reston, Virginia 20190
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REGULATIONS (Cort’d)
23 Obligavons of the Customer (Cont'd)
231  Gengral (Cont'd)

F) complymg with all laws and regulabons applicable 10, and obtaming all consents,
approvals, hoenses and permuts as may be required with respect to, the location of
Company facilitics and equipment in any Customer premises or the nghts-of-way for
which Customer 18 responsible under Section 2.3.1(D); and granting or obtaiming
permussion for  ompany agents o employees to enier the premuses of the Customer at
any tume for the purpose of installing. inspecting. mamtaming, repamnng. or upon
termunation of service as stated heremn, removing the faciliies or equpment of the
Company:

not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on the
Company's equipment or facilibes; and

making Company-provided facilitics and cquipment available penodically fo
mamnlenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No
allowance wall be made for the penod dunng which service 15 interrupled for such

purposes.

Claims

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customers shall indemmnify,
defernd and hold harmless the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses for:

A) any loss, destruction or dusage to the propenty of the Company or any third party, or
death or imury to persons, including, but not limited 1o, employees or mvitees of either
party, lo the extent caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional act or
omission of the Customer, its employees, agents, representatives or invilees; or

any claim, loss, damage, expense or hability for infnngement of any copynight, patent,
trade sccret, or any proprictary or inicliectual property nght of any thard party, ansing
from any act or omussion by the Customer, including, without imitahon, use of the
Company’s services and faciliies in @ manner not contemplated by the agreemnent
between the Customer and the Company.
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

A User may transmt or recerve mformation or signals via the facilines of the Company. The
Company's services are designed primanly for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic
signals, except as otherwise stated in this tanfl. A User may transmit any form of signal that is
compatible with the Company's equipment, but the Company docs notl guarantee that its
services will be suitable for purposes other than voice-grade ielephonic communication except
as specifically stated in thas taniT,

Sation Eauioment

A)

Teormunal equipment on the User's premises and the clectnic power consumed by such
equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the User. The User s
responsible for the provision of wiring or cable 1o connect its terminal equipment to the
Company Powmnt of Connection.

The Customer 1s responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected
to Company equipment and facilities 15 compatible with such equipment and facilitics.
The magmtude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-
provided equipment and wining by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such
ecquipment and winng shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided
equipment and wiring or injury to the Company’s employees or to other persons.  Any
additional protective equipment requined to prevent such damage or mjury shall be
provided by the Company at the Customer’s expense.

The Company shall not be responsible for the mstallation, operation or maintenance of
Customer-Provided Equipment. Where Customer-provided Equipment is connected to
the Service fumished under this Tanfl, the responsibility of the Company shall be
limited to the furmnishing of Service under this Tan(f and 1o the maintenance and
operation of such Service; subject to this restniction, the Company shall not be
responsible for: the through
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

24 Customer Equipment and Channcls (Cont'd)
Inisreonnection of Facilites

24.3

A)

B)

C)

D)

Any special nterface cquipment necessary to achieve compatibality hetween the
facihues and equipment of the Company used for furmishing Communication Services
and the channcls, facilitics, or equipment of others shall be provided at the Customer's

expense.

Communication Services may be connected to the services or facilities of ather
communicatons camers only when authonzed by, and i accordance wiath, the terms
and conditions of the tanfls of the other communicabions camers that are applicable 1o
such connections.

Facilities furnished under this tanfl may be connecied to Customer-provided terminal
equipment in accordance with the provisions of this tanfl. All such terminal equiprnent
shall be registered by the Federal Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of
Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations; and 2ll User-provided wiring shall be mstalled
and maintained in compliance with those regulations

Users may interconnect communications facthities thal are used in whole or in part for
inlerstale communications to services provided under this tanfT only to the extent that
the user 15 an “End User™ as defined in S :tion 69.2(m), Title 47, Code of Federal
Regulations (1995 edition).
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
24 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd)

244 Inspecnions

A) Upon suitable notfication to the Customer, and at a reasonable ime, the Company or
its agent may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary 1o determine that the
Customer 15 complyving with the requirements sct forth in Section 2.4.B) for the
installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided faciliues, equipment,
and winng in the connecuon of Customer-provided facihiies and equipment to
Company-owned facilitics and equipment.

B) If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not bemng comphied
with, the Company of its agents may take such action as it deems necessary to prolect
its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer
promptly 1f there 1s any need for further correcuve achion. Withm ten days of receiving
this notice, the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the Company of the
action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may take whatever
addinonal action 15 deemed necessary, including the suspension of service, to protect its
facilities, equipment and personnel from harm.

Payment Armangements
2.5.1  Paymeni for Service

The Customer 1s responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services furnished
by the Company 1o the Customer and to all Users authonzed by the Customer, regardless of
whether those services are used by the Customer usell or are resold to or shared with other

persons.
A) Taxcs

The Customer 15 responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts (10 be
invoiced as a separate line 1lem), gross revenues, excise, access, umversal service or
other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges (however designated)
(excluding taxes on the Company’s net income) including the Federal Subseniber Line
Charge (SLC) imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network Services.

(S ]
;.ﬂ

Jsmped.: Effective:
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.5 Payment Armengements (Cont.)

2352

A)

B)

(&)

D)

E)

F)

G)

fC

Non-recurnng charges arc duc and payable from the Customer within 20 days after
receipt of the billing statement, unless otherwise agreed to in advance.

The Company shall present invoices for Recurming Charges monthly to the Customer, in
advance of the month in which service i1s provided, and Recurming Charges shall be due
and payable 20 days after receipt of the hilling statement. When illing is based on
Customer usage, charges will be billed monthly for the preceding billing penods.

When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the last day of the
month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service was furnished will be
calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month is considered to have 30
days.

Billing of the Customer by the Company wiil begin on the Service Commencement
Date, which is the first day followimng the date on which the Company notifies the
Customer that the service or facility 1s available for use, except that the Service
Commencement Date may be postponed by mutual agreement of the parties, or if the
service of facihity does not conform to sta fards set forth in this aniT or the Serviee
Order.  Bulling sccrucs through and includes the day that the service, circuit,
armangement or component is discontinued.

If any portion of the payment 1s received by the Company after the date due, or 1f any
portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds that are not immediately
available, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company., The late payment
penalty shall be the portion of the payment not received by the date due, multiplied by a
late factor of 1.5% per month.

The Customer will be assessed a charge of twenty-five dollars (525.00) for each check
submutted by the Customer to the Company that a financial institution refused to honor.

All halls are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless objection
is received orally or in writing. In the case of a illing dispute, the Customer may take
the following course of action:

) First, the Customer may request, and the Company will provide, an in-
depth review of the disputed amount. (The undisputed portion amd
subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or the service may be
subject to disconnection.) Customers with billing inquirics or
complaints may reach the Company toll free af (B00) XXX-XXXX.

DCOLPRLAA T#06 |
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
15  Payment Ammangements (Cont'd)
252 Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont’d)
2) Second, if there is stili a disagreement about the disputed amount after

253

investigation and review by the Company, the Customer may file an
appropriale  complaint with the South Dakota Public Utilitics
Commussion: The address and phone number of the Commission is:

South Dakota Public Utilines Commussion
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD §7501-5070

(605) 773-3201

H) If service 15 disconnected by the Company in accordance with Section 2.5.5 following
and later restored, restoration of service will be subject to all applicable installation

charges.
Advance Payments

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require 8 Customer 1o make an advance payment
before services and facilities are fummished. The advance payment will not exceed an amount
equal o the non-recurmng charge(s) and two months’ charges for the service or [ucility. In
addinon, where special construction 15 involved, the advance payment may also include an
amount equal 1o the estimated non-recurnng charges for the special construction and recumng
charges (if any) for a penod to be set between the Company and the Customer. The advance
payment will be credited 1o the Customer's mitial bill. An advance payment may be requered i
addition 10 a deposit.

Effective:

Manager, Rates and TanfTs

Concent Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190




Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tanfl No. 2
Onginal Page No. 27

REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

25  Payment Amangements (Cont’d)
254  Deposils

A)

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make a deposit to
be held s a guarantec for the payment of charges. A dcposit does not rehieve the
Customer of the responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on presentation. The
deposit will not exceed an amount equal to the estimated charges for two months of
seTvice.

A deposit may be required 1n addition 1o an advance payment.

When a service or facility 15 discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any, will be
spphed to the Customer's account and any credit balance remaining will be refunded.
Before the service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, st its option, returmn the
deposit or credit it to the Customer’s account.

Deposits held for more than six months will accrue interest at a rate of 5.6% per annum
for resadential and business Customers. Interest 1s credited to the Customer anmually or
upon termenabion of service. Interest will not accrue on any deposit afier the daie on
which reasonable effort has been made by the Company to return the deposit to the
Customer. Any deposits collected will be namntained in a [Name of State] bank n
compliance with the Commssion”s rules.

Manager, Rates and Tanff
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Reston, Vieginia 20190
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

25  Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
255 [hscontinuance of Servige

Al

B)

€)

D)

E)

F)

Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company, the Company may suspend
service by giving 15 days prnior wnitien notice to the Customer. In the event payment 1s
rot received within 10 days of the suspension of service, the Company may terminale
service without incurmng any hability. The Company shall provide a final notice of
termunation of service 2 days before the proposed discontinuance.

Upon violanon of any of the other matenal terms or conditions for furmishing service
the Company may, by giving 10 days pnor notice 1 wnting to the Customer,
discontinue or suspend service without incuming any hability if such wiolation

continues dunng that penod.

Service may be discontinued without notice in the event the Cuslomer tampers with
equipment furmshed or owned by the Company.

Upon the Customer’s insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for
bankruptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an mvoluntary petiion within the
tme perrmticd by law, the Company may discontinue service with § days' wntten

notice if necessary to protect the Company s revenucs

In the event of unauthonzed use of the Company’s network, the Company wall
discontinue service without notice and/or seck legal recourse 1o recuver all costs
mnvolved in enforcement of this provision,

Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 2.5.5(A)
or 2.5.5(B), the Company. in addition 1o all other remedics that may be available 1o the
Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tani{T, may declare all
future monthly and other charges that would have been payable by the Customer duning
the remainder of the term for which such services would have otherwise been provided
1o the Customer to be immediately due and payable.

lssed:

DCOLPRULATHSDG |

Effective:

Manager, Rates and TaniTs
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

25  Paymeni Amangements (Cont’d)
256 Canccllation of Application for Service

A)

B)

C)

D)

Applications for service cannot be canceled without the Company's agicement. Where
the Company permuts a Customer 1o cancel an application for service pnior 1o the start
of service or prior 1o any special construction, no charges will be imposed except for
those specificd below.

Where, pnor to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in
mnstalling the service or in prepanng (o mstall the service that it otherwise would not
have incurred, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company shall apply, but m
no case shall this charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum perwd of
services ordered, including installation charges, and all charges others levy against the
Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had service commenced.

Where the Company incurs any expense in connection with special coastruction, or
where special ammangements of facilites or equipment have begun, before the Company
receives & cancellation notice, a charge equal 10 the costs incurred by the Company
apphes. In such cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the cost of the
cquipment, facilites, and materaal, the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and
supcrvision, general and administrative rupense, other disbursements, depreciation,
mainicnance, taxes, provision for return on. investment, and any other costs associated
with the special construction or armangemenis.

The special charpes described tn Sections 2.5.6(A) through 2.5.6(C) will be calculated
and applied on a casc-by-case basis.

Efecnive

Manager, Rates and Tanih

Concent Communicanons Sales, LLC
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

25  Payment Amangements (Cont'd)
25.7 Clanges in Service Requested
If the Customer makes or requests matenal changes in circuit engineering, equipment
specifications, service parameters, premiscs locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
provision of the application for service, the Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.

258 Overcharges and Undercharges

A)

B)

When a Customer has been overcharged for services because of incorrect application of
the rate schedule , maccurate measuring of services rendered, incorrect calculation of
charges or simlar reasons, the total overcharge for the period the discrepancy shall be
refunded or credited to the Customer.

The Company may recover undercharge charges from Customers as 2 result of incorrect
application of the rate schedule, tnaccurate measuring of services rendered, incomrect
calculation of charges or similar reasons. Unless authorized by the Commission, the
Company shall not retroactively bill for undercharges which occurred more than 12
months before the discovery of the emor. If the total undercharge is more than 35
percent of the Customer’s monthly average monthly bill during the preceding 3 months,
the Customer shail be allowed to enter into an instaliment plan to pay the total
retroactive amount.

Effective:

11921 Freedom Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

26 Allowances for Interruptions in Service

Interruptions 1n service that are not due to the neghigence of the Customer, or noncompliance with the
provissons of this tanff by the Customer, or the operation or malfunction of the facilites, power or
equ.pment provided by the Customer, wall be credited to the Customer as set forth in Section 2.6.1 for
the part of the service that the interrupbion affects.

26.1  Credit for Intermuptions

A) When maun service 1s interrupted for a peniod of at least 24 hours, the Company, after
due notice by the Customer, shall apply the following schedule of allowances except in
situations provided for in subsechion (2)

1) One-thirticth of the tan (T monthly rate of all services and facilines fumished by
the Company rendered inoperative, useless or substantially impaired for each of
the first three full 24 hour periods dunng which the interruption continues after
notice by the Customer to the Company if the out-of-service extends beyond a
mmmum of 24 hours.

2) Two-thirticths of the tan(T monthly rate for cach full 24 hour period beyond the
first three 24 hour penods. However, 1 no instance shall the allowance for the
out-of-service penod exceed the total charges m a billing penod for the service
and facilies furmished by the Company rendered uscless or impaired.

B) When service 15 interrupted for a penod of at least 24 hours due to storms, fires, Mloods
or other conditons beyond the control of the Company, an allowance of one-thirticth of
the tanfl monthly rate for all seraces and facilines furmished by the Company rendered
inoperative or substantially impasred shall apply for each full 24 hours dunng whach the
intcrTuption continucs afier notice by the Customer to the Company.

C) The allowance descnbed m this Section shall not be applicable where service s
internupted by the neghgence or willful act of the Customer 1o service or where the
Company, pursuant 1o the terms of the contract for service, suspends or terominaies
service for non-payment of charges, or for unlawful or improper use of the facilibes or
service, of for any other reason provided for in the filed and effective tanfT.

The preceding Rule apphes only when mam telephone senvice to the Rate Demarcanion
Point 1s interrupted

Manager, Rates and Tanfls
Concent Commamications Sales, LLC
11921 Freodom Drive
Reston, Virgmoaa 20190
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

27  Usecof Customer's Service by Others

271

Resale and Shanng

Any service provided under this tanfT may be resold to or shared wath other persons a1 the
opton of the Customer, subject 10 comphance with any apphcable laws or Comumission
regulabons governmng such resale or sharing. The Customer remains solely responsible for all
use of services ordered by it or billed to its telephone number(s) pursuant to this tanfT, for
payment for such services, for determuning who is authonzed 1o use its services, and for
notifymng the Company of any unauthonzed use.

Joant Use Amrangements

Jomnt use arrangements wall be permuatied for all services provided under this tanfl. From each
joint use srrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer responmble for the
manner in which the jomt use of the service will be allocated. The Company will accept orders
o stari, rearrange. relocate, or discontinue service only from the designated Customer. Without
affectng the Customer’s ultimate responssiality for psyment of all charges for the service, ezch
Joirt User shall be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it
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REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

Canceliation of S

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or termumnates services before the complenon of the werm: for any
reason whatsoever other than 2 service micrmuption (as defined in Secbon 2.6.1 above). the Customer
agrecs o pay to the Company tcrmunation habeity charpes, as defined below. These charges shall
become due and owmng as of the effective dase of the cancellanon or 1errmnanion and be payable within
the penod, set forth m Secton 2.5.2.

The Customer”s termenation habshity for cancellabon of service shall be equal w:

A) all unpad Non-Recurnng charpes and out-of-pocket cxpenses reasonmably expended by the
Company 1o establish serace to the Costomer; plus

Bj amy disconnectuon, carly cancellabon or ermunabon charges reasomably mourred and pad 0
thard partics by the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus

C) all Recurrng Charges specified m the apphcable Service Order TandT for the balance of the
then current term: munus

D) a reasonable allowance for costs avosded by the Company as a direct result of the Customer’s
canceilabon.

Transfers and Assignments

Nether the Company nor the Customer may assagn or transfer its nghts or dutyes m connection with the
services and facilibes provaded by the Company without the writien consent of the other party, cxcept
that the Company may assign its nghts and dutes:

A) 1o any subsidiary, parent company or affihate of the Company; or

B) pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or

C) pursuani to any financig. merger or reorganization of the Company.

Effective:

11921 Freedom Drve
Reston, Virginia 20150
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Notiges and Communications

A)

C)

D)

The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to whach the Company shall mail
or deliver all notices and other communicanons, except that the Customer may also designate a
scparaic address 1o which the Company s bills for service shall be mailed.

The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Customer shall maul
or deliver all notices and other communications, cxcept that Company may designatc a scparate
address on cach ill for service 1o which the Customer shall mail payment on that all.

All notsces or other commumcations required 1o be given pursuant to ths tanfT wall be m
wniting. Notices and other communications of either party, and all hills mauled by the
Company, shall be presumed to have boen delivered to the other party on the third business day
following placement of the notice, communication or bill with the US. Mail or a pnvate
dehvery service, prepasd and properly addressed, or when actually recerved or refused by the
addressee, whichever occurs first.

The Company or the Customer shall adwvise the other party of any changes to the addresses
deugnated for nobices, other commumcations or balling. by following the procedures for giving
notice set forth herem.

Incomplectc Calls Wrong Numbers

The Company w1l not knowingly charge for mcomplete calls or wrong numbers. Upon the Custorner's
request and proper venfication, the Company shall promptly adyust and credit the Customer’s account
for charges or payment for any unanswered call madvertently nlled.

DODLPRLILA 79508 |



Concert Communications Sales LLC

South Dakota P.U.C. Tanff No. 2

Original Page No. 35
Secton 3 APPLICATION OF RATLS
31 Inwoduchon
The regulations set forth in tus section govern the application of rates for services contamed m other
sections of thas tanfT.

32 Charges Based on Duration of Use

Where charges for a service are specified based on the duration of vse, such as the duration of a
telephone call, the following rules apply:

A)

B)

<

D)

E)

Calls are measured in durational increments identified for cach service. All calls that are
fracuons of 2 measurement increment are rounded-up to the next whole unit.

Tuming on completed calls begins when the call is answered by the called party. Answering is
determined by hardware answer supervision in all cases where this signaling is provided by the
termanating local carmer and any miermedtate camer(s). Timing for operator service person-io-
person calls start with completion of the connection 1o the person called or an acceptable
substitute, or to the PBX station called.

Tuming terminates on all calls when the calling party hangs up or the Company's network
recerves an off-hook signal from the termmating cumner.

Calls ongmating in onc time penod and tormmating i another will be billed in proportion to the
rates m effect during diiferent segments of the call.

Al umes refer 10 local ume.

Mansger, Rates and Tanffs

Concent Communications Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginiz 20190
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APPLICATION OF RATES (Cont'd)
Rates Based Upon Distance
Where charges for & service are specified based upon distance, the following rules apply:

A) Distance betwern two pomts is measured as airline distance between the rate centers of the
onginating and terminating telephone lines. The rate conter is a set of geographic coondinates,
as referenced m the Local Exchenge Routing Guide 1ssucd by Belloore, associated with each
NPA-NXX combmation (where NPA i1s the area code and NXX 1s the first three digits of a
seven-digit tclephone number). Where there 1s no telephone number associated with an access
line on the Company’s network (such as a dedicated 800 or WATS access line), the Company
will apply the rate center of the Customer's main billing telephone number.

The airline distance between any two rale ceniers 1s determined as follows:

1) Obtam the *V™ (verncal) and “H™ (honzontal) coordinates for each rate center from the
Bellcore Local Exchange Routing guide referenced in Section 3.3(A).

2) Compute the difference between the “V™ coordinates of the two rate centers; and the
difference between the two “H™ coordmates.

3) Square each difference obtamned ta siep (2) above.

4) Add the square of the *“V™ difference and the square of the “H™ difference obtained in
step (3) above,

5) Divide the sum of the squares by 10. Round to the next higher whole number if any
fraction 1s obtamned.

6) Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtamned above. Round 1o the next
higher whole number if any fraction 1s obtained. This is the airlime mileage.

FORMULA =

Jm V2 Y +(HI -H2 )
10
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Secuon 4:  SERVICE AREAS
4.1 Local Exchange Service Arcas

The Company will provide local exchange services on a resale basis i those arcas suthorized by the
Commussion for provisicn of competitive local servaces in South Dakota.

, Rates and Tanfls
Concert Commmumcations Sales, LLC
1192! Freedom Drive
Reston, Virpmaa 20190
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5.1 Basic Exchange Service

Basic Exchange Service provide a business Customer wath a connection to the Company s switching
network which enables the Customer 10:

a)
b)
<)

d)

receive calls from other stations on the public switched 1clephone network:

access the Company's local calling service;

access the Company's operators and business office for service related assistance;
access toll-free telecommunications service such as 800 NPA: and access 911 service
for emergency calling; and

access the service of providers of interexchange service. A Customer may presubscribe
to such provider's service to onginale calls on a direct dialed basis or to receive E00
service from such provider, or may access a provider on 2n ad hoc basis by dialing the
provider's Carner ldentification Code (10XXX),

Basic Exchange Service is provided via one or more channels terminated at the Customer's premises.
Each Basic Exchange Service channel comresponds to one or more analog, voice-grade telephonic
commumications channels that can be used to place or receive one call at a time.

Calls to points within the local exchange area are charged on the bass of the length of completed calls
ongmating from the Customer's service in addition 1o a base monthly charge.

11921 Freedom Drnve
Reston, Viegima 20190
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5.1

RESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont’d)

Basic Exchange Service (Cont'd)
Apphicanon of Rates
Business rates apply 1o service furmished:

5.11

A)

1
2)

4)

)

In oice bunldings, stores, factones and all other places of a business nature;

In hotels, apartment houses, clubs and boarding and rooming houses except
when service is within the Customer’s domestic establishment and no business
histings are provided; colleges, hospitals and other institutions; and in churches
except when senvice 15 provided 10 an individizal of the clergy for personal use
only and business service 1s already established for the church at the same

locaton;

Al any locabon when the histing or public advertising mdicates 3 business or a
profession;

Al any location where the service includes an extension which is at a location
where business rates apply unless the extension 1s restricied to incoming calls;

Al any locabon where the Customer resells or shares exchange service;

The use of busmess service is restricied to the Customer, agents and representatives of
the Customer, and joint uscrs.

Manager, Raies and Tanils

Concent Commumcatons Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Dimve

Reston, Virginia 20190
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont'd)
5.1  Basic Exchange Scrvice (Cont’d)
5.12 Basic Exchange Service Options

The following Basic Exchange Service Options arc offered:
Basic Business Lmme Service
Key Line Service
Trunk Service
All Basic Exchange Service may be connecied to Customer-provided terminal equipment such
&s station scts, key systems, PBX sysiems, or facsimile machines. Service may be arranged for
two-way calling, nward calling only or outward calling only.
Connection charges apply to all service on a one-time basis unless waived pursuant to this tariff,

Unless otherwise stated in this tanfT, all Business Exchange Services include:

1. Usage Charges
2 Moathly Recurring Charges
3. Noarecurning Charges

Optional rate elements may also apply as specified in this tarifl,

DOOUTRLAA T9S08 |
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DESCRIFTION OF SERVICES (Cont'd)
5.1 Basuc Exchange Service (Cont’d)
514 Trmk Service
[Reserved for Future Use}

52  Directory Listngs

A single main histing is provided free of charge for cach customer of record. No charge applies to
nonpublished service. Additional listings are billed based upon the charges of underlying carriers.

53  Blocking Service
[Reserved for Future Use]
"
W Effectve:
Manager, Rates and Tanils
Concent Communications Sales, [1LC
11921 Freedom Drive
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fndivi i (IC

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide request from a
Customer or prospective Customer 1o develop a competitive bid for a service offered under this tanff.
Rates quoted in response to such competitive requests may be different than those specified for such
services in this tanfl. ICB rates will be offered to the Customer m writing and on a nondiscrinunatory
basis. All ICB Arrangercnts shall be filed with the Commission in compliance with applicable rules

and regulations.

Manager, Rates and TanfTs
Concen Communications

Sales, LLC
11921 Freedom Drnive
Reston, Virginm 20190




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC ) CERTIFICATE OF
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO ) AUTHORITY
PROVIDE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICESIN )

SOUTH DAKOTA ) TC99-039

On Apnl 19, 1999, the Public Utiiies Commission (Commussion) received an
application for a certificate of authority from Concert Communications Sales LLC (CCS).
An amended application for a certificate of authority was filed on June 18, 1999

CCS proposes 10 offer local exchange services on a resale basis A proposed tarff
was filed by CCS

On Agpril 23, 1999, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and
the intervention deadiine of May 7, 1999, to interested individuals and entites. No
petithions lo intervena or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled September 8,
1999, meeting, the Commission considered CCS’ request for a certificate of authority.
Commission Staff recommended granting 2 cerlificate of authonty, subject to rural
safeguards, and subject to the condition that CCS not offer a prepaid cailing card or
require deposits or advance payments without pnor approval of the Commission.
Commussion Staff further recommended a waiver of 20:10:32.03{11)(a)

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter
49-31, specfically 45-31-69 and ARSD 20.10:32.03. The Commission finds that CCS has
met the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificate of authonty. CCS
has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31-71, demonstrated sufficient technical, financial and
managerial capabilibes to offer lelecommunications services in South Dakota Further, the
Commission finds that there is good cause to waive subparagraph (11){(a) of ARSD
200103203

The Commussion approves CCS' application for a certificate of authority, subject to
rural safeguards, and subtyect to the condition that CCS not offer a prepaid calling card or
require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commussion. The
certificate of authonity for CCS shall authonze it to offer local exchange services in those
areas in South Dakota where U S WEST Communications, Inc. is the incumbent local
exchange camier. In the future, should CCS choose to provide local exchange services
statewide, with respect to rural telephone companies, CCS will have to come before the
Commission in another proceeding before being 2. le to provide local service in that rural
service area pursuant 1o 47 U.S.C. § 253(f) which allows the Commuission to require a
company that seeks to provide service in a rural service area 0 meet the requirements in
47 U.S.C. § 214(e)(1) for designation as an elgible telecommunications camer. In
addition, the granting of statewade certification will not affect the exemplions, suspensions,
and modifications for rural telephone companies found in 47 U S.C. § 251(f). Itis therefore




ORDERED, that CCS' application for a certificate of authority to provide local
exchange services, is granted, subject to the condition that CCS not offer a prepaid calling
card or require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commission;
anditis

FURTHER ORDERED, that CCS shall file informational copies of tanff changes with

the Commission as the changes occur; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall authorize CCS to offer its local
exchange services in those areas in South Dakota where U S WEST Commumications, Inc.

is the incumbent local exchange carrier, and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission finds good cause to waive

subparagraph (11)(a) of ARSD 20.10:32.03.
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this g-’-/d day of September, 1999.

CERTWICATE OF SERVICE

The uoderugred hersby certfies Ml e
cuasmert has been served lodly vpon o pertes
of mecord in Pas docket, as ksled on e cocket
sanvice Bist, by facsimde or by first class mad in
properly sidressed enveiopes, wih charges

NN 7/ %

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

ﬂuﬁs A BURG, crmirman/

PAM NELSON, issioner

Vehans



SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authonty was Granted Seplember B. 1999
Docket No 7C939-039

This is to certify that
CONCERT COMMUNICATIONS SALES LLC

1s authonzed (o prowide ledecommumcations serwvices m South Dakota.

Thes certficate 1s 1ssued n accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 ang ARSD
2010 24 02 and s subyect 1o all of the conditions and bmitations contained in
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offenng telecommurucations
senices

/ ;
Dated at P:erre. South Dakota, this 5:/’5! day of -(2 ALy 1999

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

s B i

[JAMES A BURG Chal T'l"la""lf/
s

S/ 771 //,f,._r,'_

PAM NELSON. Commissioner

L A PR WY W
LASKA SCHOENFELDER Commussioner






